NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Tuesday, September 9, 2025 at 11:30 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

AMENDED
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

E. CITIZENS' COMMENTS:
At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell. CommissionersCourtForm

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.1 To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $788,607.76.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $462,975.82 (08/10/2025 through
08/23/2025).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $135,672.47 (08/10/2025 through
08/23/2025).

F.4 To accept and acknowledge the completion of Caldwell County Justice of the Peace, PCT. 1, Cash
Handling Audit.

F.5 To accept and acknowledge the completion of Caldwell County Sheriff's Department Commissary
Audit of FY 2024-2025.

F.6  To accept and acknowledge the completion of Caldwell County Unit Road Department Audit.

F.7 To accept Caldwell County ESD #2 financial audit, pursuant to Health and Safety code §
775.082(d).

F.8 To accept the August 2025 Indigent Burial Report.


http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm

F.9 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 August 2025 Report.
PUBLIC HEARING @ 9:30 A.M.:
G.1 Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget

G.2 Regarding consideration for Little Acres Subdivision, Replat of Lot 2-B consisting of two lots on
approximately 6.76 acres located off Westwood Road

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

H.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the August 26, 2025,
regular meeting and budget workshop meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup:
9; Cost: $0.00

H.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the August 21, 2025,
Salary Grievance Committee Meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 4; Cost:
$0.00

H.3 To discuss and take possible action to adopt the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget, by record vote.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 109; Cost: $0.00

H.4 To discuss and take possible action to accept the new proposed FY 2025-2026 Tax Rate, by record
vote. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Cost: $0.4391

H.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding Little Acres Subdivision, Replat of Lot 2-B consisting
of two lots on approximately 6.76 acres located at Westwood Road. Speaker: Commissioner
Westmoreland/Kasi Miles; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00

H.6 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for Bollinger Subdivision, Phase 3
consisting of 46-lots on approximately 6.696 acres located at FM 2720 and Bob White Road.
Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00

H.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation from Capital Area Councils of
Government (CAPCOG) designating the week of September 22-26, 2025, as Falls Prevention
Awareness Week. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.8 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation from Capital Area Councils of
Government (CAPCOG) designating September 2025 as Senior Center Awareness Month. Speaker:
Judge Haden; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 19-2025 for the Texas Department of
Agriculture Texans Feeding Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Kelly Franke; Backup: 1; Cost: $2,153.75

H.10 To discuss and take possible action on Resolution 20-2025 regarding Elections Day Voting
Locations and Hours for the November Election and the combination of certain election precincts.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Devante Coe; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00

H.11 To discuss and possibly take action regarding a Resolution Proposing Amendments to 2024 and
2025 Budgets from the Caldwell County Appraisal District. Speaker: Judge Haden/Shanna
Ramzinski; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

H.12 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Adopted 2026 Caldwell County Appraisal District
Budget. Speaker: Judge Haden/Shanna Ramzinski; Backup: 10; Cost: $0.00

H.13 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban. Speaker: Judge



Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

H.14 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 15-2025 moving funds from line-
item Machinery and Equipment (001-6510-5310) to Autopsy (001-6510-4123). Speaker: Judge
Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $20,000.00

H.15 To discuss and take possible action regarding Hill Country Forensic Invoices #315 and #352 in the
amount of $9,600.00. Speaker: Judge Haden/Dulce Arellano; Backup: 2; Cost: $9,600.00

H.16 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 16-2025 moving $40,000.00 from
Machinery and Equipment (001-4310-5310) to Professional Services (001-4310-4110). Speaker:
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $40,000.00

H.17 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 17-2025 moving funds from line-
items Machinery & Equipment (001-4300-5310) and Transportation (001-4300-4260) to Dues &
Subscriptions (001-4300-3050) to cover OCV and Motorola invoices. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie
Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $65,311.87

H.18 To discuss and take possible action regarding OCV and Motorola invoices in the amount of
$37,160.59. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 2; Cost: $37,160.59

H.19 To discuss and take possible action regarding final draft for RFP 25CCPO02P Jail Inmate Medical
Service. Speaker: Judge Haden/Dulce Arellano; Backup: 41; Cost: $0.00

H.20 To discuss and approve Gov Deals Auction of Caldwell County Surplus items. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Danie Teltow/Dominique Esquivel; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.21 To discuss and take possible action on accepting an award from the Texas Division of Emergency
Management (TDEM) a subgrant by FEMA for the DR4781-TX Public Assistance Grant- Texas
Severe Storms, Straight-line Winds, Tornadoes, and Flooding. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber
Quinley; Backup: 15; Cost: $0.00

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

I.1  Discussion with legal counsel of Allison, Bass & Magee, L.L.P. regarding Texas Tribune, Mano
Amiga, and Caldwell/Hays Examiner v. Caldwell County, Civil Action No. 1:23-CV-910; United
States District Court, Western District of Texas, Austin Division and any potential action needed.
[Executive Session is requested pursuant to Texas Government Code, Title 5, Subchapter D,
Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney)]

ADJOURNMENT:

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.



Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online at
the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell. CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.


https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: September 9, 2025
Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment
Subject: To approve payment of County Invoices and Purchase Orders

in the amount of $788,607.76.

Costs: $788,607.76
Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 24



AT T

OF 7%

Caldwell County, TX

Expense Approval Register
Packet: APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

DEWITT POTH & SON 794222-0 2 new desk MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  001-3252-5310 2,083.98
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 025-513261 MACHINERY & EQUIP MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  001-2150-5310 112.50
SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO. 27989 BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART  BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO 001-6520-3600 50.00
SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO. 27990 BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART  BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO 001-6520-3600 18.00
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. 23-182 7/28/2025 23-182 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 347.50
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1YQ7-7PRH-CQWIJ OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6630-3110 56.57
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 18-242 7/28/2025 18-242 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 750.00
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. 20-002 7/28/2025 20-002 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 1,300.00
ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE  20-054 7/28/2025 20-054 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE  20-054 7/28/2025 20-054 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 700.00
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. 21-067 7/28/2025 21-067 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 750.00
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. 21-276 7/28/2025 21-276 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 1,100.00
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. 22-064 7/28/2025 22--064 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 700.00
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. 22-276 7/28/2025 22-276 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 240.00
HOMER P. CAMPBELL 23-1617/28/2025 23-161 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
HOMER P. CAMPBELL 23-1617/28/2025 23-161 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 2,100.00
CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  25-064B / 25-148B 7/28/202  25-064B / 25-148B ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  25-064B / 25-148B 7/28/202  25-064B / 25-148B ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 800.00
DEWITT POTH & SON 802315-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3253-3110 233.48
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. DCCR-23-310 DCCR-23-310 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 625.00
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. DCCR-24-155 7/28/2025 DCCR-24-155 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 270.00
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. DCCR-24-203 7/28/2025 DCCR-24-203 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 900.00
ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE  DCCR-24-2247/28/2025 DCCR-24-224 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE  DCCR-24-2247/28/2025 DCCR-24-224 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 1,200.00
WALTER S. DEAN, SR. DCCR-24-301 7/28/2025 DCCR-24-301 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 370.00
HOMER P. CAMPBELL 17-228 7/30/2025 17-228 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 500.00
ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCI 279419057 FY 24-25 BLANKET REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 377.00
DEWITT POTH & SON 802315-1 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3253-3110 11.96
JOHN HINDERA DCCR-24-098 7/30/2025 DCCR-24-098 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
JOHN HINDERA DCCR-24-098 7/30/2025 DCCR-24-098 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 150.00
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59422/1 UNIT RD BUILDING MAINT UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE 001-6520-3630 99.97
BUC-EES INVJuly2025_17 Invoice No. INVJuly2025_17 Tax Abatement 001-6510-4825 13,628.46
AERODYNAMICS AIRCONDITI 1617 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 200.00
TEXAS STATE NOTARY BUREA 135529097 E. MARTINEZ 202  OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 49.89
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59450/1 SLATER BUILDING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 42.16
LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNE  JP2025/SD/7/19 Autopsy AUTOPSY 001-6510-4123 440.00
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 025-523169 Year 5 Fees COMPUTER SUPPORT 001-6610-4185 48,572.00
PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 2781875 Food delivery Aug. 11 - 21 FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,873.17
FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 5038386896 COUNTY JAIL FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 549.70
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59594/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 59.99
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59595/1 MARKET ST ANNEX MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHA  001-6520-3530 54.99
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59602/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 13.99
DEWITT POTH & SON 803789-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3220-3110 316.10
FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 93468337 Food supplies 8/11/25 FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,099.08
MIKE LUNA LAW 14-064 8/12/2025 14-064 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 750.00
PHILLIP G TURNER 22-110 8/12/2025 22-110 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 190.00
MENDOZA LAW OFFICE 23CR-50318 8/12/2025 23CR-5318 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 500.00
LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 24506 INTERPRETERS INTERPRETERS 001-3230-4035 300.00
LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 24507 INTERPRETERS INTERPRETERS 001-3230-4035 300.00
PHILLIP G TURNER 24CR-50531 8/12/2025 24CR-50531 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 200.00
EXECUTIVE INVESTIGATIONS,  24CR-50684 8/12/2025 24CR-50684 ADULT - INVESTIGATIONS 001-3240-4090 1,000.00
MICHAEL M. LEE 24CR-50684 8/12/2025 24CR-50684 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 1,200.00
HOMER P. CAMPBELL 24CR-50712 8/12/2025 24CR-50712 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3240-4080 5.00
8/28/2025 4:15:50 PM Page 1 of 8

6



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
HOMER P. CAMPBELL 24CR-50712 8/12/2025 24CR-50712 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 695.00
MENDOZA LAW OFFICE 24CR-50721 8/12/2025 24CR-50721 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 700.00
HOMER P. CAMPBELL 24CR-50891 / 24CR-50864 8/ 24CR-50891 / 24CR-50864 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3240-4080 10.00
HOMER P. CAMPBELL 24CR-50891 / 24CR-50864 8/ 24CR-50891 / 24CR-50864 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 890.00
THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON 25-050C 8/12/2025 25-050C ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 350.00
MENDOZA LAW OFFICE 25CR-50983 8/12/2025 25CR-50983 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 700.00
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 40606 8/12/2025 40606 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 525.00
JANET F. GRIGAR 41994 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3252-3110 84.00
PROSOURCE SOPECIALTIES LL  43789TL MACHINERY & EQUIP MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  001-4300-5310 357.00
JOHN HINDERA 46324 8/12/2025 46324 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 700.00
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59632/1 MARKET STREET ANNEX MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHA  001-6520-3530 26.36
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59646/1 SLATER BUILDING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 120.95
DEWITT POTH & SON 803590-1 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-2120-3110 5.91
DEWITT POTH & SON 803590-2 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-2120-3110 1.92
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK DCCR-24-074 8/12/2025 DCCR-24-074 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK DCCR-24-074 8/12/2025 DCCR-24-074 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 1,210.00
PHILLIP G TURNER DCCR-24-128 8/12/2025 DCCR-24-128 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
PHILLIP G TURNER DCCR-24-128 8/12/2025 DCCR-24-128 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 880.00
PHILLIP G TURNER DCCR-24-278 8/12/2025 DCCR-24-278 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
PHILLIP G TURNER DCCR-24-278 8/12/2025 DCCR-24-278 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 500.00
TEXAS AIRSYSTEMS INSER-000069592 JUSTICE CENTER JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHART  001-6520-3550 815.00
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113433260 FY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies ~ OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 272.37
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113433261 Service dates Aug. 13 thru A FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 3,228.12
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113433262 FY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies ~ OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 343.45
AERODYNAMICS AIRCONDITI 1618 4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 240.00
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-736038 SLATER BUILDING LULING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 58.35
JANET F. GRIGAR 41997 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3254-3110 90.00
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB R1ABBBSOB TRAINING: LODGING TRAINING 001-6550-4810 591.05
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB R28CU0ODZZ TRAINING: LODGING TRAINING 001-6550-4810 591.05
ATCO INTERNATIONAL 10648229 REPAIRS AND MAINT OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 480.10
CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 111781198 BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART  BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO 001-6520-3600 284.43
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 23-272 8/14/2025 23-272 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 23-272 8/14/2025 23-272 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 1,250.00
COLIN WISE 24JUV-3050 8/14/2025 24JUV-3050 JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR  001-3240-4180 500.00
PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 2786114 Food delivery Aug. 11 - 21 FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,852.31
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4240094933 UNIFORMS UNIFORMS 001-6520-3140 86.47
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59687/1 UNIT RD BUILDING MAINT UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE 001-6520-3630 22.16
DEWITT POTH & SON 802515-0 Fujitsu Scanner FI-7160 OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3252-3110 575.61
DEWITT POTH & SON 804521-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-8700-3110 28.33
DEWITT POTH & SON 804523-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6560-3110 41.95
GRAINGER 9607962520 FY 24-25 BLANKET REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 9.08
COOKS DIRECT N940519 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 327.74
CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTIN 111781767 UNIT RD BUILDING MAINT UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE 001-6520-3630 30.92
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113439791 Service dates Aug. 13 thru A FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 3,759.68
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113439792 FY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies ~ OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 31.85
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1K1K-PRMF-PTWG OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-8700-3110 63.99
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1X6K-J19M-GVH1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4323-4510 65.99
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740280648 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 119.15
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 436357042001 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 420.21
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 436474236001 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6570-3110 203.60
LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 91297 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-6610-4510 39.85
GRAINGER 9608946902 FY 24-25 BLANKET REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 196.97
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. INUS369543 TRAINING: MATERIALS TRAINING 001-4324-4810 122.40
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. INUS369629 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4324-4510 99.00
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1QLW-VRQ1-649N OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3220-3110 77.72
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-736833 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-6520-3130 51.80
PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 2788843 Food delivery Aug. 11 - 21 FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 2,015.53
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 436361668001 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 33.89
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 436361669001 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 77.19
5-F MECHANICAL GROUP, IN 49684 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 565.00
8/28/2025 4:15:50 PM Page 2 of 8

7



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 5038386981 FOOD SUPPLIES FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 737.65
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59722/1 SLATER BUILDING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 64.97
PELLERIN LAUNDRY MACHIN  INV400041409 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 83.64
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1MRN-CPKY-RMFD REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4324-4510 35.96
BCC LANGUAGES, LLC 250647 TRANSLATION SERVICES ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT 001-3230-4011 240.00
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2508-217010 JP1 DRC JP1/DRC BUILDING-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3560 17.99
THOMAS HILLE 25-130FLA 8/19/2025 25-130FLA ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 140.00
ELSIE LACY 91114072 REIMBURSEMENT  TRAINING TRAINING 001-8700-4810 35.00
GRAINGER 9613434787 FY 24-25 BLANKET REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 290.67
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 423465093001 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 93.01
SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNE BASE54437 Blanket PO FY 24-25 for4mo  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-4310-4110 53,275.50
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113456222 FY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies ~ OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 481.44
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113456223 Service dates Aug. 13 thru A FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 3,045.58
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113456224 FY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies ~ OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 19.00
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1HGN-XH7Q-3HGN OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3201-3110 39.27
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1JK6-PNHG-3MYL OFFICE SUPPLIES: TAX OFFIC OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-2140-3110 16.99
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1JK6-PNHG-3MYL OFFICE SUPPLIES: GRANTS OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6630-3110 142.49
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1RCT-DYMK-9K6L OPERATING SUPPLIES COUN OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 220.98
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1RCT-DYMK-9K6L REPAIRS AND MAINT COUNT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 5.99
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 23-FL-163 8/20/2025 23-FL-163 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 560.00
VICTOREA D. BROWN 24CR-50763 8/20/2025 24CR-50763 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3240-4080 5.00
VICTOREA D. BROWN 24CR-50763 8/20/2025 24CR-50763 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 1,195.00
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 25-167C / 25-277B 8/20/202  25-167C / 25-277B ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX  001-3230-4080 5.00
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 25-167C / 25-277B 8/20/202  25-167C / 25-277B ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3230-4160 1,500.00
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB 350 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3201-3110 62.40
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59763/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHAR  001-6520-3540 19.18
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 627995 Blanket FY 24-25 Water Supp  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 21.99
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 627996 Blanket FY 24-25 Water Supp  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 15.99
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 628000 Blanket FY 24-25 Water Supp  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 27.99
DOMINIQUE ESQUIVEL 8/20/2025 REIMBURSEMEN TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE =~ TRANSPORTATION 001-6590-4260 21.98
TEXAS A&M ENGINEERING E  JP7316047 Training CE TRAINING 001-3201-4810 550.00
STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 080725 COURT REPORTER COURT REPORTERS 001-3230-1080 600.00
STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 081925 COURT REPORTER COURT REPORTERS 001-3230-1080 300.00
STACI SLAYDEN, CSR 082125 COURT REPORTER COURT REPORTERS 001-3230-1080 300.00
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 14G4-V1FG-1TVV OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6570-3110 173.30
AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOIN 194246 Consulting & Engineering Ser  Professional Services 001-6600-4110 1,993.15
AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOIN 194248 Capital Improvements Plan & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-6510-4110 1,408.46
ON CALL MOBILE VETERINA 23036 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 110.00
COLIN WISE 24CR-50871/ 24CR-51219 8/ 24CR-5081/ 24CR-51219 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 850.00
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2508-218300 GROUNDS UPKEEP GROUNDS UPKEEP 001-6520-4440 9.59
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2508-218630 GROUNDS UPKEEP GROUNDS UPKEEP 001-6520-4440 13.99
PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 2793660 Food delivery Aug. 11 - 21 FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 1,835.20
RONDA LEHMAN 359 REIMBURSEMENT POSTAGE POSTAGE 001-8700-3120 11.00
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4240820982 BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART  BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO 001-6520-3600 86.47
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 629172 Blanket FY 24-25 Water Supp  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 58.99
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 629211 Blanket FY 24-25 Water Supp  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 31.75
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 629211 FY 24-25 Water Supply RENTALS 001-6510-4610 8.24
HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 629214 Blanket FY 24-25 Water Supp  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6510-3110 21.99
DEWITT POTH & SON 805368-0 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-6520-3130 137.35
ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REE  UNFILED - NO CASE 8/18/20 UNFILED - NO CASE 8/18/20 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE 001-3240-4160 300.00
DAILEY COMPANY 1028797 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4300-4510 505.00
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113462911 Service dates Aug. 13 thru A FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 3,150.22
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113462912 Service dates Aug. 13 thru A FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 148.98
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 113462913 FY 24-25 BLANKET - Supplies ~ OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 95.74
COLIN WISE 24JUV-3045 8/22/2025 24JUV-3045 JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR  001-3240-4180 1,300.00
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2508-219095 SLATER BUILDING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 6.43
DAN MCCORMACK 25JUV-3083 8/22/2025 25JUV-3083 JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR  001-3240-4180 1,800.00
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740282607 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 119.15
FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. INV197382 Six(6) White Patrol PIU Upfi MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  001-6510-5310 12,577.00
FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. INV197383 Six(6) White Patrol PIU Upfi MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN  001-6510-5310 12,577.00
8/28/2025 4:15:50 PM Page 3 of 8

8



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB U64234012285 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3201-3110 5.93
LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 91425 Datto COMPUTER SUPPORT 001-6610-4185 3,636.00
LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 91426 Monthly Service Outside Services 001-6610-4840 21,881.25
AERODYNAMICS AIRCONDITI 1624 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 330.00
ELSIE LACY 1740 REIMBURSEMENT TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT:  TRAINING 001-8700-4810 62.50
AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 1HJQ-KC4D-7GQ3 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 192.92
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2508-221300 GROUNDS UPKEEP GROUNDS UPKEEP 001-6520-4440 22.98
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB 3675 TRAINING: REGISTRATION TRAINING 001-4324-4810 85.00
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59837/1 BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART  BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LO 001-6520-3600 19.98
KASI MILES 8/11-25/2025 MILEAGE TRANSPORTATION: 8/11-25/  TRANSPORTATION 001-7610-4260 329.20
DEWITT POTH & SON 805573-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3200-3110 353.20
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB INTEREST JULY - AUG 2025 DUES: JULY-AUG 2025 INTER DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 001-6510-3050 161.15
UNIFIED STRATEGIC RESOUR 1-0004-CALDWELL2025 Invoice 1-0003-CALDWELL20  Outside Services 001-6610-4840 24,750.00
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-734110 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 29.75
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 421124735001 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 55.01
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59476/1 JUSTICE CENTER LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 88.01
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59477/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 48.55
AT&T 080525 Blanket PO AT&T Fiber Line F FAX & INTERNET 001-6510-4425 475.56
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-734230 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 22.85
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-734379 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 17.85
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-734403 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 21.05
BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR  27-07-2025 FY 24-25 BLANKET PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-4310-4110 1,100.00
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59494/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 22.99
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59505/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 16.58
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59506/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 18.99
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-734642 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 8.85
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-734666 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 5.30
EVIDENT, INC. 252809A OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 67.08
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59528/1 SLATER BUILDING SLATER BUILDING-LULING 001-6520-3570 51.97
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59530/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 23.98
CHARTER COMMUNICATION 184507701080725 Blanket PO Fy 24-25 FAX & INTERNET 001-6510-4425 10,111.39
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-734802 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 5.50
CINTAS CORPORATION #86 4239364976 UNIFORMS UNIFORMS 001-6520-3140 86.47
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 435415595001 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6630-3110 21.37
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59551/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 70.23
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59553/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 10.58
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59562/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 14.98
GRAINGER 9600010152 FY 24-25 BLANKET REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 207.67
COTHRON'S SAFE & LOCK T200-197816 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 66.00
TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS 561816919 Toshiba Lease FY 24-25 RENTALS 001-6510-4610 7,596.45
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59568/1 UNIT RD BUILDING MAINT UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE 001-6520-3630 86.70
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59571/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 13.18
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59572/1 LULING ANNEX LULING ANNEX 001-6520-3510 17.77
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 435413104001 OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-6630-3110 81.28
QUADIENT LEASING USA, IN Q1972401 FY 24-25 Monthly Lease RENTALS 001-6510-4610 345.11
DEWITT POTH & SON C 803789-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES DREDIT ME  OFFICE SUPPLIES 001-3220-3110 -40.32
290,752.44
Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 290,752.44

Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740260985 Unit Road Uniform UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 61.61
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740260992 Unit Road Uniform UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 464.69
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740260993 Unit Road Uniform UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 60.66
LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 104675 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 257.56
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193301 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 157.74
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193306 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 37.99
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193312 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 57.04
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193357 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 8.99
GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICEC 0000035376 Blanket PO FY 24-25 TIRES 002-1103-3190 1,500.00
LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 104682 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 262.60
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193365 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 149.35
8/28/2025 4:15:50 PM Page 4 of 8

9



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59644/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 19.99
ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 9403520367 Paving PAVING 002-1101-3106 4,857.88
ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 9403521568 Paving PAVING 002-1101-3106 4,831.01
ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 9403521721 Paving PAVING 002-1101-3106 4,844.45
HYDRAULIC HOUSE 13725 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 22.76
BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. 176799 Flex Base FLEX BASE MATERIALS 002-1101-3143 12,546.84
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193460 Fleet Operating Supplies OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 763.43
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193472 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 152.94
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193506 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 484.98
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2508-213092 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 183.60
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-736216 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 97.85
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193537 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 15.97
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-736382 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 32.20
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740280657 Unit Road Uniform UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 61.22
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740280719 Unit Road Uniform UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 464.69
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740280722 Unit Road Uniform UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 139.03
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59694/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 16.03
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59709/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 22.50
DEWITT POTH & SON 804575-0 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 235.88
ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 9403525072 Seal Coating SEAL COATING 002-1101-4630 150.00
ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 9403525394 Paving PAVING 002-1101-3106 4,807.98
ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPA  PS0622247-1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 202.39
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193585 Fleet Operating Supplies OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1103-3135 850.51
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193630 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 93.68
SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC 4650243674 TIRES TIRES 002-1101-3190 238.74
ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 9403526005 Paving PAVING 002-1101-3106 16,603.31
ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 9403527147 Paving PAVING 002-1101-3106 15,368.28
ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPA  PS0621794-1 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 655.23
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193731 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 10.99
HANSON EQUIPMENT 312066 TIRES TIRES 002-1101-3190 105.20
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193752 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 85.96
HANSON EQUIPMENT 312081 TIRES TIRES 002-1101-3190 67.71
HANSON EQUIPMENT 312083 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 87.45
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193820 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 137.94
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193830 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 102.99
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193832 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 26.31
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 2508-737556 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 53.95
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59803/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 40.00
DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF X112067454.01 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 744.22
SALT FLAT MERCANTILE, LLC 15583-106507 REPAIRS AND MAINT REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 002-1102-4510 322.85
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193888 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 47.69
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740282620 Unit Road Uniform UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 61.22
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740282768 Unit Road Uniform UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 464.69
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 2740282773 Unit Road Uniform UNIFORMS 002-1101-3140 134.74
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59814/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 29.94
ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 9403532006 Seal Coating SEAL COATING 002-1101-4630 100.00
ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 9403532007 Seal Coating SEAL COATING 002-1101-4630 100.00
PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP 2112903 Blaket PO FY 24-25 FUEL 002-1101-3163 8,527.68
HANSON EQUIPMENT 312145 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 27.50
HANSON EQUIPMENT 312158 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 357.48
LOCKHART HARDWARE 59849/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 002-1101-3130 6.59
SEAN MATTHEW MANN 193861 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS 002-1102-3136 -72.99
83,351.71
Fund 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Total: 83,351.71

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
AED123, LLC 22958 Onsite Pelican Case Bundle SB22- SO MACHINERY & EQU  010-4301-5310 1,259.00
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB 98486 VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO  TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCEG  010-6570-0510 149.18
JACKSON ISELY 8/15/2025 STING TOBACCO STING TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT O 010-4323-4515 100.00
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB 118788 VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO  TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCEG  010-6570-0510 154.23
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB 119076 VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO  TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCEG  010-6570-0510 164.62
8/28/2025 4:15:50 PM Page 5 of 8

10



Expense Approval Register

Packet: APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Vendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number Amount
CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB 121544 VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GRO  TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCEG  010-6570-0510 176.58
LANGFORD COMMUNITY M 6429 LCMS INV #6429 - LHMPP GR  GLO LHMPP GRANT 010-2000-4080 12,500.00
14,503.61
Fund 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Total: 14,503.61

Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund
LOWER COLORADO RIVER A TCI0009544 LCRA RADIOS - CHANGE ORD  LCRA- RADIO SYSTEM 019-1000-5173 400,000.00
400,000.00
Fund 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund Total: 400,000.00
Grand Total: 788,607.76
8/28/2025 4:15:50 PM Page 6 of 8

11



Expense Approval Register

Fund Summary
Fund
001 - GENERAL FUND
002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
019 - American Rescue Plan Fund
Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Number
001-2120-3110
001-2140-3110
001-2150-5310
001-3200-3110
001-3201-3110
001-3201-4810
001-3220-3110
001-3230-1080
001-3230-4011
001-3230-4035
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4160
001-3240-4080
001-3240-4090
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4180
001-3252-3110
001-3252-5310
001-3253-3110
001-3254-3110
001-4300-3130
001-4300-4510
001-4300-5310
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3130
001-4310-4110
001-4310-4510
001-4323-4510
001-4324-4510
001-4324-4810
001-6510-3050
001-6510-3110
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4123
001-6510-4425
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4825
001-6510-5310
001-6520-3130
001-6520-3140
001-6520-3510
001-6520-3530
001-6520-3540
001-6520-3550
001-6520-3560
001-6520-3570
001-6520-3600
001-6520-3630
001-6520-4440
001-6550-4810
001-6560-3110

Account Name

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
MACHINERY AND EQUIP
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRAINING

OFFICE SUPPLIES
COURT REPORTERS
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN
INTERPRETERS

ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO
ADULT - INVESTIGATION
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO
JUVENILE - INDIGENT AT
OFFICE SUPPLIES
MACHINERY AND EQUIP
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
MACHINERY AND EQUIP
FOOD SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN
TRAINING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
AUTOPSY

FAX & INTERNET
RENTALS

Tax Abatement
MACHINERY AND EQUIP
OPERATING SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS

LULING ANNEX
MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOC
L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCK
JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKH
JP1/DRC BUILDING-LOCK
SLATER BUILDING-LULIN
BUILDING MAINTENANC
UNIT ROAD MAINTENAN
GROUNDS UPKEEP
TRAINING

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Expense Amount
290,752.44
83,351.71
14,503.61
400,000.00
788,607.76

Expense Amount
7.83
16.99
112.50
353.20
107.60
550.00
353.50
1,200.00
240.00
600.00
50.00
20,132.50
20.00
1,000.00
8,455.00
3,600.00
659.61
2,083.98
245.44
90.00
1,022.36
505.00
357.00
23,295.22
2,394.89
54,375.50
2,698.94
65.99
134.96
207.40
161.15
178.70
1,408.46
440.00
10,586.95
7,949.80
13,628.46
25,154.00
189.15
172.94
596.97
81.35
19.18
815.00
17.99
344.83
458.88
239.75
46.56
1,182.10
41.95

Packet: APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

8/28/2025 4:15:50 PM

Page 7 of 8

12



Expense Approval Register

Account Number
001-6570-3110
001-6590-4260
001-6600-4110
001-6610-4185
001-6610-4510
001-6610-4840
001-6630-3110
001-7610-4260
001-8700-3110
001-8700-3120
001-8700-4810
002-1101-3106
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3140
002-1101-3143
002-1101-3163
002-1101-3190
002-1101-4630
002-1102-3136
002-1102-4510
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3190
010-2000-4080
010-4301-5310
010-4323-4515
010-6570-0510
019-1000-5173

Project Account Key

**None**

Account Summary

Account Name

OFFICE SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

Professional Services

COMPUTER SUPPORT

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN

Outside Services

OFFICE SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRAINING

PAVING

OPERATING SUPPLIES

UNIFORMS

FLEX BASE MATERIALS

FUEL

TIRES

SEAL COATING

SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOL

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TIRES

GLO LHMPP GRANT

SB22- SO MACHINERY &

TOBACCO ENFORCEMEN

TVC GENERAL ASSISTAN

LCRA- RADIO SYSTEM
Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Expense Amount
376.90
21.98
1,993.15
52,208.00
39.85
46,631.25
301.71
329.20
92.32
11.00
97.50
51,312.91
1,210.96
1,912.55
12,546.84
8,527.68
411.65
350.00
873.42
1,924.69
2,781.01
1,500.00
12,500.00
1,259.00
100.00
644.61
400,000.00
788,607.76

Expense Amount
788,607.76
788,607.76

Packet: APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

8/28/2025 4:15:50 PM

Page 8 of 8

13



Caldwell County, TX

Bank:

2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name

5-FMEC 5-F MECHANICAL GROUP, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check

Vendor Number

Payable Number
49684

Vendor Name

Description
REPAIRS AND MAINT

AED123 AED123, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check

Payable Number

Description

22958 Onsite Pelican case bundle

Vendor Number Vendor Name

AERDYN AERODYNAMICS AIRCONDITIONING & REFRIG.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1617 REPAIRS AND MAINT
1618 REPAIRS AND MAINT
1624 REPAIRS AND MAINT

Vendor Number Vendor Name

ALLLAN ALLISON LANTY C/O THE REESE LAW FIRM L.L.P.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
20-054 7/28/2025 20-054
DCCR-24-224 7/28/2025 DCCR-24-224

UNFILED - NO CASE 8/18/20 UNFILED - NO CASE 8/18/2025 K. WINN

Vendor Number Vendor Name

AMACOM AMAZON.COM SALES, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check

Vendor Number
AMESTR
Payment Type

Payable Number
14G4-V1FG-1TVV

1HGN-XH7Q-3HGN

1HJQ-KC4D-7GQ3
1JK6-PNHG-3MYL
1K1K-PRMF-PTWG
1MRN-CPKY-RMFD
1QLW-VRQ1-649N
1RCT-DYMK-9K6L
1X6K-J19M-GVH1
1YQ7-7PRH-CQWJ

Vendor Name

Description

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

REPAIRS AND MAINT

OFFICE SUPPLIES: GRANTS/TAX OFFICE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

REPAIRS AND MAINT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OP. SUPPLIES/REPAIRS & MAINT: COUNTY SHERIFF/JAIL
REPAIRS AND MAINT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOINT, INC

Check

Payable Number
194246

Payment Number

Description
SH 142 July 1, 2025 thru July 31, 2025

Payable Date
08/18/2025

Payable Date
07/10/2025

Payable Date
07/07/2025
08/13/2025
08/24/2025

Payable Date
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
08/21/2025

Payable Date
08/21/2025
08/20/2025
08/25/2025
08/20/2025
08/15/2025
08/19/2025
08/18/2025
08/20/2025
08/15/2025
07/26/2025

Payable Date
08/21/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2026

Payment Register

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP
01 - Vendor Set 01

Total Vendor Amount
565.00
Payment Amount
565.00

Payment Date
08/28/2025

Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date

08/28/2025
Discount Amount

Payable Amount
565.00

Total Vendor Amount

Payable Amount

Payment Amount
1,259.00

0.00 1,259.00

Total Vendor Amount

770.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 770.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 200.00
0.00 240.00
0.00 330.00

Total Vendor Amount

2,210.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 2,210.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 705.00
0.00 1,205.00
0.00 300.00

Total Vendor Amount

1,092.17
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 1,092.17
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 173.30
0.00 39.27
0.00 192.92
0.00 159.48
0.00 63.99
0.00 35.96
0.00 77.72
0.00 226.97
0.00 65.99
0.00 56.57

Payment Date

08/28/2025
Discount Amount
0.00

Total Vendor Amount

Payable Amount
1,993.15

8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM

Page 1 of 16

Payment Amount
3,401.61



Payment Register

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

194248 CIPP from July 1, 2025 through July 31, 2025 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,408.46
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
ASCO ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPANY,INC 857.62
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 857.62
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
PS0621794-1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 08/18/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 655.23
PS0622247-1 REPAIRS AND MAINT 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 202.39
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
AT0189 AT&T 475.56
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 475.56
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
080525 Service Period Aug. 5 thru Sep. 4 2025 08/05/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 475.56
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
ATCINT ATCO INTERNATIONAL 480.10
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 480.10
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10648229 REPAIRS AND MAINT 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 480.10
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
AXOENT AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 221.40
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 221.40
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
INUS369543 TRAINING: MATERIALS 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 122.40
INUS369629 REPAIRS AND MAINT 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 99.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
BCCLAN BCC LANGUAGES, LLC 240.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 240.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
250647 TRANSLATION SERVICES 08/19/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 240.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
BLUETR BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR 1,100.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 1,100.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
27-07-2025 Period covered July 2025 08/05/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,100.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
BRAMAT BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. 12,546.84
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 12,546.84
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
176799 Blanket PO FY 24-25 Brauntex 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 12,546.84
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
BUCLTD BUC-EES 13,628.46
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 13,628.46
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
INVJuly2025_17 July 2025 Buc-ee's Tax Abatement 07/31/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 13,628.46
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 2 of 16

15



Payment Register

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Total Vendor Amount

CARSER CARD SERVICE CENTER - TIB NA 2,141.19
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 2,141.19

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
118788 VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 154.23
119076 VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 164.62
121544 VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 176.58
350 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 62.40
3675 TRAINING: REGISTRATION 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 85.00
98486 VETERANS ASSISTANCE: GROCERIES 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 149.18
INTEREST JULY - AUG 2025  DUES: JULY-AUG 2025 INTEREST 08/27/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 161.15
R1ABBBSOB TRAINING: LODGING 08/13/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 591.05
R28CU0ODZZ TRAINING: LODGING 08/13/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 591.05
U64234012285 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 5.93

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

CENAIR CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTING, L.P. 315.35
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 315.35

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
111781198 BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 284.43
111781767 UNIT RD BUILDING MAINT 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 30.92

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

SPEBUS CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC 10,111.39
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 10,111.39

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
184507701080725 Statement Balance for 08/08-09/07 08/07/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 10,111.39

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

CINTAS CINTAS CORPORATION #86 259.41
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 259.41

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
4239364976 UNIFORMS 08/07/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 86.47
4240094933 UNIFORMS 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 86.47
4240820982 BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 86.47

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

CLYREE CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW FIRM LLP 805.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 805.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
25-064B / 25-148B 7/28/20. 25-064B / 25-148B 07/28/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 805.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

CLIMCC CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK 5,810.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 5,810.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
18-242 7/28/2025 18-242 07/28/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 750.00
23-272 8/14/2025 23-272 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,255.00
23-FL-163 8/20/2025 23-FL-163 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 560.00
25-167C / 25-277B 8/20/20; 25-167C/ 25-2778 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,505.00
40606 8/12/2025 40606 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 525.00
DCCR-24-074 8/12/2025 DCCR-24-074 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,215.00
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 3 of 16

16



Payment Register

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Total Vendor Amount

COLWIS COLIN WISE 2,650.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 2,650.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
24CR-50871 / 24CR-51219 8 24CR-5081 / 24CR-51219 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 850.00
24JUV-3045 8/22/2025 24JUV-3045 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,300.00
24JUV-3050 8/14/2025 24JUV-3050 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 500.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

COOKD COOKS DIRECT 327.74
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 327.74

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
N940519 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 327.74

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

COTSAF COTHRON'S SAFE & LOCK 66.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 66.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
T200-197816 LULING ANNEX 08/07/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 66.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DAICO DAILEY COMPANY 505.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 505.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
1028797 REPAIRS AND MAINT 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 505.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DANMCC DAN MCCORMACK 1,800.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 1,800.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
25JUV-3083 8/22/2025 25JUV-3083 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,800.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DEWPOT DEWITT POTH & SON 3,985.35
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 3,985.35

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
794222-0 Acct. #12430 05/19/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 2,083.98
802315-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/28/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 233.48
802315-1 OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/30/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 11.96
802515-0 Acct. #12430 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 575.61
803590-1 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 5.91
803590-2 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1.92
803789-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/11/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 316.10
804521-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 28.33
804523-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 41.95
804575-0 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 235.88
805368-0 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 137.35
805573-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 353.20
€ 803789-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES DREDIT MEMO 09/09/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 -40.32
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 4 of 16

17



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Total Vendor Amount

DOGFRE DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC 744.22
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 744.22

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
X112067454.01 REPAIRS AND MAINT 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 744.22

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DOMESQ DOMINIQUE ESQUIVEL 21.98
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 21.98

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
8/20/2025 REIMBURSEMEN TRANSPORTATION: MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 21.98

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

ELSLAC ELSIE LACY 97.50
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 97.50

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
1740 REIMBURSEMENT TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT: REGISTRATION 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 62.50
91114072 REIMBURSEMENT TRAINING 08/19/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 35.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

ERGASP ERGON ASPHALT AND EMULSIONS, INC. 51,662.91
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 51,662.91

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
9403520367 SS-120/80 Vehicle: 1208/378 Paving 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 4,857.88
9403521568 SS-120/80 Vehicle: 1202/457 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 4,831.01
9403521721 SS-120/80 Vehicle: 1202/457 08/13/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 4,844.45
9403525072 Demurrage (Seal Coat) 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 150.00
9403525394 SS-120/80 Vehicle: 1202/457 Paving 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 4,807.98
9403526005 HFRS-2 Vehicle: 1208-378 08/18/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 16,603.31
9403527147 HFRS-2 Vehicle: 1202/457 08/18/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 15,368.28
9403532006 Ergon Blanket PO FY 24-25 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 100.00
9403532007 Ergon Blanket PO FY 24-25 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 100.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

EVIINC EVIDENT, INC. 67.08
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 67.08

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
252809A OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/06/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 67.08

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

EXEINV EXECUTIVE INVESTIGATIONS, LLC. 1,000.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 1,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
24CR-50684 8/12/2025 24CR-50684 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,000.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

FARBRO FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 1,099.08
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 1,099.08

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
93468337 Cust. #6302473 08/11/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,099.08
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 5 of 16

18



Payment Register

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Total Vendor Amount

FENIND FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 25,154.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 25,154.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
INV197382 Upfitting parts/equipment for the white patrols 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 12,577.00
INV197383 Upfitting parts/equipment for white patrols 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 12,577.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

BUTBAK FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONIO 1,287.35
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 1,287.35

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
5038386896 COUNTY JAIL 08/11/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 549.70
5038386981 FOOD SUPPLIES 08/18/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 737.65

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

GOOAUT GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CENTER 1,500.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 1,500.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
0000035376 Cust. #473509272 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,500.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

GRAING GRAINGER 704.39
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 704.39

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
9600010152 Acct. #841505548 08/07/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 207.67
9607962520 Acct. #841505548 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 9.08
9608946902 Acct. #841505548 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 196.97
9613434787 Acct. #841505548 08/19/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 290.67

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

HANEQU HANSON EQUIPMENT 645.34
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 645.34

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
312066 TIRES 08/19/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 105.20
312081 TIRES 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 67.71
312083 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 87.45
312145 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 27.50
312158 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 357.48

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

HILSPRI HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 186.94
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 186.94

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
627995 1403 Blackjack St 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 21.99
627996 1204 Reed Dr 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 15.99
628000 405 E. Market St 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 27.99
629172 110 S. Main St. 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 58.99
629211 1703 S. Colorado St. 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 39.99
629214 1703 S. Colorado St. 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 21.99

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

HOMCAM HOMER P. CAMPBELL 4,205.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 4,205.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
17-228 7/30/2025 17-228 07/30/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 500.00
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 6 of 16

19



Payment Register

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

23-161 7/28/2025 23-161 07/28/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 2,105.00
24CR-50712 8/12/2025 24CR-50712 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 700.00
24CR-50891 / 24CR-50864 8 24CR-50891 / 24CR-50864 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 900.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
HYDHOU HYDRAULIC HOUSE 22.76
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 22.76
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
13725 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 22.76
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
JACISE JACKSON ISELY 100.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 100.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
8/15/2025 STING TOBACCO STING 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 100.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
LOGOS JANET F. GRIGAR 174.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 174.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
41994 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 84.00
41997 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/13/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 90.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
FARPLA JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 254.58
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 254.58
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2508-213092 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 183.60
2508-217010 JP1DRC 08/19/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 17.99
2508-218300 GROUNDS UPKEEP 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 9.59
2508-218630 GROUNDS UPKEEP 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 13.99
2508-219095 SLATER BUILDING 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 6.43
2508-221300 GROUNDS UPKEEP 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 22.98
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
JOHHIN JOHN HINDERA 855.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 855.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
46324 8/12/2025 46324 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 700.00
DCCR-24-098 7/30/2025 DCCR-24-098 07/30/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 155.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
KASMIL KASI MILES 329.20
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 329.20
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
8/11-25/2025 MILEAGE TRANSPORTATION: 8/11-25/2025 MILEAGE REIMBURSEN 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 329.20
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
LANCOM LANGFORD COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT 12,500.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 12,500.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
6429 Service Period : 01/16/25 - 08/25/25 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 12,500.00
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 7 of 16

20



Payment Register

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
LEGTRI LEGENDS TRI-COUNTY FUNERAL SERVICES 440.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 440.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
JP2025/SD/7/19 Jose Gonzales Transportation 08/01/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 440.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
THOLEO LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - AUSTIN L.T. INC 600.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 600.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
24506 INTERPRETERS 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 300.00
24507 INTERPRETERS 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 300.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
BLULAY LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAYER 25,557.10
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 25,557.10
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
91297 REPAIRS AND MAINT 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 39.85
91425 Datto Service 8/1/25 thru 9/30/25 08/23/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 3,636.00
91426 Monthly Service 9/1/25 thru 9/30/25 08/23/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 21,881.25
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
LOCTRU LOCKHART HARDWARE 1,164.26
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 1,164.26
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
59422/1 UNIT RD BUILDING MAINT 07/31/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 99.97
59450/1 SLATER BUILDING 08/01/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 42.16
59476/1 JUSTICE CENTER 08/04/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 88.01
59477/1 LULING ANNEX 08/04/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 48.55
59494/1 LULING ANNEX 08/05/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 22.99
59505/1 LULING ANNEX 08/05/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 16.58
59506/1 LULING ANNEX 08/05/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 18.99
59528/1 SLATER BUILDING 08/06/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 51.97
59530/1 LULING ANNEX 08/06/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 23.98
59551/1 LULING ANNEX 08/07/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 70.23
59553/1 LULING ANNEX 08/07/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 10.58
59562/1 LULING ANNEX 08/07/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 14.98
59568/1 UNIT RD BUILDING MAINT 08/08/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 86.70
59571/1 LULING ANNEX 08/08/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 13.18
59572/1 LULING ANNEX 08/08/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 17.77
59594/1 LULING ANNEX 08/11/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 59.99
59595/1 MARKET ST ANNEX 08/11/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 54.99
59602/1 LULING ANNEX 08/11/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 13.99
59632/1 MARKET STREET ANNEX 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 26.36
59644/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 19.99
59646/1 SLATER BUILDING 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 120.95
59687/1 UNIT RD BUILDING MAINT 08/14/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 22.16
59694/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 16.03
59709/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 22.50
59722/1 SLATER BUILDING 08/18/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 64.97
59763/1 LW SCOTT ANNEX 08/20/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 19.18
59803/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 40.00
59814/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/22/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 29.94
59837/1 BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 19.98
59849/1 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/25/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 6.59
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 8 of 16

21



Payment Register

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
LOCMOT LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 520.16
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 520.16
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
104675 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/11/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 257.56
104682 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 262.60
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
LCRA LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY 400,000.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 400,000.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
TCI0009544 Change Order No. 3 08/26/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 400,000.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
MENLAW MENDOZA LAW OFFICE 1,900.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 1,900.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
23CR-50318 8/12/2025 23CR-50318 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 500.00
24CR-50721 8/12/2025 24CR-50721 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 700.00
25CR-50983 8/12/2025 25CR-50983 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 700.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
MICLEE MICHAEL M. LEE 1,200.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 1,200.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
24CR-50684 8/12/2025 24CR-50684 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 1,200.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
MKLUNA MIKE LUNA LAW 750.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 750.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
14-064 8/12/2025 14-064 08/12/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 750.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
OFFIDE ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 985.56
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 985.56
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
421124735001 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/04/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 55.01
423465093001 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/02/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 93.01
435413104001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/09/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 81.28
435415595001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/07/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 21.37
436357042001 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 420.21
436361668001 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/18/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 33.89
436361669001 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/18/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 77.19
436474236001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/15/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 203.60
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
ONCALL ON CALL MOBILE VETERINARY SERVICES 110.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 08/28/2025 110.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
23036 OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/21/2025 09/09/2025 0.00 110.00
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 9 of 16

22



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
ORKIN ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCIAL
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
279419057 Acct. #29121597 Monthly PC standard
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PELLAU PELLERIN LAUNDRY MACHINE SALES COMPANY
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
INV400041409 REPAIRS AND MAINT
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PFGTEM PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE - TEMPLE
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2781875 Cust. #435577
2786114 Cust. #435577
2788843 Cust. #435577
2793660 Cust. #435577
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PETTRA PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2112903 Account #: 990644/1
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PHITUR PHILLIP G TURNER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
22-1108/12/2025 22-110
24CR-50531 8/12/2025 24CR-50531

DCCR-24-128 8/12/2025 DCCR-24-128
DCCR-24-278 8/12/2025 DCCR-24-278

Vendor Number Vendor Name
PROSRC PROSOURCE SOPECIALTIES LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
43789TL MACHINERY & EQUIP
Vendor Number Vendor Name
QUALEA QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
Q1972401 Coverage Period 11-Aug-25 to 10-Sep-25
Vendor Number Vendor Name
RONLEH RONDA LEHMAN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
359 REIMBURSEMENT POSTAGE

Payable Date
07/30/2025

Payable Date
08/18/2025

Payable Date
08/11/2025
08/14/2025
08/18/2025
08/21/2025

Payable Date
08/25/2025

Payable Date
08/12/2025
08/12/2025
08/12/2025
08/12/2025

Payable Date
08/12/2025

Payable Date
08/09/2025

Payable Date
08/21/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Total Vendor Amount
377.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 377.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 377.00

Total Vendor Amount
83.64
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 83.64
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 83.64

Total Vendor Amount

7,576.21

Payment Date Payment Amount

08/28/2025 7,576.21
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,873.17
0.00 1,852.31
0.00 2,015.53
0.00 1,835.20

Total Vendor Amount
8,527.68
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 8,527.68
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 8,527.68

Total Vendor Amount

1,780.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

08/28/2025 1,780.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 190.00
0.00 200.00
0.00 885.00
0.00 505.00

Total Vendor Amount
357.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 357.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 357.00

Total Vendor Amount
345.11
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 345.11
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 345.11

Total Vendor Amount
11.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 11.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 11.00

8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM

Page 10 of 16

23



Payment Register
Vendor Number
SALMER
Payment Type
Check

Payable Number
15583-106507

Vendor Number
SCHFIR
Payment Type
Check

Payable Number

27989
27990

Vendor Number

Vendor Name
SALT FLAT MERCANTILE, LLC
Payment Number

Description
REPAIRS AND MAINT

Vendor Name
SCHMIDT FIRE & SAFETY CO.

Payment Number

Description

BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART
BUILDING MAINT LOCKHART

Vendor Name

REDAUT SEAN MATTHEW MANN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check

Payable Number Description

193301 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193306 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193312 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193357 OPERATING SUPPLIES
193365 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193460 Cust. #6000

193472 OPERATING SUPPLIES
193506 OPERATING SUPPLIES
193537 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193585 Cust. #2010

193630 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193731 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193752 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193820 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193830 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193832 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193861 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS
193888 SUPPLIES AND TOOLS

Vendor Number
SMISUP
Payment Type
Check

Payable Number

2508-734110
2508-734230
2508-734379
2508-734403
2508-734642
2508-734666
2508-734802
2508-736038
2508-736216
2508-736382
2508-736833
2508-737556

Vendor Name
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART
Payment Number

Description

LULING ANNEX
LULING ANNEX
LULING ANNEX
LULING ANNEX
LULING ANNEX
LULING ANNEX
LULING ANNEX
SLATER BUILDING LULING
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES

Payable Date
08/22/2025

Payable Date
06/13/2025
06/13/2025

Payable Date
08/11/2025
08/11/2025
08/11/2025
08/11/2025
08/12/2025
08/14/2025
08/14/2025
08/14/2025
08/15/2025
08/16/2025
08/18/2025
08/19/2025
08/20/2025
08/21/2025
08/21/2025
08/21/2025
09/09/2025
08/22/2025

Payable Date
08/04/2025
08/05/2025
08/05/2025
08/05/2025
08/06/2025
08/06/2025
08/07/2025
08/13/2025
08/14/2025
08/15/2025
08/18/2025
08/21/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Total Vendor Amount
322.85
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 322.85
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 322.85

Total Vendor Amount
68.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 68.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 50.00
0.00 18.00

Total Vendor Amount

3,111.51
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 3,111.51
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 157.74
0.00 37.99
0.00 57.04
0.00 8.99
0.00 149.35
0.00 763.43
0.00 152.94
0.00 484.98
0.00 15.97
0.00 850.51
0.00 93.68
0.00 10.99
0.00 85.96
0.00 137.94
0.00 102.99
0.00 26.31
0.00 -72.99
0.00 47.69

Total Vendor Amount

405.30
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 405.30
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 29.75
0.00 22.85
0.00 17.85
0.00 21.05
0.00 8.85
0.00 5.30
0.00 5.50
0.00 58.35
0.00 97.85
0.00 32.20
0.00 51.80
0.00 53.95

8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM

Page 11 of 16

24



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

SOUHEA SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNERS, INC.

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

BASE54437 Cust. #CAL-7388 Sept 2025 Base

Vendor Number Vendor Name
SOUTIR SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4650243674 TIRES

Vendor Number Vendor Name

STASLA STACI SLAYDEN, CSR
Payment Type Payment Number
Check

Payable Number Description
080725 COURT REPORTER
081925 COURT REPORTER
082125 COURT REPORTER
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SYSCo SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC

Payment Type Payment Number
Check

Payable Number Description
113433260 Cust. #043430
113433261 Cust. #043430
113433262 Cust. #043430
113439791 Cust. #043430
113439792 Cust. #043430
113456222 Cust. #043430
113456223 Cust. #043430
113456224 Cust. #043430
113462911 Cust. #043430
113462912 Cust. #043430
113462913 Cust. #043430

Vendor Number Vendor Name

TEEX TEXAS A&M ENGINEERING EXTENSION SERVICE

Payment Type Payment Number
Check

JP7316047 COD300 - 291 (BASIC CODE ENFORCEMENT)

Payable Number Description
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TEXSYS TEXAS AIRSYSTEMS

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

INSER-000069592 JUSTICE CENTER

Vendor Number Vendor Name

TEXNOT TEXAS STATE NOTARY BUREAU

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

135529097 E. MARTINEZ 20. OPERATING SUPPLIES

Payable Date
08/02/2025

Payable Date
08/18/2025

Payable Date
08/21/2025
08/21/2025
08/21/2025

Payable Date
08/13/2025
08/13/2025
08/13/2025
08/15/2025
08/15/2025
08/20/2025
08/20/2025
08/20/2025
08/22/2025
08/22/2025
08/22/2025

Payable Date
08/20/2025

Payable Date
08/12/2025

Payable Date
08/01/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Total Vendor Amount
53,275.50
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 53,275.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 53,275.50

Total Vendor Amount
238.74
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 238.74
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 238.74

Total Vendor Amount

1,200.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 1,200.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 600.00
0.00 300.00
0.00 300.00

Total Vendor Amount

14,576.43
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 14,576.43
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 272.37
0.00 3,228.12
0.00 343.45
0.00 3,759.68
0.00 31.85
0.00 481.44
0.00 3,045.58
0.00 19.00
0.00 3,150.22
0.00 148.98
0.00 95.74

Total Vendor Amount
550.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 550.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 550.00

Total Vendor Amount
815.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 815.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 815.00

Total Vendor Amount
49.89
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 49.89
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 49.89

8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM

Page 12 of 16

25



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

JASTRU THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON TRUMPLER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
25-050C 8/12/2025 25-050C
Vendor Number Vendor Name
THOHIL THOMAS HILLE
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
25-130FLA 8/19/2025 25-130FLA
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TSHBA TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
561816919 Toshiba Blanket FY24-25

Vendor Number Vendor Name
TYLTEC TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
025-513261 MACHINERY & EQUIP

025-523169 INCODE Annual Saa$S Fees 9/1/25 to 8/31/26

Vendor Number Vendor Name

UNIFI UNIFIED STRATEGIC RESOURCES INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

1-0004-CALDWELL2025

Vendor Number Vendor Name

UNIFIR UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
2740260985 Customer #: 2562059 (fleet)
2740260992 Customer #: 2558334 (unit)
2740260993 Customer #: 2562058 (unit)
2740280648 OPERATING SUPPLIES
2740280657 Cust. #2562059
2740280719 Cust. #2558334
2740280722 Cust. #2562058
2740282607 OPERATING SUPPLIES
2740282620 Customer #: 2562059
2740282768 Customer #: 2558334
2740282773 Customer #: 2562058

Vendor Number Vendor Name
VICBRO VICTOREA D. BROWN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
24CR-50763 8/20/2025 24CR-50763

August 2025 - IT Staffing Strategy

Payable Date
08/12/2025

Payable Date
08/19/2025

Payable Date
08/08/2025

Payable Date
05/31/2025
08/10/2025

Payable Date
08/03/2025

Payable Date
05/30/2025
05/30/2025
05/30/2025
08/15/2025
08/15/2025
08/15/2025
08/15/2025
08/22/2025
08/22/2025
08/22/2025
08/22/2025

Payable Date
08/20/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

Due Date

06/24/2025
06/24/2025
06/24/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2026
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

Due Date
09/09/2025

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Total Vendor Amount
350.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 350.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 350.00

Total Vendor Amount
140.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 140.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 140.00

Total Vendor Amount
7,596.45
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 7,596.45
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7,596.45

Total Vendor Amount

48,684.50
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 48,684.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 112.50
0.00 48,572.00

Total Vendor Amount
24,750.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 24,750.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 24,750.00

Total Vendor Amount

2,150.85
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 2,150.85
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 61.61
0.00 464.69
0.00 60.66
0.00 119.15
0.00 61.22
0.00 464.69
0.00 139.03
0.00 119.15
0.00 61.22
0.00 464.69
0.00 134.74

Total Vendor Amount
1,200.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
08/28/2025 1,200.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,200.00

8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM

Page 13 of 16

26



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

WALDEA WALTER S. DEAN, SR.
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number
20-002 7/28/2025
21-067 7/28/2025
21-276 7/28/2025
22-064 7/28/2025
22-276 7/28/2025
23-182 7/28/2025
DCCR-23-310
DCCR-24-155 7/28/2025
DCCR-24-203 7/28/2025
DCCR-24-301 7/28/2025

Description
20-002
21-067
21-276
22-064
22-276
23-182
DCCR-23-310
DCCR-24-155
DCCR-24-203
DCCR-24-301

Payable Date
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
07/25/2025
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
07/28/2025

Due Date

09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025

APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Total Vendor Amount
6,602.50
Payment Date Payment Amount

08/28/2025
Discount Amount
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,602.50

Payable Amount
1,300.00
750.00
1,100.00
700.00

240.00

347.50

625.00

270.00

900.00

370.00

8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM

Page 14 of 16

27



Payment Register APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Payment Summary

Payable Payment

Bank Code Type Count Count Discount Payment
2022 AP BNK Check 274 85 0.00 788,607.76
Packet Totals: 274 85 0.00 788,607.76
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 15 of 16

28



Payment Register APPKT19601 - 9/9/2025 AP

Cash Fund Summary

Fund Name Amount
999 POOLED CASH -788,607.76
Packet Totals: -788,607.76
8/28/2025 4:11:38 PM Page 16 of 16

29



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item

September 9, 2025
Recurring Payment

To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$462,975.82 (08/10/2025 through 08/23/2025).

$462,975.82
Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz
Attached

21

30



Detail Register

). § Caldwell County, TX Department Summary

Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025 Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 0000 - 911-GIS

Total Direct Deposits: 1,713.04
Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 1,865.88 0.00 0.00
S 8.00 220.65 MC 1,977.93 28.68 28.68
SAL -15.00 1,765.17 SS 1,977.93 122.63 122.63
Vacation 8.00 220.65 Unemployment 2,210.51 0.00 0.00

Total: 1.00 2,241.09 Total: 151.31 151.31
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 2,241.09 112.05 163.38
550 0.00 30.58 0.00
551 0.00 12.50 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 441.01
595 0.00 4.24 0.00
650 0.00 56.45 0.00

Total: 376.74 604.39
RECAP 0000 - 911-GIS
Earnings: 2,241.09 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 376.74 Taxes: 151.31 Net Pay: 1,713.04

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM page 110 of 31



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security

EARNINGS

Pay Code

1 - Specialty

165 Stipend w/RET
2 - Specialty
Certification - Adv.
Certification - Mstr
FLOAT

Hourly

S

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

650

Total:

Subject To
16,421.69
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

RECAP 1000 - Courthouse Security

Earnings:

16,421.69

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.00

543.00
8.00
0.00
8.00

560.00

Employee
821.09
15.12
120.00
4.59
159.39
10.46
93.41
1,224.06

0.00

Pay Amount
46.16
16.15
46.16

115.40
346.15
27.60
15,207.47
220.80
175.00
220.80
16,421.69

Employer
1,197.16
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,605.07
0.00

0.00
2,802.23

Deductions:

10,825.39
1,826.89

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

1,224.06

Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
15,202.22
16,023.31
16,023.31
14,104.42

Total:

2,545.35

Employee
1,319.59
232.33
993.43
0.00
2,545.35

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
232.33
993.43
0.00
1,225.76

12,652.28

Page 111 of 32



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
LWOP
oT
S
SAL
Vacation
VAC-PAYOUT
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 57,537.94
530 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Bankruptcy 0.00
Total:
RECAP 1101 - Unit Road
Earnings: 57,537.94 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
2,202.00
1.84
29.00
94.70
-3.00
89.46
25.28
2,439.28

Employee
2,876.95
266.12
258.24
15.00
15.30
924.70
45.73
373.18
761.54
5,536.76

0.00

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
oT
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 6,252.26
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
Total:
RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Earnings: 6,252.26 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
232.00
17.00
8.00
257.00

Employee
312.62
30.24
1.53

0.00
344.39

0.00

Pay Amount
66.92
49,280.87
0.00

938.51
2,134.69
2,565.95
1,998.34
552.66
57,537.94

Employer
4,194.58
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
10,226.36
0.00

0.00

0.00
14,420.94

Deductions:

Pay Amount
5,454.55
594.56
203.15
6,252.26

Employer
455.79
0.00

0.00
1,164.06
1,619.85

Deductions:

42,673.85
1,536.50

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

5,536.76 Taxes:

1,643.62
3,353.06

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

344.39 Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
53,044.14
55,921.09
55,921.09
57,279.70

Total:

7,790.83

Subject To
5,909.40
6,222.02
6,222.02
6,222.02

Total:

911.19

Employee Employer
3,512.92 0.00
810.85 810.85
3,467.06 3,467.06
0.00 0.00
7,790.83 4,277.91

Net Pay: 44,210.35
Employee Employer
435.20 0.00
90.22 90.22
385.77 385.77
0.00 0.00
911.19 475.99

Net Pay: 4,996.68

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 112 0 33~



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
FLOAT
Hourly
S
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,717.97
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Total:
RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,717.97 Benefits:

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Hourly
PEO
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 6,261.11
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer
Earnings: 6,261.11 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 1,436.75
Total Check Amounts: 1,583.36
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
3.42 75.21 Federal W/H
80.00 1,958.68 MC
73.20 1,609.75 SS
3.38 74.33 Unemployment
160.00 3,717.97
Employee Employer
185.89 271.04
15.12 0.00
3.06 0.00
0.00 388.02
4.02 0.00
37.58 0.00
245.67 659.06
0.00 Deductions: 245.67 Taxes:
Total Direct Deposits: 4,900.34
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 66.92 Federal W/H
8.00 203.08 MC
80.00 1,684.62 SS
8.00 164.62 Unemployment
1.00 2,517.23
64.00 1,624.64
161.00 6,261.11
Employee Employer
313.06 456.43
15.12 0.00
25.00 0.00
3.06 0.00
159.39 829.03
4,24 0.00
37.58 0.00
557.45 1,285.46
0.00 Deductions: 557.45 Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
3,475.36
3,661.25
3,661.25
3,702.85

Total:

452.19

Subject To
5,706.72
6,019.78
6,019.78
6,245.99

Total:

803.32

Employee
172.10
53.09
227.00
0.00
452.19

Net Pay:

Employee
342.81
87.28
373.23
0.00
803.32

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
53.09
227.00
0.00
280.09

3,020.11

Employer
0.00
87.28
373.23
0.00
460.51

4,900.34

hel

8/26/2025 12:16:20

Page 113 of 34



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 14,294.38
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2130 - County Auditor
Earnings: 14,294.38 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
224.00
8.00
3.00
8.00
243.00

Employee
714.73
60.00
40.44
20.00
6.12
478.17
18.83
187.70
1,525.99

0.00

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 12,314.80
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Total:

RECAP 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector
Earnings: 12,314.80 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
468.00
8.00
1.00
4.00
481.00

Employee
615.73
20.00
45.36
70.00
7.65
159.39
12.68
168.21
1,099.02

0.00

Pay Amount
11537
5,173.11
184.04
8,637.82
184.04
14,294.38

Employer
1,042.07
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,487.09
0.00

0.00
3,529.16

Deductions:

Pay Amount
50.77
9,516.76
153.85
2,516.50
76.92
12,314.80

Employer
897.73
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,381.11
0.00

0.00
3,278.84

Deductions:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

10,741.25
0.00
TAXES

Code Subject To

Federal W/H 12,774.51

MC 13,549.24

SS 13,549.24

Unemployment 14,253.94

Total:

1,525.99 Taxes: 2,027.14

9,436.94
0.00
TAXES

Code Subject To

Federal W/H 11,223.43

MC 11,859.16

SS 11,859.16

Unemployment 12,269.44

Total:

1,099.02 Taxes: 1,778.84

Employee
990.63
196.46
840.05

0.00
2,027.14

Net Pay:

Employee
871.62
171.96
735.26

0.00
1,778.84

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
196.46
840.05
0.00
1,036.51

10,741.25

Employer
0.00
171.96
735.26
0.00
907.22

9,436.94

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 114 03D



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
FLOAT
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 15,489.29
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
650 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2150 - County Clerk
Earnings: 15,489.29 Benefits:

Department: 3000 - County Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,538.46
550 0.00
590 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3000 - County Clerk
Earnings: 1,538.46 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
2.00
600.75
19.25
1.00
18.00
641.00

Employee
774.45
60.00
69.48
114.99
9.18
159.39
19.01
13.50
187.08
1,407.08

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
76.75

3.25
80.00

Employee
76.92
15.12

0.00
92.04

0.00

Pay Amount
38.46
12,182.59
386.86
2,517.97
363.41
15,489.29

Employer
1,129.16
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,157.15
0.00
0.00
0.00
4,286.31

Deductions:

Pay Amount
1,475.96
62.50
1,538.46

Employer
112.15
0.00
388.02
500.17

Deductions:

12,097.69

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

1,407.08 Taxes:

1,234.71

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

92.04 Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To Employee Employer
14,104.89 841.66 0.00
14,939.34 216.62 216.62
14,939.34 926.24 926.24
12,916.96 0.00 0.00

Total: 1,984.52 1,142.86

1,984.52 Net Pay: 12,097.69
Subject To Employee Employer
1,446.42 95.17 0.00
1,523.34 22.09 22.09
1,523.34 94.45 94.45
1,523.34 0.00 0.00
Total: 211.71 116.54

211.71 Net Pay: 1,234.71

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 115 of 36



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
ADA Supplement
ADA/ETF Stipend

DA Staff Supplement
Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

650

Total:

Subject To
45,859.13

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total:

RECAP 3200 - District Attorney

Earnings: 46,856.89

Benefits:

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
LWOP

PEO

5

SAL
Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

650

RECAP 3220 - District Clerk
Earnings: 10,586.54

Total:

Subject To
10,586.54

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total:

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units Pay Amount
0.00 50.77
0.00 567.33
0.00 3,581.20
0.00 963.14

570.00 13,665.06

45.00 1,074.19
0.00 26,550.76

13.00 404.44

628.00 46,856.89
Employee Employer
2,292.96 3,343.13
60.00 0.00
90.72 0.00
349.92 0.00
7.65 0.00
924.70 5,958.14
29.25 0.00
261.52 0.00
4,016.72 9,301.27
0.00 Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units Pay Amount
350.00 7,094.88
3.84 0.00
28.00 585.95
15.08 318.93
1.00 2,518.15
3.08 68.63
401.00 10,586.54
Employee Employer
529.32 771.75
58.98 0.00
123.00 0.00
4.59 0.00
0.00 1,552.08
8.44 0.00
74.44 0.00
798.77 2,323.83
0.00 Deductions:

34,471.61
31.97

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

4,016.72

8,282.58
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Taxes:

Unemployment

798.77

Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
42,847.82
45,200.78
45,200.78
41,619.88

Total:

8,336.59

Subject To
9,792.36
10,321.68
10,321.68
8,023.03
Total:

1,505.19

Employee
4,878.72
655.42
2,802.45
0.00
8,336.59

Net Pay:

Employee
715.58
149.67
639.94

0.00
1,505.19

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
655.42
2,802.45
0.00
3,457.87

34,503.58

Employer
0.00
149.67
639.94
0.00
789.61

8,282.58

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 116 o37~



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3230 - District Judge

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Total Direct Deposits: 6,994.74
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
Hourly 140.00 3,351.46 Federal W/H 8,077.19 416.79 0.00
S 4.00 89.13 MC 8,641.59 125.29 125.29
SAL 6.00 5,465.26 SS 8,641.59 535.78 535.78
Vacation 16.00 382.29 Unemployment 9,150.26 0.00 0.00
Total: 166.00 9,288.14 Total: 1,077.86 661.07
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 9,288.14 464.40 677.12
520 0.00 100.00 0.00
550 0.00 91.74 0.00
551 0.00 96.16 0.00
580 0.00 4.59 0.00
590 0.00 318.78 1,270.04
595 0.00 8.26 0.00
650 0.00 131.61 0.00
Total: 1,215.54 1,947.16
RECAP 3230 - District Judge
Earnings: 9,288.14 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,215.54 Taxes: 1,077.86 Net Pay: 6,994.74
Department: 3240 - County Court Law
Total Direct Deposits: 9,450.27
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 11,721.35 1,320.78 0.00
Jud Stip 1.00 3,230.77 MC 12,362.35 179.25 179.25
SAL 3.00 9,554.61 SS 12,362.35 766.46 766.46
Total: 4.00 12,820.00 Unemployment 6,320.11 0.00 0.00
Total: 2,266.49 945.71
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 12,820.00 641.00 934.57
550 0.00 45.70 0.00
551 0.00 20.00 0.00
580 0.00 4.59 0.00
590 0.00 318.78 1,270.04
595 0.00 16.72 0.00
650 0.00 56.45 0.00
Total: 1,103.24 2,204.61
RECAP 3240 - County Court Law
Earnings: 12,820.00 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,103.24 Taxes: 2,266.49 Net Pay: 9,450.27
8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM Page 117 of 38



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3251 - JP Prect. 1

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
SAL
Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code
400
520
550
551
560
580
590
595
650

RECAP 3251 -JP Prect. 1
Earnings: 5,375:51

Total:

Subject To
5,375.51
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total:

Benefits:

Department: 3252 - JP Prect. 2

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly

S

SAL

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

580

590

595

610

650

RECAP 3252 - JP Prect. 2
Earnings: 5,363.89

Total:

Subject To
5,363.89
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
152.00
1.00
8.00
161.00

Employee
268.77
20.00
31.15
186.46
75.00
3.06
563.26
8.35
75.06
1,231.11

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
148.00
12.00
1.00
161.00

Employee
268.19
61.16
4.59

0.00

211
13.50
18.61
368.16

0.00

Pay Amount
2,967.23
2,254.43

153.85
5,375.51

Employer
391.87
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,238.29
0.00
0.00
1,630.16

Deductions:

Pay Amount
2,875.50
233.96
2,254.43
5,363.89

Employer
391.03
0.00

0.00
1,164.06
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,555.09

Deductions:

3,523.58
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

1,231.11 Taxes:

4,175.46
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

368.16 Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
4,222.46
4,511.23
4,511.23
3,121.08

Total:

620.82

Subject To
5,013.82
5,282.01
5,282.01
3,078.88

Total:

820.27

Employee
275.71
65.41
279.70
0.00
620.82

Net Pay:

Employee
416.19
76.60
327.48
0.00
820.27

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
65.41
279.70
0.00
345.11

3,523.58

Employer
0.00
76.60
327.48
0.00
404.08

4,175.46

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

118 of 39

Pac

)
4]

«©



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Total Direct Deposits: 3,930.65
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34,62 Federal W/H 4,836.83 512.45 0.00
Hourly 120.00 2,324.62 MC 5,106.76 74.05 74.05
S 40.00 784.85 SS 5,106.76 316.62 316.62
SAL 1.00 2,254.43 Unemployment 3,079.23 0.00 0.00
Total: 161.00 5,398.52 Total: 903.12 390.67
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 5,398.52 269.93 393.55
550 0.00 30.24 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 1,217.05
595 0.00 8.46 0.00
650 0.00 93.67 0.00
Total: 564.75 1,610.60
RECAP 3253 -JP Prect. 3
Earnings: 5,398.52 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 564.75 Taxes: 903.12 Net Pay: 3,930.65
Department: 3254 - JP Prect. 4
Total Direct Deposits: 2,873.08
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77 Federal W/H 3,413.52 261.42 0.00
Hourly 80.00 1,569.69 MC 3,607.26 5231 52.31
SAL 1.00 2,254.43 SS 3,607.26 223.65 223.65
Total: 81.00 3,874.89 Unemployment 1,570.72 0.00 0.00
Total: 537.38 275.96
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,874.89 193.74 282.48
550 0.00 45.70 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 829.03
595 0.00 6.35 0.00
650 0.00 56.19 0.00
Total: 464.43 1,111.51
RECAP 3254 - JP Prect. 4
Earnings: 3,874.89 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 464.43 Taxes: 537.38 Net Pay: 2,873.08
8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM Page 119 of 40



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4300 - County Sheriff

EARNINGS

Pay Code

1 - Specialty

165 Stipend w/RET
2 - Specialty
Certification - Adv.
Certification - Mstr
Certification- Inter
FLOAT

Hourly

Night Shift

oT

S

SAL

Uniform

Vacation
VAC-PAYOUT

DEDUCTIONS
Code
400
530
550
551
580
590
595
610
650

RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff
112,047.09

Earnings:

Total:

Subject To
112,047.09
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
8.00

2,803.25
0.00
156.00

69.75
4.00
0.00

108.00

82.72

3,231.72

Employee
5,602.37
318.92
437.28
353.50
32.13
1,275.12
64.80
27.00
692.23
8,803.35

0.00

Pay Amount
138.48
570.02
323.12
288.50
623.07

43.16
245.30
77,150.41
323.12
5,976.24
1,910.44
18,992.99
950.00
2,598.71
1,913.53
112,047.09

Employer
8,168.23
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
14,004.62
0.00

0.00

0.00
22,172.85

Deductions:

81,556.48
3,266.37

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

8,803.35

Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
103,621.79
109,224.16
109,224.16
107,957.98

Total:

18,420.89

Employee
10,065.20
1,583.77
6,771.92
0.00
18,420.89

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
1,583.77
6,771.92
0.03
8,355.72

84,822.85

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 120 of 41



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

EARNINGS

Pay Code

1 - Specialty

165 Stipend w/RET
Certification - Adv.
Certification - Mstr
Certification- Inter
FLOAT

Hourly

LWQOP

Night Shift

oT

)

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code
400
530
550
551
530
590
595
610
650

RECAP 4310 - County Jail
Earnings: 110,868.27

Total:

Subject To
110,868.27
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16.00

3,345.25

16.00

0.00
176.50

98.75

-5.00
0.00

192.00
3,839.50

Employee
5,543.44
115.38
500.66
38.46
24.48
1,636.56
102.40
13.50
1,086.50
9,061.38

0.00

Pay Amount
69.24
265.36
461.60
207.69
184.64
347.48
84,979.46
0.00
553.92
6,799.76
2,603.25
8,568.53
950.00
4,877.34
110,868.27

Employer
8,082.33
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
16,784.37
0.00

0.00

0.00
24,866.70

Deductions:

82,787.29
2,419.65

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

9,061.38 Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
101,960.25
107,503.69
107,503.69
110,367.61

Total:

16,599.95

Employee
8,375.91
1,558.83
6,665.21

0.00

16,599.95

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
1,558.83
6,665.21
0.03
8,224.07

85,206.94

8/26/2025 12:16:20

Page 121 of 42



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Constable EFT
CSP-OT
Hourly
SAL
Uniform
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 10,541.83
550 0.00
551 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1
Earnings: 12,080.29 Benefits:

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
Constable EFT

Hourly
SAL
Uniform
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,319.85
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2
Earnings: 5,319.85 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
0.00

14.00

422.00
1.00
0.00

437.00

Employee
527.09
23.06
25.00
0.00

2.11
18.61
595.87

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
0.00

130.00
1.00
0.00

131.00

Employee
265.99
1.53
361.44
4.02
18.61
651.59

0.00

Pay Amount
34.62
1,200.00
322.00
8,767.90
1,730.77
25.00
12,080.29

Employer
768.50
0.00

0.00
388.02
0.00

0.00
1,156.52

Deductions:

Pay Amount
34.62
1,200.00
2,329.46
1,730.77
25.00
5,319.85

Employer
387.81
0.00
839.65
0.00

0.00
1,227.46

Deductions:

9,662.98
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

595.87 Taxes:

4,038.23
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

651.59 Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
11,484.42
12,011.51
12,011.51
10,199.23

Total:

1,821.44

Subject To
4,669.79
4,935.78
4,935.78
5,319.85

Total:

630.03

Employee
902.56
174.18
744.70

0.00
1,821.44

Net Pay:

Employee
252.44
71.57
306.02
0.00
630.03

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
174.18
744.70
0.00
918.88

9,662.98

Employer
0.00
71.57
306.02
0.00
377.59

4,038.23

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 122 o 43-



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Total Direct Deposits: 8,776.17
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77 Federal W/H 10,484.02 859.45 0.00
Constable EFT 0.00 1,200.00 MC 11,050.41 160.22 160.22
Hourly 300.00 8,116.15 ss 11,050.41 685.12 685.12
oT 6.00 180.13 Unemployment 4,853.88 0.00 0.00
SAL 1.00 1,730.77 Total: 1,704.79 845.34
Uniform 0.00 50.00
Total: 307.00 11,327.82
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 11,327.82 566.39 825.80
550 0.00 30.58 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 1,217.05
595 0.00 12.28 0.00
650 0.00 75.16 0.00
Total: 846.86 2,042.85
RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3
Earnings: 11,327.82 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 846.86 Taxes: 1,704.79 Net Pay: 8,776.17
Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4
Total Direct Deposits: 11,248.27
Total Check Amounts: 1,885.57
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
Constable EFT 0.00 1,200.00 Federal W/H 15,390.55 1,016.92 0.00
CSP-OT 231.50 5,324.50 MC 16,186.36 234.71 234,71
Hourly 365.50 7,949.00 SS 16,186.36 1,003.55 1,003.55
S 8.00 153.85 Unemployment 3,561.68 0.00 0.04
SAL 1.00 1,730.77 Total: 2,255.18 1,238.30
Total: 606.00 16,358.12
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 15,116.12 755.81 1,101.96
520 0.00 40.00 0.00
550 0.00 51.90 0.00
551 0.00 57.70 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 1,164.06
595 0.00 6.33 0.00
650 0.00 55.83 0.00
Total: 969.10 2,266.02
RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4
Earnings: 16,358.12 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 969.10 Taxes: 2,255.18 Net Pay: 13,133.84
8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM 123 of 44

age



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 807.04
Total:
RECAP 4330 - Driver's License
Earnings: 807.04 Benefits:

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
JP COMP TAKEN
PER DIEM ALLOWANCE
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 26,285.43
520 0.00
551 0.00
552 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Total:
RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation
Earnings: 26,285.43 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 625.97
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
52.00 807.04 Federal W/H
52.00 807.04 MC
SS
Unemployment
Employee Employer
40.35 58.83
40.35 58.83
0.00 Deductions: 40.35 Taxes:
Total Direct Deposits: 18,451.23
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
BENEFITS
Units Pay Amount Pay Code
0.00 163.82 JP COMP EARNED
485.50 15,646.52
2.00 77.15
0.00 330.00 TAXES
15.00 416.89 Code
-6.00 7,515.82 Federal W/H
65.50 2,135.23 MC
562.00 26,285.43 SS
Unemployment
Employee Employer
1,314.29 1,916.20
567.57 0.00
642.93 0.00
192.30 0.00
7.65 0.00
999.00 3,379.73
4.24 0.00
131.35 0.00
3,859.33 5,295.93
503.43 Deductions: 3,859.33 Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
766.69
807.04
807.04
807.04

Total:

140.72

Total:

Subject To
22,433.75
24,315.61
24,315.61
26,285.43

Total:

3,974.87

Employee
78.98
11.70
50.04

0.00
140.72

Net Pay:

Units
13.00
13.00

Employee
2,114.73
352.56
1,507.58
0.00
3,974.87

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
11.70
50.04
0.00
61.74

625.97

Pay Amount
503.43
503.43

Employer
0.00
352.56
1,507.58
0.00
1,860.14

18,451.23

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 124 o 45ﬂ



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6520 - Building Maintenance

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

580

590

595

610

650

Total:

Subject To
13,452.67
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

RECAP 6520 - Building Maintenance

Earnings: 13,452.67

Benefits:

Department: 6550 - Elections

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly

oT

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

580

590

595

650

RECAP 6550 - Elections

Earnings: 7,023.81

Total:

Subject To
7,023.81
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
520.00
11.00
-15.00
45.00
561.00

Employee
672.63
78.70
10.71
0.00

8.46

6.92
74.80
852.22

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
202.00
4.00
16.00
1.00
8.00
231.00

Employee
351.18
30.24
1.53
563.26
10.46
112.28
1,068.95

0.00

Pay Amount
147.67
10,433.82
227.11
1,651.59
992.48
13,452.67

Employer
980.69
0.00

0.00
2,716.14
0.00

0.00

0.00
3,696.83

Deductions:

Pay Amount
34.62
3,931.08
117.52
313.38
2,468.63
158.58
7,023.81

Employer
512.04
0.00

0.00
1,238.29
0.00

0.00
1,750.33

Deductions:

10,898.00
0.00

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

852.22

4,055.29
1,059.31

TAXES

Code
Federal W/H
MC

SS

Taxes:

Unemployment

1,068.95

Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
12,618.08
13,290.71
13,290.71
11,819.36

Total:

1,702.45

Subject To
5,956.39
6,307.57
6,307.57
5,348.30

Total:

840.26

Employee Employer
685.70 0.00
192.73 192.73
824.02 824.02

0.00 0.00
1,702.45 1,016.75
Net Pay: 10,898.00
Employee Employer
357.73 0.00
91.46 91.46
391.07 391.07
0.00 0.01
840.26 482.54
Net Pay: 5,114.60

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

46

Page 125 of



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6560 - Commissioners Court

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 19,202.27
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Total:
RECAP 6560 - Commissioners Court
Earnings: 19,202.27 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
64.00
7.00
16.00
87.00

Employee
960.12
42.36
246.14
4.59
520.83
14.37
130.63
1,919.04

0.00

Department: 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,298.62
550 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
650 0.00
Total:

RECAP 6570 - Veteran Service Officer
Earnings: 3,298.62 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
56.00
16.00
-15.00
57.00

Employee
164.93
30.58
0.00

4.02
18.61
218.14

0.00

Pay Amount
228.47
1,384.62
17,243.02
346.16
19,202.27

Employer
1,399.85
0.00

0.00

0.00
3,220.76
0.00

0.00
4,620.61

Deductions:

Pay Amount
34.62
1,008.00
451.20
1,804.80
3,298.62

Employer
240.47
0.00
388.02
0.00

0.00
628.49

Deductions:

1,919.04

218.14

14,606.46

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

sS
Unemployment

1,853.78
842.41

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

Taxes:

Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
17,287.82
18,247.94
18,247.94

6,148.82
Total:

2,676.77

Subject To
3,080.48
3,245.41
3,245.41
3,268.04

Total:

384.29

Employee
1,280.81
264.59
1,131.37
0.00
2,676.77

Net Pay:

Employee
136.01
47.06
201.22
0.00
384.29

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
264.59
1,131.37
0.00
1,395.96

14,606.46

Employer
0.00
47.06
201.22
0.01
248.29

2,696.19

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 126 of 47—



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6580 - Human Resources

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Total Direct Deposits: 2,981.35
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77 Federal W/H 3,960.00 658.09 0.00
Hourly 80.00 1,923.08 MC 4,170.23 60.47 60.47
SAL -3.00 2,119.18 SS 4,170.23 258.56 258.56
Vacation 4.00 111.54 Unemployment 4,190.95 0.00 0.00
Total: 21.00 4,204.57 Total: 977.12 319.03
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 4,204.57 210.23 306.51
550 0.00 13.62 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 388.02
595 0.00 211 0.00
650 0.00 18.61 0.00
Total: 246.10 694.53
RECAP 6580 - Human Resources
Earnings: 4,204.57 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 246.10 Taxes: 977.12 Net Pay: 2,981.35
Department: 6590 - Purchasing Department
Total Direct Deposits: 2,821.99
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 Federal W/H 3,191.39 110.72 0.00
Hourly 160.00 3,384.61 MC 3,361.43 48.74 48.74
Total: 160.00 3,400.76 SS 3,361.43 208.41 208.41
Unemployment 3,400.76 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS Total: 367.87 257.15
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,400.76 170.04 247.91
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 776.04
595 0.00 211 0.00
650 0.00 37.22 0.00
Total: 210.90 1,023.95
RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department
Earnings: 3,400.76 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 210.90 Taxes: 367.87 Net Pay: 2,821.99
8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM Page 127 of 48



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6600 - Eng. & Subdivision

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Total Direct Deposits: 2,487.64
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34,62 Federal W/H 2,916.58 193.18 0.00
SAL 1.00 3,269.23 MC 3,081.77 44.69 44.69
Total: 1.00 3,303.85 SS 3,081.77 191.07 191.07
Unemployment 3,303.85 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS Total: 428.94 235.76
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,303.85 165.19 240.85
590 0.00 159.39 441.01
595 0.00 6.24 0.00
650 0.00 56.45 0.00
Total: 387.27 681.86
RECAP 6600 - Eng. & Subdivision
Earnings: 3,303.85 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 387.27 Taxes: 428.94 Net Pay: 2,487.64
Department: 6630 - Grants Department
Total Direct Deposits: 2,368.69
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 2,895.55 290.66 0.00
S 8.00 340.67 MC 3,067.62 44.48 44.48
SAL -7.00 3,066.06 SS 3,067.62 190.19 190.19
Total: 1.00 3,441.35 Unemployment 3,410.77 0.00 0.00
Total: 525.33 234.67
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,441.35 172.07 250.87
550 0.00 30.58 0.00
551 0.00 123.07 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 441.01
595 0.00 4.24 0.00
650 0.00 56.45 0.00
Total: 547.33 691.88
RECAP 6630 - Grants Department
Earnings: 3,441.35 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 547.33 Taxes: 525.33 Net Pay: 2,368.69
8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM page 128 of 49



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
BEREAVEMENT
Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

590

595

Total:

Subject To

4,831.43
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total:

RECAP 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Earnings:

4,831.43

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
5.00

48.00

16.00

-4.00

16.00

81.00

Employee
241.57
30.58
159.39
4.22
435.76

0.00

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly

PER DIEM ALLOWANCE
S

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

650

Total:

Subject To
9,010.18
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

RECAP 7610 - Sanitation Department

Earnings:

9,010.18

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
224.00
0.00
9.00
-8.00
0.00
16.00
241.00

Employee
450.51
40.00
76.37
46.15
4.59

0.00

211
37.22
656.95

0.00

Pay Amount
16.15
174.64
1,212.59
404.20
2,619.65
404.20
4,831.43

Employer
352.21
0.00
829.03
0.00
1,181.24

Deductions:

Pay Amount
50.77
4,720.93
775.10
209.94
2,737.73
25.00
490.71
9,010.18

Employer
656.84
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,164.06
0.00

0.00
1,820.90

Deductions:

3,649.42
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

435.76 Taxes:

7,274.25
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

656.95 Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
4,395.67
4,637.24
4,637.24
4,800.85

Total:

746.25

Subject To
8,357.82
8,848.33
8,848.33
8,933.81

Total:

1,078.98

Employee
391.50
67.24
287.51
0.00
746.25

Net Pay:

Employee
461.74
117.06
500.18

0.00
1,078.98

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
67.24
287.51
0.00
354.75

3,649.42

Employer
0.00
117.06
500.18
0.00
617.24

7,274.25

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 129 of 50



Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 8700 - County Agent

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,525.83
590 0.00
650 0.00
Total:
RECAP 8700 - County Agent
Earnings: 5,668.05 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
80.00

8.00
-5.00
83.00

Employee
176.29
0.00
18.61
194.90

0.00

Pay Amount
1,624.99
190.08
3,852.98
5,668.05

Employer
257.03
776.04

0.00
1,033.07

Deductions:

4,621.69
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

194.90 Taxes:

Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025

Subject To
5,473.15
5,649.44
5,649.44
5,668.05

Total:

851.46

Employee
419.28
81.91
350.27
0.00
851.46

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
81.91
350.27
0.00
432.18

4,621.69

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM

Page 130 051’—



Detail Register
Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025 Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01 Males Paid: 162

Total Direct Deposits: ~ 445,170.73 Females Paid: 126

Total Check Amounts: 17,805.09 Unknown Paid: 0
Total Employees: 288

EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
1 - Specialty 0.00 253.88 JP COMP EARNED 13.00 503.43
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 2,289.20 Total: 13.00 503.43
2 - Specialty 0.00 369.28
ADA Supplement 0.00 567.33 TAXES
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 3,581.20 Code Subject To Employee Employer
BEREAVEMENT 5.00 174.64 Federal W/H 555,622.51 46,030.95 0.00
Certification - Adv. 0.00 865.50 MC 586,672.37 8,495.55 8,495.55
Certification - Mstr 0.00 1,176.91 SS 586,672.37 36,325.21 36,325.21
Certification- Inter 0.00 227.80 Unemployment 546,338.62 0.00 0.12
Constable EFT 0.00 4,800.00 Total: 90,851.71 44,820.88
CSP-OT 245.50 5,646.50
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 963.14
FLOAT 38.42 937.13
Hourly 15,404.00 371,152.71
JP COMP TAKEN 2.00 77.15
Jud Stip 1.00 3,230.77
LWOP 21.68 0.00 = 3 i (‘AS’
Night Shift 0.00 877.04 F\‘,\‘LH = $LH‘) 050, I
oT 388.50 14,606.72 )
PEO 36.00 750.57 ' 0
PER DIEM ALLOWANCE 0.00 1,105.10 /\/1 C _ 41; ‘ w i qcl l 3
S 610.73 14,632.71
SAL -49.00 156,460.43 )
Uniform 0.00 2,200.00 S S '$7Z Ug O . L}?_
Vacation 724.67 18,152.94 ' !
VAC-PAYOUT 108.00 2,466.19 ——
Total: 17,536.50 607,564.84 " ) ; ) /]
$1%9. (p 124

DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 601,644.40 30,082.29 43,859.92
520 0.00 967.57 0.00
530 0.00 700.42 0.00
550 0.00 2,266.72 0.00
551 0.00 2,685.98 0.00
552 0.00 192.30 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 183.60 0.00
590 0.00 10,637.89 87,721.57
595 0.00 461.67 0.00
610 0.00 74.42 0.00
650 0.00 4,547.91 0.00
Bankruptcy 0.00 761.54 0.00

Total: 53,737.31  131,581.49

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings: 607,564.84 Benefits: 503.43 Deductions: 53,737.31 Taxes: 90,851.71 Net Pay: 462,975.82

52

8/26/2025 12:16: Page 131 of 1




AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3

Caldwell County Agenda Item

September 9, 2025
Recurring Payment

To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$135,672.47 (08/10/2025 through 08/23/2025).

$135,672.47
Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz
Attached

1

53



Detail Register
Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

Packet: PYPKT03345 - Payroll 08102025 thru 08232025 Pay Period: 08/10/2025 - 08/23/2025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01 Males Paid: 162

Total Direct Deposits: ~ 445,170.73 Females Paid: 126

Total Check Amounts:  17,805.09 Unknown Paid: 0
Total Employees: 288

EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
1 - Specialty 0.00 253.88 JP COMP EARNED 13.00 503.43
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 2,289.20 Total: 13.00 503.43
2 - Specialty 0.00 369.28
ADA Supplement 0.00 567.33 TAXES
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 3,581.20 Code Subject To Employee Employer
BEREAVEMENT 5.00 174.64 Federal W/H 555,622.51 46,030.95 0.00
Certification - Adv. 0.00 865.50 MC 586,672.37 8,495.55 8,495.55
Certification - Mstr 0.00 1,176.91 SS 586,672.37 36,325.21 36,325.21
Certification- Inter 0.00 227.80 Unemployment 546,338.62 0.00 0.12
Constable EFT 0.00 4,800.00 Total: 90,851.71 44,820.88
CSP-OT 245.50 5,646.50
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 963.14
FLOAT 38.42 937.13
Hourly 15,404.00 371,152.71
JP COMP TAKEN 2.00 77.15
Jud Stip 1.00 3,230.77
LwaoP 21.68 0.00 i
Night Shift 0.00 877.04 FNH - $LH£) 0% ,qg
ort 388.50 14,606.72 L
PEO 36.00 750.57 \ l O
PER DIEM ALLOWANCE 0.00 1,105.10 [\/I C _ ‘£ ‘ w i qol l ;
S 610.73 14,632.71
SAL -49.00 156,460.43
Uniform 0.00 2,200.00 S S ,$’1 Z Ug 0 ,L}?_
Vacation 724.67 18,152.94 !
VAC-PAYOUT 108.00 2,466.19 —_
Total: 17,536.50 607,564.84 y ] ’]
$ 139, (114

DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 601,644.40 30,082.29 43,859.92
520 0.00 967.57 0.00
530 0.00 700.42 0.00
550 0.00 2,266.72 0.00
551 0.00 2,685.98 0.00
552 0.00 192.30 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 183.60 0.00
590 0.00 10,637.89 87,721.57
595 0.00 461.67 0.00
610 0.00 74.42 0.00
650 0.00 4,547.91 0.00
Bankruptcy 0.00 761.54 0.00

Total: 53,737.31 131,581.49

RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings: 607,564.84 Benefits: 503.43 Deductions: 53,737.31 Taxes: 90,851.71 Net Pay: 462,975.82

54

8/26/2025 12:16:20 PM Page 131 of



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F4

Caldwell County Agenda Item

September 9, 2025

Information Only

To accept and acknowledge the completion of Caldwell County

Justice of the Peace, PCT. 1, Cash Handling Audit.

$0.00
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Attached

1

55



Hoppy Haden

County Judge
512 398-1808

Gloria Garcia

County Treasurer
512 398-1800

Danie Teltow

County Auditor
512 398-1801 Caldwell County Courthouse
110 South Main Street
Lockhart, TX 78644

Fax: 512 398-1828

August 25, 2025

Honorable Hopkins Haden

and Caldwell County Commissioner’s Court Members
110 S. Main Street,

Lockhart, TX 78644

Re: Precinct 1, Justice of the Peace Cash Handling Procedures

Commissioner’s Court:

B.J. Westmoreland
Commissioner Precinct 1

Rusty Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward “Ed” Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

The Caldwell County Auditor’s Office has completed an audit of Precinct 1, Justice of the Peace,
and cash handling procedures. The objective of this audit was to assure that appropriate
procedures were in place to safeguard revenues received by the Precinct 1 Justice of the Peace
Office. This audit was initiated due to Local Government Code 130.909 and 115.0035: — To
examine and verify, at least once each county fiscal year, revenue funds of all precincts,

counties, and district officials and findings must be reported.

The enclosed audit report outlines minimal recommendations to improve the Precinct 1 Justice of

the Peace cash handling procedures.

We want to thank Judge Matt Kiely, Chief Deputy Jessica Alonzo and Deputy Becky Diaz for
their cooperation in the performance of this audit and their diligence in implementing the
enclosed recommendations. If you have any questions about this report, please feel free to
telephone me at 512-398-1801 or email me at Danie.Teltow(@co.caldwell.tx.us

Sincerely,

Danie N. Teltow
Caldwell County Auditor

56



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.5

Caldwell County Agenda Item

September 9, 2025

Information Only

To accept and acknowledge the completion of Caldwell County

Sheriff's Department Commissary Audit of FY 2024-2025.

$0.00
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Attached

1

57



Hoppy Haden

County Judge
512 398-1808

Gloria Garcia

County Treasurer
512 398-1800

Danie Teltow

County Auditor
512 398-1801

August 27, 2025

Caldwell County Courthouse
110 South Main Street
Lockhart, TX 78644

B.J. Westmoreland
Commissioner Precinct 1

Russell “Rusty” Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward “Ed” Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

Honorable Hopkins Haden

and Caldwell County Commissioner’s Court Members
110 S. Main Street,

Lockhart, TX 78644

Re: FY 25 Commissary Audit

Commissioner’s Court:

The Caldwell County Auditor's Office audited the Caldwell County Jail Commissary for FY 24-25. The
purpose of this audit was to ensure that adequate measures were in place to protect the commissary
operations and funds. This audit was started because of Local Government Code 351.0415, which
requires that county auditors perform yearly audits of commissary operations for county jails.

We would like to thank the Commissary Jail staff and CPT Short for their assistance and diligence in
assisting us with this audit. If you have any questions about this report, please contact me at 512-398-

1801 or email me at Danie.Teltow(@co.caldwell.tx.us

Sincerely,

Danie N. Teltow
Caldwell County Auditor

58



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.6

Caldwell County Agenda Item

September 9, 2025

Information Only

To accept and acknowledge the completion of Caldwell County

Unit Road Department Audit.
$0.00

Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Attached

1

59



Hoppy Haden

County Judge
512 398-1808

Gloria Garcia

County Treasurer
512 398-1800

Danie Teltow

County Auditor
512 398-1801

Caldwell County Courthouse
110 South Main Street
Lockhart, TX 78644

B.J. Westmoreland
Commissioner Precinct 1

Russell “Rusty” Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward “Ed” Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

August 27, 2025

Honorable Hopkins Haden

and Caldwell County Commissioner’s Court Members
110 S. Main Street,

Lockhart, TX 78644

Re: FY 25 Unit Road Inventory Audit

Commissioner’s Court:

The Caldwell County Auditor's Office audited the Caldwell County Unit Road materials and inventory

for FY 24-25. This audit was performed in conjunction with an audit of County and Enterprise Vehicles.

The objective of this review was to asses the existence and reasonableness of controls in place to
safeguard materials.

We would like to thank the Unit Road staff and Donald LeClerc for their assistance and diligence in
assisting us with this audit. If you have any questions about this report, please contact me at 512-398-

1801 or email me at Danie.Teltow(@co.caldwell.tx.us

Sincerely,

Danie N. Teltow
Caldwell County Auditor

60



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.7

Caldwell County Agenda Item

September 9, 2025

Texas Local Government Code

To accept Caldwell County ESD #2 financial audit, pursuant to

Health and Safety code § 775.082(d).

$0.00
Judge Haden

Attached

61



From: Mark Kirk

To: z han; Hopoy Haden

Subject: Maxwell ESD2 Compilation extension request
Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 4:03:32 PM
Attachments: image002.png

To whom it may concern,

We’ve had a medical emergency in the department and are working diligently to get
the compilation completed. We would like to request an extension and should have
it delivered to you within a couple weeks. We appreciate your help and Thank you,

MARK KIRK

OPERATIONS MANAGER / FIREFIGHTER
HEAD OF HR / DRONE ADMINISTRATOR
MAXWELL FIRE DEPT.

MAXWELL TEXAS

512-871-8993

MAXWELL

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled
to receive the confidential information it may contain. E-mail messages to individuals of
Caldwell County ESD #2 may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged.
Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended recipient
of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it
completely from your computer system.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons
entitled to receive the confidential information it may contain. E-mail messages to individuals
of Caldwell County ESD #2 may contain information that is confidential and legally
privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended
recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and
delete it completely from your computer system.

62



ORW

Certified Public Accountants Ph: (325) 942-6713
Fax: (325) 944-9591

orw.cpa
2909 Sherwood Way, Ste 300
San Angelo, TX 76901

July 13,2025
Regarding the Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 2 December 31, 2024 Audit

To whom it may concern,

My name is Charity V. Taber, CPA. I am the audit manager for Oliver, Rainey, & Wojtek, LLP.
We have been engaged as of July 12, 2025 to perform an audit and prepare audited financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2024 for the Caldwell County Emergency Services
District No. 2.

We have been contracted to complete the audit and prepare the audited financial statements by
the September 1, 2025 deadline.

If you need any additional information or have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me
at 512-756-4904.

Sincerely,
42&422 Vo Jotbe,, Ca

Charity V. Taber, CPA
Audit Manager

63



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2

Financial Statements

For the Year Ended
December 31, 2024

64



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
December 31, 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Managerment’s T SOTS ST AT AT AN ST ssasinasnssissesossirnsosiosinsss s o855 #8503 S8 8 T S 2
Independent AUIEOrS” REPOIT .o...viiiiiie oo e e ettt eme e 6
Statementiol et PoSTHOM s st Y L O e T A A T T 8
StateMENT OF ACTIVIEIES L..eiiiitiitiits ettt s et eee et et ese et eas et e e e e et e s et e s e s et es s et en et es s eases s e s e s eseeseeae st es e annan 9
Balance Sheet - Governmental FUNA. ...ttt e e ee et 10

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance: Gomormmiental TN s oo s s s oo sy s s s i s s s i s 11

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Fund

to e StAtEETt. O F NGHUIHES s e e e e e T S L e 12
Notes to the FINAnCIal STateIICIIES ..o oot e et e s 13

Required Supplementary [nformation
Budgetary Comparison Schedule . ..o 2]

65



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

66



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2024

As management of Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 2 (the District), we are pleased to offer readers of the
District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the District’s financial activities for the year ended
December 31, 2024, We encourage readers to consider it in conjunction with the additional information presented in the
accompanying basic financial statements and the notes to the financial statements.

Financial Statements

e The net position of the District decreased by $271.023 as a result of the current year’s operations. Net position at year
end consisted of invested in capital assets, net of related debt, of $461,786 and unrestricted net position of $650,679 for
total net position of S1,112.465.

e Total revenues from all sources were $889,513 which represents a decrease of $244,107 over the prior year. This is due
to an unexpected decrease in sales tax collections.

e Total costs of all programs were $1,160,536 which represents an increase of $144,666. This is due primarily to increases
in depreciation expense and payroll costs.

e AsofDecember 31, 2024, the District’s governmental fund reported an ending fund balance ol $650,679 a decrease of
$182,022.

Using this Annual Report

This annual report presents the following three components of the financial statements:
Government-wide financial statements provide information for the District as a whole.
Fund financial statements provide detailed information for the District’s significant funds.

Notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to understanding the government-wide
and fund financial statements.

) b —

This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. The
other information includes this management’s discussion and analysis as well as the budgetary comparison schedule.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the District’s finances,
in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the assets and liabilities of the District. The difference between
assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information on how the District’s net position changed during the most recent fiscal year.
This statement is presented using the accrual basis of accounting, which means that all of the current year’s revenues and
expenses arc taken into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid.

Both the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities present information for the following:

Govermnmental activities—This includes all of the District’s emergency protection services which will be primarily supported
with property tax and sales tax revenues.

R

67



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2024

The government-wide financial statements begin on page 8. The following is a summary of net position as of December 31, 2024:

Table 1

Net Position

Governmental Activities

12/31/24 12/31/23
Current assets and other assets $ 689,425 $ 837.085
Capital assets, net 1.618.804 1,368,594
Total asscts 2.308,229 2,205,679
Current liabilitics 38,746 4,384
Other liabilities 1,157,018 817,807
Total liabilitics 1,195,764 822,191
Nel position:
Invested in capital assets, net ol’
related debt 461,786 550,787
Unrestricted 650,679 832,701
Total net position $ 1,112,465 3 1.383,488

The following table is a summary of changes in net position:

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Activities

12/31/2024 12/31/2023
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services S - S -
Operating grants and contributions 36,574 1.000
Capital grants and contributions 36,400 -
General revenues:
Property taxes 365,836 311,808
Sales taxes 382,619 783.638
Intercst income 9,223 1.055
Other income 20,861 36.119
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets 34,500 -
Total revenues 886.013 1.133.620
Expenses:
General government 78,965 81.682
Public safety 1.078.071 934,188
Total expenses 1.157.036 1,015,870
Change in net position (271,023) 117,750
Net position - January 1 1.383.488 1,265,738

175}

Net position - December 31 1.112.465 3 1.383,488




CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2024

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The District, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the
District’s significant funds - not the District as a whole. The District’s funds fall into one category - governmental fund.

The focus of the District’s governmental fund is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable
resources. Suchinformation is useful in assessing the District’s financing requirements. In particular, the unassigned fiind balance
may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal vear.

The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the government operations and the basic services it
provides and are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting which focuses on available spendable resources. This
allows the reader to evaluate the District’s short-term financing requirements. Both the governmental fund Balance Sheet and the
governmental (und Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances provide a reconciliation to the
government-wide financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and
fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 13 through 19 of this report.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The District adopts an annual budget for the general fund. A budgetary comparison schedule has been provided to demonstrate
compliance with the budget. The governmental fund financial statements begin on page 10, and the budgetary comparison
schedule is on page 21.

The District did not amend the budget during the fiscal year. Actual expenditures on a budgetary basis were 28 percent above
budgeted expenditures due to unexpected capital outlays. The District’s overall actual revenues were 11 percent lower than
budgeted due to decreased sales tax collections and unexpected loan proceeds.

Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of December 31, 2024, amounts to $1.618.804 (net of
accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, furniture and fixtures, machinery, equipment,
and vehicles.

Capital Assets
Government Activities
(net of depreciation)

12/31/2024 12/31/2023
Land A 57.830 ) 57,830
Furniture and Equipment 156,761 63.234
Buildings and Improvements 987.440 958,878
Apparatus 416,773 288,652
Total § 1,618,804 S 1368594




CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2024

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024, the District purchased various equipment, radios, building improvements, and
vehicles for a total of $378,822 and disposed of one old fully depreciated fire truck.

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 beginning on page 17 of this report.
Debt Administration
As of December 31, 2024, the District was obligated on the following debt:

Outstanding Debt at Year End

12/31/2024 12/31/2023
Total Total
Notes Payable 5 1,157,018 S 817,807
Total 3 1.157.018 S 817,807

During the year, the District assumed $365,109 of new loans. The District incurred $19.358 of interest expense for the year
ended December 31, 2024, which has been charged to public safety expenses.

Additional information on the District’s non-current liabilities can be found in Note 5 beginning on page 18 of this report.
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The District’s tax revenues are expected to continue to grow with the steady population growth, increased property values, and
sales tax collections. These additional funds will be used to fund emergency fire services and emergency medical services, as
well as continued funding of the District’s operations, reserves, and capital investments.

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s
accountability for the money it receives from the citizens of Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 2 ~Maxwell Fire

Rescue. If you have any questions about this report or need further information, contact Caldwell County Emergency Services
District No. 2 — Maxwell Fire Rescue, P.O. Box 216, Maxwell. TX 78656.



ORW

Certified Public Accountants Ph: (325) 9242-6713
Fax: (325) 944-9591

orw.cpa
2909 Sherwood Way, Ste 300
San Angelo, TX 76901

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Commissioners
Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 2

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of Caldwell County
Emergency Services District No. 2, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2024, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which cellectively comprise Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 27s basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents.

I[n our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position
of the gevemnmental activities and each major fund of Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 2, as of December 31,
2024, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 2 and
to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible [or the preparation and fair presentation of the [inancial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 2’s ability to continue as a
going concemn for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise
substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material mis-
statement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for onc resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Excrcise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evi-
dence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

6

71



e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Caldwell County Emer-
gency Services District No. 27s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness ol accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial

doubt about Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 2’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and analysis
and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the respon-
sibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with manage-
ment’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Qsier, ey W0k, 1T
Oliver, Rainey & Wojtek, LLP
August 27, 2025

72



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

As of December 31, 2024

Assets

Deposits and investments
Taxes receivable
Other asset
Capital asscts, net
Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Due within one year

Due in more than one year
Total non-current liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Position
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted assets

Total Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

8

Primary Government

Governmental

Activities Total
S 428,947 S 428,947
256478 256478
4,000 4.000
1,618.804 1,618.804
2,308,229 2,308,229
21,883 21.883
16,863 16,863
38.746 38.746
143,972 143,972
1,013.046 1,013,046
1,157.018 1,157,018
1,195,764 1.195,764
461,786 461,786
650,679 650,679
S 1,112,465 S 1,112,465

73



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Change in Net Assets

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Primary Government
Functions/Pro grams Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions Activities Total
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government $ 78.965 S - $ - S - S (78.965) S (78.965)
Public safety - Fire 1.078.071 - 36,574 36.400 (1.005.097) (1.005.097)
Total net (expense) revenue for
governmental activities and
the primary government S 1,157,036 S - $ 36,574 S 36,400 (1,084,062) (1,084.,062)
General Revenues:
Taxes
Property taxes 365,836 365,836
Sales taxes 382,619 382,619
Gain/Loss on disposition 34,500 34,500
Interest income 9,223 9,223
Other income 20.861 20.861
Total general revenues 813,039 813.039

Change in net assets
Net position, Beginning of Year

Net position, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

9

(271.023)

1.383.488

(271.,023)

1,383.488

S 1.112.465

S 1,112465

74



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUND

Assets

Deposits & investments
Taxes receivables
Other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts pavable
Accrued expenses
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unavailable property taxes
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance

Assigned for capital outlay
Unassigned
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Amounts reported for government activities

As of December 31, 2024

inthe Statement of Net Position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activitics arc not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental

funds balance sheet. (See Note 4)

General Total
Fund Governmental Funds
428,947 S 428,947
320,009 320,009
4,000 4,000
752,956 752,956
21,883 21,883
16,863 16,863
38,746 38,746
63,531 63,531
63,53 63,531
650,679 650,679
650,679 650,679

S 752,956

1.618,804

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current year

and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the governmental

funds balance sheet. (See Note 3)

Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

10

(1,157,018)

S 1.112,465

75



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUND
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Revenues
Property laxes
Sales taxes
Grants & contributions
Interest income
Other income

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Contract labor
Community outreach
Computer and IT expense
Firefighter expense
Fuel
Fundraising expense
Insurance
Legal and professional fees
Membership & dues
Office and administration
Payroll expenses
Repair and maintenance
Supplies
Travel and training
Utilities
Capital outlay
Debt payment

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiencies) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Loan proceeds
Sale of assets

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiencies) of Revenues and Other

Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and Other (Uses)

Fund Balance, Beginning ol Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

General Total
Fund Governmental Funds
365,836 S 365.836
382,619 382619
76,474 76,474
9,223 9.223
20,861 20.861
855013 8§55.013
11,000 11.000
9,391 9.391
20,176 20,176
15,759 15.759
19,450 19,450
37,062 37,062
120,770 120.770
23.345 23,345
8,029 8,029
31,298 31.298
495,412 495412
92,036 92.036
98,350 98.350
6,616 6,616
23,872 23,872
378,822 378,822
45,256 45256
1.436,644 1,436,644
(581.,631) (581,631)
365,109 365,109
34,500 34,500
399,609 399,609
(182,022) (182.022)

832,701

832,701

650,679 S

650,679

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

11

76



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE — GOYERNMENTAL FUND TO THE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Net Change in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds $ (581,631

Amount reported for governmental activities in the
Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.

However, in the Statement of Activities the cost of those assets

is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of

capital assets and related items. (See Note 4) 250,210

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources

to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of
long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets.

This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of

long-term debt and related items. (see Note 5) (339.211)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (670.632)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

12

77



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2024

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 2 (the District) was created by an election held on May 8, 2010. The District
operates under Article [11, Section 48-¢ of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 775 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and is run
by a Board of Commissioners appointed by the Caldwell County Commissioners Court. The District’s major activities include
providing emergency services to the residents of the District.

As required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements of the reporting entity include those of the
District (the primary government) and its component units. In evaluating how to define the District for financial reporting
purposes, management has considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the
reporting entity is made by applying the criteria set forth in U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The basic, but not the
only, criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise
oversight responsibility. The most significant indication of this ability is [inancial interdependency. Other indications of the
ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of
management, the ability to significantly influence operations. and accountability for fiscal matters. The other criterion used to
evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing
relationships, regardless of whether the District is able to exercise oversight responsibilitics. The District had no component units
for the year ended December 31, 2024,

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The reporting model includes financial statements prepared using full accrual accounting for all of the District’s activitics. This
approach includes not just current assets and liabilities (such as cash and accounts payable) but also capital assets and long-term
liabilities (such as buildings and infrastructure, and general obligation debt). Accrual accounting also reports all of the revenues
and cost of providing services each year, not just those received or paid in the current year or soon thereafler.

Statement of Net Position

The Staternent of Net Position is designed to display the financial position ol the primary government (governmental activities)
and its discretely presented component units, if any. Governments will report all capital assets, including infrastructure, in the
government-wide Statement of Net Position and will report depreciation expense - the cost of “using up” capital assets - in the
Statement of Activities. The net position of a government will be broken down inte three categories - 1) invested in capital assets,
net of related debt; 2) restricted; and 3) unrestricted.

Statement of Activities
The government-wide Statement of Activities reports expenses and revenues in a format that focuses on the cost of cach of the
District’s functions. The expense of individual functions is compared to the revenues generated directly by the function (for

instance, through user charges or intergovernmental grants).

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, financial transactions of the District are organized on the basis of funds, cach of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund cquity, and revenues and expenditures. Government resources are allocated to.
and accounted for, in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending
activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements are provided for the governmental fund.

78



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2024
Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

General Fund

The General Fund is the principal fund of the District which accounts for all financial transactions not accounted for in other
funds. The District had no other funds for the vear ended December 31, 2024,

Fund Balance Classification

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance:

¢ Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form or are legally or
I e
contractually required to be maintained intact.

e Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws of other governments, etc.) or by constitutional
provision or enabling legislation.

e Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is reported pursuant
to ordinances passed by the Board, the District’s highest level of decision-making authority. Commitments may be
modified or rescinded only through ordinances approved by the District’s Board.

¢  Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the definition of restricted
or committed fund balance.

¢  Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned to a specific
purpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted General Fund Balance Policy
as unassigned.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District
considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned
fund balances are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds,
and finally unassigned funds, as needed.

The District has not adopted a minimum fund balance policy.

Budgetarv Comparison Schedules

Demonstrating compliance with the adopted budget is an important compenent of a government’s accountability to the public.
Many citizens participate in one way or another in the process of establishing the annual operating budgets of state and local
governments and have a keen interest in following the actual financial progress of their governments over the course of the year.
Many governments revise their original budgets over the course of the year for a variety of reasons. Under the current reporting
model, governments will provide budgetary comparison information in their annual reports. The District is required to present
the original budget with the comparison of the final budget and actual results. The budget is adopted by the Board prior to the
beginning of the fiscal year. Amendments are made during the vear on approval by the Board. The District adopted the current
year budget on a line-item basis.

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and [inancial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of accounting.
Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured, such as current financial resources or economic resources.
The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial statements.

79



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2024

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued
Government-Wide and Fund Accounting

The basic financial statements include both government-wide {based on the District as a whole) and fund financial statements.
Both the government-wide and fund financial statements (within the basic financial statements) categorize primary activitics as
either governmental or business-type. As of December 31, 2024, the District had no business-type activities.

[n the government-wide Statement of Net Position, the governmental activity columns are to be presented on a consolidated basis
by column, and are reflected. on a full accrual. cconomic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as
well as long-term debt and obligations.

The government-wide Statement of Activities reflects both the gross and net cost per functional category (public safety), which
are otherwise being supported by general government revenues. The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants, and contributions. The program revenues must be directly
associated with the function (public safety). The District does not allocate indirect expenses. The operating grants include
operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific
grants. The District does not allocate indirect expenses.

Amounts reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services or privileges provided,
(2) operating grants and contributions, and (3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated
resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

In the fund financial statements, financial transactions of the District arc organized on the basis of funds, each of which is
considered a scparate accounting entity. The operations of cach fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, and revenues and expenditures. Government resources are allocated to,
and accounted for, in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending
activities are controlled.

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on a current financial resource and modified accrual basis of accounting.
This is the manner in which thesc funds are normally budgeted. Since the governmental fund statements are presented on a
different measurement focus and basis of accounting than the government-wide statements” governmental column, a reconciliation
is presented which briefly explains the adjustments necessary to reconcile the fund financial statements with the governmental
column of the government-wide presentation.

The focus of the reporting model is on the District as a whole and the fund financial statements, including the major individual
funds of the governmental categories, and the component units (if any). Each presentation provides valuable information that can

be analyzed and compared (between years and between governments) to enhance the usefulness of the information.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to the method by which revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus
applied.

The government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these activities are
included on the statement of net position.

80



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2024

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

All revenue and expenditure recognition for governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current
assets) is considered a measure of “available spendable resources.” Governmental fund operating statements present increases
(revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. The District’s
revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as current assets. Available means collectible within the
current year or as soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current year. For this purpose, the government
considers revenue to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. Penalties and interest,
and miscellaneous revenues are recorded when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received.
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis ol accounting when the related liability is incurred.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that aftect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting

year. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Deposits and Investments

The District’s investment guidelines are defined by a written investment policy that is approved by the District’s Board. In
accordance with this policy, the funds are invested, and the investments of those funds managed. as a prudent investor would do.
exercising reasonable care, skill and caution.

Capital Assets

Capital outlays are recorded as expenditures of the General Fund and as assets in the government-wide financial statements of the
District. Depreciation is recorded on general fixed assets on a government-wide basis. All fixed assets are valued at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if actual cost was not available. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market
value on the date donated. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method.

Maintenance, repairs, and minor equipment are charged to operations when incurred. Expenditures that materially change
capacities or extend useful lives are capitalized. Upon sale or retirement of land, buildings, and equipment, the cost and related
accumulated depreciation, if applicable, are eliminated from the respective accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included in
the results of operations.

Estimated useful lives for depreciable assets are as follows:

Furniture and Equipment 10 to 30 years
Buildings and Improvements 5 to 7 years
Apparatus 5to 15 years

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

[n addition to asscts, the statement of financial position and/or balance sheet will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net
position that applies to [uture period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities. the statement of financial position and/or balance sheet will sometimes report a separate section for

deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition
of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

16

81



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2024

Note 2 - Property Taxes

The District’s property tax is levied each January | on the assessed value listed as of the previous January | for all real property
located in the District. The tax levy for January 2023 was $370,860.

The tax assessment of January 1, 2023, sets the tax levy at $0.10 per S100 of assessed valuation.

Delinquent property taxes estimated to be collectible within the next fiscal year arc recognized as revenues. Other delinquent
property taxes receivable at year end that are deemed to be ultimately collectible are recorded as deferred revenues.

Note 3 - Deposits and Investments
The District’s deposits at December 31, 2024, are comprised of demand deposit of $428,947.

At December 31, 2024 all of the District’s balances are either insured by the FDIC or are collateralized by registered securities
held by the bank’s trust department in the District’s name.

Custodial Credit Risk: The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. The District’s policy requires all deposits to be fully secured in accordance with Texas Government
Code, Chapter 2257, by either surety bonds, letters of credit of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalitics, or by cligible
securities held by an independent third-party custedian. At December 31, 2024, all District cash balances were secured.

Note 4 - Changes in Capital Assets

Changes in general fixed assets during the year ended December 31, 2024, were as follows:

Balance Balance
January | December 31
2024 Increase Decrease 2024
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land S 57.830 $ - $ - $ 57.830
Other Capital Assets
Furniture & Equipment 111,573 121,151 - 232724
Buildings and Improvements 1,151,438 78.112 - 1,229,550
Apparatus 1,156,433 179,559 (225,300) 1,110,692
Total Other Capital Assets 2.419.444 378,822 (225.300) 2,572,966

Less accumulated depreciation

(1.108.680)

(128.612)

(1.011,992)

Other Capital Assets, Net 1,310,764

[§S]

50,210

1.560,974

Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation S 1.368,594

§ 250,

[§8)
=

§ 1,618,304

Current year depreciation expense of $128.612 was charged to fire expense.

82



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2024

Note 5 - Changes in Non-current Liabilities

The following is a summary of non-current liability transactions during the year ended December 31, 2024:

Balance Balance
January 1 December 31
2024 Additions Payments 2024
Notes payable S 817,807 § 365,109 §  (25.898) S 1.157.018
Total S 817,807 S 365,109 § (25898 § 1,157.018
Per annum Principal
Payee and Terms Interest Rate Balance

First Lockhart National Bank, dated December 7, 2023, for a
vehicle, payable in monthly installments of $1,076 including

interest, the balance due December 2030, secure by vehicle. 5.75% S 65,234

First Lockhart National Bank, dated August 28, 2024, for a

vehicle, payable in monthly installments of $4,538 including

interest, the balance due August 2029, secured by vehicle. 6.75% 217,000

First Lockhart National Bank, dated April 18,2022, for land,

payable in monthly installments of $745 including interest, .
~ 5 3375% 139413

the balance due April 2047, secured by land.

Government Capital Corporation, dated December 28, 2022,

for real estate and vehicle modifications, payable in annual

installments of $93.984 including interest, the balance due

December 2032, secured by tax revenue. 5.295% 600.262

Leasing 2, Inc. dated April 5, 2024 leasing account for a

vehicle, payable in annual installments of $35 488, secured

Total non-current liabilities 1.157.018

Less current portion (143.972)

Total Long-Term Debt S 1,013,046



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2024

Note 5 - Changes in Non-current Liabilities - Continued

Annual payments required to amortize all long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2024 including interest
payments, are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31 Principal Interest Total
2025 $ 143,972 S 61,806 § 205,778
2026 152,523 53.255 205,773
2027 161.592 44,186 205,778
2028 171,211 34,567 205,778
2029 144,482 24,533 169,015

2030-2034 294,095 45244 339,339
2035-2039 32,250 12,443 44,693
2040-2044 38,170 6,524 44,694
2045-2049 18,723 722 19,445

§ 1.157.018 $ 283280 § 1,440,298

Note 6 - Related Party Transactions

During the vear, the District paid $1,070 and $151.787 in payroll to two beard members, as well as 51,000 contract
labor for truck repairs to one board member.

Note 7 - Subsequent Events
The District did not have any subsequent events through August 27, 2025, which is the date the financial statements

were available to be issued for events requiring recording or disclosure in the financial statements for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2024,



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

20

85



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Variance with Final

Budget Actual Amounts Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Basis Positive (Negative)
Revenues
Property taxes S 342,719 S 342,719 $ 365.83 S 23,117
Sales taxes 790,000 790,000 382,619 (407,381)
Grants & Coentributions - - 76474 76,474
Interest income - - 9,223 9,223
Other income - - 20.861 20,861
Total Revenues 1,132,719 1,132,719 855,013 (277,706)
Expenditures
Contract Labor - - 11,000 (11,000)
Community outreach 9,500 9,500 9,391 109
Computer and IT expense 15,000 15,000 20,176 (5,176)
Firefighter expense 27,000 27,000 15.759 11,241
Fuel - - 19,450 (19.450)
Fundraising expense - - 37,062 (37,062)
Insurance 85,000 85,000 120,770 (35,770)
Legal and professional fees 15,000 15,000 23,345 (8,345)
Membership & dues 2,500 2,500 8.029 (5.529)
Office and administration 6,000 6.000 31,298 (25,298)
Payrollexpenses 495,000 495,000 495412 (412)
Repair and maintenance 73,000 73,000 92,036 (19,036}
Supplies 39,500 59.500 98.350 (38.850)
Travel and training 28,500 28.300 6,616 21.884
Utilities 17,000 17,000 23,872 (6.872)
Capital outlay - - 378,822 (378.822)
Debt payment 190,906 190,906 45256 145,650
ESD 10% Saving 100.000 100,000 - 100,000
Total Expenditures 1,123,906 1,123,906 1,436,644 (312,738)
Excess (Deficiencies) of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures 3.813 8.813 (581.631) (590.,444)
Other Financing Sources (Uses})
Loan proceeds - - 365,109 365,109
Sales of assets - - 34.500 34,500
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - 399,609 399.609
Excess (Deficiencies) of Revenues and Other
Sources Over {Under) Expenditures and Other (Uses $ 3.813 S 8.813 (182.022) S (190.835)

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

832,701

S 650,679




AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.8

Caldwell County Agenda Item

September 9, 2025

Departmental Report

To accept the August 2025 Indigent Burial Report.

$0.00

Judge Haden/Ezzy Chan

87



Date

Blanket PO

Blanket PO

Other
1.15.25
05.27.25
07.14.25
08.08.25

Report Sdbfitiec y:

09.02.25

Caldwell County Indigent Burial Report
Monthly Financial Report

Month:

City

FY 2024 Budget

Luling-OBAFUN

10.31.24
11.15.24
4.1.25

06.16.25
07.08.25
07.28.25
08.01.25

Lockhart-MCCFUN

10.18.24
2.21.25

06.16.25
07.10.25

Riley Garner

Heart of Texas

Thomason
Riley Garner

August 2025
Budget
Deceased Fiscal Budget AmountPaid Remaining
$21,000
M. Nash $900.00
B. Dollery $900.00
W.Elliott $900.00
B. Resa $900.00
D. Hudmon $900.00
G. Stribling $900.00
D. Hudson $900.00
S. Murdock $650.00
V. Willis $700.00
V. Stephens $700.00
N.Candela $700.00
headstone $820.00
T. Harkin $782.00
J.Cowan $650.00
headstone $883.00
YTD $12,185.00 $8,815.00

Judge Haden

88



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.9

Caldwell County Agenda Item

September 9, 2025

Information Only

To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 August 2025

Report.
$0.00

Commissioner Thomas/Art Villarreal

Attached

5

89



CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES
OFFICE PCT #4
2990 FM-1185 + Lockhart, TX 78644

Tips Line: (5612) 398-1836 * Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836
Fax: (512) 398-1837 « J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841+ Office: (512) 359-4698

Caldwell County Constable’s Office — Precinct 4
Monthly Report for August 2025

Overview

During the month of August 2025, deputies actively supported fire and law enforcement partners
across multiple public safety situations. In addition to responding to calls for service, deputies
maintained their regular patrol duties and continued proactive measures such as security checks.
Enforcement efforts also included citations and civil paper service.

Summary of Activities

Assistance to Fire Department

e Deputies assisted with a controlled burn call for service to ensure safety and
coordination on scene.

Enforcement & Civil Process

Precinct 4 deputies continue to actively enforce traffic safety laws, with a focused
presence in high-traffic areas to help reduce accidents and promote safer driving behavior.

o Total Traffic Citations Issued: 51
o Civil Papers Served: 8§

Assistance to Sheriff's Office

Deputies responded to a variety of calls for service, including but not limited to:

o Illegal dumping

e Multiple traffic collisions

e Unaccompanied minor

o Elderly male observed in the roadway

¢ Mental health-related call

e Several motorist assists

o Shots fired

o Disturbance

o Attempt to locate suspect vehicle involved in a domestic violence incident.

90



CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES
OFFICE PCT #4
2990 FM-1185 * Lockhart, TX 78644

Tips Line: (5612) 398-1836 * Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836
Fax: (512) 398-1837 « J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841+ Office: (512) 359-4698

Ongoing Patrol Efforts

e Deputies continue to conduct routine security checks at identified high-visibility
locations throughout Precinct 4 to deter crime and ensure community safety.

Sincerely,

Constable Arthur Villarreal

91



CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES
OFFICE PCT #4
2990 FM-1185 * Lockhart, TX 78644

Tips Line: (5612) 398-1836 * Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836
Fax: (512) 398-1837 « J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841+ Office: (512) 359-4698

Caldwell County Constable’s Office — Precinct 4
School Report for August 2025

Overview

This monthly report outlines key incidents, maintenance updates, and security concerns across
multiple campuses during August 2025. The majority of issues this month were related to key
control, door access, and exterior gate security. Several schools underwent rekeying efforts, and
a few safety violations were identified and addressed. Additionally, there were isolated
behavioral incidents requiring safety assessments and administrative action. Ongoing
maintenance and safety checks continue to support district-wide security improvements.

Navarro
o 08/13/25 — Issue with master key was reported. Key was successfully extracted and
remains in use.
e 08/20/25 — LISD maintenance AC technicians, along with subcontractors, were on-site

for an AC unit replacement. An oversized crane was used in the front student drop-
off/pick-up lanes.

Bluebonnet
o 08/13/25 — New key issued; no issues reported.
All Schools
o 08/13/25 — Tumblers are being repaired on all exterior gates.
Borchert Loop
o 08/18/25
o Door 6 in the courtyard found propped open; leads to a closet.
o Door 14 found propped open using cardboard.

o Several doors are inaccessible with the provided keys. A new set of master keys
will be created to resolve the issue.

92



CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES
OFFICE PCT #4
2990 FM-1185 * Lockhart, TX 78644

Tips Line: (5612) 398-1836 * Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836
Fax: (512) 398-1837 « J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841+ Office: (512) 359-4698

Plum Creek

o 08/19/25 — Exterior gate at the SW corner can be pulled open without a key. Front desk
notified and a work order has been created.

Lockhart Jr. High
o 08/18/25 — Autistic student had an emotional outburst and made a verbal bomb threat.
Statement included intent to bring a bomb. A threat screening was conducted, and the
school recommended suspension.

o 08/19/25 — Hazmat closet was found unlocked and accessible to students. The condition
did not meet chemical safety or ADA standards.

LDMC (Lockhart Discipline Management Center)

o 08/13/25 — Notice issued: Starting 08/14/25, student intake will occur at the front gate.
o 08/19/25 — School was rekeyed. A new key was created specifically for deputies.

Carver
o 08/14/25 — EEC rekeyed all doors. New keys issued to deputies. Principal provided with
a universal emergency key.
o 08/19/25 — New keys created.

Strawn

o 08/19/25 — Fire drill conducted at 10:30 AM.

93



CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTABLES
OFFICE PCT #4
2990 FM-1185 * Lockhart, TX 78644

Tips Line: (5612) 398-1836 * Criminal Enforcement: (512) 398-1836
Fax: (512) 398-1837 « J.P., Pct. 4 (512) 398-1841+ Office: (512) 359-4698

Summary

e Security Enhancements: Multiple campuses underwent rekeying efforts to resolve
access issues and improve emergency preparedness.

o Safety Violations: Unsecured hazardous material areas and propped-open doors were
addressed to ensure compliance with safety standards.

o Behavioral Incidents: A significant behavioral incident involving a bomb threat at
Lockhart Jr. High was handled with appropriate screening.

o Facilities Maintenance: Major HVAC work completed at Navarro with the use of heavy
equipment. Exterior gate repairs and lock tumbler fixes were concluded.

e Preparedness Drills: Fire drill at ABS confirmed readiness and compliance with
emergency procedures.

Overall, the district is actively addressing safety, access, and maintenance issues to ensure secure
and efficient campus operations.

94



THURrsDAY, AUGUST 21, 2025

LULING NEWSBOY & SIGNAL

PAGE 7

LULING
NEWSBOY

& SIGNAL

CLASSIFIED DEADLINE: NOON MONDAY
All Classified Word Ads Must Be Paid in Advance

Wordl Ads: 38¢ per word for first insertion;
36¢ per word for each consecutive insertion.

TWCLASSIFIEDS

Minimum Charge - $7.60;
Consecutive Insertion - $7.20

CLASSIFIED DISPLAY: $7.00 per column inch.

LEO MILLER & SONS
L__ROOFING _J

512 398-6961

. -FREE ESTIMATES-
30 YEARS EXPERIENCE

¥ GONZALES ¥+

LIVESTOCK MARKET, INC.

SALE EvEry SATURDAY AT 10 A.M.
P.O. Box 565 - Gonzales, TX 78629

David Shelton ofie:830.672.2845
Mobile: 830.857.5394  Fax:830.672.6087

EQUIPMENT AUCTIONS

" ROOFING | ROOFING |l HELPWANTED [l REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE

M

-
Cal-Maine Foods, Inc.

Cal-Maine Foods, Inc.

IN HARWOOD
is seeking applicants for:

ALL POSITIONS

INCLUDING

MANAGERS &
SUPERVISORS

(NO DEGREE REQUIRED)

Applicants must have their own
transportation to and from work.

Applicants must have their own
transportation to and from work.

Competitive pay, vacation, sick
leave, health, dental & vision
insurance, 401K & ESOP

Cal-Maine Foods is an
Equal Opportunity Employer

For more information,
please call 830-540-3970

Monday-Friday (8 a.m. -4 p.m.)
256 Smith Farm Rd.

Luling, Texas 78648

SR arm, Ranch and Construction
-Equment Auction
Saturday, August 23 at 9:00 AM
1036 S. FM 331, Sealy - Onsite & Online Bidding
* Tractors, Trailers, Dozers, Motorgrader *
Numerous Types of Trucks! Skid Steers,
Gates, Freestanding Panels,Autos,Horse Trallers
Feed Mixers,Forkli s,Livestock Equip, Backhoe,
Corvette, ATVs, Numerous 4 yd Waste Bins & More

Also selllng for Cities of Kat ,Bellville & Columbus

m?ﬁ’%‘i 885-2400

5 |'|| on all purchases, per lot, TXS#7342

PUBLIC NOTICE g PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

REGARDING THE 2025-2026 BUDGET OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

A public hearing will be held concerning the pro-
posed 2025-2026 budget of Caldwell County, Texas
on September 9, 2025, at 9:30 A.M. at the Caldwell
County Courthouse, 110 S. Main St., Lockhart,
Texas.

This budget will raise less revenue from property
taxes than last year’s budget by $2,115,470, which
is 8 percent decrease from last year’s budget. The
property tax revenue to be raised from new property
added to the tax roll this year is $0.00.

FORRENT

SMALL RANCH CABIN 1BR/
1BA 2050 Tenney Creek Road.
Dale. Ranch work reduces rent.
Call 210-865-8060. (16-4-PD)

NOTICE

D&TWRECKER SERVICELLC
VSF: 0655531, Seeking owner-
ship of: Gooseneck Trailer/black.
LP: DB316419/AR, VIN: 4M9B-
G402XS1144547. Picked up on:
07/29/2025 at 15000 Camino Real,
Niederwald, TX 78640, To: 1491 N
Magnolia Ave. Luling, TX 78648,
Total as of 08/13/2025 $1,435.98.
Which includes storage, tax, im-
pound fee, and towing. (23-1-CH)

PUBLIC NOTICE

RIATA

REAL ESTATE
946 E. PIERCE STREET % LULING

OFFICE:

8 3 0 . 8 7 5 . 6 0 -I 7 GPPORTURIY
EMAIL: [B MLS
GROBBINS@RIATAREALESTATE.COM

Trr.u:v ave:
REALTOR - OFFICE MANAGER
512.227.4203

Brett Patton
REALTOR

512.557.7020

Ginny Janak
REALTOR

§12.963.8344

Gmger Robbins
REALTOR, OWNER OPERATOR

512.284.0801

Monica Knox Bridget Hajovsky

REALTOR REALTOR REALTOR

Rosine Carter

All real estate advertised herein
is subject to the Federal Fair
Housing  Act, which makes
it illegal to advertise “any
preference, limitation, or dis-
crimination because of race,
color, religion, sex., handi-
cap, familial status or national
origin, or intention to make any
such preference, limitation or
discrimination.”™

This newspaper will not know-
ingly accept any advertising for
real estate which is in vielation
of the law. All persons are here-
by informed that all dwellings
advertised are available on an

equal opportunity basis.

210.884.1363 830.263.2552 361.772.0907

WE SELL: RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL,
FARM & RANCH AND MANAGE PROPERTIES.

REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE

Bell & ASSOC.
REALTY

403 E. DAVIS STREET - LULING

& B 830.875.9081

JACKSON
= Ranch Sales KAREN L. BELL
V. 512.217.5049 IH2.204.0601

TOMMY@JACKSOMNRANCHSALES.COM

SPECIALIZING IN CENTRAL & SOUTH TEXAS RANCHES KAREN@EEREWNBELTREATLESTA E Cﬁﬂ]

Residential leasing — Commercial leasing
— Office space for rent — Houses for Sale -
Commercial Property for Sale - Property management -
Ranches for Sale - Lots for Sale... We do it all!

Call 830-875-9081


www.switzerauction.net
www.riatarealestate.com
www.karenbellrealestate.com
www.ranchsales.com
www.lulingnewsboy.com
www.historyexplorer.com
www.kamfunds.com
www.150plus.com/txpress
www.ftc.gov/bizop
www.texaspublicnotices.com
EZZY CHAN
Highlight

EZZY CHAN
Highlight


Hoppy Haden

County Judge
512 398-1808

Gloria Garcia

County Treasurer
512 398-1800

Danie Teltow

County Auditor
512 398-1801

Caldwell County Courthouse
110 South Main Street

Lockhart, TX 78644
Fax: 512 398-1828

Caldwell County, Texas

Taxpayer Impact Statement
Section 551.043 (c) Texas Government Code

September 9th) 2025

B.J. Westmoreland
Commissioner Precinct 1

Russell “Rusty” Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward “Ed” Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

The Caldwell County Commissioners’ Court is considering adopting a property tax
rate for the fiscal year 2025-2026 budget.

Impact on Average Homestead:
Based on the average homestead taxable value of $262,425, the proposed tax rate
will remain the same. This represents neither an increase/decrease compared to the

prior year.

Impact on Total County Revenue:
At the proposed rate, Caldwell County expects to collect an additional $505,519 in
revenue. This is a 2.14% increase from the previous year.

Purpose of the Rate:

Current Fiscal Year Tax Rate: $0.4391 per $100 of taxable value
Proposed Tax Rate: $0.4391 per $100 of taxable value

No-New Revenue Tax Rate: $0.4299 per $100 of taxable value
Voter Approval Tax Rate: $0.5326 per $100 of taxable value

The proposed tax rate will fund general government operations, law enforcement,
road and bridge maintenance, as well as debt obligations.

96



Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
001-1000-0100

001-1000-0110
001-1000-0130
001-1000-0140
001-1000-0143
001-1000-0146
001-2000-0200
001-2000-0240
001-2000-0250
001-2000-0290
001-2000-0291
001-3000-0320
001-3000-0340
001-3000-0370
001-3000-0401
001-3000-0411
001-3000-0440
001-3000-0443
001-3000-0470
001-3000-0480
001-3000-0550
001-3000-0580
001-3000-0591
001-3000-0625
001-3000-0626

Caldwell County, TX

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES
DELINQUENT AD VALOREM TA...
PENALTY & INTEREST

JP REFUNDS & DISCOUNTS
REFUNDS ESCROW

REFUNDS CCAD

BEER LICENSE FEES

MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION
SUBDIVISION FEES

SANITATION PERMITS

MASS GATHERING PERMIT FEES
COUNTY SALES TAX

TOBACCO SETTLEMENT DISTRI...
MIXED BEVERAGE TAX
COMMISSARY REIMBURSEMENT
INMATE PROCESSING FEES
DA's ADA. LONGEVITY

ADA & Staff Supplement
VICTIM COORD. & LIAISON GR...
ARRA/CJD-NEW VEHICLES & E...
SCAAP Grant

TITLE IV-D (SHERIFF)
COURT-AT-LAW SUPPLEMENT
LOC-CITY-COUNTY PATROL
LUL-City-County Patrol

2023-2024
Total Budget

22,863,360.96
500,000.00
350,000.00
350.00

0.00

0.00
1,000.00
12,000.00
1,115,364.14
100,000.00
0.00
2,700,000.00
27,800.00
45,000.00
46,800.00
15,000.00
13,380.00
27,500.00
4,593.00
18,000.00
20,400.00
6,000.00
84,000.00
0.00

0.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

22,119,909.66
657,385.61
429,562.58
-587.25

0.00

0.00
3,922.91
24,988.28
1,760,913.08
116,020.00
0.00
3,641,675.77
0.00
67,584.92
60,765.84
25,350.00
17,242.66
27,500.00
0.00

0.00
20,400.00
8,969.40
84,000.00
19,695.06
6,177.83

2024-2025
Total Budget

25,000,000.00
600,000.00
400,000.00
350.00

0.00

0.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
1,800,000.00
100,000.00
0.00
2,800,000.00
0.00
55,000.00
46,300.00
20,000.00
13,380.00
12,000.00
4,597.36
16,166.66
0.00
8,000.00
84,000.00
0.00

0.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

22,828,145.17
804,959.25
346,419.51
874.25
252.95
58,050.96
375.00
14,882.32
1,701,035.96
122,020.00
400.00
3,227,395.53
0.00
67,430.75
59,521.37
24,050.00
9,801.29
18,333.34
0.00

0.00

0.00
13,840.20
63,000.00
0.00
15,595.01

2025-2026
Total Budget

26,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
500,000.00
800.00
500.00
60,000.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
2,000,000.00
130,000.00
400.00
3,500,000.00
0.00
80,000.00
46,800.00
25,000.00
13,380.00
18,333.34
0.00

0.00

0.00
12,000.00
105,000.00
0.00
10,000.00

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Budget Worksheet

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

26,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
500,000.00
800.00
500.00
60,000.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
2,000,000.00
130,000.00
400.00
3,500,000.00

80,000.00
46,800.00
25,000.00
13,380.00
18,333.34

12,000.00
105,000.00

10,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

Page 1 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3000-0628
001-3000-0630
001-4000-0400
001-4000-0405
001-4000-0410
001-4000-0415
001-4000-0416
001-4000-0450
001-4000-0460
001-4000-0461
001-4000-0462
001-4000-0465
001-4000-0475
001-4000-0485
001-4000-0490
001-4000-0491
001-4000-0502
001-4000-0510
001-4000-0520
001-4000-0522
001-4000-0530
001-4000-0540
001-4000-0545
001-4000-0551
001-4000-0582
001-4000-0590
001-4000-0591
001-4000-0592
001-4000-0610
001-4000-0611
001-4000-0612

CSP- Constable 4 Security Progr...

CSP-CONSTABLE 1 SECURITY P...
COUNTY CLERK FEES
COURT REPORTER-CCL
DISTRICT CLERK FEES

CC COURT REPORTER FEES-DJ
DC Court Reporter Fees - DJ
CC BOND APPROVAL FEE

JP SHERIFF FEES

DC Sheriff Fees

CC Sheriff Fees

JAIL FEES

TAX ASSESSOR FEES
COUNTY JUDGE FEES

CC COUNTY ATTORNEY FEES
DC Court Attorney Fees
OTHER FEES

J P #1 FEES

J P #2 FEES

Pre Trial Bond Fees

J P #3 FEES

J P #4 FEES

Truancy Prevention & Diversion..

DPS - FEES

Transcript Fee-JP2

CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY FEES
DC District Attorney Fees
DISTRICT ATTORNEY FEES
CONSTABLE-PCT. 1

JP CONSTABLE-PCT. 2

CC Constable- PCT 2

2023-2024
Total Budget

0.00
0.00
275,000.00
1,000.00
65,000.00
8,000.00
0.00

0.00
60,500.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
450,000.00
645.00
40,000.00
0.00

0.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
6,000.00
37,000.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
0.00
4,000.00
0.00

0.00
9,000.00
5,000.00
0.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

131,074.92
133,303.08
325,941.81
366.48
73,864.34
18,487.60
0.00

0.00
69,425.88
0.00

0.00
3,676.50
0.00
347.91
60,780.18
0.00
-416.69
21,276.66
52,412.57
8,109.00
33,594.71
6,666.40
27,401.13
0.00
20.00
4,154.49
0.00

0.00
17,451.83
16,580.00
0.00

2024-2025
Total Budget

120,000.00
110,000.00
275,000.00
1,000.00
80,000.00
10,000.00
0.00

0.00
60,500.00
0.00

0.00
4,000.00
450,000.00
476.52
45,000.00
0.00
-16,685.36
30,000.00
35,000.00
6,000.00
30,000.00
5,000.00
20,000.00
15,000.00
0.00
8,000.00
0.00

0.00
10,500.00
8,000.00
0.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

126,017.00
107,628.50
275,240.30
74.98
86,682.94
7,699.13
9,551.48
25.00
46,893.65
17,766.81
13,106.79
5,809.50
0.00
828.00
21,303.18
13,965.78
0.00
20,161.65
54,069.03
5,285.00
22,639.93
7,078.35
23,966.77
0.00

0.00
3,444.80
957.48
470.00
16,362.09
12,218.37
90.00

2025-2026
Total Budget

140,000.00
125,000.00
275,000.00
500.00
80,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
0.00
60,500.00
20,000.00
15,000.00
6,000.00
0.00
1,000.00
45,000.00
15,000.00
0.00
30,000.00
55,000.00
6,000.00
30,000.00
10,000.00
25,000.00
0.00

0.00
8,000.00
1,000.00
800.00
20,000.00
12,000.00
100.00

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

140,000.00
125,000.00
275,000.00
500.00
80,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00

60,500.00
20,000.00
15,000.00

6,000.00

1,000.00
45,000.00
15,000.00

30,000.00
55,000.00

6,000.00
30,000.00
10,000.00
25,000.00

8,000.00
1,000.00
800.00
20,000.00
12,000.00
100.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

Page 2 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4000-0630
001-4000-0631
001-4000-0640
001-4000-0641
001-4000-0650
001-4000-0651

001-4000-0652
001-4000-0655
001-4000-0656
001-4000-0660
001-4000-0665
001-4000-0680
001-4000-0720
001-4000-0740
001-4000-0760
001-4000-0781
001-4000-0910
001-4000-0911
001-5000-0700
001-5000-0710
001-5000-0721
001-5000-0722
001-5000-0723
001-5000-0724
001-5000-0765
001-5000-0770
001-5000-0780
001-5000-0790
001-6000-0811
001-6000-0820
001-6000-0840

JP CONSTABLE-PCT. 3

CC Constable PCT 3

JP CONSTABLE-PCT. 4

CC Constable PCT 4

JP Jury Fee-County

DC Jury Fee- County

CC Jury Fee- County

CC LANGUAGE ACCESS FUND
DC Language Access Fund

COURT-INITIATED GUARDIANS...
JUDICIAL EDUCATION & SUPPO...

JP TRAFFIC FEES

CC DWI VIDEO FEES

INMATE TELEPHONE

BIRTH RECORD FEES

PUBLIC PROBATE ADMIN FUND
County Clerk- Miscellaneous
District Clerk- Miscellaneous
COUNTY CLERK

DISTRICT CLERK

FINES-J P -PCT #1

FINES-J P -PCT #2

FINES-J P -PCT #3

FINES-J P -PCT #4

BOND FORFEITURES

Specialty Court FINES AND FOR...

JUROR FINES

ETF-RESTITUTION-DISPOSAL FE...
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PR...

Donations

FILMING APPLICATION FEES

2023-2024
Total Budget

9,000.00
0.00
15,000.00
0.00
4,000.00
0.00

0.00
2,000.00
0.00
1,650.00
0.00
8,700.00
1,000.00
30,000.00
20,000.00
1,000.00
0.00

0.00
75,000.00
40,000.00
120,000.00
150,000.00
120,000.00
68,700.00
25,000.00
2,200.00
2,000.00
3,750.00
49,545.00
1,200,000.00
0.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

12,304.41
0.00
13,463.73
0.00
8,429.33
0.00

0.00
2,218.51
0.00
3,285.39
600.00
12,036.17
529.37
41,425.38
17,403.23
1,529.69
2,239.00
666.54
105,172.84
58,860.45
127,184.21
242,150.93
182,935.80
142,239.77
33,521.90
2,216.63
0.00
591.49
0.00
500.00
0.00

2024-2025
Total Budget

9,000.00
0.00
10,000.00
0.00
4,000.00
0.00

0.00
2,000.00
0.00
1,650.00
0.00
8,700.00
1,000.00
30,000.00
20,000.00
1,000.00
0.00

0.00
100,000.00
50,000.00
130,000.00
160,000.00
120,000.00
70,000.00
25,000.00
2,200.00
2,000.00
100.00
50,000.00
355,000.00
0.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

7,010.66
180.00
13,313.22
0.00
2,169.11
3,829.71
2,050.57
925.29
1,146.18
2,380.00
585.00
9,457.13
148.16
38,151.92
15,250.92
1,190.00
116.00
0.00
64,417.94
50,838.51
102,008.97
227,085.10
122,340.74
152,959.23
28,356.88
550.36
0.00
1,554.75
8,311.79
400.00
250.00

2025-2026
Total Budget

9,000.00
200.00
15,000.00
200.00
4,000.00
4,500.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
1,000.00
8,700.00
500.00
40,000.00
20,000.00
1,200.00
0.00

0.00
80,000.00
50,000.00
130,000.00
215,000.00
120,000.00
150,000.00
25,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
50,000.00
500,000.00
500.00

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

9,000.00
200.00
15,000.00
200.00
4,000.00
4,500.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
1,000.00
8,700.00
500.00
40,000.00
20,000.00
1,200.00

80,000.00
50,000.00
130,000.00
215,000.00
120,000.00
150,000.00
25,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
50,000.00
500,000.00
500.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

Page 3 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6000-0850
001-6000-0851
001-6000-0900
001-6000-0910
001-6000-0920
001-6000-0930
001-6000-0940
001-6000-0950
001-6000-0970
001-6000-0971
001-6000-0980
001-6000-0990
001-6000-0991
001-6000-0993
001-6000-0994
001-6000-0995
001-6000-0996

Department

001-1101-3120
001-1101-5310

Department

001-1102-3136

CC Court Facility Fee Fund
DC Court Facility Fee Fund
INTEREST INCOME

MISC REVENUE-RESTITUTION
OIL ROYALTIES

RENTAL REVENUES
REIMBURSED REVENUE
INSURANCE PROCEEDS

DISPATCH SERVICE - MARTIND...

River Patrol

REIMB REVENUE-CCAD
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
JP RESTITUTION

CASH SHORT <OVER>

TAX Cash Short <Over>

DC Restitution

CC Restitution

11101 - ADMINISTRATION

POSTAGE
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total:
11102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS

Department :1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total:

Department : 2120 - COUNTY TREASURER

001-2120-1010
001-2120-1040
001-2120-1110
001-2120-1115
001-2120-2010
001-2120-2020

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
8,000.00 14,790.09 0.00 6,135.30 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 7,626.19 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
30,000.00 47,144.43 30,000.00 36,202.65 33,000.00 0.00 33,000.00
3,500.00 1,664.52 3,000.00 1,161.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
5,000.00 1,663.01 5,000.00 22.94 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
48,149.00 39,478.62 -35,000.00 43,013.68 43,000.00 0.00 43,000.00
575,000.00 380,487.61 575,000.00 149,666.70 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
55,000.00 2,375.80 55,000.00 7,522.07 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00
6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,550.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
86,000.00 62,260.00 -86,000.00 60,000.00 86,000.00 0.00 86,000.00
49,586.00 20,420.76 21,000.00 19,586.30 23,503.00 0.00 23,503.00
30,000.00 3,465.75 30,000.00 2,847.69 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,500.00 21,154.32 5,000.00 1,325.84 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

0.00 -2,081.64 261.73 1,426.69 0.00 0.00

0.00 255.37 0.00 2,174.79 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,940.21 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,311.20 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00

0.00 -2,142.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 296.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -1,845.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 79.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 79.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63,541.68 58,452.47 65,447.93 58,903.18 68,721.00 0.00 68,721.00
92,865.81 91,080.06 95,651.78 83,466.35 102,380.00 0.00 102,380.00
1,250.00 1,250.00 1,350.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
0.00 1,626.85 1,320.00 1,553.01 1,740.00 0.00 1,740.00
12,060.80 11,047.63 12,560.51 10,579.67 13,229.94 0.00 13,229.94
29,760.48 29,630.53 31,644.48 17,698.04 21,555.84 0.00 21,555.84

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
o
o

Page 4 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-2120-2030
001-2120-2070
001-2120-3050
001-2120-3110
001-2120-3120
001-2120-4260
001-2120-4810
001-2120-4815
001-2120-5310

Department

001-2130-1020
001-2130-1039
001-2130-1040
001-2130-1042
001-2130-1092
001-2130-1110
001-2130-1115
001-2130-1150
001-2130-2010
001-2130-2020
001-2130-2030
001-2130-2070
001-2130-3050
001-2130-3110
001-2130-3120
001-2130-4110
001-2130-4260
001-2130-4810
001-2130-5310

RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

TYLER TECHNOLOGY TRAINING
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 2120 - COUNTY TREASURER Total:
12130 - COUNTY AUDITOR

APPOINTED OFFICIAL

1ST ASSISTANT AUDITOR
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
INTERNAL AUDITOR
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLERK
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
8,513.50 8,249.77 10,558.72 9,783.43 12,607.35 0.00 12,607.35
200.00 -332.19 1,025.00 1,995.15 0.00 0.00
225.00 215.00 225.00 185.00 225.00 0.00 225.00
8,500.00 8,375.19 8,500.00 6,800.73 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
1,000.00 829.64 1,300.00 856.88 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
800.00 589.87 800.00 1,209.31 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
4,500.00 3,056.41 4,500.00 3,011.26 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 902.18 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
224,217.27 214,973.41 236,883.42 197,042.01 242,259.13 0.00 242,259.13
94,500.00 94,929.00 97,335.00 87,601.65 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
66,150.00 64,899.26 68,134.50 61,321.10 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
90,690.00 85,293.65 103,253.00 71,136.91 153,893.00 0.00 153,893.00
50,690.00 46,586.77 52,210.70 50,019.20 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00
40,690.00 38,487.50 49,721.00 44,627.24 54,208.00 0.00 54,208.00
950.00 400.00 600.00 550.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,580.00 2,202.02 3,000.00 2,354.05 3,420.00 0.00 3,420.00
2,000.00 422.24 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24,345.56 23,895.18 28,308.20 22,110.62 36,147.86 0.00 36,147.86
39,680.64 49,091.76 65,494.00 52,456.01 74,756.16 0.00 74,756.16
17,185.10 18,027.66 20,015.40 20,764.10 34,446.78 0.00 34,446.78
950.00 635.00 450.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 600.00
52.00 437.00 400.00 467.00 475.00 0.00 475.00
3,550.21 3,545.60 3,500.00 3,456.27 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
2,300.00 2,329.33 2,300.00 2,163.28 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00
75,000.00 75,000.00 84,500.00 84,500.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
1,205.11 1,205.11 2,000.00 2,003.78 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
6,172.89 5,654.23 10,000.00 9,872.60 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
949.79 676.52 1,000.00 499.98 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
519,641.30 513,717.83 594,221.80 516,503.79 721,246.80 0.00 721,246.80

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EEY
o
[y

Page 5 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Department : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR

001-2140-1010
001-2140-1040
001-2140-1110
001-2140-1115
001-2140-1150
001-2140-2010
001-2140-2020
001-2140-2030
001-2140-2070
001-2140-3050
001-2140-3110
001-2140-3120
001-2140-4110
001-2140-4125
001-2140-4260
001-2140-4610
001-2140-4810
001-2140-4850

001-2140-5310
Department : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total:

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CCAD REFUND
TRANSPORTATION

RENTALS

TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK

001-2150-1010
001-2150-1040
001-2150-1110
001-2150-2010
001-2150-2020
001-2150-2030
001-2150-2070
001-2150-3050
001-2150-3110

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
63,523.20 63,811.67 65,428.89 58,634.72 68,701.00 0.00 68,701.00
237,879.17 225,498.28 320,312.83 234,213.38 366,108.00 0.00 366,108.00
900.00 850.00 1,000.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
1,320.00 1,179.74 1,320.00 1,287.24 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
0.00 0.00 950.00 398.81 0.00 0.00
23,194.98 21,717.94 29,698.21 22,867.61 33,444.15 0.00 33,444.15
69,441.12 69,089.75 82,087.68 57,469.70 92,176.32 0.00 92,176.32
17,229.52 15,771.10 24,963.64 21,080.51 31,870.31 0.00 31,870.31
250.00 244.00 2,025.00 2,019.00 400.00 0.00 400.00
500.00 150.00 750.00 450.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
4,000.00 3,359.32 9,530.00 13,537.20 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00
4,000.00 3,785.29 0.00 3,760.26 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
734,764.90 758,452.60 776,983.69 562,994.25 778,842.49 0.00 778,842.49
0.00 0.00 0.00 50,323.21 0.00 0.00
3,000.00 4,093.33 5,000.00 2,227.60 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
1,000.00 359.00 1,000.00 359.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,488.68 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,030.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 3,325.59 8,115.65 8,115.65 28,569.00 0.00 28,569.00
1,169,002.89  1,171,687.61  1,332,165.59  1,045,306.82  1,437,481.27 0.00 1,437,481.27
63,560.30 63,848.84 65,467.19 58,920.50 68,741.00 0.00 68,741.00
308,576.57 288,176.54 337,369.02 282,114.37 414,118.00 0.00 414,118.00
1,750.00 1,850.00 2,250.00 1,900.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
28,602.35 26,043.25 33,253.49 25,303.92 37,129.93 0.00 37,129.93
79,361.28 74,056.78 82,087.68 67,155.14 92,176.32 0.00 92,176.32
20,189.90 19,157.96 28,112.50 23,347.48 35,382.64 0.00 35,382.64
630.00 630.00 630.00 630.00 630.00 0.00 630.00
150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00
10,900.00 10,222.30 10,900.00 7,896.72 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
o
N

Page 6 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-2150-3120
001-2150-3145
001-2150-4260
001-2150-4810
001-2150-5310

POSTAGE

Remote Site Trans Fees
TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK Total:

Department : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY

001-3200-1040
001-3200-1041
001-3200-1043
001-3200-1060
001-3200-1090
001-3200-1100
001-3200-1110
001-3200-1115
001-3200-1120
001-3200-1170
001-3200-2010
001-3200-2020
001-3200-2030
001-3200-2070
001-3200-3050
001-3200-3110
001-3200-3120
001-3200-4130
001-3200-4260
001-3200-4315
001-3200-4510
001-3200-4610
001-3200-4810
001-3200-4860

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
ADA & Staff STATE SUPPLEME...
VICTIM ASST COORD
INVESTIGATOR

OFFICE AND LABOR
TEMPORARY HELP

LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend
ADA-Staff-STATE LONGEVITY
ADA/ETF STIPEND

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE

TRIAL EXPENSE
TRANSPORTATION
PUBLICATIONS

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

VICTIM'S ASST. FUNDS

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
7,000.00 5,156.52 7,000.00 6,075.61 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
2,000.00 1,224.27 2,000.00 814.35 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
500.00 500.54 1,000.00 210.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
5,200.00 4,673.69 5,400.00 3,636.24 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
12,300.00 10,452.51 12,300.00 1,221.81 12,300.00 0.00 12,300.00
540,720.40 506,143.20 587,919.88 479,376.14 690,327.89 0.00 690,327.89
648,478.55 665,744.24 762,622.88 669,796.31 756,063.58 0.00 756,063.58
27,500.00 31,969.58 27,500.00 24,698.25 27,500.00 0.00 27,500.00
53,303.79 53,545.48 54,902.90 49,412.80 57,649.00 0.00 57,649.00
53,158.97 53,400.39 54,753.85 49,278.51 57,492.00 0.00 57,492.00
221,942.64 222,950.16 228,601.04 205,741.13 250,034.00 0.00 250,034.00
0.00 0.00 23,760.00 10,080.00 0.00 0.00
3,900.00 3,550.00 2,300.00 4,050.00 4,050.00 0.00 4,050.00
1,320.00 1,544.73 1,740.00 1,307.53 1,740.00 0.00 1,740.00
20,400.00 19,809.41 20,400.00 9,118.28 8,879.96 0.00 8,879.96
18,800.00 12,314.07 18,800.00 18,345.05 18,800.00 0.00 18,800.00
94,152.89 81,640.02 86,489.41 76,829.23 103,092.41 0.00 103,092.41
138,888.24 144,704.83 166,380.12 132,377.99 156,001.56 0.00 156,001.56
62,213.63 58,496.64 71,661.13 68,875.46 98,175.39 0.00 98,175.39
0.00 0.00 0.00 161.00 161.00 0.00 161.00
7,850.00 4,463.90 8,000.00 3,745.90 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
13,570.00 13,484.21 10,500.00 6,257.92 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00
2,000.00 1,262.67 2,000.00 1,130.75 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
5,000.00 1,445.95 5,000.00 2,367.49 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
1,500.00 1,071.01 1,500.00 1,747.38 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
10,400.00 10,249.44 11,000.00 10,480.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00
23,100.00 20,795.06 30,000.00 25,940.80 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
0.00 659.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,000.00 6,298.51 8,500.00 5,082.05 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 -40.91 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
o
w

Page 7 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3200-5310

Department

001-3201-1040
001-3201-1043
001-3201-1060
001-3201-1090
001-3201-1110
001-3201-1115
001-3201-2010
001-3201-2020
001-3201-2030
001-3201-2140
001-3201-3110
001-3201-3151
001-3201-4260
001-3201-4300
001-3201-4510
001-3201-4610
001-3201-4810
001-3201-4825

001-3201-5310
Department : 3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE Total:

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total:
: 3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
CONSTABLE ETF STIPEND
INVESTIGATOR

OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

UNIFORMS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DISPOSAL FEES
TRANSPORTATION

PUBLIC OUTREACH

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

ABATEMENT

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK

001-3220-1010
001-3220-1040
001-3220-1110
001-3220-2010
001-3220-2020
001-3220-2030
001-3220-2070

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE BONDING

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
5,430.00 5,264.19 3,500.00 1,056.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00
1,419,908.71  1,414,664.09  1,599,911.33  1,377,838.92  1,621,138.90 0.00 1,621,138.90
52,732.67 39,434.03 0.00 32,484.68 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 9,600.00 14,400.00 0.00 0.00
129,778.83 130,367.90 124,072.20 72,324.98 0.00 0.00
37,692.38 37,890.68 40,000.00 10,230.79 0.00 0.00
550.00 550.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00
1,740.00 2,131.77 1,800.00 1,158.06 0.00 0.00
17,169.96 15,914.53 13,483.00 9,788.25 0.00 0.00
29,760.48 27,224.42 21,475.84 15,516.89 0.00 0.00
12,119.97 11,737.71 9,587.75 8,560.36 0.00 0.00
2,600.00 1,807.50 1,950.00 1,105.00 0.00 0.00
2,250.00 2,135.07 2,500.00 2,277.01 0.00 0.00
7,000.00 4,732.50 7,000.00 6,639.00 0.00 0.00
8,000.00 5,551.69 7,895.17 5,685.26 0.00 0.00
4,000.00 3,436.32 2,575.00 1,025.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,150.00 875.00 -1,000.00 0.00 0.00
8,000.00 776.00 5,000.00 3,922.37 0.00 0.00
3,000.00 2,266.66 4,529.83 3,104.83 0.00 0.00
21,500.00 18,000.00 21,500.00 5,150.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 390.88 2,125.00 2,124.93 0.00 0.00
338,894.29 305,497.66 275,968.79 195,147.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
63,564.84 63,853.29 65,471.78 58,924.71 68,746.00 0.00 68,746.00
243,665.86 233,286.54 252,003.44 208,780.51 252,003.30 0.00 252,003.30
150.00 100.00 150.00 350.00 450.00 0.00 450.00
23,510.80 22,249.85 24,305.98 19,981.65 24,571.71 0.00 24,571.71
69,441.12 59,367.60 60,531.84 47,517.00 61,320.00 0.00 61,320.00
16,595.86 16,086.46 17,284.25 18,100.14 23,415.39 0.00 23,415.39
1,081.00 1,081.00 700.00 1,775.34 762.00 0.00 762.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

RN
o
=~

Page 8 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3220-3050
001-3220-3110
001-3220-3120
001-3220-4260
001-3220-4810
001-3220-5310

Department

001-3230-1010
001-3230-1080
001-3230-1090
001-3230-1110
001-3230-2010
001-3230-2020
001-3230-2030
001-3230-2090
001-3230-3050
001-3230-3110
001-3230-3120
001-3230-4011
001-3230-4020
001-3230-4025
001-3230-4030
001-3230-4035
001-3230-4040
001-3230-4070
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4090
001-3230-4115
001-3230-4150
001-3230-4160

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK Total:
: 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE

ELECTED OFFICIAL
COURT REPORTERS
OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

OTHER INSURANCE

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITUR...

COURT ADMINISTRATION
DISTRICT COURT ADMIN
VISITING COURT REPORTERS
INTERPRETERS

EXPENSE OF APPEAL

VISITING JUDGES

ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXP...
ADULT - INVESTIGATIONS
PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIONS
ADULT - EXPERT WITNESS
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEY ...

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

250.00 200.00 150.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
5,500.00 5,476.31 5,500.00 3,527.86 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00
6,810.00 7,934.55 9,000.00 11,852.91 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
500.00 153.83 500.00 515.09 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
3,000.00 1,432.59 3,000.00 1,963.06 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
4,000.00 3,945.19 6,000.00 7,180.50 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
438,069.48 415,167.21 444,597.29 380,668.77 456,968.40 0.00 456,968.40
11,200.00 11,278.13 12,772.16 11,938.11 18,772.16 0.00 18,772.16
236,900.00 155,594.20 244,007.00 131,874.29 347,399.60 0.00 347,399.60
96,500.00 82,226.54 99,395.00 95,473.94 106,365.00 0.00 106,365.00
1,550.00 1,550.00 1,650.00 1,600.00 900.00 0.00 900.00
31,453.48 17,949.02 34,232.36 16,194.86 36,217.93 0.00 36,217.93
29,760.48 24,487.74 21,555.84 30,303.82 33,023.04 0.00 33,023.04
22,202.45 13,239.72 24,323.01 15,276.61 34,513.55 0.00 34,513.55
2,400.00 2,212.87 2,400.00 2,212.13 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 850.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
5,000.00 3,775.61 5,000.00 2,655.57 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 1,701.96 5,001.00 1,202.09 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
47,000.00 40,878.25 26,000.00 24,679.31 29,000.00 0.00 29,000.00
21,000.00 1,266.11 4,000.00 1,256.78 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 17,205.00 4,301.25 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00
5,000.00 4,375.41 5,000.00 1,851.08 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 10,584.14 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 7,956.43 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
10,000.00 1,324.14 10,000.00 4,593.64 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
5,000.00 6,912.04 5,000.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 17,000.00 25,372.50 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
22,000.00 11,275.00 22,000.00 10,423.52 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00
450,000.00 372,662.00 500,000.00 326,826.45 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
o
a1

Page 9 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3230-4170
001-3230-4180
001-3230-4210
001-3230-4260
001-3230-4510
001-3230-4810
001-3230-4820
001-3230-5310

Department

001-3240-1010
001-3240-1012
001-3240-1080
001-3240-1090
001-3240-1110
001-3240-1115
001-3240-2010
001-3240-2020
001-3240-2030
001-3240-2090
001-3240-3050
001-3240-3110
001-3240-3120
001-3240-4011
001-3240-4020
001-3240-4030
001-3240-4033
001-3240-4040
001-3240-4070
001-3240-4080
001-3240-4090

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

: 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
TRIAL EXPENSE 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
JUVENILE - CPS Fees 0.00 10,085.50 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
JUVENILE - EXPERT WITNESS 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRANSPORTATION 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 700.00 59.84 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRAINING 1,500.00 450.40 3,000.00 880.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
JUROR EXPENSE 25,000.00 39,840.79 47,000.00 36,644.35 47,000.00 0.00 47,000.00
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 2,500.00 429.82 3,499.00 2,988.29 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
Department : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total: 1,045,466.41 804,775.09 1,234,740.37 770,439.16 1,526,091.28 0.00 1,526,091.28
ELECTED OFFICIAL 80,875.60 81,242.65 83,301.87 74,971.73 129,000.00 0.00 129,000.00
State Stipend 84,000.00 84,323.09 84,000.00 75,600.02 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00
COURT REPORTERS 88,374.54 78,729.14 100,865.76 89,079.43 105,910.00 0.00 105,910.00
OFFICE AND LABOR 62,380.80 62,663.89 64,252.18 57,827.00 67,465.00 0.00 67,465.00
LONGEVITY 50.00 50.00 100.00 100.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
Phone Stipend 900.00 903.58 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 24,218.44 22,450.25 25,506.62 22,007.24 31,248.25 0.00 31,248.25
GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 29,760.48 30,829.91 33,573.96 29,734.88 33,023.04 0.00 33,023.04
RETIREMENT 17,095.37 16,667.45 18,138.04 20,231.90 29,777.75 0.00 29,777.75
OTHER INSURANCE 3,000.00 2,212.13 3,000.00 2,212.13 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,100.00 240.00 1,100.00 313.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00 3,226.07 4,500.00 1,964.45 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
POSTAGE 3,000.00 1,006.38 1,500.00 999.98 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITUR... 8,000.00 6,210.00 10,000.00 10,960.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00
VISITING JUDGES 25,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 250.21 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
VISITING COURT REPORTERS 5,000.00 18,144.36 17,000.00 6,380.40 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIPT... 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,800.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
EXPENSE OF APPEAL 4,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
GUARDIANSHIP INVESTIGATOR... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXP... 2,000.00 1,510.62 2,000.00 676.57 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
ADULT - INVESTIGATIONS 2,000.00 5.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
o
(o}

Page 10 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3240-4150
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4180
001-3240-4189
001-3240-4200
001-3240-4210
001-3240-4510
001-3240-4810
001-3240-4820
001-3240-5310

Department

001-3251-1010
001-3251-1040
001-3251-1110
001-3251-2010
001-3251-2020
001-3251-2030
001-3251-2070
001-3251-3050
001-3251-3110
001-3251-3120
001-3251-4110
001-3251-4260
001-3251-4810
001-3251-4820

001-3251-5310
Department : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total:

ADULT - EXPERT WITNESS
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEY ...

JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTORNE...

JUVENILE - ATTY LITIGATION E...
JUVENILE - INVESTIGATIONS
JUVENILE - EXPERT WITNESS
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total:
: 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2

001-3252-1010
001-3252-1040

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 1,500.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
200,000.00 136,182.38 175,000.00 138,030.03 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
45,000.00 33,642.00 45,000.00 32,260.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
1,200.00 8.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00
400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00
1,850.00 512.00 4,500.00 2,222.70 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
7,500.00 5,039.05 7,500.00 8,220.00 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
3,000.00 1,554.46 2,000.00 929.03 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
722,705.23 587,352.41 722,338.43 580,080.81 836,724.04 0.00 836,724.04
56,907.80 57,166.29 58,615.00 52,753.66 61,546.00 0.00 61,546.00
77,000.62 79,443.83 81,148.01 73,512.57 89,242.00 0.00 89,242.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 200.00 500.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
10,174.98 9,593.15 10,703.35 8,150.50 11,581.12 0.00 11,581.12
29,760.48 30,285.76 31,644.48 29,153.15 32,195.78 0.00 32,195.78
7,182.34 7,448.11 7,611.27 8,572.46 11,036.13 0.00 11,036.13
100.00 171.00 100.00 155.57 50.00 0.00 50.00
160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 175.00 0.00 175.00
2,750.00 2,270.69 2,500.00 1,176.38 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
600.00 662.86 700.00 375.04 600.00 0.00 600.00
300.00 260.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
3,500.00 1,846.38 3,500.00 333.83 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 1,065.26 2,000.00 710.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
1,500.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 110.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
195,936.22 191,373.33 202,882.11 175,663.16 218,426.03 0.00 218,426.03
56,907.80 57,166.29 58,615.03 52,753.66 61,546.00 0.00 61,546.00
78,491.10 76,938.38 80,845.87 72,761.41 89,242.00 0.00 89,242.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
o
\'

Page 11 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3252-1110
001-3252-2010
001-3252-2020
001-3252-2030
001-3252-2070
001-3252-3050
001-3252-3110
001-3252-3120
001-3252-4170
001-3252-4260
001-3252-4420
001-3252-4510
001-3252-4810
001-3252-4820

001-3252-5310
Department : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total:

LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRIAL EXPENSE
TRANSPORTATION
TELEPHONE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3

001-3253-1010
001-3253-1040
001-3253-1110
001-3253-1115
001-3253-1150
001-3253-2010
001-3253-2020
001-3253-2030
001-3253-2070
001-3253-3050
001-3253-3110
001-3253-3120
001-3253-4260
001-3253-4410

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

UTILITIES

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
250.00 50.00 150.00 150.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
10,377.15 10,055.82 10,680.25 9,466.95 11,554.35 0.00 11,554.35
29,760.48 29,874.57 30,265.92 27,250.68 30,265.92 0.00 30,265.92
7,325.05 7,261.47 7,594.85 8,509.37 11,010.61 0.00 11,010.61
200.00 121.00 200.00 185.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
230.00 230.00 260.00 160.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
3,000.00 2,962.98 3,000.00 2,324.63 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
1,500.00 1,459.00 1,500.00 511.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
4,000.00 1,373.44 3,000.00 1,577.48 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00
2,000.00 1,058.00 2,000.00 2,286.40 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
4,000.00 -236.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
2,500.00 7,050.82 4,000.00 3,738.97 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
204,791.58 195,365.77 208,361.92 181,675.55 224,468.88 0.00 224,468.88
56,907.80 57,166.29 58,615.00 52,753.66 61,546.00 0.00 61,546.00
78,489.09 78,156.04 80,845.87 72,761.46 89,242.00 0.00 89,242.00
1,100.00 1,200.00 1,300.00 1,150.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00
900.00 903.58 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
10,511.03 9,969.00 10,821.78 9,229.66 11,695.87 0.00 11,695.87
29,760.48 31,183.39 31,644.48 28,492.78 31,644.48 0.00 31,644.48
7,419.55 7,438.99 7,695.49 8,618.17 11,145.48 0.00 11,145.48
250.00 50.00 250.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
115.00 84.00 115.00 115.00 160.00 0.00 160.00
4,500.00 4,599.30 4,500.00 2,204.78 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
1,905.00 860.44 906.00 876.00 1,905.00 0.00 1,905.00
2,500.00 1,176.70 3,499.00 3,076.15 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
3,500.00 3,636.50 3,500.00 3,841.31 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
o
oo

Page 12 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3253-4510
001-3253-4610
001-3253-4810
001-3253-4820
001-3253-5310

Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total:

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4

001-3254-1010
001-3254-1040
001-3254-1045
001-3254-1110
001-3254-1115
001-3254-2010
001-3254-2020
001-3254-2030
001-3254-2070
001-3254-3050
001-3254-3110
001-3254-3120
001-3254-4260
001-3254-4510
001-3254-4810
001-3254-4820
001-3254-5310

Department : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total:

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
PART-TIME CLERICAL
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF

001-4300-1010
001-4300-1030
001-4300-1031
001-4300-1032
001-4300-1033

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CHIEF DEPUTY
CAPTAINS
SEARGANTS
DISPATCHERS

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
2,000.00 977.00 2,500.00 1,797.60 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
500.00 -36.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
4,772.00 3,621.78 4,772.00 1,874.64 4,772.00 0.00 4,772.00
205,829.95 200,987.01 213,064.62 187,651.32 230,360.83 0.00 230,360.83
56,907.94 57,166.29 58,615.18 52,753.66 61,546.00 0.00 61,546.00
39,623.15 39,803.12 40,812.20 36,730.74 89,242.00 0.00 89,242.00
0.00 192.36 25,000.00 9,385.57 35,010.00 0.00 35,010.00

50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
900.00 913.27 1,320.00 1,188.02 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
7,457.30 6,971.21 9,252.85 7,179.27 11,643.85 0.00 11,643.85
19,840.32 21,206.50 21,555.84 19,409.22 30,660.00 0.00 30,660.00
5,263.98 5,308.29 6,810.52 6,789.02 11,095.90 0.00 11,095.90
100.00 50.00 100.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
150.00 220.00 250.00 190.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
4,500.00 4,324.52 4,800.00 3,574.64 4,800.00 0.00 4,800.00
2,000.00 908.00 2,000.00 530.36 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00
2,500.00 2,446.34 3,500.00 3,762.29 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
500.00 250.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
2,500.00 1,793.57 3,500.00 3,206.10 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
5,000.00 2,870.53 6,200.00 0.00 6,200.00 0.00 6,200.00
147,792.69 144,424.00 184,766.59 144,798.89 265,217.75 0.00 265,217.75
91,107.70 91,521.13 93,840.87 84,456.68 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
77,518.99 78,741.39 85,270.90 76,743.81 85,270.00 0.00 85,270.00
146,809.56 152,168.77 165,894.76 149,305.10 165,894.00 0.00 165,894.00
361,897.46 366,737.82 477,100.80 362,769.52 408,936.00 0.00 408,936.00
433,607.30 419,054.66 446,615.52 399,451.37 509,049.00 0.00 509,049.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
o
©

Page 13 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4300-1034
001-4300-1035
001-4300-1036
001-4300-1040
001-4300-1051
001-4300-1081
001-4300-1089
001-4300-1091
001-4300-1110
001-4300-1115
001-4300-1150
001-4300-1155
001-4300-1156
001-4300-2010
001-4300-2020
001-4300-2030
001-4300-2070
001-4300-2090
001-4300-2140
001-4300-3050
001-4300-3120
001-4300-3130
001-4300-4260
001-4300-4510
001-4300-4610
001-4300-4810
001-4300-4850
001-4300-5310

Department

001-4310-1040

Department : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total:

14310 - COUNTY JAIL

DETECTIVES

PATROL DEPUTIES

OTHER DEPUTIES

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LEUTENANT

ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER
Corporal

VICTIM COORD. & LIAISON
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME
LOC-CITY-COUNTY PATROL-OT
LUL-City-County Patrol OT

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

OTHER INSURANCE
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
POSTAGE

OPERATING SUPPLIES
TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
225,761.87 152,296.94 255,111.24 94,854.06 255,708.00 0.00 255,708.00
698,332.05 553,131.45 807,426.15 478,666.77 803,127.00 0.00 803,127.00
109,344.35 109,980.79 123,559.35 61,739.15 125,959.00 0.00 125,959.00
186,888.60 187,736.69 192,495.00 209,035.74 202,120.00 0.00 202,120.00
66,763.34 60,328.46 75,442.57 67,618.37 150,884.00 0.00 150,884.00
90,845.79 91,444.53 93,571.00 65,677.79 97,056.00 0.00 97,056.00
112,880.91 109,767.09 127,555.62 68,070.47 116,266.00 0.00 116,266.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 17,076.96 0.00 0.00
14,100.00 12,400.00 15,000.00 11,800.00 13,050.00 0.00 13,050.00
13,500.00 12,482.18 13,500.00 11,728.60 16,620.00 0.00 16,620.00
100,000.00 137,737.48 130,000.00 159,224.23 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00

0.00 19,694.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 6,177.87 0.00 17,251.92 0.00 0.00
217,292.46 193,730.16 235,346.60 175,722.08 256,556.17 0.00 256,556.17
396,806.40 370,396.41 452,171.52 282,302.92 500,930.00 0.00 500,930.00
153,382.91 140,039.64 167,357.58 159,199.25 244,482.94 0.00 244,482.94

0.00 0.00 0.00 847.50 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 7,292.15 0.00 0.00
23,555.00 23,555.00 28,600.00 19,470.00 29,250.00 0.00 29,250.00
0.00 0.00 79,800.00 100,956.28 133,817.50 0.00 133,817.50
854.40 854.40 2,000.00 249.52 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
36,000.00 36,443.42 23,820.00 22,022.78 23,820.00 0.00 23,820.00
140,080.49 140,080.49 180,000.00 130,776.88 180,000.00 0.00 180,000.00
18,013.28 18,013.28 32,500.00 33,254.97 32,500.00 0.00 32,500.00
207.45 207.45 1,200.00 414.90 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
28,291.39 26,890.39 30,000.00 28,389.33 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 279.70 0.00 0.00
249,414.39 250,826.39 104,515.00 62,543.43 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
3,993,256.09  3,762,439.12  4,439,694.48  3,359,192.23  4,748,495.61 0.00  4,748,495.61
177,386.17 173,351.23 182,708.00 108,438.41 202,088.00 0.00 202,088.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
=
o

Page 14 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4310-1050
001-4310-1051
001-4310-1052
001-4310-1053
001-4310-1054
001-4310-1055
001-4310-1056
001-4310-1057
001-4310-1059
001-4310-1062
001-4310-1110
001-4310-1115
001-4310-1150
001-4310-2010
001-4310-2020
001-4310-2030
001-4310-2070
001-4310-2140
001-4310-3050
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3130
001-4310-4110
001-4310-4122
001-4310-4135
001-4310-4145
001-4310-4260
001-4310-4270
001-4310-4410
001-4310-4510
001-4310-4810

CHIEF JAILER
LEUTENANT

JAILERS

KITCHEN LABOR
SERGEANT
COMMISARY OFFICER
TRANSPORT OFFICERS
JAIL CORPORAL
TRANSPORT CORPORAL
MAINTENANCE
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend
OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...
GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE

RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
UNIFORMS STIPEND
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
FOOD SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INMATE MEDICATION
EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS
SCAAP GRANT
TRANSPORTATION
EXTRADITION

UTILITIES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

2023-2024
Total Budget

73,404.78
130,260.60
1,041,323.23
204,939.09
361,925.27
52,459.88
161,845.46
209,830.94
53,931.71
50,571.35
12,650.00
5,640.00
225,000.00
218,971.19
416,646.72
154,567.90
0.00
5,640.00
0.00
435,000.00
83,600.00
753,922.44
20,000.00
6,000.00
4,488.00
20,000.00
4,000.00
145,000.00
89,600.00
20,000.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

73,907.30
131,152.30
934,474.53
175,107.03
378,894.19
52,846.83
163,143.74
226,390.78
52,683.06
29,467.58
13,100.00
6,060.22
199,321.54
195,351.29
419,796.28
142,510.10
142.00
22,370.00
0.00
443,912.90
56,608.45
794,684.14
-3,521.25
4,270.00
4,488.00
13,340.53
3,437.50
135,239.73
62,511.81
7,717.12

2024-2025
Total Budget

82,947.38
147,194.39
1,205,421.61
209,874.52
390,878.65
56,656.74
174,793.23
226,617.83
58,246.34
50,571.35
13,800.00
7,320.00
225,000.00
216,694.64
498,590.88
166,333.97
0.00
27,300.00
0.00
495,000.00
77,280.00
743,825.27
-4,387.27
6,000.00
0.00
20,000.00
4,000.00
145,000.00
101,090.00
20,000.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

74,652.55
132,474.88
1,032,083.34
183,814.72
368,965.56
50,991.16
159,206.65
218,934.71
52,911.59
45,611.54
12,800.00
6,009.17
193,020.99
197,263.55
404,695.99
179,174.75
71.57
22,255.00
0.00
495,192.17
44,573.60
728,197.23
-5,043.96
2,620.00
0.00
13,799.21
185.00
148,952.48
70,310.21
18,979.72

2025-2026
Total Budget

95,825.00
163,528.00
1,282,192.00
222,605.00
439,552.00
59,093.00
184,766.00
236,243.00
69,651.00
54,616.00
14,600.00
6,900.00
225,000.00
272,622.00
504,827.28
270,197.00
0.00
26,650.00
9,832.00
440,000.00
50,000.00
728,785.00
20,000.00
5,000.00
0.00
20,000.00
4,000.00
145,000.00
122,800.00
25,000.00

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

95,825.00
163,528.00
1,282,192.00
222,605.00
439,552.00
59,093.00
184,766.00
236,243.00
69,651.00
54,616.00
14,600.00
6,900.00
225,000.00
272,622.00
504,827.28
270,197.00

26,650.00
9,832.00
440,000.00
50,000.00
728,785.00
20,000.00
5,000.00

20,000.00
4,000.00
145,000.00
122,800.00
25,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

|
=
=

Page 15 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4310-5310

Department

001-4321-1010
001-4321-1036
001-4321-1070
001-4321-1115
001-4321-2010
001-4321-2020
001-4321-2030
001-4321-2070
001-4321-2100
001-4321-2140
001-4321-3050
001-4321-3110
001-4321-3140
001-4321-4260
001-4321-4510
001-4321-4810
001-4321-4850
001-4321-5310

Department

001-4322-1010
001-4322-1036
001-4322-1115
001-4322-1150
001-4322-2010
001-4322-2020
001-4322-2030
001-4322-2070

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department :4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total:
14321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1

ELECTED OFFICIAL

Deputy Constable (employee)

CSP-CONSTABLE SECURITY PR...

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
DEPUTY CONSTABLE
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS-Expenses
TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total:
14322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2

ELECTED OFFICIAL

Deputy Constable (employee)
Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE BONDING

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
217,000.00 217,000.00 45,000.00 1,557.39 160,000.00 0.00 160,000.00
5,355,604.73  5,129,758.93  5,593,757.53  4,962,699.18  6,061,372.28 0.00 6,061,372.28
40,594.30 40,852.12 45,000.00 40,326.45 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
96,985.00 35,505.32 99,894.55 41,350.35 106,889.40 0.00 106,889.40
0.00 135,625.92 0.00 101,823.30 0.00 0.00
900.00 903.58 0.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
10,649.41 16,335.70 3,317.20 15,248.59 19,503.00 0.00 19,503.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 6,596.34 30,660.00 0.00 30,660.00
7,512.99 11,548.52 2,358.90 13,003.25 19,294.00 0.00 19,294.00
2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 287.00 59.50 0.00 59.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 15,346.14 96,000.00 0.00 96,000.00
750.00 652.50 850.00 585.00 950.00 0.00 950.00
8,400.00 5,350.00 8,900.00 5,496.95 18,100.00 0.00 18,100.00
3,000.00 1,819.44 3,000.00 2,941.64 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
2,000.00 1,859.74 3,000.00 2,138.34 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
12,000.00 8,870.19 12,000.00 9,890.65 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
5,000.00 272.50 2,500.00 665.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
4,000.00 1,334.62 3,000.00 1,338.71 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
1,000.00 497.67 500.00 194.51 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
14,000.00 12,203.03 13,000.00 10,381.92 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00
208,891.70 273,630.85 199,420.65 268,424.25 382,355.90 0.00 382,355.90
40,594.30 40,852.12 45,000.00 40,326.61 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
61,604.00 60,441.66 63,452.12 33,892.82 66,625.00 0.00 66,625.00
1,320.00 903.58 1,320.00 844.73 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
9,367.23 7,854.27 3,317.20 6,716.99 16,476.19 0.00 16,476.19
9,920.16 9,958.19 10,088.64 12,408.09 30,660.00 0.00 30,660.00
6,912.16 5,602.08 2,358.90 6,124.29 15,700.84 0.00 15,700.84
0.00 0.00 0.00 237.00 59.50 0.00 59.50

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EEY
[EEN
N

Page 16 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4322-2100
001-4322-2140
001-4322-3050
001-4322-3110
001-4322-3140
001-4322-4260
001-4322-4510
001-4322-4810
001-4322-5310

Department

001-4323-1010
001-4323-1036
001-4323-1090
001-4323-1105
001-4323-1110
001-4323-1115
001-4323-1150
001-4323-1160
001-4323-2010
001-4323-2020
001-4323-2030
001-4323-2070
001-4323-2100
001-4323-2140
001-4323-3050
001-4323-3110
001-4323-4260
001-4323-4510
001-4323-4810
001-4323-4970

DEPUTY CONSTABLE
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS-Expenses
TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total:
14323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3

ELECTED OFFICIAL

Deputy Constable (employee)

Chief Deputy Constable-OFFICE...

Payroll Account Adjustment
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

River Patrol

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
DEPUTY CONSTABLE
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

Constable 3-River Patrol Equip...

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

0.00 0.00 0.00 15,346.15 96,000.00 0.00 96,000.00
1,200.00 1,305.00 1,200.00 683.94 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
6,300.00 3,420.00 6,300.00 4,200.32 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00
3,000.00 1,352.21 2,500.00 2,093.57 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 577.09 1,500.00 1,286.17 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
8,000.00 6,654.83 9,000.00 7,969.88 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00
2,500.00 352.42 2,500.00 938.47 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
3,000.00 1,203.47 3,000.00 1,955.42 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
18,000.00 16,066.13 10,000.00 4,140.11 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
173,717.85 156,543.05 161,536.86 139,164.56 334,841.53 0.00 334,841.53
40,594.30 40,852.12 45,000.00 40,500.02 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
35,000.00 19,080.02 36,050.00 26,907.85 37,853.00 0.00 37,853.00
42,000.00 42,352.11 43,260.00 39,121.35 48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,500.00 0.00 31,500.00
100.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
1,320.00 1,325.09 1,320.00 1,188.02 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
5,000.00 1,977.80 5,000.00 4,462.09 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
69,200.00 44,011.12 67,540.00 32,223.10 70,917.00 0.00 70,917.00
9,566.73 13,650.23 9,783.75 13,724.08 18,051.93 0.00 18,051.93
19,840.32 19,764.09 21,555.84 18,707.26 40,354.36 0.00 40,354.36
6,752.98 9,992.84 6,957.33 12,582.19 17,202.43 0.00 17,202.43
100.00 50.00 50.00 237.00 59.50 0.00 59.50
38,734.59 40,157.28 40,000.00 36,826.92 96,000.00 0.00 96,000.00
1,300.00 1,305.00 1,300.00 1,170.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00
5,670.00 5,670.57 5,670.00 4,140.00 18,090.00 0.00 18,090.00
1,200.00 1,178.22 1,200.00 864.89 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
16,000.00 13,283.46 16,000.00 12,150.68 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00
5,000.00 1,398.59 5,000.00 817.99 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,000.00 1,627.32 2,000.00 1,367.47 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
[EY
w

Page 17 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4323-5310

Department

001-4324-1010
001-4324-1036
001-4324-1070
001-4324-1090

001-4324-1110
001-4324-1115
001-4324-1150
001-4324-2010
001-4324-2020
001-4324-2030
001-4324-2070
001-4324-2100
001-4324-3050
001-4324-3110
001-4324-3120
001-4324-3140
001-4324-4260
001-4324-4510
001-4324-4810
001-4324-5310

Department
001-4325-1040

001-4325-2010
001-4325-2020
001-4325-2030
001-4325-3110

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

14324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4

14325 - HIGHWAY PATROL

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 20,000.00 16,916.53 8,000.00 2,218.15 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
Department : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 327,878.92 274,592.39 324,386.92 249,409.06 482,148.22 0.00 482,148.22
ELECTED OFFICIAL 40,594.28 40,852.12 45,000.00 40,500.02 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
Deputy Constable (employee) 40,000.00 23,086.03 41,200.00 32,949.32 43,260.00 0.00 43,260.00
CSP-CONSTABLE SECURITY PR... 20,000.00 135,731.53 0.00 122,595.75 0.00 0.00
Deputy Constable Full Time 48,000.00 48,217.91 49,440.00 45,242.68 99,913.68 0.00 99,913.68
LONGEVITY 100.00 150.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
Phone Stipend 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00
OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 12,693.93 21,092.50 10,189.96 20,811.60 18,101.71 0.00 18,101.71
GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 19,840.32 22,198.50 11,467.20 26,825.95 40,354.56 0.00 40,354.56
RETIREMENT 8,960.42 15,371.83 7,246.20 18,599.40 17,249.87 0.00 17,249.87
EMPLOYEE BONDING 100.00 100.00 100.00 237.00 59.50 0.00 59.50
CONSTABLE'S OFFICE SECRETA... 35,689.44 35,926.28 40,000.00 36,000.07 42,000.00 0.00 42,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,020.00 4,698.33 5,620.00 5,330.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,100.00 3,932.16 3,200.00 3,189.45 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 102.20 120.00 0.00 120.00
UNIFORMS-Expenses 3,600.00 3,291.99 5,600.00 4,528.82 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
TRANSPORTATION 8,000.00 11,206.38 11,000.00 14,691.50 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,600.00 369.26 3,500.00 3,470.80 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
TRAINING 4,000.00 3,398.20 3,400.00 2,555.51 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 8,900.00 10,272.42 8,900.00 5,203.40 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
Department : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total: 263,098.39 379,895.44 247,113.36 383,083.47 376,709.32 0.00 376,709.32
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 0.00 44,000.00
SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00
GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,220.00 0.00 10,220.00
RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,208.00 0.00 3,208.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,500.00 1,217.18 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL Total: 2,500.00 1,217.18 2,500.00 0.00 62,678.00 0.00 62,678.00

Department :

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
=
N

Page 18 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Department : 4330 - DRIVER LICENSE

001-4330-1040
001-4330-2010
001-4330-2030

Department

001-6510-2040
001-6510-2050
001-6510-3050
001-6510-3110
001-6510-3200
001-6510-3220
001-6510-3300
001-6510-4100
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4123
001-6510-4133
001-6510-4134
001-6510-4153
001-6510-4165
001-6510-4260
001-6510-4425
001-6510-4510
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4825
001-6510-4841
001-6510-4845
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4851
001-6510-4853
001-6510-4860

Clerical and Assistants
Social Security & Medicare Tax

Retirement

Department : 4330 - DRIVER LICENSE Total:
: 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL

WORKERS' COMP.
UNEMPLOYMENT

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
DONATIONS

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Lobbyist - Current
MEDICAL DIRECTOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUTOPSY

ADULT PROB - PRE-TRIAL BOND...

ADULT PROBATION

FIRE DEPARTMENT

RADIO SYSTEM MAINTENANCE
TRANSPORTATION

FAX & INTERNET

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

Tax Abatement

Lease-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
INSURANCE

MISCELLANEOUS

Vehicle Leases

County Fleet-Tags-Titles
CONTINGENCY

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
18,805.99 15,481.05 19,370.00 15,957.66 25,428.00 0.00 25,428.00
1,396.76 1,184.23 1,396.76 1,220.74 1,945.24 0.00 1,945.24
1,015.52 837.37 1,045.98 1,087.03 1,853.70 0.00 1,853.70
21,218.27 17,502.65 21,812.74 18,265.43 29,226.94 0.00 29,226.94
220,000.00 253,824.75 250,000.00 120,444.00 270,000.00 0.00 270,000.00
20,000.00 8,555.61 20,000.00 6,034.49 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
15,000.00 12,331.35 15,000.00 15,026.69 28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00
2,300.00 2,077.47 2,700.00 2,683.99 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
4,950.00 3,900.00 7,950.00 9,103.75 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
30,000.00 10,000.02 60,000.00 50,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00
0.00 0.00 41,500.00 24,500.00 41,500.00 0.00 41,500.00
12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 10,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
1,221,075.03  1,172,535.73  1,191,500.00  1,012,285.19 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00
160,000.00 141,554.00 145,000.00 133,807.00 160,000.00 0.00 160,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00
12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,600.00 0.00 12,600.00
60,000.00 87,500.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00
140,000.00 138,715.80 140,000.00 108,717.75 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00
350.00 3,449.23 350.00 232.93 0.00 0.00
300,000.00 175,320.52 250,000.00 159,257.79 190,000.00 0.00 190,000.00
1,700.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140,000.00 107,109.33 140,000.00 115,413.59 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
89,885.00 5,215.10 102,000.00 73,643.69 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00
20,000.00 55,227.12 20,000.00 17,433.13 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
462,066.25 557,645.40 470,000.00 454,254.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
0.00 -2,955.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
853,568.00 793,927.15 750,000.00 596,635.41 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00
2,000.00 600.85 0.00 623.75 600.00 0.00 600.00
23,869.73 -267,740.45 4,459.09 -4,874.50 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
[EY
a1

Page 19 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6510-4864
001-6510-5310

001-6510-5920

Department
001-6520-1020

001-6520-1040
001-6520-1046
001-6520-1110
001-6520-1115
001-6520-1150
001-6520-2010
001-6520-2020
001-6520-2030
001-6520-3105
001-6520-3110
001-6520-3130
001-6520-3140
001-6520-3500
001-6520-3510
001-6520-3530
001-6520-3540
001-6520-3550
001-6520-3560
001-6520-3570
001-6520-3580
001-6520-3590
001-6520-3600
001-6520-3610
001-6520-3620
001-6520-3630

Medical Contingency
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
COURTHOUSE IMPROVEMENTS

Department : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total:
16520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
CUSTODIAN

LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

STATE INSPECTION FEES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS

JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXWELL
LULING ANNEX

MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHART
L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHART
JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHART
JP1/DRC BUILDING-LOCKHART
SLATER BUILDING-LULING
JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LO...
CALDWELL CO. MUSEUM-LOC...
BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LOC...

COUNTY BARN-DALE/LULING/F...

UNIT ROAD/SANITION
UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE BL...

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

157,298.00 0.00 32,250.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
20,000.00 34,458.77 347,040.00 26,188.98 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 131,975.57 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00
4,018,062.01  3,367,252.19  4,204,749.09  3,215,387.20  3,990,700.00 0.00  3,990,700.00
52,113.22 52,349.87 53,676.62 48,309.07 56,361.00 0.00 56,361.00
167,235.74 135,482.51 172,252.81 155,027.81 222,865.78 0.00 222,865.78
111,386.59 99,712.45 120,000.00 104,000.18 126,000.00 0.00 126,000.00
2,400.00 2,400.00 2,150.00 2,150.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
3,840.00 3,351.89 3,840.00 3,416.72 4,260.00 0.00 4,260.00
0.00 68.76 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
26,008.14 22,121.20 26,963.93 23,656.51 28,271.83 0.00 28,271.83
79,361.28 67,189.17 70,620.48 63,037.80 102,200.00 0.00 102,200.00
18,358.69 15,880.83 19,018.16 21,218.95 26,941.39 0.00 26,941.39
2,000.00 1,181.00 8,475.00 7,225.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
300.00 69.89 200.00 144.35 300.00 0.00 300.00
20,000.00 15,202.78 20,000.00 17,313.03 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00
7,000.00 2,789.22 4,000.00 3,573.51 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
2,500.00 4,781.03 5,250.00 5,453.23 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
3,000.00 3,197.81 3,000.00 2,977.61 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 286.86 2,000.00 949.29 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
4,000.00 3,592.98 2,500.00 2,016.50 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
40,000.00 30,874.93 45,700.00 50,477.85 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
2,000.00 519.76 4,520.00 4,495.84 42,000.00 0.00 42,000.00
3,000.00 5,721.16 1,000.00 1,080.39 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
8,000.00 8,250.73 8,000.00 5,600.92 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
620.00 334.67 50.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
2,000.00 1,385.56 3,170.00 3,878.53 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
1,000.00 408.90 400.00 337.10 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,346.37 153,000.00 0.00 153,000.00
1,000.00 121.51 600.00 780.36 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
[EY
(o}

Page 20 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6520-3640
001-6520-3660
001-6520-3665
001-6520-4260
001-6520-4410
001-6520-4430
001-6520-4440
001-6520-4510
001-6520-4610
001-6520-4810
001-6520-5119
001-6520-5120
001-6520-5310

Department

001-6550-1020
001-6550-1040
001-6550-1045
001-6550-1110
001-6550-1115
001-6550-1116
001-6550-1150
001-6550-1151
001-6550-2010
001-6550-2020
001-6550-2030
001-6550-2070
001-6550-3010
001-6550-3050
001-6550-3110
001-6550-3115

Department : 6520 -
1 6550 - ELECTIONS

FENTRESS TOWER

Lytton Springs Annex
EVACUATION SHELTER
TRANSPORTATION
UTILITIES

SECURITY

GROUNDS UPKEEP
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

IRON MOUNTAIN
CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total:

APPOINTED OFFICIAL

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
Temp ElectionPoll Workers
LONGEVITY

PHONE STIPEND

DELIVERY FEE

Temp Election Poll Workers-Ov...

OVERTIME-EMPLOYEE

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE BONDING

Temp Election Workers-non-pa...

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
Ballot Supplies

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
2,000.00 4,573.99 2,440.00 2,178.09 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
14,000.00 10,007.55 11,000.00 9,813.07 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
170,000.00 106,506.30 195,000.00 168,470.49 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 8.72 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 415.40 3,000.00 2,971.56 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
152,817.90 141,915.82 133,566.00 98,828.41 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00
4,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 817.13 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 338.20 1,400.00 1,375.70 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12,200.00 14,445.37 77,694.00 51,847.81 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
20,000.00 4,089.07 2,775.00 2,654.06 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
939,141.56 759,567.17  1,008,762.00 867,431.96  1,441,700.00 0.00  1,441,700.00
62,314.86 62,597.70 64,184.30 57,765.94 67,394.00 0.00 67,394.00
114,051.90 107,506.21 121,478.96 109,346.61 177,554.00 0.00 177,554.00
90,000.00 84,312.62 60,000.00 74,652.50 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00
200.00 150.00 300.00 300.00 450.00 0.00 450.00
900.00 880.49 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
5,000.00 6,494.46 7,000.00 6,225.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 10,878.00 10,000.00 9,853.50 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 1,780.83 5,000.00 11,492.19 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
20,292.69 20,819.26 14,295.05 18,869.98 25,730.59 0.00 25,730.59
39,680.64 35,254.28 40,354.56 36,580.55 52,373.06 0.00 52,373.06
14,324.11 9,751.54 10,165.37 12,082.91 24,519.74 0.00 24,519.74
250.00 140.00 250.00 270.00 170.00 0.00 170.00
8,000.00 791.00 8,000.00 1,253.15 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
8,000.00 18,230.87 15,000.00 6,857.41 23,500.00 0.00 23,500.00
8,000.00 7,294.59 8,000.00 8,340.44 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
60,000.00 53,952.09 40,000.00 36,139.82 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EEY
[EEY
\l

Page 21 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6550-3120
001-6550-4124
001-6550-4260
001-6550-4310
001-6550-4420
001-6550-4510
001-6550-4610
001-6550-4810
001-6550-4850
001-6550-5310

Department

001-6560-1000
001-6560-1015
001-6560-1017
001-6560-1090
001-6560-1110
001-6560-1115
001-6560-2010
001-6560-2020
001-6560-2030
001-6560-2070
001-6560-3050
001-6560-3110
001-6560-3120
001-6560-4260
001-6560-4310
001-6560-4420
001-6560-4810
001-6560-5310

POSTAGE
Site Support
TRANSPORTATION

ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NOTI...

TELEPHONE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6550 - ELECTIONS Total:
: 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT

COUNTY JUDGE
COMMISSIONERS

PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NOTI...

TELEPHONE
TRAINING
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
15,000.00 14,616.39 8,000.00 4,873.93 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,885.63 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,500.00 2,546.80 2,500.00 1,828.97 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
7,000.00 6,000.77 14,000.00 6,176.22 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
2,000.00 -856.41 2,000.00 2,246.45 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
10,000.00 884.76 46,000.00 45,342.81 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00
5,000.00 5,135.27 6,000.00 5,119.38 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
7,500.00 4,162.50 7,500.00 6,417.76 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,018.70 0.00 0.00
37,000.00 36,998.91 47,000.00 -10,332.89 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
522,014.20 490,322.93 542,928.24 459,417.07 752,091.39 0.00 752,091.39
91,151.09 91,564.74 93,885.59 84,496.93 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
233,057.44 234,115.48 240,049.48 216,044.72 252,052.00 0.00 252,052.00
52,000.00 53,026.83 54,370.90 48,934.53 57,090.00 0.00 57,090.00
99,464.36 99,975.13 105,012.38 94,511.28 118,014.00 0.00 118,014.00
650.00 650.00 800.00 800.00 950.00 0.00 950.00
5,940.00 5,965.99 5,940.00 5,346.21 5,940.00 0.00 5,940.00
36,893.11 34,769.94 38,254.46 32,726.57 42,384.42 0.00 42,384.42
79,361.28 83,758.53 85,395.36 75,403.31 83,741.52 0.00 83,741.52
26,042.20 26,267.82 27,203.17 30,476.88 40,389.86 0.00 40,389.86
450.00 421.00 1,200.00 812.44 350.00 0.00 350.00
4,900.00 3,675.00 5,000.00 2,659.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
5,450.00 5,294.64 3,650.00 2,229.39 3,650.00 0.00 3,650.00
300.00 228.33 200.00 97.50 200.00 0.00 200.00
1,100.00 165.81 1,200.00 169.63 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
2,800.00 2,771.61 2,800.00 1,091.19 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
14,100.00 12,056.42 15,000.00 10,406.36 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
200.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
653,859.48 654,707.27 680,961.34 606,205.94 764,761.80 0.00 764,761.80

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
[ERY
oo

Page 22 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Department : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER

001-6570-1020
001-6570-1040
001-6570-1110
001-6570-1115
001-6570-2010
001-6570-2020
001-6570-2030
001-6570-2070
001-6570-3050
001-6570-3110
001-6570-3120
001-6570-4260
001-6570-4810
001-6570-4850
001-6570-5310

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total:

Department : 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES

001-6580-1020
001-6580-1040
001-6580-1110
001-6580-1115
001-6580-2010
001-6580-2020
001-6580-2030
001-6580-2070
001-6580-3110
001-6580-3120
001-6580-4118
001-6580-4260

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS/RECOGN...

TRANSPORTATION

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
47,412.85 46,064.28 58,656.00 52,790.40 61,589.00 0.00 61,589.00
24,658.20 0.00 25,400.00 14,662.63 28,579.20 0.00 28,579.20
300.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
900.00 903.58 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
5,582.28 3,535.89 6,502.96 5,130.71 6,975.69 0.00 6,975.69
9,920.16 9,385.88 10,088.64 9,083.56 10,220.00 0.00 10,220.00
3,940.44 2,541.20 3,242.57 4,601.48 6,646.15 0.00 6,646.15
100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 1,100.00 990.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
1,400.00 1,078.51 2,000.00 1,363.47 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
350.00 63.64 350.00 117.85 350.00 0.00 350.00
750.00 458.34 2,500.00 1,275.71 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
2,250.00 2,179.73 4,000.00 2,504.69 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,435.20 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
1,500.00 1,382.25 1,500.00 1,517.32 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
99,063.93 67,593.30 119,390.17 96,333.13 129,860.04 0.00 129,860.04
56,309.42 56,565.05 57,998.70 52,198.85 62,000.00 0.00 62,000.00
46,350.00 46,612.44 50,000.00 45,000.09 57,000.00 0.00 57,000.00
500.00 500.00 600.00 600.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
1,320.00 1,307.78 1,320.00 1,188.02 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
7,923.83 7,963.91 8,408.79 7,511.19 9,173.78 0.00 9,173.78
9,920.16 9,958.19 10,088.64 9,083.56 10,220.00 0.00 10,220.00
5,593.29 5,682.76 5,979.58 6,696.19 8,742.07 0.00 8,742.07
0.00 1,400.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
2,500.00 2,499.65 2,000.00 1,390.40 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
200.00 119.09 300.00 43.47 650.00 0.00 650.00
5,280.82 -36,582.51 5,000.00 -1,481.58 0.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
[EY
©




Budget Worksheet

001-6580-4810

Department

001-6590-1020
001-6590-1040
001-6590-1110
001-6590-1115
001-6590-2010
001-6590-2020
001-6590-2030
001-6590-2070
001-6590-3050
001-6590-3110
001-6590-3120
001-6590-4110
001-6590-4260
001-6590-4310
001-6590-4510
001-6590-4810
001-6590-5310

Department

001-6600-1020
001-6600-1040
001-6600-1115
001-6600-2010
001-6600-2020
001-6600-2030
001-6600-3110
001-6600-3120
001-6600-4110

Department : 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES Total:

16590 - PURCHASING

Department : 6590 - PURCHASING Total:

TRAINING

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION
ADVERTISING

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

16600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

Professional Services

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
2,000.00 830.00 1,000.00 507.70 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
137,997.52 96,856.36 143,495.71 123,437.89 154,005.85 0.00 154,005.85
64,890.00 65,436.33 66,836.70 51,936.04 0.00 0.00
86,520.00 82,493.37 90,127.61 72,281.65 96,400.00 0.00 96,400.00
150.00 200.00 250.00 150.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
1,740.00 1,679.68 1,740.00 1,203.67 840.00 0.00 840.00
11,735.09 10,925.14 12,159.99 9,280.52 7,442.69 0.00 7,442.69
29,760.48 24,743.38 33,023.04 24,025.35 20,440.00 0.00 20,440.00
8,283.59 8,109.21 8,647.10 8,412.82 7,092.44 0.00 7,092.44
525.00 525.00 525.00 375.00 225.00 0.00 225.00
600.00 290.00 650.00 385.00 650.00 0.00 650.00
4,000.00 3,110.59 3,000.00 2,785.03 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
500.00 579.53 1,000.00 315.80 500.00 0.00 500.00
14,000.00 3,268.99 14,000.00 4,272.00 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00
500.00 433.12 1,000.00 1,653.27 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
3,000.00 4,723.64 5,000.00 3,284.68 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 151.78 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 1,955.23 3,000.00 4,379.73 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
5,000.00 2,494.00 3,000.00 194.06 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
236,204.16 210,967.21 243,959.44 185,086.40 174,640.13 0.00 174,640.13
0.00 0.00 115,000.00 22,803.20 89,250.00 0.00 89,250.00
0.00 0.00 51,500.08 4,939.07 69,076.00 0.00 69,076.00
0.00 0.00 1,320.00 274.64 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
0.00 0.00 11,261.00 2,058.51 10,601.00 0.00 10,601.00
0.00 0.00 20,017.28 2,147.13 20,440.00 0.00 20,440.00
0.00 0.00 8,980.00 2,042.38 10,102.00 0.00 10,102.00
0.00 0.00 978.24 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
221,057.83 164,508.95 99,021.76 10,964.43 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
N
o

Page 24 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6600-4260
001-6600-4510
001-6600-4610
001-6600-4810
001-6600-5310

Department

001-6610-1020
001-6610-2010

001-6610-2020
001-6610-2030
001-6610-3110
001-6610-4185
001-6610-4260
001-6610-4420
001-6610-4510
001-6610-4810
001-6610-4840
001-6610-5310

Department
001-6630-1020

001-6630-1040
001-6630-1110
001-6630-1115
001-6630-2010
001-6630-2020
001-6630-2030
001-6630-2070
001-6630-3050
001-6630-3110

TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION Total:
16610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY

APPOINTED OFFICIAL

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

COMPUTER SUPPORT
TRANSPORTATION
TELEPHONE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

Outside Services

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY Total:
: 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
221,057.83 164,508.95 308,078.36 45,229.36 1,036,489.00 0.00 1,036,489.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,300.00 0.00 15,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,440.00 0.00 20,440.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,580.00 0.00 14,580.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
219,000.00 216,311.92 526,295.00 491,538.17 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,508.15 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
276,120.00 280,188.26 329,500.00 285,907.24 330,000.00 0.00 330,000.00
169,441.00 161,836.09 100,000.00 101,982.31 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
678,561.00 658,336.27 967,295.00 891,935.87 1,306,320.00 0.00 1,306,320.00
73,812.38 73,400.46 88,574.86 79,717.48 93,004.00 0.00 93,004.00
44,780.71 28,495.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
1,320.00 1,115.85 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
9,173.35 7,308.72 6,844.83 5,495.11 7,191.28 0.00 7,191.28
19,840.32 15,272.25 11,467.20 10,325.66 11,467.20 0.00 11,467.20
6,475.31 5,578.43 4,867.43 5,456.80 6,852.86 0.00 6,852.86
150.00 150.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
800.00 505.04 1,600.00 235.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00
2,500.00 2,163.89 2,500.00 1,655.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EEY
N
[EY

Page 25 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6630-3120
001-6630-4260
001-6630-4810
001-6630-5310

Department

001-6650-1020
001-6650-1040
001-6650-1110
001-6650-1115
001-6650-1150
001-6650-2010
001-6650-2020
001-6650-2030
001-6650-3050
001-6650-3110
001-6650-3120
001-6650-3140
001-6650-4260
001-6650-4420
001-6650-4510
001-6650-4515
001-6650-4800
001-6650-4810
001-6650-4820
001-6650-4830
001-6650-4840

001-6650-5310
Department : 6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC Total:

Department :

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN Total:

: 6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
Clerical and Assistants
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend
OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

UNIFORMS
TRANSPORTATION
TELEPHONE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Repairs & Maintenance - Trailer

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CEN...

TRAINING

CERT

LEPC

Awards to Responders

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
387.34 257.92 400.00 188.38 400.00 0.00 400.00
1,000.00 298.82 2,000.00 1,786.46 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00
2,750.00 2,302.66 3,000.00 2,943.41 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00
2,762.66 2,762.66 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
165,752.07 139,611.92 123,754.32 108,763.41 130,615.34 0.00 130,615.34
70,535.43 70,855.52 72,651.46 65,386.38 76,285.00 0.00 76,285.00
51,015.45 53,895.74 52,545.84 47,796.43 55,174.00 0.00 55,174.00
350.00 350.00 450.00 250.00 450.00 0.00 450.00
1,320.00 284.24 1,320.00 377.91 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
5,000.00 6,201.61 5,000.00 6,532.84 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
9,426.38 9,979.23 9,628.85 8,936.66 10,115.38 0.00 10,115.38
19,840.32 17,245.60 20,177.28 18,679.93 21,555.84 0.00 21,555.84
6,653.92 4,886.43 6,847.18 6,597.41 9,639.36 0.00 9,639.36
1,322.00 0.00 1,500.00 30.93 0.00 0.00
3,500.00 145.26 3,500.00 2,651.79 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
2,500.00 1,384.90 2,500.00 1,311.40 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
8,500.00 6,188.91 8,500.00 7,316.09 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
0.00 1,852.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,500.00 5,570.44 14,500.00 27.14 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00
3,000.00 4,298.30 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
16,800.00 7,603.98 15,000.00 15,049.98 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
4,200.00 1,477.78 4,500.00 2,676.16 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
2,500.00 402.13 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00
2,000.00 1,170.75 2,000.00 450.30 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
6,000.00 325.00 7,000.00 6,538.91 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
231,313.50 194,118.75 235,470.61 190,610.26 248,389.58 0.00 248,389.58

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
N
N

Page 26 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Department : 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL

001-7600-4114

Department

001-7610-1020
001-7610-1040
001-7610-1110
001-7610-1115
001-7610-2010
001-7610-2020
001-7610-2030
001-7610-2070
001-7610-2140
001-7610-3050
001-7610-3110
001-7610-3120
001-7610-4260
001-7610-4310
001-7610-4810
001-7610-5310

ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENSES

Department : 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL Total:
17610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
Clerical & Assistants (1) (P/T)
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NOTI...

TRAINING
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT Total:

Department : 7620 - COUNTY WELFARE

001-7620-4312
001-7620-4320
001-7620-4330
001-7620-4340

Department

001-7630-4155

Department

001-8700-1020

SANITY HEARINGS
INDIGENT FUNERAL
LOCKHART EMS
LULING EMS

Department : 7620 - COUNTY WELFARE Total:
17630 - INDIGENT HEALTH CARE

1115 WAIVER PAYMENTS

Department : 7630 - INDIGENT HEALTH CARE Total:
: 8700 - COUNTY AGENT

APPOINTED OFFICIAL

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
250,000.00 180,309.22 250,000.00 165,651.97 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00
250,000.00 180,309.22 250,000.00 165,651.97 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00
77,868.00 78,221.30 80,203.96 72,183.62 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00
125,260.00 78,393.80 131,938.00 118,283.07 140,534.98 0.00 140,534.98
1,050.00 1,050.00 1,100.00 2,100.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00
1,320.00 913.27 1,320.00 1,188.02 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
15,738.19 12,060.73 16,431.58 14,480.12 17,512.32 0.00 17,512.32
19,840.32 20,145.30 20,177.28 27,250.68 30,265.92 0.00 30,265.92
11,109.31 8,617.97 11,684.68 13,131.50 16,688.21 0.00 16,688.21
100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
860.00 652.50 860.00 585.00 860.00 0.00 860.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
5,300.00 5,270.80 3,500.00 1,534.13 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
1,100.00 1,871.74 1,800.00 1,122.00 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00
1,200.00 1,271.24 3,500.00 6,575.37 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
1,000.00 143.82 1,000.00 402.42 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,183.95 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00
1,000.00 579.96 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
262,745.82 209,192.43 278,915.50 263,519.88 331,481.43 0.00 331,481.43
8,000.00 4,446.50 8,000.00 2,513.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
21,000.00 8,361.00 21,000.00 12,185.00 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00
400,000.00 349,999.92 100,000.00 87,499.98 0.00 0.00
417,139.44 442,229.18 104,250.00 33,591.58 0.00 0.00
846,139.44 805,036.60 233,250.00 135,789.56 29,000.00 0.00 29,000.00
320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.00 320,000.00
320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.00 320,000.00
27,037.54 27,160.37 27,848.66 25,063.97 29,242.00 0.00 29,242.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
N
w

Page 27 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-8700-1029
001-8700-1047
001-8700-1090
001-8700-1110
001-8700-2010
001-8700-2020
001-8700-2030
001-8700-2070
001-8700-3050
001-8700-3110
001-8700-3120
001-8700-3175
001-8700-4251
001-8700-4260
001-8700-4810

Department

001-9000-4910
001-9000-4920
001-9000-4930
001-9000-4940
001-9000-4945
001-9000-4961
001-9000-4970
001-9000-4975
001-9000-4980
001-9000-4991

FAMILY/CONSUMER HEALTH A...

EXTENSION AG AGENT
OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

STOCK SHOW EXPENSE
MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY/CO...
TRANSPORTATION-AG/4H/NR
TRAINING

Department : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total:
: 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT
TRANSFER TO JUVENILE PROBA...

Transfer To Justice Court Tech...

TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJEC...

TRANSFER TO UNIT ROAD

TRANSFER TO RECORDS PRESE...
TRANSFER TO COURTHOUSE SE...

TRANSFER TO GRANT FUND
TRANSFER TO LAW LIBRARY
TRANSFER TO 911

TRANSFER TO RECORDS MANA...
Department : 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT Total:

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
27,037.54 27,160.37 27,848.66 25,063.97 29,242.00 0.00 29,242.00
47,982.82 48,200.24 49,421.95 44,479.66 51,893.00 0.00 51,893.00
41,018.74 41,205.43 42,249.73 38,024.77 44,363.00 0.00 44,363.00
850.00 850.00 950.00 950.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
11,025.71 11,040.56 11,346.42 10,185.68 11,917.76 0.00 11,917.76
19,840.32 19,916.38 20,177.28 18,167.12 20,440.00 0.00 20,440.00
7,782.86 4,885.60 8,068.57 5,639.37 11,356.93 0.00 11,356.93
50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
500.00 93.00 500.00 41.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
6,550.00 6,448.11 2,000.00 1,740.01 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
550.00 381.85 800.00 288.66 800.00 0.00 800.00
3,600.00 3,415.54 5,000.00 1,324.10 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
7,600.00 6,874.30 8,000.00 7,889.95 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
5,000.00 6,012.58 10,000.00 7,117.34 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 2,991.40 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
206,425.53 203,694.33 218,261.27 189,017.00 231,554.69 0.00 231,554.69
1,337,060.05 0.00 0.00 76,350.08 668,574.32 0.00 668,574.32
39,720.00 29,790.00 36,918.50 3,076.54 41,950.00 0.00 41,950.00
45,467.40 34,100.55 0.00 -173,571.91 0.00 0.00
3,546,608.89  2,659,956.57  4,925,826.07 410,485.51  5,762,484.59 0.00  5,762,484.59
22,079.91 16,560.00 0.00 -2,174.97 60,737.40 0.00 60,737.40
539,600.19 404,970.12 433,811.00 36,150.92 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
2,896,262.76 2,172,197.07 0.00 -17,906.99 -124,988.00 0.00 -124,988.00
8,880.00 6,660.00 0.00 0.00 -21,500.00 0.00 -21,500.00
5,300.00 3,975.03 0.00 0.00 -19,048.79 0.00 -19,048.79
16,000.00 11,999.97 0.00 1,333.33 -7,000.00 0.00 -7,000.00
8,456,979.20  5,340,209.31  5,396,555.57 333,742.51  6,981,781.24 0.00 6,981,781.24
-3,900,486.52  1,184,351.60 -54,874.39  7,674,220.42  -2,378,013.15 0.00 -2,378,013.15

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
N
~

Page 28 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
002-1000-0100

002-1000-0110
002-1000-0130
002-1000-0160
002-2000-0240
002-2000-0260
002-2000-0280
002-3000-0395
002-6000-0820
002-6000-0900
002-6000-0910
002-6000-0921
002-6000-1010
002-7000-0102

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES
DELINQUENT AD VALOREM TA...
PENALTY & INTEREST

$10 LICENSE FEES

MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION
WEIGHT & AXLE FEES

OTHER LICENSE & PERMITS
LATERAL ROAD FUNDS
Donations

INTEREST INCOME
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

REIMB REVENUE - CITY OF LOC...

BOND PROCEEDS
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

002-1101-1020
002-1101-1024
002-1101-1025
002-1101-1027
002-1101-1040
002-1101-1110
002-1101-1115
002-1101-1150
002-1101-2010
002-1101-2020
002-1101-2030
002-1101-2050
002-1101-2070
002-1101-3106
002-1101-3116

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
FOREMEN

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR
ROAD WORKERS

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
PAVING

CULVERT PIPE

2023-2024
Total Budget

4,965.00
200.00

50.00
390,000.00
340,000.00
70,000.00
16,000.00
23,555.00
0.00

0.00
500,000.00
625,000.00
0.00
3,546,608.89

68,180.50
108,069.70
0.00
1,078,198.59
50,485.25
8,850.00
1,740.00
25,000.00
104,061.15
238,083.84
73,454.93
0.00

0.00
300,000.00
35,000.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

5,001.86
134.15
152.52

435,665.88
0.00
66,713.24
42,415.00
26,652.79
0.00
184.33
100,498.50
0.00
128,987.57
2,659,956.57

68,490.06
108,859.49
0.00
1,108,428.48
50,714.33
8,300.00
1,746.60
21,807.52
101,656.22
251,272.46
74,061.84
-1.54

0.00
326,502.22
18,501.30

2024-2025
Total Budget

5,000.00
200.00

75.00
390,000.00
340,000.00
70,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
0.00

0.00
50,000.00
0.00

0.00
4,925,826.07

70,225.92
111,311.79
51,000.00
1,184,124.84
52,000.00
9,750.00
1,740.00
25,000.00
92,016.41
245,710.68
78,800.55
0.00

50.00
400,000.00
35,000.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

5,526.42
162.37
70.28
390,146.00
0.00
64,703.41
44,400.00
26,641.95
337,850.00
103.37
1,165.30
0.00
-116,764.72
410,485.51

63,203.43
100,849.96
14,478.20
1,036,445.25
46,300.05
8,700.00
1,565.93
12,502.86
95,476.36
230,325.10
87,027.17
-1.61

50.00
290,913.78
13,832.50

2025-2026
Total Budget

11,946.00
200.00

80.00
390,000.00
0.00
70,000.00
45,000.00
30,000.00
0.00

100.00

0.00

0.00
200,000.00
5,762,484.59

73,738.00
116,878.00
53,550.00
1,243,331.00
54,600.00
9,000.00
1,740.00
25,000.00
122,007.40
296,153.88
116,139.03
0.00

50.00
400,000.00
35,000.00

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

11,946.00
200.00
80.00
390,000.00

70,000.00
45,000.00
30,000.00

100.00

200,000.00
5,762,484.59

73,738.00
116,878.00
53,550.00
1,243,331.00
54,600.00
9,000.00
1,740.00
25,000.00
122,007.40
296,153.88
116,139.03

50.00
400,000.00
35,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
N
(6)]

Page 29 of 80



Budget Worksheet

002-1101-3130
002-1101-3135
002-1101-3137
002-1101-3139
002-1101-3140
002-1101-3141
002-1101-3143
002-1101-3153
002-1101-3163
002-1101-3170
002-1101-3181
002-1101-3190
002-1101-3205
002-1101-4410
002-1101-4530
002-1101-4610
002-1101-4620
002-1101-4630
002-1101-4640
002-1101-4810
002-1101-5310

Department

002-1102-1028
002-1102-1038
002-1102-1039
002-1102-1110
002-1102-1150
002-1102-2010
002-1102-2020
002-1102-2030

OPERATING SUPPLIES
Designated for Road Const.

Lateral Road Expense

Kinder Morgan Equipment Don...

UNIFORMS

Centex Monte Sagrado for Roc...
FLEX BASE MATERIALS
AGGREGATE / GRAVEL

FUEL

LUBRICANTS

SIGNS

TIRES

BRIDGE REPAIR / REPLACEMENT
UTILITIES

TIRE DISPOSAL

RENTALS

DUST CONTROL

SEAL COATING

VEGETATION MANAGEMENT
TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total:
11102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

MECHANICS
LEAD MECHANIC
Mechanics - Asst.
LONGEVITY
OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
50,000.00 48,481.86 49,950.00 31,794.04 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 23.07 0.00 0.00
23,630.00 23,600.00 23,630.00 0.00 23,600.00 0.00 23,600.00
196,740.06 -378,252.79 551,487.45 318,040.67 218,929.45 0.00 218,929.45
45,000.00 43,095.01 49,500.00 29,022.10 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600,000.00 567,308.54 700,000.00 686,574.37 725,000.00 0.00 725,000.00
600,000.00 637,355.94 700,000.00 519,148.34 725,000.00 0.00 725,000.00
250,000.00 246,470.48 340,000.00 177,050.55 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00
15,000.00 5,269.59 15,000.00 3,140.49 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
40,000.00 21,628.09 50,000.00 43,228.20 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
50,000.00 45,745.41 55,000.00 39,348.73 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00
35,000.00 20,495.02 30,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00
8,500.00 7,706.12 8,500.00 10,785.61 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
15,000.00 10,766.56 15,000.00 12,078.30 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00
120,000.00 119,984.83 200,000.00 200,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
700,000.00 595,746.06 750,000.00 634,770.81 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 9,996.70 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 19,563.88 20,000.00 16,512.01 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00
4,872,394.02  4,275,303.58  5,924,797.64  4,733,682.97  5,780,216.76 0.00 5,780,216.76
47,388.13 47,603.21 48,809.77 43,952.37 100,456.00 0.00 100,456.00
51,279.94 51,586.80 52,818.33 47,663.67 55,460.00 0.00 55,460.00
44,147.29 44,347.91 45,471.90 40,946.60 45,471.90 0.00 45,471.90
1,200.00 1,200.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
2,000.00 3,252.38 5,000.00 2,740.51 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
10,664.38 11,245.41 11,356.43 10,399.82 11,930.57 0.00 11,930.57
29,760.48 29,874.57 30,265.92 27,250.68 30,660.00 0.00 30,660.00
7,527.80 8,010.26 9,722.15 9,249.26 11,369.13 0.00 11,369.13

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
N
(o}

Page 30 of 80



Budget Worksheet

002-1102-2050
002-1102-3136
002-1102-4510
002-1102-5310

Department

002-1103-1038
002-1103-1039
002-1103-1110
002-1103-2010
002-1103-2020
002-1103-2030
002-1103-2050
002-1103-3110
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3140
002-1103-3165
002-1103-3190
002-1103-4510

UNEMPLOYMENT

SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total:
11103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE

LEAD MECHANIC
MECHANICS
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS

OIL & LUBRICANTS

TIRES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Department : 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE Total:
Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 -0.15 0.00 -0.14 0.00 0.00
50,000.00 31,086.15 50,000.00 47,437.06 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
150,000.00 133,879.42 200,000.00 160,800.01 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
50,000.00 48,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
443,968.02 410,517.96 454,794.50 391,789.84 511,847.60 0.00 511,847.60
49,442.40 49,666.31 50,925.67 45,833.18 53,472.00 0.00 53,472.00
44,408.51 44,610.08 45,740.50 41,166.76 48,028.00 0.00 48,028.00
500.00 550.00 650.00 650.00 750.00 0.00 750.00
6,885.46 7,142.62 7,444.69 6,603.83 7,822.17 0.00 7,822.17
9,920.16 9,958.19 10,088.64 9,083.56 10,220.00 0.00 10,220.00
4,860.32 5,132.86 5,842.82 5,927.71 7,454.06 0.00 7,454.06
0.00 -0.10 0.00 -0.10 0.00 0.00
500.00 84.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
45,000.00 45,006.43 50,000.00 42,958.61 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
4,500.00 3,769.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,000.00 4,477.20 6,000.00 5,735.90 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
25,000.00 24,809.11 25,000.00 14,661.19 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
3,000.00 175.00 2,000.00 1,906.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
200,016.85 195,381.81 203,692.32 174,526.64 217,746.23 0.00 217,746.23
0.00 -1,414,840.94 -742,183.39  -4,135,509.56 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
N
\l

Page 31 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND

003-4000-0400
003-4000-0410
003-4000-0450
003-7000-1000

Department

003-3000-1090
003-3000-1110
003-3000-2010
003-3000-2020
003-3000-2030
003-3000-2050
003-3000-4520
003-3000-5615
003-3000-5616

Fund: 003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND Surplus (Deficit):

COUNTY CLERK FEES

DISTRICT CLERK FEES

COUNTY CLERK ARCHIVES FEE
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

: 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT
SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
County Clerk Binding

District Clerk Binding

Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
86,000.00 106,417.60 86,000.00 86,365.00 86,000.00 0.00 86,000.00
1,000.00 180.00 1,000.00 130.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
80,000.00 102,919.00 80,000.00 83,660.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00
22,079.91 16,560.00 -26,099.64 -2,174.97 60,737.40 0.00 60,737.40
37,046.40 37,336.89 40,000.00 36,000.09 44,000.00 0.00 44,000.00
150.00 150.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
2,850.93 2,837.68 3,075.30 2,742.34 2,769.80 0.00 2,769.80
9,920.16 9,958.19 10,088.64 9,083.56 10,260.00 0.00 10,260.00
2,112.42 2,029.07 2,735.70 2,449.06 3,207.60 0.00 3,207.60
0.00 -0.06 0.00 -0.06 0.00 0.00
42,000.00 27,542.75 42,000.00 47,680.08 42,000.00 0.00 42,000.00
65,000.00 2,399.26 65,000.00 16,957.00 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00
30,000.00 28,530.92 30,000.00 29,893.50 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
189,079.91 110,784.70 193,099.64 145,005.57 227,237.40 0.00 227,237.40
0.00 115,291.90 -52,199.28 22,974.46 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
N
oo

Page 32 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND

004-3000-0355
004-3000-0403
004-3000-0650
004-4000-0503
004-6000-0900
004-6000-0991
004-6000-4600
004-7000-1000

Department

004-5400-1022

Department
004-5401-1021

004-5401-1064
004-5401-1090
004-5401-1095
004-5401-1110
004-5401-1115
004-5401-2010
004-5401-2020
004-5401-2030
004-5401-2050
004-5401-3110
004-5401-3185
004-5401-3195
004-5401-3210
004-5401-4104
004-5401-4116
004-5401-4126
004-5401-4136

TJID - GRANT A SALARIES
Grant R - Regionalization
Diversionary
PROBATION FEES
INTEREST INCOME
RESTITUTION

OTHER REVENUES

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...
: 5400 - ADMINISTRATION

A-GRANT SALARIES

Department : 5400 - ADMINISTRATION Total:
: 5401 - LOCAL EXPENDITURES

SALARIES

CSR SUPERVISOR
OFFICE AND LABOR
Per Diem Allowance
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL FEES
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
AUDIT
COUNSELING/GROUPS
EVALUATIONS/ASSESSMENTS
ELECT. MONITORING
EQUIPMENT/FURNITURE

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
403,561.21 591,486.52 278,026.20 533,258.27 601,161.91 0.00 601,161.91

5,364.24 0.00 5,364.24 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 122,618.39 104,828.09 5,721.78 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00

0.00 2,657.86 5,390.69 15.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 10,139.77 6,000.00 11,494.83 0.00 0.00

0.00 251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

100,085.00 20,908.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,337,060.00 0.00 916,200.91 76,350.08 668,574.32 0.00 668,574.32

542,947.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
542,947.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
77,372.00 627,732.02 562,932.00 603,538.88 591,078.03 0.00 591,078.03
0.00 0.00 54,500.08 0.00 57,225.00 0.00 57,225.00
0.00 0.00 53,150.10 0.00 56,339.00 0.00 56,339.00
1,500.00 405.00 1,500.00 495.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
7,400.00 7,400.00 7,600.00 7,600.00 7,750.00 0.00 7,750.00
4,085.00 4,275.66 4,260.00 3,833.39 4,260.00 0.00 4,260.00
40,850.00 45,334.79 49,785.34 43,558.50 52,219.00 0.00 52,219.00
76,678.00 85,238.17 86,498.64 79,129.61 87,877.20 0.00 87,877.20
33,000.00 34,634.47 35,402.91 41,583.91 49,760.00 0.00 49,760.00

0.00 -0.42 0.00 -0.36 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 4,882.58 5,000.00 4,480.19 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
3,000.00 2,915.95 3,000.00 2,530.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
26,000.00 20,611.79 1,000.00 412.92 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
17,000.00 12,235.00 17,000.00 7,497.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
5,000.00 3,100.00 6,550.00 5,250.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,500.00 1,773.60 2,500.00 1,682.08 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
53,100.00 52,030.03 1,500.00 1,802.41 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
N
©

Page 33 of 80



Budget Worksheet

004-5401-4154
004-5401-4161
004-5401-4252
004-5401-4260
004-5401-4275
004-5401-4410
004-5401-4420
004-5401-4850
004-5401-5113
004-5401-5114
004-5401-5115
004-5401-5130
004-5401-5140

Department

004-5405-3185

Fund: 004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND Surplus (Deficit):

MEDICAL & DENTAL SERVICE
DRUG TESTING
LODGING/MEALS
TRANSPORTATION

YOUTH CARE - TRANSP. & RECR...

UTILITIES

TECHNOLOGY
MISCELLANEOUS

POST NON-SECURE

POST SECURE - Local
RESIDENTIAL MENTAL HEALTH
DETENTION

Diversionary Placement

Department : 5401 - LOCAL EXPENDITURES Total:
: 5405 - JB-03-J20-13328-06

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-RISK ...
Department : 5405 - JB-03-J20-13328-06 Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
2,000.00 818.37 2,000.00 140.96 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
2,500.00 2,525.75 3,250.00 2,463.25 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
7,500.00 5,231.92 7,500.00 2,843.48 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
7,500.00 4,321.25 7,500.00 3,066.86 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
200.00 4431 200.00 65.93 200.00 0.00 200.00
11,000.00 13,740.72 12,500.00 14,653.03 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00
2,000.00 1,801.26 2,000.00 15.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
500.00 320.49 500.00 188.55 500.00 0.00 500.00
54,655.00 54,655.00 48,728.00 0.00 52,028.00 0.00 52,028.00
51,373.00 51,300.00 80,000.00 31,800.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00
2,400.00 2,400.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
200,000.00 188,850.00 200,000.00 166,825.00 230,000.00 0.00 230,000.00
100,000.00 106,335.88 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
794,113.00  1,334,913.59  1,410,357.07  1,034,455.59  1,369,736.23 0.00 1,369,736.23
0.00 5,364.24 5,364.24 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,364.24 5,364.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
509,010.45 -592,216.29 88.82 -407,615.63 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
w
o

Page 34 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND

005-4000-0500 CC LAW LIBRARY FEES
005-4000-0501 DC Law Library Fees
005-7000-1000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
005-1000-5910 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total:

Department : 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT
005-9000-49501 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

Department : 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT Total:
Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
15,000.00 25,888.49 15,000.00 10,796.79 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 13,407.07 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00
8,880.00 6,660.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,120.00 5,444.00 6,500.00 4,283.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
6,120.00 5,444.00 6,500.00 4,283.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
8,880.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 21,500.00 0.00 21,500.00
8,880.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 21,500.00 0.00 21,500.00
8,880.00 27,104.49 0.00 19,920.86 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
w
[

Page 35 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 006 - HOT CHECK FUND

006-4000-0501 HOT CHECK REVENUES
006-6000-0900 INTEREST INCOME
Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
006-1000-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES
006-1000-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
006-1000-4850 MISCELLANEOUS

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total:
Fund: 006 - HOT CHECK FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026

Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed

Budget

1,000.00 655.00 1,000.00 460.40 800.00 0.00 800.00

500.00 867.27 500.00 701.08 680.00 0.00 680.00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -136.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 2,138.17 5,000.00 3,221.34 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

4,000.00 2,002.00 5,000.00 3,221.34 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

-2,500.00 -479.73 -3,500.00 -2,059.86 -3,520.00 0.00 -3,520.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
w
N

Page 36 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND

008-4000-0400 CC COUNTY CLERK FEES
008-4000-0401 DC County Clerk Fees
008-4000-0410 CC DISTRICT CLERK FEES
008-4000-0411 DC District Clerk Fees
008-6000-0925 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

Fund: 008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
8,000.00 5,088.88 8,000.00 2,541.21 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.73 0.00 0.00
8,000.00 2,703.67 8,000.00 526.83 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,011.06 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
16,000.00 11,999.97 16,000.00 1,333.33 -7,000.00 0.00 -7,000.00
32,000.00 19,792.52 32,000.00 5,413.16 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
w
w

Page 37 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND
009-4000-0400 COUNTY CLERK FEES 10,500.00 7,214.21 10,500.00 1,998.57 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0410 DISTRICT CLERK FEES 5,000.00 885.46 5,000.00 373.78 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0510 J P #1 FEES 4,500.00 5,038.12 4,500.00 3,925.53 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0520 J P #2 FEES 6,000.00 9,948.68 6,500.00 9,614.64 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0530 J P #3 FEES 6,000.00 7,948.31 6,000.00 5,165.59 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0540 J P #4 FEES 2,000.00 5,248.96 2,400.00 5,186.76 0.00 0.00
009-7000-1000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU... 539,600.19 404,970.12 433,811.00 36,150.92 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
009-1000-1101 COURT DEPUTY 442,855.13 406,209.43 464,998.72 393,370.21 464,992.92 0.00 464,992.92
009-1000-1110 LONGEVITY 2,750.00 2,000.00 1,950.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
009-1000-1115 Phone Stipend 420.00 421.51 420.00 377.91 420.00 0.00 420.00
009-1000-1150 OVERTIME 5,000.00 2,527.29 5,000.00 7,227.60 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00
009-1000-2010 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 33,914.47 30,996.98 36,151.51 30,431.47 41,983.65 0.00 41,983.65
009-1000-2020 GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 59,520.96 52,576.88 51,821.76 43,690.56 62,767.20 0.00 62,767.20
009-1000-2030 RETIREMENT 23,939.63 22,506.14 28,221.11 27,634.20 40,007.95 0.00 40,007.95
009-1000-2050 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 -0.28 0.00 -0.28 0.00 0.00
009-1000-2140 UNIFORMS 5,200.00 4,567.50 5,200.00 4,395.00 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00
Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total: 573,600.19 521,805.45 593,763.10 509,126.67 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
Fund: 009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 -80,551.59 -125,052.10 -446,710.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 38 of 80
&

s



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
010-0000-2526

010-3000-0030
010-3000-0205
010-3000-0225
010-3000-0260
010-3000-0340
010-3000-0350
010-3000-0361
010-3000-0370
010-3000-0380
010-3000-0383
010-3000-0384
010-3000-0385
010-3000-0430
010-3000-0495
010-3000-0507
010-3000-0510
010-3000-0520
010-3000-0550
010-3000-1111
010-3000-1115
010-6000-0820
010-6000-0900
010-7000-1000

Department

010-1000-4850
010-1000-5113

Department

010-2000-4074

DEFERRED REVENUE

FERAL HOG GRANT
GLO-CDBG-INFRASTRUCTURE P...
CES CAPITAL MURDER TRIAL G...
GLO LHMPP GRANT

TOBACCO SETTLEMENT

OPIOID SETTLEMENT
CO-MORBIDITY INITIATIVE GR...
TXDOT STEP GRANT- PCT3
INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT
SB22- SO RURAL LAW ENFORC...
SB22- DA RURAL LAW ENFORC...
CJI VICTIM SERVICES MATERIAL...
SAVNS/VINE GRANT

CAPCOG- SOLID WASTE PROGR...
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND

TVC- GENERAL ASSISTANCE GR...
TVC- HOUSING TEXAS HEROES ...
SCAAP GRANT

TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT- PCT3
TX WATER DEVELOPMENT BOA...
DONATIONS

INTEREST INCOME

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

11000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header

MISCELLANEQUS- FERAL HOG ...
BOUNTY- FERAL HOG GRANT

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total:
: 2000 - DIST CLERK EXPENSES

BIGGS ROAD

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
-2,896,262.76 4,376.30 97,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100,000.00 95,947.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85,334.61 6,904.66 83,660.34 84,860.34 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 -300,000.00 6,250.00 81,250.00 0.00 81,250.00
0.00 37,022.78 38,000.00 53,280.80 54,000.00 0.00 54,000.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 25,745.74 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00
0.00 27,860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 614.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
36,000.00 33,851.00 36,000.00 0.00 37,988.00 0.00 37,988.00
0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00
0.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18,030.39 18,030.39 18,000.00 13,928.49 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00
0.00 12,131.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 41,580.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 14,707.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
18,000.00 15,005.70 15,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 56,437.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 72.90 0.00 173.86 0.00 0.00
2,896,262.76 2,172,197.07 -214,883.92 -17,906.99 -124,988.00 0.00 -124,988.00
0.00 0.00 1,283.92 1,283.92 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 0.00 1,283.92 1,283.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 57,353.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
w
a1

Page 39 of 80



Budget Worksheet

010-2000-4080

Department

010-3000-0551

Department

010-3200-1042
010-3200-2010
010-3200-2020
010-3200-2030
010-3200-4958
010-3200-4959

Department

010-3201-1042
010-3201-2010
010-3201-2020

010-3201-2030
Department : 3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE Total:

Department

010-4300-1052
010-4300-1053
010-4300-2010
010-4300-2020
010-4300-2030
010-4300-2050
010-4300-4960

Department

010-4301-5310

GLO LHMPP GRANT

Department : 2000 - DIST CLERK EXPENSES Total:

: 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP
SCAAP GRANT

Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total:

: 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY
SB22- DA STIPENDS

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

CES CAPITAL MURDER TRIAL G...
CES CAPITAL MURDER TRIAL G...

Department : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total:

13201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE

SB22- ENVIRONMENTAL TF STI...
SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

14300 - COUNTY SHERIFF
SB22- SO LT POSITION
SB22- SO STIPENDS

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT
SAVNS/VINE GRANT

Department : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total:

14301 -S0O
SB22- SO MACHINERY & EQUI...

Department : 4301 - SO Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 18,750.00 81,250.00 0.00 81,250.00
0.00 57,353.44 100,000.00 18,750.00 81,250.00 0.00 81,250.00
0.00 0.00 4,400.00 3,235.54 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,400.00 3,235.54 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
156,489.00 84,253.76 156,489.00 64,154.84 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
0.00 3,261.40 1,500.00 4,790.14 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,816.88 2,000.00 7,138.92 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,321.79 1,000.00 4,220.27 0.00 0.00
22,941.25 4,900.00 55,665.00 98,428.61 0.00 0.00
68,823.75 2,004.66 27,995.34 47,532.60 0.00 0.00
248,254.00 101,558.49 244,649.34 226,265.38 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
13,511.00 6,917.15 13,511.00 2,109.99 0.00 0.00
0.00 172.43 150.00 163.43 0.00 0.00
0.00 124.87 250.00 107.73 0.00 0.00
0.00 124.11 100.00 138.56 0.00 0.00
13,511.00 7,338.56 14,011.00 2,519.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
66,763.38 32,554.82 75,442.62 68,043.51 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,184.02 57,004.22 48,573.60 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00
0.00 2,480.50 5,100.00 8,921.85 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,732.13 9,028.00 14,089.27 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,845.40 3,600.00 8,122.62 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.05 0.00 0.00
18,030.39 18,030.39 18,000.00 13,928.49 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00
84,793.77 60,827.26 168,174.84 161,679.29 369,000.00 0.00 369,000.00
281,000.00 199,961.72 166,821.28 116,615.83 0.00 0.00
281,000.00 199,961.72 166,821.28 116,615.83 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
w
(o}

Page 40 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Department :4310 - COUNTY JAIL
010-4310-1053 SB22- JAIL STIPENDS 0.00 678.60 33,003.88 30,340.27 0.00 0.00
010-4310-2010 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 0.00 51.26 0.00 2,581.24 0.00 0.00
010-4310-2020 GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 0.00 100.17 0.00 4,977.48 0.00 0.00
010-4310-2030 RETIREMENT 0.00 37.03 0.00 2,372.51 0.00 0.00
010-4310-4011 CO-MORBIDITY INITIATIVE GR... 20,573.61 13,340.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department :4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 20,573.61 14,207.06 33,003.88 40,271.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department :4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
010-4323-1165 TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT- PCT3 18,000.00 10,080.00 15,000.00 10,308.20 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
010-4323-1170 TXDOT STEP GRANT- PCT3 0.00 642.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
010-4323-2010 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 992.00 825.68 1,000.00 773.86 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
010-4323-2020 GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 0.00 1,134.96 1,200.00 1,155.01 0.00 0.00
010-4323-2030 RETIREMENT 0.00 584.88 600.00 679.25 600.00 0.00 600.00
010-4323-4515 TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT OPE... 3,268.00 2,200.00 2,400.00 2,200.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00
Department : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 22,260.00 15,467.88 20,200.00 15,116.32 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00
Department : 5000 - FINES AND FORFEITURES
010-5000-3145 CJI VICTIM SERVICES MATERIAL... 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 5000 - FINES AND FORFEITURES Total: 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6000 - DEBT SERVICE
010-6000-3200 DONATIONS 0.00 775.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6000 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 0.00 775.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER
010-6570-0510 TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GR... 0.00 0.00 0.00 644.61 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
010-6570-0520 TVC HOUSING TEXAS HEROES ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
Department : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 644.61 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
Department : 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN
010-6630-4998 TWDB GRANT- ENGINEERING S... 151,413.93 -123,250.00 0.00 -44,750.00 0.00 0.00
010-6630-4999 TWDB GRANT- PROFESSIONAL ... 50,471.31 20,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN Total: 201,885.24 -102,750.00 0.00 -44,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 41 of 80
=
w

\'



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Department : 6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR
010-6640-3162 CAPCOG- SOLID WASTE PROGR... 13,500.00 16,294.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR Total: 13,500.00 16,294.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): -628,412.62 2,635,222.67 -429,767.84 215,987.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 42 of 80
[N
w

oo



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 011 - 911 FUND

011-3000-0300
011-7000-1000

Department

011-3000-1037
011-3000-1110
011-3000-1115
011-3000-2010
011-3000-2020
011-3000-2030
011-3000-2050
011-3000-3110
011-3000-4510
011-3000-4810
011-3000-5310

Department

011-9000-4901

CAPCO GRANT

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...
: 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

911 COORDINATOR-APPOINTED..

LONGEVITY
Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total:

: 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

Department : 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT Total:
Fund: 011 - 911 FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
101,990.85 101,990.85 103,321.40 77,491.05 105,374.16 0.00 105,374.16
5,300.00 3,975.03 23,754.64 1,979.55 0.00 0.00
55,697.27 55,950.02 57,368.12 51,631.43 60,237.00 0.00 60,237.00
150.00 150.00 200.00 200.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
900.00 903.58 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
4,217.07 3,892.56 3,612.00 3,555.95 4,696.08 0.00 4,696.08
9,920.16 11,248.31 10,088.64 10,325.66 11,467.20 0.00 11,467.20
3,551.44 3,085.47 3,098.00 3,562.79 4,475.09 0.00 4,475.09
0.00 -0.04 0.00 -0.04 0.00 0.00
1,300.00 815.44 1,300.00 254.97 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
2,000.00 753.61 1,000.00 542.04 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
79,735.94 76,798.95 79,566.76 70,882.91 86,325.37 0.00 86,325.37
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,048.79 0.00 19,048.79
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,048.79 0.00 19,048.79
27,554.91 29,166.93 47,509.28 8,587.69 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
w
©

Page 43 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
012-1000-0100

012-1000-0110
012-1000-0130
012-1000-0140
012-6000-0900
012-7000-1002

Department : 6000 - DEBT SERVICE

012-6000-4885
012-6000-4932
012-6000-4934
012-6000-4935
012-6000-4940
012-6000-4945
012-6000-4951
012-6000-4990

Department : 6000 - DEBT SERVICE Total:
Fund: 012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND Surplus (Deficit):

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES

DELINQUENT AD VALOREM TA...

PENALTY & INTEREST

REFUNDS & DISCOUNTS
INTEREST INCOME

TRANSFERS FROM CAPITAL PR...

C O Bonds Series 2018
REF. BONDS, SERIES 2019
CO - SERIES 2020

ROAD BOND 2025

REF BONDS 2014 SERIES
2024 SIB LOAN

PAYING AGENT FEES
INTEREST

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
1,588,300.11  1,821,160.45  1,700,000.00  2,007,209.62  4,373,840.00 0.00  4,373,840.00
45,000.00 8,107.25 45,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
23,000.00 70,033.72 37,000.00 88,184.36 180,000.00 0.00 180,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
4,000.00 9,296.93 4,000.00 6,461.95 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00
45,467.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80,000.00 80,000.00 95,000.00 291,412.50 291,412.50 0.00 291,412.50
485,000.00 485,000.00 510,000.00 540,112.50 539,912.50 0.00 539,912.50
190,000.00 190,000.00 190,000.00 217,648.00 217,648.00 0.00 217,648.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,943,728.13 0.00 2,943,728.13
505,000.00 505,000.00 520,000.00 669,793.76 669,218.76 0.00 669,218.76
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 157,485.95 0.00 157,485.95
2,000.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
443,767.51 231,613.63 403,191.76 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,705,767.51  1,494,013.63  1,720,591.76  1,718,966.76  4,819,405.84 0.00  4,819,405.84
0.00 414,584.72 65,408.24 383,089.17 -44,565.84 0.00 -44,565.84

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[N
N
o

Page 44 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
013-7000-1000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU... 45,467.40 34,100.55 -2,106,617.50 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP
013-3000-4020 DO NOT USE SIB 2024 LOAN EX... 0.00 0.00 2,106,617.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total: 0.00 0.00 2,106,617.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit): 45,467.40 34,100.55 -4,213,235.00 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 45 of 80
=
N

VN



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 014 - HAVA GRANT

014-6000-0900 INTEREST INCOME
Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

014-1101-3106 2020 ELECTION SECURITY GRA...

Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total:
Fund: 014 - HAVA GRANT Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

0.00 33.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 4,548.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,548.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -4,514.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EEY
o
N

Page 46 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 015 - LEOSE-Constables

015-3000-0511 LEOSE-Constable #1

015-3000-0512 Constable 1 - Commission

015-3000-0521 LEOSE-Constable #2

015-3000-0531 LEOSE-Constable #3
015-3000-0541 LEOSE-Constable #4
Department :4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1

015-4321-4810 Training-LEOSE-Constable #1

Department : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total:

Department :4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2

015-4322-4810 Training-LEOSE-Constable #2

Department : 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total:

Department :4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3

015-4323-4810 Training-LEOSE-Constable #3

Department : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total:

Department : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4

015-4324-4810 Training-LEOSE-Constable #4

Department : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total:
Fund: 015 - LEOSE-Constables Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 1,973.16 1,973.16 1,462.21 1,973.16 0.00 1,973.16

0.00 64.35 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,437.18 1,437.18 1,462.21 1,437.18 0.00 1,437.18
0.00 2,620.96 2,620.96 2,286.57 2,620.96 0.00 2,620.96
0.00 1,975.21 1,975.21 1,881.04 1,975.21 0.00 1,975.21
2,302.13 525.00 1,877.13 150.00 3,339.34 0.00 3,339.34
2,302.13 525.00 1,877.13 150.00 3,339.34 0.00 3,339.34
3,856.20 0.00 3,856.20 1,775.38 4,818.41 0.00 4,818.41
3,856.20 0.00 3,856.20 1,775.38 4,818.41 0.00 4,818.41
4,031.22 0.00 4,031.22 445.00 5,872.79 0.00 5,872.79
4,031.22 0.00 4,031.22 445.00 5,872.79 0.00 5,872.79
2,933.48 315.00 2,618.48 0.00 4,499.52 0.00 4,499.52
2,933.48 315.00 2,618.48 0.00 4,499.52 0.00 4,499.52
-13,123.03 7,230.86 -4,326.52 4,721.65 -10,523.55 0.00 -10,523.55

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[N
N
w

Page 47 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND

016-4000-0400 COUNTY CLERK FEES
016-4000-0410 DISTRICT CLERK FEES
016-4000-0510 J P #1 FEES

016-4000-0520 J P #2 FEES

016-4000-0530 J P #3 FEES

016-4000-0540 J P #4 FEES

016-7000-1000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...
016-7000-1005 Transfer from Justice Court Tec...

Department : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1

016-3251-4520 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
Department : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total:

Department : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2

016-3252-4520 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
Department : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total:

Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3

016-3253-4520 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total:

Department : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4

016-3254-4520 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
Department : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total:

Fund: 016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
1,000.00 468.50 1,000.00 119.76 500.00 0.00 500.00
50.00 9.94 51.50 13.05 50.00 0.00 50.00
4,000.00 4,193.80 4,000.00 3,250.58 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
4,000.00 7,749.18 5,000.00 7,648.70 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
4,000.00 6,535.54 4,500.00 4,257.14 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
1,700.00 4,142.62 3,000.00 4,185.56 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
39,720.00 29,790.00 36,918.50 3,076.54 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,950.00 0.00 41,950.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
0.00 -1,187.14 0.00 20,546.21 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EEY
I
I

Page 48 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT
017-6000-0900 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT Total: 0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 49 of 80
[N
N

ol



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 018 - Unclaimed Moneys
018-6000-0990 Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00
Fund: 018 - Unclaimed Moneys Total: 0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 50 of 80
[N
N

(o3}



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund

019-0000-2526
019-6000-0900

Department
019-1000-4854

019-1000-5163
019-1000-5165
019-1000-5166
019-1000-5167
019-1000-5168
019-1000-5169
019-1000-5173
019-1000-5174
019-1000-5176

Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund Surplus (Deficit):

DEFERRED ARPA REVENUE

INTEREST REVENUE
: 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header

VETERANS ASSISSTANCE
COMPUTER UPGRADE

TX WATER DEVELOPMENT BOA...

ODYSSEY

UNIT ROAD EQUIPMENT
MAXWELL SUD
BROADBAND

LCRA- RADIO SYSTEM

PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING PO..

INTEREST EXPENSES

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 1,392,213.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 283,617.51 107,213.94 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
98,050.63 19,088.76 78,961.87 22,842.83 56,378.31 0.00 56,378.31
46,885.47 46,885.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
226,000.00 226,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
959,522.47 959,522.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
804,674.14 477,881.50 481,066.64 326,792.64 0.00 0.00
50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
624,585.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,807,500.00  1,785,000.00 430,000.00  1,322,500.00 0.00 0.00
300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 476,803.00 0.00 0.00
5,917,217.89  3,514,378.20 990,028.51  2,148,938.47 56,378.31 0.00 56,378.31
-5,917,217.89  -3,230,760.69 509,399.31  -2,148,938.47 -6,378.31 0.00 -6,378.31

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EEY
N
~

Page 51 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

020-3000-1040
020-3000-1041
020-3000-1045

Department

020-1010-5123
020-1010-5124
020-1010-5125
020-1010-5126
020-1010-5127
020-1010-5128
020-1010-5129
020-1010-5130
020-1010-5135
020-1010-5140

CDBG-MIT EMERGENCY SHELT...
CDBG-MOD EMERGENCY SHEL...

CDBG-MOD-LULING EMERGEN...
11010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

CDBG-MIT-ACQUISITION
CDBG-MIT-ADMIN
CDBG-MIT-CONSTRUCTION
CDBG-MIT-ENGINEERING
CDBG-MIT-ENVIRONMENTAL
CDBG-MOD-ADMIN
CDBG-MOD-ENGINEERING
CDBG-MOD-CONSTRUCTION
EMERGENCY SHELTER COUNTY...

CDBG-MOD-LULING-ENGINEER...
Department :1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total:

Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
15,853,295.86 980,528.61 15,807,981.00  4,272,220.44  9,797,416.59 0.00  9,797,416.59
0.00 0.00 3,499,500.00 0.00 3,261,534.00 0.00 3,261,534.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,527,800.00 0.00 1,527,800.00
2,000,343.76 302,898.30 1,697,101.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
437,687.92 320,829.85 559,305.09 34,843.46 209,060.79 0.00 209,060.79
12,200,000.00 0.00 12,268,214.43  7,577,362.91  5,166,872.88 0.00  5,166,872.88
1,183,650.42 525,749.76 1,156,649.48 315,449.86 315,449.86 0.00 315,449.86
30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 279,960.00 237,966.00 41,994.00 0.00 41,994.00
0.00 0.00 419,940.00 356,949.00 62,991.00 0.00 62,991.00
0.00 0.00 2,799,600.00 0.00 2,799,600.00 0.00 2,799,600.00
0.00 1,613.76 5,000.00 21,648.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,527,800.00 0.00 1,527,800.00
15,851,682.10  1,151,091.67 19,215,770.70  8,544,219.23  10,123,768.53 0.00 10,123,768.53
1,613.76 -170,563.06 91,710.30  -4,271,998.79  4,462,982.06 0.00  4,462,982.06

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[N
N
(0]

Page 52 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's
021-6000-0900 INTEREST INCOME

021-6000-4020 PRAIRIE LEA PID REVENUE
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

021-3000-4020 PRAIRIE LEA PID EXPENSES

Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total:
Fund: 021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 332.87 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 688.00 34,312.00 0.00 34,312.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 688.00 34,312.00 0.00 34,312.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 34,644.87 -34,312.00 0.00 -34,312.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[N
N
©

Page 53 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan
022-6000-0935 SIB Loan 2024 0.00 2,106,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP
022-3000-4020 SIB 2024 Loan Expenditures 0.00 57,229.48 0.00 256,240.60 2,106,617.50 0.00 2,106,617.50
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total: 0.00 57,229.48 0.00 256,240.60 2,106,617.50 0.00 2,106,617.50
Fund: 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 2,049,370.52 0.00 -256,240.60 -2,106,617.50 0.00 -2,106,617.50
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 54 of 80
[N
Ul

o



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond

024-3000-1040

024-6000-0900
Department

024-0001-5122
024-0001-5126

Department

024-0002-5126

Department

024-0003-5126

Department

024-0004-5126

Department

024-0005-5126

Department

024-0006-5126

Department

024-0007-5126

Department

024-0008-5126

Department

024-0020-5126

ROAD BOND 2024 REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME

: 0001 - W. San Antonio St.

2025 ROAD BOND ADMINISTR...
West San Antonio Street - ENG...

Department : 0001 - W. San Antonio St. Total:
: 0002 - Borchert Dr./Loop

Borchert Drive/Loop - ENGINEE...
Department : 0002 - Borchert Dr./Loop Total:

: 0003 - City Lane Rd.

City Line Road - ENGINEERING

Department : 0003 - City Lane Rd. Total:
: 0004 - SH 142 West

SH 142 West - ENGINEERING

Department : 0004 - SH 142 West Total:
: 0005 - SH 142 EAST

SH 142 East - ENGINEERING

Department : 0005 - SH 142 EAST Total:
: 0006 - FM 20 REALIGNMENT

FM 20 Realignment - ENGINEER..
Department : 0006 - FM 20 REALIGNMENT Total:

: 0007 - UNKNOWN

William Pettus Road (CR 238) - ...
Department : 0007 - UNKNOWN Total:

: 0008 - UNKNOWN

US 183 Turn-Lane Addition - E...

Department : 0008 - UNKNOWN Total:
: 0020 - Bridle Path

N. Magnolia Avenue(US 183)Tu...
Department : 0020 - Bridle Path Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 17.20 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 279,379.01 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 279,379.01 2,200,000.00 0.00 2,200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000,000.00 0.00 7,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000,000.00 0.00 7,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EEY
a1
=

Page 55 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026

Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed

Budget

Department : 0021 - FM 2720 @ Gristmill

024-0021-5126 Northwest River Road(CR103) ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00

Department : 0021 - FM 2720 @ Gristmill Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00

Fund: 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.00 -279,361.81 1,760,000.00 0.00 1,760,000.00

Report Surplus (Deficit):  -9,837,213.54  1,021,776.93  -4,879,022.57 -3,732,234.87  1,639,051.71 0.00  1,639,051.71

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 56 of 80

=
()]

N



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Group Summary
Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
31,863,973.10 31,706,578.56  34,048,996.91 31,484,210.76  36,993,916.34 0.00 36,993,916.34
1101 - ADMINISTRATION 0.00 -1,845.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 79.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2120 - COUNTY TREASURER 224,217.27 214,973.41 236,883.42 197,042.01 242,259.13 0.00 242,259.13
2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR 519,641.30 513,717.83 594,221.80 516,503.79 721,246.80 0.00 721,246.80
2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR 1,169,002.89 1,171,687.61 1,332,165.59 1,045,306.82 1,437,481.27 0.00 1,437,481.27
2150 - COUNTY CLERK 540,720.40 506,143.20 587,919.88 479,376.14 690,327.89 0.00 690,327.89
3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY 1,419,908.71 1,414,664.09 1,599,911.33 1,377,838.92 1,621,138.90 0.00 1,621,138.90
3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE 338,894.29 305,497.66 275,968.79 195,147.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
3220 - DISTRICT CLERK 438,069.48 415,167.21 444,597.29 380,668.77 456,968.40 0.00 456,968.40
3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE 1,045,466.41 804,775.09 1,234,740.37 770,439.16 1,526,091.28 0.00 1,526,091.28
3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW 722,705.23 587,352.41 722,338.43 580,080.81 836,724.04 0.00 836,724.04
3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 195,936.22 191,373.33 202,882.11 175,663.16 218,426.03 0.00 218,426.03
3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 204,791.58 195,365.77 208,361.92 181,675.55 224,468.88 0.00 224,468.88
3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 205,829.95 200,987.01 213,064.62 187,651.32 230,360.83 0.00 230,360.83
3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 147,792.69 144,424.00 184,766.59 144,798.89 265,217.75 0.00 265,217.75
4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF 3,993,256.09  3,762,439.12  4,439,694.48  3,359,192.23  4,748,495.61 0.00  4,748,495.61
4310 - COUNTY JAIL 5,355,604.73  5,129,758.93  5,593,757.53  4,962,699.18  6,061,372.28 0.00  6,061,372.28
4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 208,891.70 273,630.85 199,420.65 268,424.25 382,355.90 0.00 382,355.90
4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 173,717.85 156,543.05 161,536.86 139,164.56 334,841.53 0.00 334,841.53
4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 327,878.92 274,592.39 324,386.92 249,409.06 482,148.22 0.00 482,148.22
4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 263,098.39 379,895.44 247,113.36 383,083.47 376,709.32 0.00 376,709.32
4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL 2,500.00 1,217.18 2,500.00 0.00 62,678.00 0.00 62,678.00
4330 - DRIVER LICENSE 21,218.27 17,502.65 21,812.74 18,265.43 29,226.94 0.00 29,226.94
6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL 4,018,062.01 3,367,252.19 4,204,749.09 3,215,387.20 3,990,700.00 0.00 3,990,700.00
6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 939,141.56 759,567.17 1,008,762.00 867,431.96 1,441,700.00 0.00 1,441,700.00
6550 - ELECTIONS 522,014.20 490,322.93 542,928.24 459,417.07 752,091.39 0.00 752,091.39
6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT 653,859.48 654,707.27 680,961.34 606,205.94 764,761.80 0.00 764,761.80
6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER 99,063.93 67,593.30 119,390.17 96,333.13 129,860.04 0.00 129,860.04
6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES 137,997.52 96,856.36 143,495.71 123,437.89 154,005.85 0.00 154,005.85
6590 - PURCHASING 236,204.16 210,967.21 243,959.44 185,086.40 174,640.13 0.00 174,640.13
6600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION 221,057.83 164,508.95 308,078.36 45,229.36 1,036,489.00 0.00 1,036,489.00
6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY 678,561.00 658,336.27 967,295.00 891,935.87 1,306,320.00 0.00 1,306,320.00
6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN 165,752.07 139,611.92 123,754.32 108,763.41 130,615.34 0.00 130,615.34
6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC 231,313.50 194,118.75 235,470.61 190,610.26 248,389.58 0.00 248,389.58
7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL 250,000.00 180,309.22 250,000.00 165,651.97 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00
7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT 262,745.82 209,192.43 278,915.50 263,519.88 331,481.43 0.00 331,481.43
7620 - COUNTY WELFARE 846,139.44 805,036.60 233,250.00 135,789.56 29,000.00 0.00 29,000.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 57 of 80
H
o

w



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

7630 - INDIGENT HEALTH CARE
8700 - COUNTY AGENT
9000 - TRANSFERS OUT

Fund: 001 -

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026

Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed

Budget

320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.00 320,000.00

206,425.53 203,694.33 218,261.27 189,017.00 231,554.69 0.00 231,554.69

8,456,979.20  5,340,209.31  5,396,555.57 333,742.51  6,981,781.24 0.00  6,981,781.24

GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit):  -3,900,486.52  1,184,351.60 -54,874.39  7,674,220.42  -2,378,013.15 0.00 -2,378,013.15

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

RN
(6}
A

Page 58 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
5,516,378.89  3,466,362.41  5,841,101.07  1,164,489.89  6,509,810.59 0.00  6,509,810.59
1101 - ADMINISTRATION 4,872,394.02  4,275,303.58  5,924,797.64  4,733,682.97  5,780,216.76 0.00  5,780,216.76
1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 443,968.02 410,517.96 454,794.50 391,789.84 511,847.60 0.00 511,847.60
1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE 200,016.85 195,381.81 203,692.32 174,526.64 217,746.23 0.00 217,746.23
Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 -1,414,840.94 -742,183.39 -4,135,509.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 59 of 80
[N
()]

o1



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND
189,079.91 226,076.60 140,900.36 167,980.03 227,237.40 0.00 227,237.40
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP 189,079.91 110,784.70 193,099.64 145,005.57 227,237.40 0.00 227,237.40
Fund: 003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 115,291.90 -52,199.28 22,974.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 60 of 80
[N
(o)

(o3}



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND

5400 - ADMINISTRATION
5401 - LOCAL EXPENDITURES
5405 - JB-03-J20-13328-06

Fund: 004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

1,846,070.45 748,061.54  1,415,810.13 626,839.96  1,369,736.23 0.00  1,369,736.23
542,947.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
794,113.00  1,334,913.59  1,410,357.07  1,034,455.59  1,369,736.23 0.00  1,369,736.23
0.00 5,364.24 5,364.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
509,010.45 -592,216.29 88.82 -407,615.63 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
ol
\'

Page 61 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND
23,880.00 32,548.49 15,000.00 24,203.86 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00
1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header 6,120.00 5,444.00 6,500.00 4,283.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
9000 - TRANSFERS OUT 8,880.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 21,500.00 0.00 21,500.00
Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND Surplus (Deficit): 8,880.00 27,104.49 0.00 19,920.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 62 of 80
[N
ol

oo



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 006 - HOT CHECK FUND
1,500.00 1,522.27 1,500.00 1,161.48 1,480.00 0.00 1,480.00
1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header 4,000.00 2,002.00 5,000.00 3,221.34 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
Fund: 006 - HOT CHECK FUND Surplus (Deficit): -2,500.00 -479.73 -3,500.00 -2,059.86 -3,520.00 0.00 -3,520.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 63 of 80
[N
(6]

©o



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND
32,000.00 19,792.52 32,000.00 5,413.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND Total: 32,000.00 19,792.52 32,000.00 5,413.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 64 of 80
[N
(o))

o



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND

1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
Fund: 009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

573,600.19 441,253.86 468,711.00 62,415.79 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
573,600.19 521,805.45 593,763.10 509,126.67 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
0.00 -80,551.59 -125,052.10 -446,710.88 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
(o)}
[N

Page 65 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL

1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
2000 - DIST CLERK EXPENSES
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY

3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE
4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF

4301 -SO

4310 - COUNTY JAIL

4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3

5000 - FINES AND FORFEITURES
6000 - DEBT SERVICE

6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER
6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN
6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

287,365.00 3,016,256.86 322,776.42 757,619.24 898,250.00 0.00 898,250.00
20,000.00 0.00 1,283.92 1,283.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 57,353.44 100,000.00 18,750.00 81,250.00 0.00 81,250.00

0.00 0.00 4,400.00 3,235.54 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
248,254.00 101,558.49 244,649.34 226,265.38 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
13,511.00 7,338.56 14,011.00 2,519.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
84,793.77 60,827.26 168,174.84 161,679.29 369,000.00 0.00 369,000.00
281,000.00 199,961.72 166,821.28 116,615.83 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,573.61 14,207.06 33,003.88 40,271.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
22,260.00 15,467.88 20,200.00 15,116.32 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 775.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 644.61 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
201,885.24 -102,750.00 0.00 -44,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,500.00 16,294.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-628,412.62 2,635,222.67 -429,767.84 215,987.14 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
(©))
N

Page 66 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 011 - 911 FUND

3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP
9000 - TRANSFERS OUT

Fund: 011 - 911 FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

107,290.85 105,965.88 127,076.04 79,470.60 105,374.16 0.00 105,374.16
79,735.94 76,798.95 79,566.76 70,882.91 86,325.37 0.00 86,325.37
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,048.79 0.00 19,048.79
27,554.91 29,166.93 47,509.28 8,587.69 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
(o)}
w

Page 67 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
1,705,767.51  1,908,598.35  1,786,000.00  2,102,055.93  4,774,840.00 0.00  4,774,840.00
6000 - DEBT SERVICE 1,705,767.51  1,494,013.63  1,720,591.76  1,718,966.76  4,819,405.84 0.00  4,819,405.84
Fund: 012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 414,584.72 65,408.24 383,089.17 -44,565.84 0.00 -44,565.84
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 68 of 80
[N
(@))

Y



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
45,467.40 34,100.55 -2,106,617.50 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP 0.00 0.00 2,106,617.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit): 45,467.40 34,100.55 -4,213,235.00 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 69 of 80
[N
(0))

o1



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 014 - HAVA GRANT
0.00 33.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1101 - ADMINISTRATION 0.00 4,548.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 014 - HAVA GRANT Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 -4,514.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 70 of 80
[N
(o))

(o3}



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026
Defined Budgets
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 015 - LEOSE-Constables

0.00 8,070.86 8,056.51 7,092.03 8,006.51 0.00 8,006.51
4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 2,302.13 525.00 1,877.13 150.00 3,339.34 0.00 3,339.34
4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 3,856.20 0.00 3,856.20 1,775.38 4,818.41 0.00 4,818.41
4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 4,031.22 0.00 4,031.22 445.00 5,872.79 0.00 5,872.79
4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 2,933.48 315.00 2,618.48 0.00 4,499.52 0.00 4,499.52
Fund: 015 - LEOSE-Constables Surplus (Deficit): -13,123.03 7,230.86 -4,326.52 4,721.65 -10,523.55 0.00 -10,523.55

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

=
(o2}
\'

Page 71 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND
54,470.00 52,889.58 54,470.00 22,551.33 62,000.00 0.00 62,000.00
3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
Fund: 016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 -1,187.14 0.00 20,546.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 72 of 80
H
(0))

oo



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT
0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT Total: 0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 73 of 80
[N
(©))

©o



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 018 - Unclaimed Moneys
0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 018 - Unclaimed Moneys Total: 0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 74 of 80
[N
\]

o



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund

1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

0.00 283,617.51 1,499,427.82 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
5,917,217.89  3,514,378.20 990,028.51  2,148,938.47 56,378.31 0.00 56,378.31
-5,917,217.89  -3,230,760.69 509,399.31  -2,148,938.47 -6,378.31 0.00 -6,378.31

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EEY
\l
[EY

Page 75 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER
Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Surplus (Deficit):

2023-2024
Total Budget

15,853,295.86
15,851,682.10

2023-2024
Total Activity

980,528.61
1,151,091.67

2024-2025
Total Budget

19,307,481.00
19,215,770.70

2024-2025
Total Activity

4,272,220.44
8,544,219.23

2025-2026
Total Budget

14,586,750.59
10,123,768.53

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

14,586,750.59
10,123,768.53

1,613.76

-170,563.06

91,710.30

-4,271,998.79

4,462,982.06

0.00

4,462,982.06

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

[EY
~
N

Page 76 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's
0.00 0.00 0.00 35,332.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 688.00 34,312.00 0.00 34,312.00
Fund: 021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,644.87 -34,312.00 0.00 -34,312.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 77 of 80
[N
\l

w



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan
0.00 2,106,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP 0.00 57,229.48 0.00 256,240.60 2,106,617.50 0.00 2,106,617.50
Fund: 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 2,049,370.52 0.00 -256,240.60 -2,106,617.50 0.00 -2,106,617.50
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 78 of 80
=
\l

N



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond
0.00 0.00 0.00 17.20  25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00
0001 - W. San Antonio St. 0.00 0.00 0.00 279,379.01 2,200,000.00 0.00 2,200,000.00
0002 - Borchert Dr./Loop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00
0003 - City Lane Rd. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00
0004 - SH 142 West 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000,000.00 0.00 7,000,000.00
0005 - SH 142 EAST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00
0006 - FM 20 REALIGNMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00
0007 - UNKNOWN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00
0008 - UNKNOWN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00
0020 - Bridle Path 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
0021 - FM 2720 @ Gristmill 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00
Fund: 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.00 -279,361.81 1,760,000.00 0.00 1,760,000.00
Report Surplus (Deficit):  -9,837,213.54  1,021,776.93  -4,879,022.57 -3,732,234.87  1,639,051.71 0.00 1,639,051.71
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 79 of 80
[N
\]

ol



Budget Worksheet

Fund

001 - GENERAL FUND

002 - UNIT ROAD FUND

003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND
004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND
005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND

006 - HOT CHECK FUND

008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND
009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND
010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
011-911 FUND

012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

014 - HAVA GRANT

015 - LEOSE-Constables

016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND
017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT

018 - Unclaimed Moneys
019 - American Rescue Plan Fund
020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's

022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan
024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond

Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

Fund Summary

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity  Total Budget  Total Activity  Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
-3,900,486.52  1,184,351.60 -54,874.39  7,674,220.42  -2,378,013.15 0.00 -2,378,013.15
0.00 -1,414,840.94 -742,183.39  -4,135,509.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 115,291.90 -52,199.28 22,974.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
509,010.45 -592,216.29 88.82 -407,615.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,880.00 27,104.49 0.00 19,920.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
-2,500.00 -479.73 -3,500.00 -2,059.86 -3,520.00 0.00 -3,520.00
32,000.00 19,792.52 32,000.00 5,413.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -80,551.59 -125,052.10 -446,710.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
-628,412.62  2,635,222.67 -429,767.84 215,987.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
27,554.91 29,166.93 47,509.28 8,587.69 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 414,584.72 65,408.24 383,089.17 -44,565.84 0.00 -44,565.84
45,467.40 34,100.55  -4,213,235.00 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -4,514.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-13,123.03 7,230.86 -4,326.52 4,721.65 -10,523.55 0.00 -10,523.55
0.00 -1,187.14 0.00 20,546.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
-5,917,217.89  -3,230,760.69 509,399.31  -2,148,938.47 -6,378.31 0.00 -6,378.31
1,613.76 -170,563.06 91,710.30  -4,271,998.79  4,462,982.06 0.00  4,462,982.06
0.00 0.00 0.00 34,644.87 -34,312.00 0.00 -34,312.00
0.00  2,049,370.52 0.00 -256,240.60  -2,106,617.50 0.00 -2,106,617.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 -279,361.81  1,760,000.00 0.00  1,760,000.00
-9,837,213.54  1,021,776.93  -4,879,022.57 -3,732,234.87  1,639,051.71 0.00 1,639,051.71

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

|
~
o

Page 80 of 80



AGENDA ITEM NO. G.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: September 9, 2025
Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision
Subject: Regarding consideration for Little Acres Subdivision, Replat

of Lot 2-B consisting of two lots on approximately 6.76 acres
located off Westwood Road

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages:

177



1 Thisrscluy, Besgent 1, P25

PusLic NoTices

PUBLIC NOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES PUBLIC HOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES PUBLIC ROTICES
ADVERTISEMENT AND Crama, dimmion, Lot 28 located ol Al persons inlevesied in sad 11, 2025 a1 2 PM CST at Aln:
INVITATION FOR BIDS Waastwood Rasd Bt ane hiveby cited 15 ap-  Tanya Homarn, Lockhan 130,

Bidl D v G- ponr balore said Homoratdy 419 Bom DArc Swoesl, Lock-
The City of Lockhan wall re-  Bon Demwings oo B project MOTICE TO Court ot smed above montoned  Farl, TX 78844, Eletirorsc
cewe sealed bids lor oo may be viewsd and down- UNKNOWH HEIRS time and place by Slng & writ:  peoposal can be found and
struction of the Arimal Shelier  loaded fres of Charge (with the Ien answer conbesiing such submited &l  hEperaon
Impiovirents, untd 1000 AM  cpion 10 puithise hand cop-  Notion i§ Fivedry ghein tht 80 apphcaton should they desine  wendomigistny comBide View'
on 11, 2025, &3 8] B wwwWChCRMUIL OO, Applcation 8 Deteeming Hr- 10 00 80 Bidal 192 ?Buywe IduBBO 20 141
dressad o the City Manager, Bidders musi regisier on this  ship has besn fied in e Es-  The officer suscutng thiswit 1 Se3.41dc-B23 8«
City of Lockhar City Hal, 308 website in order fo view and’  tate of Gordon Wayrs Woody  shall promptly senve the same 80684600063 Lockhart 150
West San Amorio, Lockhad, or downicad specdications, By Moka Woody. acoordng o regunsments of  ressrees the ght 1o mject any
Texns THE44, I which place  plans and other related docu- Al pavions clisming b be &0 Live. and the mandates hemeol, o & proposals
bics will b publecly openad mants for ®es project s e Hew of Goedon Wayne Woody  and mshir dos neturn s the
and read sloud. Ay bed ree  sols responsidiy of all plan s hersby served with notos L dinecis. MHOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE
cewed after ciosing time wil  holders, whether they have  of the mequiesd lopresent them  ISSUED UNDER MY HAND
b d panisd, Bt rend chgptal downibad of 80 The undeviigned within the  AND THE SEAL OF SAID Pussuant b Chapter 50 of
Bhy e 7 beeEl BT PApGT COPE of thi pland and BTe BSd B the maaned phe- COURT al office i Lockhai, o Tioad  Peopidty Dodd,
mnd guansibes ol work &8 kol apecitatena, B0 penodnally  soribsd Byl Teans, s e 1500 diy of Ay Locksman Cimals  Storsgs
L5 by chack for Addsnda which w Nisled befosw will hold & pub-
may have besn posted on oo David Glicicler SA RODIMGUEZ, ke auction of properdy being
Nirw congtruction ol beg (2] W SheRrime M SAmerney ol Line COUNTY CLERK ok o eatinty o landioed's B
3000 EF  Pre-Erginmsensd 121 Hall Peodessacnal Contet,  Probate Court Hugcton will Degin ol noGn on
Metsl Busiding (PEME) out Plesse submdl guesbons for  Swile A Caldwel  Tenas August 18, 2005 a1 waew sion
door kennal shads with metal  this profect seven (7] days pri-  Kyle, TX 78880 By: Lydia Alsxander. Depuly ageaucions com Property
caropy panel mol and e or 10 bid opening www.  DATED the 15 day of A Clerk il (o ol 1yt Pigghest -
work Tl includes 52 5Y ol o con in the O&A guit __  20E5 chie et o right io
o Skl poriad. All addends isusd Tor AUCTION-NOTICE OF Popsl Ay Bad and b0 wathonew
this project will bo posted on /%' David Cilckier PUBLIC SALE property o sake
Add ARerates nchade: www chastusa com. Itisthe  David Glickler
responsibiity of the Contracion  Amonmiry for Mora Waoody To satitfy Lancliond's Lmsn  Onling sucton Beging &1 noon
Mg 1 - Exigting kpnngl Eulld:  bigkding 10 use proper scaling. St Bar Mo DOTETS49 ot ConTex Siornge, 1414 5§ on Aupasl 18 and ends &
ng paper width and kength, elc.  Glick Law and Asscciabes Colomdo S, Lockhat, TX  moonon o
Mo 2 - 1,000 5F of synihetc  Falure to do 5o mary result in 121 Hall Professional Conter, 78644 on Tuesday, Seplem- Onine suctonser © wiw.sio-
grass bateasn T new Sheds.  emor in the Uing Bd Quantties  Suie A ber &, 2025 at 10000 am. Prog-  ageaucions com
Ne 3 — 1,200 5F qapangion  andior Bid Amauets, Wyte, TX 78840 oty includes corpnty of 1)
ol ey guisting PEME keresl Telephore: (512) 2620232 Soott Linmas: et Pousehold  Manin Busnn

bulding and covered sally The City ol Lockiar reserves  Facsimile: (512) 5581585 goods 2} Heclor Garcia, Jr.  Hellena Toague
port. ther rightt 1o refect any or all bids  E-mal: dered @'glcidawtscom  fumiture, misc housshold 3] Desima Winn

il 1wk ind i, Mo By Do gh: cutsics
Ench bad must be scoofmps:  bid may b withcrewn within CITATION BY aqugTInt 4] ok Ahdracy LEGAL ROTICE
nied by & oortified of cashisr's  ninety (90 days ahor e date PUBLICATION chin saw, femsbare 5) James
approved biddens  om which bids ars - housetold ilems, apps- has besn made

]
3
r
¥

the  City of Lockhan, Teoas [FEARL JONES, DECEASED, misc housefold tems 8] An.  Mized Beversge Permit &
City of Lookhari, Teums with.  Lew Whits, Mayor CAUSE NO. 25PR-D0461, ® Kemmeedener: booss and

e
ﬂ'ai%;ﬁ
L
F ii”"
il
)
fgasgee
i
:

i

5

178



Thorsday. Augest 3, 2025

PusLic NIITI(:ES

PUBLIC

PUBLIC

PUBLIC ROTICES

PUBLIC NOTICES

SRR D R
i 1
: 2 €12 Blalzik
L m;”wmm i mmwmm m il
R mm 3 223842803
ATl il
HNHAL il (el mmmmmmwmum
mm“w mwM mm mmn mmm%hmm gzppls mmu
e L LR, § sl
W.m MwwMuMWm“mmMmm m M.mmw. mmmmm,mmwm m
G R
*§3ig0 dalngRaad mmm 2 mmmmmm £2d
o
jza 55 - ,." s}
BHRE T m,m [ mmrmmmm i
R HNE LR L THE
m nhwme mm mMum wm m mm“mmm m
Bl il fe “_
M mwmmwﬁ mwmm : Mmmmww 3

179



Thericay, Septomber 4, 20005

PusLic HIITII‘:ES

PUBLIC HOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES

PUBLIC NOTICES

RTH LN e L T
min
mmmmmmmﬂ i, i
g o, il
iikyisaiated £ 0 mmm bl
i3 RS B T H R R
m m m.ﬁu u_m 3z umm 2 m
L A
meNmmmmMWN@mnﬁm mwmmmmumnmmmmhﬂmmmmn
.,n._um S TS EIENEE "R o
i
_ i ZdEetesla;
(A mzm: Mokl
.mmmm BeRaajags mmmmMm m mMmmmmmmmmm
i i mmm m“ il mwmwmﬁmmm
mm 8572525510 mmhMMMwumm S45g8- mWHMMMMmmm
N w; . m& §ed : 3
mmmmw mmmm% m mm u wmm%_
: mmm IR R Em el |

180



LITTLE ACRES SUBDIYISION
REPLAT OF LOT 2

A Replat of Lot 2—B of Little Acres Subdivision in Caldwell
County, Texas according fo the map or plat recorded in Plat
Cabinet C Slide 101 of the Plat Records of Coldwell County,Texas.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

All of a certain tact or parced of land situated in the Esther Bery Survey A-1, Caldwell County, Texas and beng also all of Lot 2-8 of LITTLE

ACRES SUBDIVISION according 1o the map or plat thereof recorded in Plat Catxnet C Siide 101 of the Plat Records of Caldwedll County, Texas and

also conveyed o Eric Aaron Richardson and Blanco Evangelina Richardson by deed recorded in Instrument 22018-003055 of the Official Public

Records of Caldwell County, Texas and being more particularty described as follaws:

BEGINNING at a V2" iron pin found used for basis of bearing in the East comer of the above mentioned Lot 2-B and the intersection of the W

fine of Westwoed Road (County Road #215) and the West line of State Highway 2183 for the East comer this tract.

THENCE with the SE line of the said Lot 2-8 and the NW line of Westwood Road for the following Four (4) courses:

1) 5 60 degrees 39 minutes 15 sewnds W 234.97 feet to a 2-1/2" iron fence post found for an angle point this tract.

2) 5mmmmmﬁmwmqaemwazm'mmmrummunmﬂmsm

3) N 75 degrees 38 minutes 00 seconds W 59.83 feet Lo & 2-1/2" iron fence post found for an angle point this.

4 SHMHHMZDMWS‘TAk«mnwh‘mmmmmﬂmmmhmm:wndmm
Lot 2-B and the SE comer of Lot 2-A of the said Littie Acres Subdivision for the SW comer this bract.

THENCE N 11 degrees 23 minutes 11 seconcs W with the West line of the said Lot 2-B and the East ne of the said Lot 2-A 386.76 feet to a

capped ¥2” iron pn set in the NW comer of the said Lot 2-B and the NE comner of the said Lot 2-A and the SE Ine of a tract of land called 15.000

acres and conveyed to Keith E. Zmmerman by deed recorded in Instrument #118934 of the said OMaal Public Records for the NW comer this

tract.

THENCE N 60 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds E with the NW lin of the s3id Lot 2-B and an apparent SE line of the said 15.000 acre tract 766.47
feet to a ¥” iron pin found used for basis of bearing in the North comer of the said Lot 2-B and the West line of State Highway #183 for the
North corner this tract.

THENCE S 11 degrees. 07 minutes 55 seconds W with the NE line of the said Lot 2-8 and the West fine of State Highway #183 650.07 feet to the
place of beginning containing 6. 757 acres of land more o less.

SUBVEYORS NOTES
H mmmhh!\mmm

WARNING: Tha food Sukenent. a5 Determeed oy 8 HLLD. ~ £1A. FLOOD 3 o the Imorovements
thereon will be Free from Fooding o Aood Demage. mmmmmwwmmmmmmnmwmhmw
Natural Causes.

2)  Thus Subdivision 's located within the boundaries of the Lockhart Incependent Schoal Distriet.

7) In order 1o promote sale we of rosdeays and the concatons of be permted
St onig 3 PRl BaceaE Garey 1oAY 2 o SatE iy bt 3 ORIVEWAY PERMEE has bar et b the soproorts oty Fosd s B
Department ad or TXDGL

8, focordeg o e Cldneid oty Derbocbint Oriircn S .00 4 Soom o P -0 Pl P et 1) Comirs o oo R 5. ) ey i e
2ha dedcain f new séroes; (3) ichoes o ercre Legal Toc (4 does ok QP e etenion Aol o T L of g, SRt hat

PIaY 18 Dproved; (3) Plats of 4 Iots o less that are & minmum of one-acre m..um.an:

greater than 20% wmmmmmmua
lots or less that Perma on Frovce s ‘Ciearing of
ot
9)  Ha LOKS are to be oatupied it QSSF Permitted or public sewer, pubik s well wih 4 Copy Of Ue mater avadabity
n 10, and 1o serve letters for electnoty (3.6.3.G) is completed ard 2pproved by
chwell County Sanitation Departmert,

10 muww
CTRICITY: Butbonnet Bectric Cooperative, [nc.  WATER: Aqua Water Supply, Corp.
RELDD DVERS OF LavGs Ene e e and Richardson
DESIGNER OF PLAT:  Hirklie Surviyorl, PO BSx 1027, Lockhart TX 78644 (512) 198-2000
DATE OF PREPARATION: May 2025
SURVEYOR: Jery L. Minkie, LP.LS. 45459 PO Box 1027, Lockhan TX 78644 (512) 196-2000
12) The monumented SE ine of Lot 2.8 ms used for basis of bearmg (GPS OB4€nations could nok be e dus 1o Gancpy and mullyaath Russ oy
comentiondl Ml emert

froncage
Private Uelity Easerments (P.U.E}-25' aking a2 Street frontage, 20 3kng State Highveay ontages and 15" 3kong i side nd rear lal
bouncnes

ErauE M1 10 SOME

295 6.757 203 3 s on s plat desred 1 Lot 78 of e Acres Sutchsion ok Cnity,
Texas according to the map or it thereof rectrded i Pt Catanet C Side 101 of the Pat Records and comveyed o Enc Aaon Richartson and Bianco
Evargeing flctacton by deed tcoded n osmanent: 2018-003055 of the Offil Puskc Recorcsof ket Uy, T 0o ey subckce sad Lot 1o

mmmeFlW?ﬂudﬂEwmmhlhmmfﬂmm&rmbu‘m
u‘hmmmmmmmm further reserves o the public al easements for the mutual use of all public WEEDES desinng o
use the same; Tat ny pUBEC ULty shal Rave the right to remove and keep removed all or any part of any Growth or consiruction for mainterance or efficient
use of &S respective: SyStem in such easements, and further shal have full and uninterrupted access along such exsemnents.

DATE ERIC ARRCH RICHARDSON
104 ROAD

104 WESTWOOD ROAD
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644 LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
This mistnament was scknowledges! before me on the day o, , by ERIC ARROM RICHARDSOM.
Hotary Publc in and for the Sate of Texas
Thes instrument was acknowledged before me on the. day of 20 by BLANCO EVANGELINA RICHARDSON.
Notary Public in and for the State of Texurs
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

1, Jerry L. Hinkle, registerest peofessional tind surveyor, State of Texss, hereby certify that this plat & 2 bue and correct representation of  survey made on the
Mwﬂemm and T3t Al NECESTArY MONUMENTS 3re COMMectly Show 3nd COMpbES with 3l Survey mqurements of the Caldwell
‘Subdwisson Ordinance and is true and correct to the best of my knawledge.

IN WITHESS THEREOF, my hand snd sesl, this the. cayof_ 10, R

Jerry L. Hinkle

Regrstered Professional Land Surveyor #5459
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

1, Teresa Rodngues, County Clerk in and for Cakiwell County, Texas da hereby certify that this map or plat, with flekd notes shown hereon, has been fuly
presented and approved by the Commissioners Court of Cakdwedl County, Texas on the ___ day of

20___, o be recorded in the Plar
Records of Caldwedl County, Texas.

Teresa Rodriguer
Caldwel County Cerk
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL
1, Teresa Rodnguez, County Cerk in and for Caidwell County, Texas 6o hereby certify that the foregoing instrument with its cerficates, of authentication was.
féed for record in my office the ___ day of w_a oidock __ M. and duly recorded on the ___ day of 0
1 in the Piak Recarcis of Caltwell County, Texas i Plat Caviner ____ at Side
Teresa Rodrguez
Caiewell Courcy Clerk

%
AL BOUNDATY s N
= 14" PUL & BBT 1) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE WERECH THE
) A | FOLLOWING BULDNG SETBACK UMES (351 ) %, @
Fl < SHALL AFFLY e RS
a- q FRCHT STREET SOE— 28 % e e
- H *
g5 - FE] 2) UMESS shomn OTHERISE LEREN T o
2 = LLOWNG FRIVATE UTIUTY EASEMENTS (PUE) & %
g= gE BLEDoCT ELERTG XSS (BEE) SHALL APRLY. - o '-'~
B : o sTeeeT e 25 ;
= R | W STATE HGHWAT r .‘_\f: z ,‘f
s rue & moc S08 VA 2 3 Vicinity Map
— - % H
SREET seE FRGNTIGE S Not fo Scale
Pl &5 =
XKeltn E. ITimmerman
Imstrumant 118934 ac. Official Public Racords
eallad 15.000 ee.
)
/ ;
E N S0'DOCO" E 43425 i
WRUEROEE - .. P e g XX AT T O B a
15 PUE & BEE  1/3% yan Pin Found 7 5 v
1 is af
LEGEND
©  waveR weTR
® /2" wON P FoUND
a 3/8° FOM PIN FOUND
O PR /2" man PN sET
STAMPED “HINQLE
@ 2-1/7" RN PIPE FOUND
a a eas
CRIGMAL DEEDED CALLS
—— FENCE NOT OM BOUNDARY LINE

— —@-._._‘_
—e
g gl ¥ O ol iy
i ‘ = as :

Lecknart vrw

Past fEoz7 1 e
¥ol. 380 Pg. 34 e
0aed Recoras / 4
catied 6.28 ge. Vs
/
rinka Surceyors, 2023

LOT INTERNAL BUUNDARY LME

13" PRIVATE UTIUTY EASEMENT & BUUEBONNET
ELECTRIC EASEMENT (PUL & BEE)

257 BULOMG SETEACK LNE PRVATE LTLTY
EASEMENT & BUUEBONNET ELECTRIC EASEUENT
(BSL, PUE & BEE)

— e ADJOINER BOUNOARY UNE
— POUMARY LME
— X e FENCED BOUNDARY LNE

— — . —  APPACOUATE CONTERLINE OF ROAD

Feid Boome_d.c. Joreen B an_ws

[t wo. 20132541 —Zb—reoit [Orawing: 20132541 —25—rwplat
Date: soml 2018 Ilau Disk:_Bogin 04012018
Surveyed By AH_ 008 Mtoood Disc_Begin 04012018

"~ HINKLE

B
\/ SURVEYORS
P.Q. Box 1027 1109 §. Main Streat Lockhar, TX 78644
Ph. {512) 388-2000 Fax(512) 398-7681 Email: contact@
hinklesurveyors.com  Firm Registrahon No. 100886-00

181



-
' 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160

Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600

D o U c E T DoucetEngineers.com

A Kleinfelder Company

August 18, 2025

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Little Acres Replat of Lot 2-B
Project No. 01911446.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,
Doucet has completed our review of the replat application for Little Acres Replat, a 2-lot subdivision of a 6.76-acres
located at 1405 Westwood Road Lockhart, TX 78644. The subdivision will be served by Aqua Water Supply for Water

and OSSF for Wastewater.

Doucet has not performed calculations or other detailed work to check the performance of the professional services
of the sealing engineer and / or surveyor.

Based on Doucet’s review, the plat appears to comply with the rules, regulations, and applicable ordinances of
Caldwell County. Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration.

Please note that state law and the subdivision rules of Caldwell County call for a 30-day notice and public hearing to
be held prior to approval of a replat.

Per Texas Local Government Code §232.009(d):
(d) During a regular term of the commissioners court, the court shall adopt an order to permit the revision of the subdivision
plat if itis shown to the court that:

(1) the revision will not interfere with the established rights of any owner of a part of the subdivided land; or

(2) each owner whose rights may be interfered with has agreed to the revision.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.

=

Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins
Planner, Land Development

TBPELS Surveying Firm No. 10194551
TBPELS Firm No. F-3937
https://kleinfelderl-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Little Acres Replat of Lot 2-B.docx

182



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: September 9, 2025
Type of Agenda Item: Information Only
Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of

the Minutes for the August 26, 2025, regular meeting and
budget workshop meeting.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 9

183



NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Tuesday, August 26, 2025 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

E. CITIZENS' COMMENTS:
At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell. CommissionersCourtForm

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.1 To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $569,158.01.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $443,957.97 (07/27/2025 through
08/09/2025).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $130,780.33 (07/27/2025 through
08/09/2025).

F.4 To ratify immediate check request for Century Construction Group, LLC in the amount of
$1,967,825.88.

F.5 To accept July 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $76,824.25.
F.6 To accept July 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $281,717.17.
F.7 To accept July 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $455,326.74.

F.8 To accept the July 2025 Young Farmer Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural Finance
Authority totaling $185.00.

F.9 To accept July 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.

184


http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm

F.10 To pay bond for Danie Teltow, County Auditor.

F.11 To pay bond for Donald Leclerc, Road Administrator.

F.12 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 July 2025 Report.

F.13 To accept the Local Funding request from Juvenile Board for FY 2025-2026.

F.14 To accept the appointment of Elections Day Judges for a one-year term, Early Voting Ballot Board

Judges and Central Counting Station Workers.

F.15 To accept Treasurers Office, Cash Handling Audit.

PUBLIC HEARING @ 9:30 A.M.:

G.1

FY 2025-2026 Elected Officials' Salaries

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

H.1

H.2

H.3

HA4

H.5

H.6

H.7

H.8

H.9

To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the August 12, 2025,
regular meeting and budget workshop meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup:
16; Cost: $0.00

To discuss and take possible action regarding the Elected Officials' Salaries for FY 2025-2026.
Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

To discuss and take possible action regarding the Short Form Plat for Creekside Run Ranch
consisting of two lots on approximately 16.38 acres located on Young Lane. Speaker:
Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

To discuss and take possible action regarding the Short Form Plat for Twin Willow Farm consisting
of two lots on approximately 16.78 acres located on Young Lane. Speaker: Commissioner
Westmoreland/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

To consider the public streets and drainage in Hartland Ranch Subdivision Phase 4 as complete and
ready to begin the two-year performance period as evidenced by a maintenance bond in the amount
of $68,333.50 for maintenance security and release the cash security deposit in the amount of
$41,580.00 back to the developer. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland/Donald
Leclerc; Backup: 6; Cost: $41,580.00

To consider the public streets and drainage in Bollinger - Phase 3 as complete and ready to begin
the two-year performance period as evidenced by a maintenance bond in the amount of $21,436.91
for maintenance security and release the cash security deposit in the amount of $6,922.61 back to
the developer. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Donald Leclerc; Backup: 6; Cost:
$6,922.61

To consider the public streets and drainage in Bollinger Phase - 4 as complete and ready to begin
the two-year performance period as evidenced by a maintenance bond in the amount of $31,630.13
for maintenance security and release the cash security deposit in the amount of $5,579.43 back to
the developer. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Donald Leclerc; Backup: 6; Cost:
$5,579.43

To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for Dewberry Point Subdivision
consisting of 74-lots on approximately 96.80 acres located on FM 1854 and Seminole Trail.

Speaker: Commissioner Thomas/Kasi Miles; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

To discuss and take possible action regarding amending the Caldwell County Development

185



Ordinance to include the fee collection for Development Agreements, Traffic Impact Assessments
(TIA), and Licensing Agreements. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost:
$0.00

H.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation declaring September 2025 as Suicide
Prevention Month. Speaker: Judge Haden/Ashley Wolf; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.11 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation from Capital Area Council of
Governments (CAPCOG) designating the month of September 2025 as CAPCOG Preparedness
Month. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.12 To discuss and take possible action on an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between Caldwell County
and Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) for the 9-1-1 Geographic Information
System Database Management FY 2026. Speaker: Judge Haden/Jaclyn Archer/Amber Quinley;
Backup: 40; Cost: $0.00

H.13 To discuss and take possible action regarding the 2026 Sheriff and Constable Service Fees.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Clemente Verastegui; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.14 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

H.15 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 12-2025 for Building Maintenance
for an air conditioning unit at Market Street building. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow;
Backup: 1; Cost: $17,900.00

H.16 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 13-2025 transferring funds from line-
item Transportation (001-3201-4260) & (001-3201-4300) Public Outreach to Training (001-3201-
4810) for training costs. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $1,529.83

H.17 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 14-2025 allowing Election's
Department to purchase new mandated ballot printers. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow;
Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.18 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Amendment 18-2025 moving $5,000.00 from
Medical Contingency (001-6510-4864) and $20,000.00 from Repairs and Maintenance (001-6610-
4510) to Computer Support (001-6610-4185) to cover annual renewal fee for Incode. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $25,000.00

H.19 To discuss and approve Amendment No. 5 of the Caldwell County Purchasing Policy. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Dominique Esquivel/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.20 To approve final draft and solicitation of RFP 25CCPO1P Bank Depository. Speaker: Judge Haden/
Dominique Esquivel; Backup: 56; Cost: $0.00

H.21 To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant application to the Texas Comptroller of
Public Accounts for the Rural Law Enforcement Grant Program established by Senate Bill (SB) 22
to provide financial assistance to the District Attorney's Office. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber
Quinley/Fred Weber; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00

H.22 To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant application to the Texas Comptroller of
Public Accounts for the Rural Law Enforcement Grant Program established by Senate Bill (SB) 22
to provide financial assistance to the Sheriff's Department. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber
Quinley/Sheriff Lane; Backup: 5; Cost: $0.00

H.23 To discuss and take possible action on the approval of an order agreement with Flock Group, Inc.

186



regarding an equipment purchase for PCT. 2 Constable's Office. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber
Quinley; Backup: 30; Cost: $22,200.00

H.24 To discuss and take possible action on accepting an award from the Texas Indigent Defense
Commission (TIDC) for the FY 2025 Indigent Defense Formula Grant. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

H.25 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Development Agreement between Caldwell County,
Earthship Corporation, and Greenwood Ventures Group, LLC, to promote development of a center
for future high-tech manufacturing and technological innovation. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup:
23; Cost: TBD

I.  ADJOURNMENT:

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online at
the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell. CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.

187


https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo

COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES
110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas

Hoppy Haden County Judge B.J. Westmoreland Commissioner, Pct. 1
Teresa Rodriguez County Clerk Rusty Horne Commissioner, Pct. 2
Ed Theriot Commissioner, Pct. 3
Dyral Thomas Commissioner, Pct. 4
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

F.

Judge Haden called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

INVOCATION

Timothy Parker MS,PE Austin Transporation Market Leader opens the meeting in prayer.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

Judge Haden leads all present in the pledge to both flags.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

No Court Announcements.

No Staff Announcements.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell. CommissionersCourtForm

Andrew McClish, a Prairie Lea resident, spoke about political stop sign and provided a history of the
towns all-way stop sign placement.

Frank Olshefski, Director of Transportation for Doucet & Associates provided update on US 183 project
with completion set for Fall of 2026.

CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.1.To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $569,158.01.

188



F.2.To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $443,957.97 (07/27/2025 through 08/09/2025).
F.3.To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $130,780.33 (07/27/2025 through 08/09/2025).
F.4.To ratify immediate check request for Century Construction Group, LLC in the amount of $1,967,825.88.
F.5.To accept July 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $76,824.25.
F.6.To accept July 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $281,717.17.
F.7.To accept July 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $455,326.74.
F.8.To accept the July 2025 Young Farmer Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural
Finance Authority totaling $185.00.
F.9.To accept July 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.
F.10To. pay bond for Danie Teltow, County Auditor.
F.11To. pay bond for Donald Leclerc, Road Administrator.
F.12To. accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 July 2025 Report.
F.13To. accept the Local Funding request from Juvenile Board for FY 2025-2026.
F.14To. accept the appointment of Elections Day Judges for a one-year term, Early Voting Ballot Board
Judges and Central Counting Station Workers.
F.15To. accept Treasurers Office, Cash Handling Audit.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All voting "Aye."
MOTION APPROVED.

F.1 To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $569,158.01.
826 2025 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
826 2025 AP Payment Register.pdf

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $443,957.97 (07/27/2025
through 08/09/2025).
Payroll 07272025 thru 08092025.pdf

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $130,780.33 (07/27/2025
through 08/09/2025).
Payroll Tax 07272025 thru 08092025.pdf

F.4 To ratify immediate check request for Century Construction Group, LLC in the amount
of $1,967,825.88.
8 18 2025 CENCNST Immediate Check Request.pdf

F.5 To accept July 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $76,824.25.
July - County.pdf

F.6 To accept July 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $281,717.17.
July - DMV .pdf

F.7 To accept July 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $455,326.74.
July - Tx Comptroller.pdf

F.8 To accept the July 2025 Young Farmer Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural
Finance Authority totaling $185.00.
Tx Agricultural Finance Authority - Young Farmers.pdf

F.9 To accept July 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal
District. CCAD - July 2025 Report.pdf

F.10 To pay bond for Danie Teltow, County Auditor.
D. Teltow Bond Redacted.pdf

189



F.11 To pay bond for Donald Leclerc, Road Administrator.
Renewal Bond.pdf

F.12 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 July 2025 Report.
Constable PCT. 1 July 2025 Report.docx

F.13 To accept the Local Funding request from Juvenile Board for FY 2025-2026.
Local Funding Request Memo FY 2026.pdf
Copy of FY 2026 Local Caldwell County budget.pdf

F.14 To accept the appointment of Elections Day Judges for a one-year term, Early Voting Ballot
Board Judges and Central Counting Station Workers.
Combined Lists Commissioners Court 1.pdf
Appointment of EVBB and CCS Workers.docx

F.15 To accept Treasurers Office, Cash Handling Audit.
CC Audit Letter August 2025.pdf

H. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

H.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the August 12,

2025, regular meeting and budget workshop meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez;
Backup: 16; Cost: $0.00

8.12.25 Agenda.pdf

08 12 2025 Commissioner Court Minutes.pdf
8.12.25 Budget Workshop Agenda.pdf

08 12 2025 Budget Workshop Minutes.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Short Form Plat for Creekside Run Ranch

consisting of two lots on approximately 16.38 acres located on Young Lane. Speaker:
Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

Short Form Plat for Creekside Run Ranch

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Short Form Plat for Twin Willow Farm
consisting of two lots on approximately 16.78 acres located on Young Lane. Speaker:
Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

Short Form Plat for Twin Willow Farm

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

190



H.5 To consider the public streets and drainage in Hartland Ranch Subdivision Phase 4 as complete
and ready to begin the two-year performance period as evidenced by a maintenance bond in the
amount of $68,333.50 for maintenance security and release the cash security deposit in the
amount of $41,580.00 back to the developer. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner
Westmoreland/Donald Leclerc; Backup: 6; Cost: $41,580.00

Bond No. PB03016801310.pdf
Cash Security Deposit.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.6 To consider the public streets and drainage in Bollinger - Phase 3 as complete and ready to begin
the two-year performance period as evidenced by a maintenance bond in the amount of
$21,436.91 for maintenance security and release the cash security deposit in the amount of

$6,922.61 back to the developer. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Donald Leclerc;
Backup: 6; Cost: $6,922.61

Bond No. PB03016801324.pdf
Cash Security Deposit- Phase 3.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.7 To consider the public streets and drainage in Bollinger Phase - 4 as complete and ready to begin
the two-year performance period as evidenced by a maintenance bond in the amount of
$31,630.13 for maintenance security and release the cash security deposit in the amount of

$5,579.43 back to the developer. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Donald Leclerc;
Backup: 6; Cost: $5,579.4

PB03016801326.pdf
Cash Security Deposit - Phase 4.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.8 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for Dewberry Point Subdivision
consisting of 74-lots on approximately 96.80 acres located on FM 1854 and Seminole Trail.
Speaker: Commissioner Thomas/Kasi Miles; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00
Final Plat for Dewberry Point Subdivision

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve. All voting "Aye."
MOTION APPROVED.
H.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding amending the Caldwell County Development

Ordinance to include the fee collection for Development Agreements, Traffic Impact
Assessments (TIA), and Licensing Agreements. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles;
Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

Amending Development Fee Schedule

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve. All voting "Aye."

191



MOTION APPROVED.

H.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation declaring September 2025 as
Suicide Prevention Month. Speaker: Judge Haden/Ashley Wolf; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

Ashley Wolf, Board Chair for the American Foundation for Suicide Prevention- Central Texas
thanks the court for their support.

Proclamation is read.
8.26.25 Proclamation - Suicide Prevention Month.pdf
Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.11 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Proclamation from Capital Area Council of
Governments (CAPCOG) designating the month of September 2025 as CAPCOG
Preparedness Month. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

Proclamation is read.
8.26.25 Proclamation - CAPCOG Preparedness Month.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.12 To discuss and take possible action on an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between Caldwell
County and Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) for the 9-1-1 Geographic
Information System Database Management FY 2026. Speaker: Judge Haden/Jaclyn
Archer/Amber Quinley; Backup: 40; Cost: $0.00

2026 _Caldwell Interlocal Agreement.pdf
Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve. All voting "Aye."
MOTION APPROVED.

H.13 To discuss and take possible action regarding the 2026 Sheriff and Constable Service
Fees. Speaker: Judge Haden/Clemente Verastegui; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

2026 Sheriff and Constable Service Fees.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.14 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

Hector Rangel, Chief EMC, recommends keeping the burn ban on.
Burn Ban Order 8.26.25.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve. All voting "Aye."

192



MOTION APPROVED.

H.15 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 12-2025 for Building Maintenance

for an air conditioning unit at Market Street building. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow;
Backup: 1; Cost: $17,900.00

BT 12-2025 Building Maintenance.8.18.25.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.16 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 13-2025 transferring funds from
line-item Transportation (001-3201-4260) & (001-3201-4300) Public Outreach to Training (001-
3201-4810) for training costs. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $1,529.8

BT 13-2025 Environmental 8.18.25.pdf
Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.17 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 14-2025 allowing
Election's Department to purchase new mandated ballot printers. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

BT 14-2025 New Ballot Printers.pdf
Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve. All voting "Aye."
MOTION APPROVED.

H.18 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Amendment 18 -2025 moving $5,000.00 from
Medical Contingency (001-6510-4864) and $20,000.00 from Repairs and Maintenance (001-6610-
4510) to Computer Support (001-6610-4185) to cover annual renewal fee for Incode. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $25,000.00

BA 18-2025 IT (6610) 8.20.25.pdf
Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.19 To discuss and approve Amendment No. 5 of the Caldwell County Purchasing Policy. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Dominique Esquivel/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

AMENDMENT NO 5. - Changes to Purchasing Policy and Procedures.docx

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

G.PUBLIC HEARING 9:30 A.M.:

Public Hearing opens at 9:30 a.m. and closes at 9:32 a.m.

193



G.1 FY 2025-2026 Elected Officials' Salaries
There are no speakers.
FY26 EO Salaries Letter Only.pdf
8.14.25 PH Notice - Employee Salaries.jpg

H.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Elected Officials' Salaries for FY 2025-
2026. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

Elected officials salaries notice.pdf
8.14.25 PH Notice - Employee Salaries.jpg

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.20 To approve final draft and solicitation of RFP 25CCP01P Bank Depository. Speaker: Judge Haden/
Dominique Esquivel; Backup: 56; Cost: $0.00

RFP25CCPO1P Bank Depository Final.docx

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.21 To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant application to the Texas Comptroller of
Public Accounts for the Rural Law Enforcement Grant Program established by Senate Bill (SB)
22 to provide financial assistance to the District Attorney's Office. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber

Quinley/Fred Weber; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00
Rural Law Enforcement Grants Senate Bill (SB) 22.pdf
FY 25-26 REQUESTED BUDGET.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.22 To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant application to the Texas Comptroller of
Public Accounts for the Rural Law Enforcement Grant Program established by Senate Bill (SB)

22 to provide financial assistance to the Sheriff's Department. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber
Quinley/Sheriff Lane; Backup: 5; Cost: $0.00

Judge Haden comments to the court that when stipends provided under Senate Bill (SB) 22 are used
for salaries they are not guaranteed and can be taken away. FY 25-26 REQUESTED BUDGET.pdf

Rural Law Enforcement Grants Senate Bill (SB) 22.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

194



H.23 To discuss and take possible action on the approval of an order agreement with Flock Group,
Inc. regarding an equipment purchase for PCT. 2 Constable's Office. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 30; Cost: $22,200.00

TX - Caldwell County SO - 2024.pdf
Caldwell County Constable pct 2 Contract.pdf
Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.24 To discuss and take possible action on accepting an award from the Texas Indigent
Defense Commission (TIDC) for the FY 2025 Indigent Defense Formula Grant. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

Caldwell, SC FY25 Formula SGA.pdf
Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.25 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Development Agreement between Caldwell County,
Earthship Corporation, and Greenwood Ventures Group, LLC, to promote development of a center for
future high-tech manufacturing and technological innovation. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup:

23; Cost: TBD

Proto-Town. 250822.Final Draft DA.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I.  ADJOURNMENT:
Court adjourns at 9:38 a.m.

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Adjourn.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO CLERK OF THE COMMISSIONERS'
COURT, do hereby certify that the foregoing contains a true and accurate record of the proceedings held by the
Caldwell County Commissioners' Court on August 26, 2025

TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-
OFFICIO CLERK OF THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

8 195



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: September 9, 2025
Type of Agenda Item: Information Only
Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of

the Minutes for the August 21, 2025, Salary Grievance
Committee Meeting.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

196



NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE SALARY GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Salary Grievance Committee will
be held on Thursday, August 21, 2025 at 11:30 AM in 110 S. Main St. 2nd Floor Courtroom,
Lockhart, Texas at which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or
adopted, to wit:

AMENDED

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
e Introduction of members present
e Confirmation of quorum
e Opening remarks by Committee Chair

B. PUBLIC HEARING
B.1 Hearing for grievance filed by Caldwell County Treasurer, Gloria Garcia
C. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

C.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the grievance filed by Caldwell County Treasurer,
Gloria Garcia.

D. ADJOURNMENT

197



SALARY GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

AMENDED

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
» Introduction of members present
» Confirmation of quorum
* Opening remarks by Committee Chair

Judge Haden called the Grievance Committee hearing to order at 11:30 a.m.

Roll call was conducted with the following members present: Judge Haden, Sheriff Lane, Tax Assessor
Debbie Sanders, Treasurer Gloria Garcia, County Clerk Teresa Rodriguez, District Clerk Juanita Allen,
District Attorney Fred Weber, and public members Hal Purka, Tiffini Hargett, and Ayrick Castillo.

Judge Haden explained the hearing procedures in detail. He stated that with nine affirmative votes, Ms.
Garcia would receive a salary increase to $80,000.00. Under the new budget, her current salary is set at
$68,721.00. Ms. Garcia will present her grievance, after which the committee will cast an anonymous vote.
If the request receives nine "Yes" votes then Ms. Garcia will receive the salary increase, if the request does
not receive nine votes in favor, she will remain at the salary scheduled in the budget.

No Citizen Comments.

B. PUBLIC HEARING
B.1 Hearing for grievance filed by Caldwell County Treasurer, Gloria Garcia

Gloria Garcia, County Treasurer, stated that beginning next year she will assume full responsibility for
managing the Accounts Payable department. She believes the budgeted salary of $68,721.00 does not
adequately reflect the scope and complexity of the role and is requesting a salary of $80,000.00.

Ms. Garcia presented a comparison of revenue activity across departments and emphasized that the
Treasurer’s Office is highly productive. With the county’s growth, the volume of financial transactions
continues to increase. She noted that even with a staff of two, and the potential addition of another full-or
part-time employee, the ultimate responsibility for the process will remain with her.

8.1.25 G. Garcia - Salary Grievance Letter.pdf
C. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

C.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the grievance filed by Caldwell County
Treasurer, Gloria Garcia.

198



Sheriff Mike Lane asked how the requested salary of $80,000.00 was determined and what it was
being compared to. Gloria Garcia responded that the increase is not for the position of a being a
Treasurer that it is based on her responsibility for the Accounts Payable department.

Judge Haden asked Auditor if backup would be available, Auditor Danie Teltow says yes. Gloria
Garcia states if Accounts Payable is given to her the responsibility is hers. Judge Haden also states the
budget, with the exception of grants specifically assigned are from Ad Valorem tax, your property
tax, states a 5% raise across the board for everyone with exception of Sheriff's department, currently
the budget is not finalized and is over $300,000.00 over in expenses.

Fred Weber, Criminal District Attorney, questioned why one letter requested $70,000.00 and
another memo requested $80,000.00.

Gloria Garcia stated she did not do her backup research with how much revenue her department
generates with the number of staff compared to other departments and that she does not depend on
other departments so feels she under rated herself.

Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk, stated that her office and the District Clerk’s office handle many
additional duties, which come with the positions. She noted that salaries are in the mid-range
compared to surrounding counties with similar population sizes and budgets. She added that while
employees have defined job duties, they also cover and cross-train as needed, and she feels they are
not fully compensated for all of their responsibilities.

Judge Haden addressed the court that a 5% raise across the board will be budgeted, also states that we
are always a year or two behind on revenue with growth.

Gloria Garcia states that the difference between the departments is the revenue generated.

Danie Teltow County Auditor states when she gives this department up, Gloria will be responsible
to cross train.

Juanita Allen, District Clerk, asked weather Gloria Garcia would receive an additional staff member
if she assumes responsibility for the Accounts Payable department.

Judge Haden states that during the budget process would have been the time to bring up the salary
rate for taking the Accounts Payable department.

Fred Weber, District Attorney, asked why the department was being moved from Auditors
office, County Auditor, Danie Teltow, said it was recommended by external auditor.

Judge Haden announced the results of the vote: six "Nays", three"Aye's". As a result, the matter will
not go back to Commissioners Court and is concluded. He thanked everyone for their service.

8.1.25 G. Garcia - Salary Grievance Letter.pdf

ADJOURNMENT

Court adjourns at 11:58 a.m.

Motion by Sheriff Lane, seconded by District Attorney Fred Weber, all in favor say Aye, all opposed
hearing none.

199



I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO CLERK OF THE COMMISSIONERS'
COURT do hereby certify that the foregoing contains a true and accurate record of the proceedings held by the
Caldwell County Commissioners' Court on August 21, 2025.

TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-
OFFICIO CLERK OF THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

3 200



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.3

Caldwell County Agenda Item

September 9, 2025
Texas Local Government Code

To discuss and take possible action to adopt the Fiscal Year
2025-2026 Budget, by record vote.

$0.00
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Attached

109

201



THURrsDAY, AUGUST 21, 2025

LULING NEWSBOY & SIGNAL

PAGE 7

LULING
NEWSBOY

& SIGNAL

CLASSIFIED DEADLINE: NOON MONDAY
All Classified Word Ads Must Be Paid in Advance

Wordl Ads: 38¢ per word for first insertion;
36¢ per word for each consecutive insertion.

TWCLASSIFIEDS

Minimum Charge - $7.60;
Consecutive Insertion - $7.20

CLASSIFIED DISPLAY: $7.00 per column inch.

LEO MILLER & SONS
L__ROOFING _J

512 398-6961

. -FREE ESTIMATES-
30 YEARS EXPERIENCE

¥ GONZALES ¥+

LIVESTOCK MARKET, INC.

SALE EvEry SATURDAY AT 10 A.M.
P.O. Box 565 - Gonzales, TX 78629

David Shelton ofie:830.672.2845
Mobile: 830.857.5394  Fax:830.672.6087

EQUIPMENT AUCTIONS

" ROOFING | ROOFING |l HELPWANTED [l REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE

M

-
Cal-Maine Foods, Inc.

Cal-Maine Foods, Inc.

IN HARWOOD
is seeking applicants for:

ALL POSITIONS

INCLUDING

MANAGERS &
SUPERVISORS

(NO DEGREE REQUIRED)

Applicants must have their own
transportation to and from work.

Applicants must have their own
transportation to and from work.

Competitive pay, vacation, sick
leave, health, dental & vision
insurance, 401K & ESOP

Cal-Maine Foods is an
Equal Opportunity Employer

For more information,
please call 830-540-3970

Monday-Friday (8 a.m. -4 p.m.)
256 Smith Farm Rd.

Luling, Texas 78648

SR arm, Ranch and Construction
-Equment Auction
Saturday, August 23 at 9:00 AM
1036 S. FM 331, Sealy - Onsite & Online Bidding
* Tractors, Trailers, Dozers, Motorgrader *
Numerous Types of Trucks! Skid Steers,
Gates, Freestanding Panels,Autos,Horse Trallers
Feed Mixers,Forkli s,Livestock Equip, Backhoe,
Corvette, ATVs, Numerous 4 yd Waste Bins & More

Also selllng for Cities of Kat ,Bellville & Columbus

m?ﬁ’%‘i 885-2400

5 |'|| on all purchases, per lot, TXS#7342

PUBLIC NOTICE g PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

REGARDING THE 2025-2026 BUDGET OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

A public hearing will be held concerning the pro-
posed 2025-2026 budget of Caldwell County, Texas
on September 9, 2025, at 9:30 A.M. at the Caldwell
County Courthouse, 110 S. Main St., Lockhart,
Texas.

This budget will raise less revenue from property
taxes than last year’s budget by $2,115,470, which
is 8 percent decrease from last year’s budget. The
property tax revenue to be raised from new property
added to the tax roll this year is $0.00.

FORRENT

SMALL RANCH CABIN 1BR/
1BA 2050 Tenney Creek Road.
Dale. Ranch work reduces rent.
Call 210-865-8060. (16-4-PD)

NOTICE

D&TWRECKER SERVICELLC
VSF: 0655531, Seeking owner-
ship of: Gooseneck Trailer/black.
LP: DB316419/AR, VIN: 4M9B-
G402XS1144547. Picked up on:
07/29/2025 at 15000 Camino Real,
Niederwald, TX 78640, To: 1491 N
Magnolia Ave. Luling, TX 78648,
Total as of 08/13/2025 $1,435.98.
Which includes storage, tax, im-
pound fee, and towing. (23-1-CH)

PUBLIC NOTICE

RIATA

REAL ESTATE
946 E. PIERCE STREET % LULING

OFFICE:

8 3 0 . 8 7 5 . 6 0 -I 7 GPPORTURIY
EMAIL: [B MLS
GROBBINS@RIATAREALESTATE.COM

Trr.u:v ave:
REALTOR - OFFICE MANAGER
512.227.4203

Brett Patton
REALTOR

512.557.7020

Ginny Janak
REALTOR

§12.963.8344

Gmger Robbins
REALTOR, OWNER OPERATOR

512.284.0801

Monica Knox Bridget Hajovsky

REALTOR REALTOR REALTOR

Rosine Carter

All real estate advertised herein
is subject to the Federal Fair
Housing  Act, which makes
it illegal to advertise “any
preference, limitation, or dis-
crimination because of race,
color, religion, sex., handi-
cap, familial status or national
origin, or intention to make any
such preference, limitation or
discrimination.”™

This newspaper will not know-
ingly accept any advertising for
real estate which is in vielation
of the law. All persons are here-
by informed that all dwellings
advertised are available on an

equal opportunity basis.

210.884.1363 830.263.2552 361.772.0907

WE SELL: RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL,
FARM & RANCH AND MANAGE PROPERTIES.

REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE

Bell & ASSOC.
REALTY

403 E. DAVIS STREET - LULING

& B 830.875.9081

JACKSON
= Ranch Sales KAREN L. BELL
V. 512.217.5049 IH2.204.0601

TOMMY@JACKSOMNRANCHSALES.COM

SPECIALIZING IN CENTRAL & SOUTH TEXAS RANCHES KAREN@EEREWNBELTREATLESTA E Cﬁﬂ]

Residential leasing — Commercial leasing
— Office space for rent — Houses for Sale -
Commercial Property for Sale - Property management -
Ranches for Sale - Lots for Sale... We do it all!

Call 830-875-9081


www.switzerauction.net
www.riatarealestate.com
www.karenbellrealestate.com
www.ranchsales.com
www.lulingnewsboy.com
www.historyexplorer.com
www.kamfunds.com
www.150plus.com/txpress
www.ftc.gov/bizop
www.texaspublicnotices.com
EZZY CHAN
Highlight

EZZY CHAN
Highlight


Hoppy Haden

County Judge
512 398-1808

Gloria Garcia

County Treasurer
512 398-1800

Danie Teltow

County Auditor
512 398-1801

Caldwell County Courthouse
110 South Main Street

Lockhart, TX 78644
Fax: 512 398-1828

Caldwell County, Texas

Taxpayer Impact Statement
Section 551.043 (c) Texas Government Code

September 9th) 2025

B.J. Westmoreland
Commissioner Precinct 1

Russell “Rusty” Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward “Ed” Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

The Caldwell County Commissioners’ Court is considering adopting a property tax
rate for the fiscal year 2025-2026 budget.

Impact on Average Homestead:
Based on the average homestead taxable value of $262,425, the proposed tax rate
will remain the same. This represents neither an increase/decrease compared to the

prior year.

Impact on Total County Revenue:
At the proposed rate, Caldwell County expects to collect an additional $505,519 in
revenue. This is a 2.14% increase from the previous year.

Purpose of the Rate:

Current Fiscal Year Tax Rate: $0.4391 per $100 of taxable value
Proposed Tax Rate: $0.4391 per $100 of taxable value

No-New Revenue Tax Rate: $0.4299 per $100 of taxable value
Voter Approval Tax Rate: $0.5326 per $100 of taxable value

The proposed tax rate will fund general government operations, law enforcement,
road and bridge maintenance, as well as debt obligations.

203



Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
001-1000-0100

001-1000-0110
001-1000-0130
001-1000-0140
001-1000-0143
001-1000-0146
001-2000-0200
001-2000-0240
001-2000-0250
001-2000-0290
001-2000-0291
001-3000-0320
001-3000-0340
001-3000-0370
001-3000-0401
001-3000-0411
001-3000-0440
001-3000-0443
001-3000-0470
001-3000-0480
001-3000-0550
001-3000-0580
001-3000-0591
001-3000-0625
001-3000-0626

Caldwell County, TX

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES
DELINQUENT AD VALOREM TA...
PENALTY & INTEREST

JP REFUNDS & DISCOUNTS
REFUNDS ESCROW

REFUNDS CCAD

BEER LICENSE FEES

MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION
SUBDIVISION FEES

SANITATION PERMITS

MASS GATHERING PERMIT FEES
COUNTY SALES TAX

TOBACCO SETTLEMENT DISTRI...
MIXED BEVERAGE TAX
COMMISSARY REIMBURSEMENT
INMATE PROCESSING FEES
DA's ADA. LONGEVITY

ADA & Staff Supplement
VICTIM COORD. & LIAISON GR...
ARRA/CJD-NEW VEHICLES & E...
SCAAP Grant

TITLE IV-D (SHERIFF)
COURT-AT-LAW SUPPLEMENT
LOC-CITY-COUNTY PATROL
LUL-City-County Patrol

2023-2024
Total Budget

22,863,360.96
500,000.00
350,000.00
350.00

0.00

0.00
1,000.00
12,000.00
1,115,364.14
100,000.00
0.00
2,700,000.00
27,800.00
45,000.00
46,800.00
15,000.00
13,380.00
27,500.00
4,593.00
18,000.00
20,400.00
6,000.00
84,000.00
0.00

0.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

22,119,909.66
657,385.61
429,562.58
-587.25

0.00

0.00
3,922.91
24,988.28
1,760,913.08
116,020.00
0.00
3,641,675.77
0.00
67,584.92
60,765.84
25,350.00
17,242.66
27,500.00
0.00

0.00
20,400.00
8,969.40
84,000.00
19,695.06
6,177.83

2024-2025
Total Budget

25,000,000.00
600,000.00
400,000.00
350.00

0.00

0.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
1,800,000.00
100,000.00
0.00
2,800,000.00
0.00
55,000.00
46,300.00
20,000.00
13,380.00
12,000.00
4,597.36
16,166.66
0.00
8,000.00
84,000.00
0.00

0.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

22,828,145.17
804,959.25
346,419.51
874.25
252.95
58,050.96
375.00
14,882.32
1,701,035.96
122,020.00
400.00
3,227,395.53
0.00
67,430.75
59,521.37
24,050.00
9,801.29
18,333.34
0.00

0.00

0.00
13,840.20
63,000.00
0.00
15,595.01

2025-2026
Total Budget

26,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
500,000.00
800.00
500.00
60,000.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
2,000,000.00
130,000.00
400.00
3,500,000.00
0.00
80,000.00
46,800.00
25,000.00
13,380.00
18,333.34
0.00

0.00

0.00
12,000.00
105,000.00
0.00
10,000.00

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Budget Worksheet

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

26,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
500,000.00
800.00
500.00
60,000.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
2,000,000.00
130,000.00
400.00
3,500,000.00

80,000.00
46,800.00
25,000.00
13,380.00
18,333.34

12,000.00
105,000.00

10,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
o
=

Page 1 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3000-0628
001-3000-0630
001-4000-0400
001-4000-0405
001-4000-0410
001-4000-0415
001-4000-0416
001-4000-0450
001-4000-0460
001-4000-0461
001-4000-0462
001-4000-0465
001-4000-0475
001-4000-0485
001-4000-0490
001-4000-0491
001-4000-0502
001-4000-0510
001-4000-0520
001-4000-0522
001-4000-0530
001-4000-0540
001-4000-0545
001-4000-0551
001-4000-0582
001-4000-0590
001-4000-0591
001-4000-0592
001-4000-0610
001-4000-0611
001-4000-0612

CSP- Constable 4 Security Progr...

CSP-CONSTABLE 1 SECURITY P...
COUNTY CLERK FEES
COURT REPORTER-CCL
DISTRICT CLERK FEES

CC COURT REPORTER FEES-DJ
DC Court Reporter Fees - DJ
CC BOND APPROVAL FEE

JP SHERIFF FEES

DC Sheriff Fees

CC Sheriff Fees

JAIL FEES

TAX ASSESSOR FEES
COUNTY JUDGE FEES

CC COUNTY ATTORNEY FEES
DC Court Attorney Fees
OTHER FEES

J P #1 FEES

J P #2 FEES

Pre Trial Bond Fees

J P #3 FEES

J P #4 FEES

Truancy Prevention & Diversion..

DPS - FEES

Transcript Fee-JP2

CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY FEES
DC District Attorney Fees
DISTRICT ATTORNEY FEES
CONSTABLE-PCT. 1

JP CONSTABLE-PCT. 2

CC Constable- PCT 2

2023-2024
Total Budget

0.00
0.00
275,000.00
1,000.00
65,000.00
8,000.00
0.00

0.00
60,500.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
450,000.00
645.00
40,000.00
0.00

0.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
6,000.00
37,000.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
0.00
4,000.00
0.00

0.00
9,000.00
5,000.00
0.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

131,074.92
133,303.08
325,941.81
366.48
73,864.34
18,487.60
0.00

0.00
69,425.88
0.00

0.00
3,676.50
0.00
347.91
60,780.18
0.00
-416.69
21,276.66
52,412.57
8,109.00
33,594.71
6,666.40
27,401.13
0.00
20.00
4,154.49
0.00

0.00
17,451.83
16,580.00
0.00

2024-2025
Total Budget

120,000.00
110,000.00
275,000.00
1,000.00
80,000.00
10,000.00
0.00

0.00
60,500.00
0.00

0.00
4,000.00
450,000.00
476.52
45,000.00
0.00
-16,685.36
30,000.00
35,000.00
6,000.00
30,000.00
5,000.00
20,000.00
15,000.00
0.00
8,000.00
0.00

0.00
10,500.00
8,000.00
0.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

126,017.00
107,628.50
275,240.30
74.98
86,682.94
7,699.13
9,551.48
25.00
46,893.65
17,766.81
13,106.79
5,809.50
0.00
828.00
21,303.18
13,965.78
0.00
20,161.65
54,069.03
5,285.00
22,639.93
7,078.35
23,966.77
0.00

0.00
3,444.80
957.48
470.00
16,362.09
12,218.37
90.00

2025-2026
Total Budget

140,000.00
125,000.00
275,000.00
500.00
80,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
0.00
60,500.00
20,000.00
15,000.00
6,000.00
0.00
1,000.00
45,000.00
15,000.00
0.00
30,000.00
55,000.00
6,000.00
30,000.00
10,000.00
25,000.00
0.00

0.00
8,000.00
1,000.00
800.00
20,000.00
12,000.00
100.00

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

140,000.00
125,000.00
275,000.00
500.00
80,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00

60,500.00
20,000.00
15,000.00

6,000.00

1,000.00
45,000.00
15,000.00

30,000.00
55,000.00

6,000.00
30,000.00
10,000.00
25,000.00

8,000.00
1,000.00
800.00
20,000.00
12,000.00
100.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
o
a1

Page 2 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4000-0630
001-4000-0631
001-4000-0640
001-4000-0641
001-4000-0650
001-4000-0651

001-4000-0652
001-4000-0655
001-4000-0656
001-4000-0660
001-4000-0665
001-4000-0680
001-4000-0720
001-4000-0740
001-4000-0760
001-4000-0781
001-4000-0910
001-4000-0911
001-5000-0700
001-5000-0710
001-5000-0721
001-5000-0722
001-5000-0723
001-5000-0724
001-5000-0765
001-5000-0770
001-5000-0780
001-5000-0790
001-6000-0811
001-6000-0820
001-6000-0840

JP CONSTABLE-PCT. 3

CC Constable PCT 3

JP CONSTABLE-PCT. 4

CC Constable PCT 4

JP Jury Fee-County

DC Jury Fee- County

CC Jury Fee- County

CC LANGUAGE ACCESS FUND
DC Language Access Fund

COURT-INITIATED GUARDIANS...
JUDICIAL EDUCATION & SUPPO...

JP TRAFFIC FEES

CC DWI VIDEO FEES

INMATE TELEPHONE

BIRTH RECORD FEES

PUBLIC PROBATE ADMIN FUND
County Clerk- Miscellaneous
District Clerk- Miscellaneous
COUNTY CLERK

DISTRICT CLERK

FINES-J P -PCT #1

FINES-J P -PCT #2

FINES-J P -PCT #3

FINES-J P -PCT #4

BOND FORFEITURES

Specialty Court FINES AND FOR...

JUROR FINES

ETF-RESTITUTION-DISPOSAL FE...
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PR...

Donations

FILMING APPLICATION FEES

2023-2024
Total Budget

9,000.00
0.00
15,000.00
0.00
4,000.00
0.00

0.00
2,000.00
0.00
1,650.00
0.00
8,700.00
1,000.00
30,000.00
20,000.00
1,000.00
0.00

0.00
75,000.00
40,000.00
120,000.00
150,000.00
120,000.00
68,700.00
25,000.00
2,200.00
2,000.00
3,750.00
49,545.00
1,200,000.00
0.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

12,304.41
0.00
13,463.73
0.00
8,429.33
0.00

0.00
2,218.51
0.00
3,285.39
600.00
12,036.17
529.37
41,425.38
17,403.23
1,529.69
2,239.00
666.54
105,172.84
58,860.45
127,184.21
242,150.93
182,935.80
142,239.77
33,521.90
2,216.63
0.00
591.49
0.00
500.00
0.00

2024-2025
Total Budget

9,000.00
0.00
10,000.00
0.00
4,000.00
0.00

0.00
2,000.00
0.00
1,650.00
0.00
8,700.00
1,000.00
30,000.00
20,000.00
1,000.00
0.00

0.00
100,000.00
50,000.00
130,000.00
160,000.00
120,000.00
70,000.00
25,000.00
2,200.00
2,000.00
100.00
50,000.00
355,000.00
0.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

7,010.66
180.00
13,313.22
0.00
2,169.11
3,829.71
2,050.57
925.29
1,146.18
2,380.00
585.00
9,457.13
148.16
38,151.92
15,250.92
1,190.00
116.00
0.00
64,417.94
50,838.51
102,008.97
227,085.10
122,340.74
152,959.23
28,356.88
550.36
0.00
1,554.75
8,311.79
400.00
250.00

2025-2026
Total Budget

9,000.00
200.00
15,000.00
200.00
4,000.00
4,500.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
1,000.00
8,700.00
500.00
40,000.00
20,000.00
1,200.00
0.00

0.00
80,000.00
50,000.00
130,000.00
215,000.00
120,000.00
150,000.00
25,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
50,000.00
500,000.00
500.00

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

9,000.00
200.00
15,000.00
200.00
4,000.00
4,500.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
1,000.00
8,700.00
500.00
40,000.00
20,000.00
1,200.00

80,000.00
50,000.00
130,000.00
215,000.00
120,000.00
150,000.00
25,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
50,000.00
500,000.00
500.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
o
(o]

Page 3 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6000-0850
001-6000-0851
001-6000-0900
001-6000-0910
001-6000-0920
001-6000-0930
001-6000-0940
001-6000-0950
001-6000-0970
001-6000-0971
001-6000-0980
001-6000-0990
001-6000-0991
001-6000-0993
001-6000-0994
001-6000-0995
001-6000-0996

Department

001-1101-3120
001-1101-5310

Department

001-1102-3136

CC Court Facility Fee Fund
DC Court Facility Fee Fund
INTEREST INCOME

MISC REVENUE-RESTITUTION
OIL ROYALTIES

RENTAL REVENUES
REIMBURSED REVENUE
INSURANCE PROCEEDS

DISPATCH SERVICE - MARTIND...

River Patrol

REIMB REVENUE-CCAD
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
JP RESTITUTION

CASH SHORT <OVER>

TAX Cash Short <Over>

DC Restitution

CC Restitution

11101 - ADMINISTRATION

POSTAGE
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total:
11102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS

Department :1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total:

Department : 2120 - COUNTY TREASURER

001-2120-1010
001-2120-1040
001-2120-1110
001-2120-1115
001-2120-2010
001-2120-2020

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
8,000.00 14,790.09 0.00 6,135.30 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 7,626.19 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
30,000.00 47,144.43 30,000.00 36,202.65 33,000.00 0.00 33,000.00
3,500.00 1,664.52 3,000.00 1,161.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
5,000.00 1,663.01 5,000.00 22.94 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
48,149.00 39,478.62 -35,000.00 43,013.68 43,000.00 0.00 43,000.00
575,000.00 380,487.61 575,000.00 149,666.70 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
55,000.00 2,375.80 55,000.00 7,522.07 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00
6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,550.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
86,000.00 62,260.00 -86,000.00 60,000.00 86,000.00 0.00 86,000.00
49,586.00 20,420.76 21,000.00 19,586.30 23,503.00 0.00 23,503.00
30,000.00 3,465.75 30,000.00 2,847.69 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,500.00 21,154.32 5,000.00 1,325.84 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

0.00 -2,081.64 261.73 1,426.69 0.00 0.00

0.00 255.37 0.00 2,174.79 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,940.21 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,311.20 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00

0.00 -2,142.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 296.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -1,845.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 79.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 79.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63,541.68 58,452.47 65,447.93 58,903.18 68,721.00 0.00 68,721.00
92,865.81 91,080.06 95,651.78 83,466.35 102,380.00 0.00 102,380.00
1,250.00 1,250.00 1,350.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
0.00 1,626.85 1,320.00 1,553.01 1,740.00 0.00 1,740.00
12,060.80 11,047.63 12,560.51 10,579.67 13,229.94 0.00 13,229.94
29,760.48 29,630.53 31,644.48 17,698.04 21,555.84 0.00 21,555.84

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N)
o
N

Page 4 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-2120-2030
001-2120-2070
001-2120-3050
001-2120-3110
001-2120-3120
001-2120-4260
001-2120-4810
001-2120-4815
001-2120-5310

Department

001-2130-1020
001-2130-1039
001-2130-1040
001-2130-1042
001-2130-1092
001-2130-1110
001-2130-1115
001-2130-1150
001-2130-2010
001-2130-2020
001-2130-2030
001-2130-2070
001-2130-3050
001-2130-3110
001-2130-3120
001-2130-4110
001-2130-4260
001-2130-4810
001-2130-5310

RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

TYLER TECHNOLOGY TRAINING
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 2120 - COUNTY TREASURER Total:
12130 - COUNTY AUDITOR

APPOINTED OFFICIAL

1ST ASSISTANT AUDITOR
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
INTERNAL AUDITOR
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLERK
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
8,513.50 8,249.77 10,558.72 9,783.43 12,607.35 0.00 12,607.35
200.00 -332.19 1,025.00 1,995.15 0.00 0.00
225.00 215.00 225.00 185.00 225.00 0.00 225.00
8,500.00 8,375.19 8,500.00 6,800.73 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
1,000.00 829.64 1,300.00 856.88 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
800.00 589.87 800.00 1,209.31 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
4,500.00 3,056.41 4,500.00 3,011.26 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 902.18 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
224,217.27 214,973.41 236,883.42 197,042.01 242,259.13 0.00 242,259.13
94,500.00 94,929.00 97,335.00 87,601.65 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
66,150.00 64,899.26 68,134.50 61,321.10 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
90,690.00 85,293.65 103,253.00 71,136.91 153,893.00 0.00 153,893.00
50,690.00 46,586.77 52,210.70 50,019.20 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00
40,690.00 38,487.50 49,721.00 44,627.24 54,208.00 0.00 54,208.00
950.00 400.00 600.00 550.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,580.00 2,202.02 3,000.00 2,354.05 3,420.00 0.00 3,420.00
2,000.00 422.24 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24,345.56 23,895.18 28,308.20 22,110.62 36,147.86 0.00 36,147.86
39,680.64 49,091.76 65,494.00 52,456.01 74,756.16 0.00 74,756.16
17,185.10 18,027.66 20,015.40 20,764.10 34,446.78 0.00 34,446.78
950.00 635.00 450.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 600.00
52.00 437.00 400.00 467.00 475.00 0.00 475.00
3,550.21 3,545.60 3,500.00 3,456.27 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
2,300.00 2,329.33 2,300.00 2,163.28 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00
75,000.00 75,000.00 84,500.00 84,500.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
1,205.11 1,205.11 2,000.00 2,003.78 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
6,172.89 5,654.23 10,000.00 9,872.60 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
949.79 676.52 1,000.00 499.98 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
519,641.30 513,717.83 594,221.80 516,503.79 721,246.80 0.00 721,246.80

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
o
oo

Page 5 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Department : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR

001-2140-1010
001-2140-1040
001-2140-1110
001-2140-1115
001-2140-1150
001-2140-2010
001-2140-2020
001-2140-2030
001-2140-2070
001-2140-3050
001-2140-3110
001-2140-3120
001-2140-4110
001-2140-4125
001-2140-4260
001-2140-4610
001-2140-4810
001-2140-4850

001-2140-5310
Department : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total:

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CCAD REFUND
TRANSPORTATION

RENTALS

TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK

001-2150-1010
001-2150-1040
001-2150-1110
001-2150-2010
001-2150-2020
001-2150-2030
001-2150-2070
001-2150-3050
001-2150-3110

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
63,523.20 63,811.67 65,428.89 58,634.72 68,701.00 0.00 68,701.00
237,879.17 225,498.28 320,312.83 234,213.38 366,108.00 0.00 366,108.00
900.00 850.00 1,000.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
1,320.00 1,179.74 1,320.00 1,287.24 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
0.00 0.00 950.00 398.81 0.00 0.00
23,194.98 21,717.94 29,698.21 22,867.61 33,444.15 0.00 33,444.15
69,441.12 69,089.75 82,087.68 57,469.70 92,176.32 0.00 92,176.32
17,229.52 15,771.10 24,963.64 21,080.51 31,870.31 0.00 31,870.31
250.00 244.00 2,025.00 2,019.00 400.00 0.00 400.00
500.00 150.00 750.00 450.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
4,000.00 3,359.32 9,530.00 13,537.20 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00
4,000.00 3,785.29 0.00 3,760.26 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
734,764.90 758,452.60 776,983.69 562,994.25 778,842.49 0.00 778,842.49
0.00 0.00 0.00 50,323.21 0.00 0.00
3,000.00 4,093.33 5,000.00 2,227.60 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
1,000.00 359.00 1,000.00 359.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,488.68 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,030.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 3,325.59 8,115.65 8,115.65 28,569.00 0.00 28,569.00
1,169,002.89  1,171,687.61  1,332,165.59  1,045,306.82  1,437,481.27 0.00 1,437,481.27
63,560.30 63,848.84 65,467.19 58,920.50 68,741.00 0.00 68,741.00
308,576.57 288,176.54 337,369.02 282,114.37 414,118.00 0.00 414,118.00
1,750.00 1,850.00 2,250.00 1,900.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
28,602.35 26,043.25 33,253.49 25,303.92 37,129.93 0.00 37,129.93
79,361.28 74,056.78 82,087.68 67,155.14 92,176.32 0.00 92,176.32
20,189.90 19,157.96 28,112.50 23,347.48 35,382.64 0.00 35,382.64
630.00 630.00 630.00 630.00 630.00 0.00 630.00
150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00
10,900.00 10,222.30 10,900.00 7,896.72 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
o
(]

Page 6 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-2150-3120
001-2150-3145
001-2150-4260
001-2150-4810
001-2150-5310

POSTAGE

Remote Site Trans Fees
TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK Total:

Department : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY

001-3200-1040
001-3200-1041
001-3200-1043
001-3200-1060
001-3200-1090
001-3200-1100
001-3200-1110
001-3200-1115
001-3200-1120
001-3200-1170
001-3200-2010
001-3200-2020
001-3200-2030
001-3200-2070
001-3200-3050
001-3200-3110
001-3200-3120
001-3200-4130
001-3200-4260
001-3200-4315
001-3200-4510
001-3200-4610
001-3200-4810
001-3200-4860

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
ADA & Staff STATE SUPPLEME...
VICTIM ASST COORD
INVESTIGATOR

OFFICE AND LABOR
TEMPORARY HELP

LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend
ADA-Staff-STATE LONGEVITY
ADA/ETF STIPEND

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
POSTAGE

TRIAL EXPENSE
TRANSPORTATION
PUBLICATIONS

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

VICTIM'S ASST. FUNDS

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
7,000.00 5,156.52 7,000.00 6,075.61 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
2,000.00 1,224.27 2,000.00 814.35 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
500.00 500.54 1,000.00 210.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
5,200.00 4,673.69 5,400.00 3,636.24 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
12,300.00 10,452.51 12,300.00 1,221.81 12,300.00 0.00 12,300.00
540,720.40 506,143.20 587,919.88 479,376.14 690,327.89 0.00 690,327.89
648,478.55 665,744.24 762,622.88 669,796.31 756,063.58 0.00 756,063.58
27,500.00 31,969.58 27,500.00 24,698.25 27,500.00 0.00 27,500.00
53,303.79 53,545.48 54,902.90 49,412.80 57,649.00 0.00 57,649.00
53,158.97 53,400.39 54,753.85 49,278.51 57,492.00 0.00 57,492.00
221,942.64 222,950.16 228,601.04 205,741.13 250,034.00 0.00 250,034.00
0.00 0.00 23,760.00 10,080.00 0.00 0.00
3,900.00 3,550.00 2,300.00 4,050.00 4,050.00 0.00 4,050.00
1,320.00 1,544.73 1,740.00 1,307.53 1,740.00 0.00 1,740.00
20,400.00 19,809.41 20,400.00 9,118.28 8,879.96 0.00 8,879.96
18,800.00 12,314.07 18,800.00 18,345.05 18,800.00 0.00 18,800.00
94,152.89 81,640.02 86,489.41 76,829.23 103,092.41 0.00 103,092.41
138,888.24 144,704.83 166,380.12 132,377.99 156,001.56 0.00 156,001.56
62,213.63 58,496.64 71,661.13 68,875.46 98,175.39 0.00 98,175.39
0.00 0.00 0.00 161.00 161.00 0.00 161.00
7,850.00 4,463.90 8,000.00 3,745.90 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
13,570.00 13,484.21 10,500.00 6,257.92 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00
2,000.00 1,262.67 2,000.00 1,130.75 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
5,000.00 1,445.95 5,000.00 2,367.49 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
1,500.00 1,071.01 1,500.00 1,747.38 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
10,400.00 10,249.44 11,000.00 10,480.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00
23,100.00 20,795.06 30,000.00 25,940.80 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
0.00 659.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,000.00 6,298.51 8,500.00 5,082.05 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 -40.91 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
[
o

Page 7 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3200-5310

Department

001-3201-1040
001-3201-1043
001-3201-1060
001-3201-1090
001-3201-1110
001-3201-1115
001-3201-2010
001-3201-2020
001-3201-2030
001-3201-2140
001-3201-3110
001-3201-3151
001-3201-4260
001-3201-4300
001-3201-4510
001-3201-4610
001-3201-4810
001-3201-4825

001-3201-5310
Department : 3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE Total:

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total:
: 3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
CONSTABLE ETF STIPEND
INVESTIGATOR

OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

UNIFORMS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DISPOSAL FEES
TRANSPORTATION

PUBLIC OUTREACH

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

ABATEMENT

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK

001-3220-1010
001-3220-1040
001-3220-1110
001-3220-2010
001-3220-2020
001-3220-2030
001-3220-2070

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE BONDING

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
5,430.00 5,264.19 3,500.00 1,056.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00
1,419,908.71  1,414,664.09  1,599,911.33  1,377,838.92  1,621,138.90 0.00 1,621,138.90
52,732.67 39,434.03 0.00 32,484.68 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 9,600.00 14,400.00 0.00 0.00
129,778.83 130,367.90 124,072.20 72,324.98 0.00 0.00
37,692.38 37,890.68 40,000.00 10,230.79 0.00 0.00
550.00 550.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00
1,740.00 2,131.77 1,800.00 1,158.06 0.00 0.00
17,169.96 15,914.53 13,483.00 9,788.25 0.00 0.00
29,760.48 27,224.42 21,475.84 15,516.89 0.00 0.00
12,119.97 11,737.71 9,587.75 8,560.36 0.00 0.00
2,600.00 1,807.50 1,950.00 1,105.00 0.00 0.00
2,250.00 2,135.07 2,500.00 2,277.01 0.00 0.00
7,000.00 4,732.50 7,000.00 6,639.00 0.00 0.00
8,000.00 5,551.69 7,895.17 5,685.26 0.00 0.00
4,000.00 3,436.32 2,575.00 1,025.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,150.00 875.00 -1,000.00 0.00 0.00
8,000.00 776.00 5,000.00 3,922.37 0.00 0.00
3,000.00 2,266.66 4,529.83 3,104.83 0.00 0.00
21,500.00 18,000.00 21,500.00 5,150.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 390.88 2,125.00 2,124.93 0.00 0.00
338,894.29 305,497.66 275,968.79 195,147.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
63,564.84 63,853.29 65,471.78 58,924.71 68,746.00 0.00 68,746.00
243,665.86 233,286.54 252,003.44 208,780.51 252,003.30 0.00 252,003.30
150.00 100.00 150.00 350.00 450.00 0.00 450.00
23,510.80 22,249.85 24,305.98 19,981.65 24,571.71 0.00 24,571.71
69,441.12 59,367.60 60,531.84 47,517.00 61,320.00 0.00 61,320.00
16,595.86 16,086.46 17,284.25 18,100.14 23,415.39 0.00 23,415.39
1,081.00 1,081.00 700.00 1,775.34 762.00 0.00 762.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
[EY
[ERY

Page 8 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3220-3050
001-3220-3110
001-3220-3120
001-3220-4260
001-3220-4810
001-3220-5310

Department

001-3230-1010
001-3230-1080
001-3230-1090
001-3230-1110
001-3230-2010
001-3230-2020
001-3230-2030
001-3230-2090
001-3230-3050
001-3230-3110
001-3230-3120
001-3230-4011
001-3230-4020
001-3230-4025
001-3230-4030
001-3230-4035
001-3230-4040
001-3230-4070
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4090
001-3230-4115
001-3230-4150
001-3230-4160

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3220 - DISTRICT CLERK Total:
: 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE

ELECTED OFFICIAL
COURT REPORTERS
OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

OTHER INSURANCE

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITUR...

COURT ADMINISTRATION
DISTRICT COURT ADMIN
VISITING COURT REPORTERS
INTERPRETERS

EXPENSE OF APPEAL

VISITING JUDGES

ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXP...
ADULT - INVESTIGATIONS
PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIONS
ADULT - EXPERT WITNESS
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEY ...

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

250.00 200.00 150.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
5,500.00 5,476.31 5,500.00 3,527.86 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00
6,810.00 7,934.55 9,000.00 11,852.91 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
500.00 153.83 500.00 515.09 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
3,000.00 1,432.59 3,000.00 1,963.06 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
4,000.00 3,945.19 6,000.00 7,180.50 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
438,069.48 415,167.21 444,597.29 380,668.77 456,968.40 0.00 456,968.40
11,200.00 11,278.13 12,772.16 11,938.11 18,772.16 0.00 18,772.16
236,900.00 155,594.20 244,007.00 131,874.29 347,399.60 0.00 347,399.60
96,500.00 82,226.54 99,395.00 95,473.94 106,365.00 0.00 106,365.00
1,550.00 1,550.00 1,650.00 1,600.00 900.00 0.00 900.00
31,453.48 17,949.02 34,232.36 16,194.86 36,217.93 0.00 36,217.93
29,760.48 24,487.74 21,555.84 30,303.82 33,023.04 0.00 33,023.04
22,202.45 13,239.72 24,323.01 15,276.61 34,513.55 0.00 34,513.55
2,400.00 2,212.87 2,400.00 2,212.13 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 850.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
5,000.00 3,775.61 5,000.00 2,655.57 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 1,701.96 5,001.00 1,202.09 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
47,000.00 40,878.25 26,000.00 24,679.31 29,000.00 0.00 29,000.00
21,000.00 1,266.11 4,000.00 1,256.78 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 17,205.00 4,301.25 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00
5,000.00 4,375.41 5,000.00 1,851.08 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 10,584.14 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 7,956.43 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
10,000.00 1,324.14 10,000.00 4,593.64 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
5,000.00 6,912.04 5,000.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 17,000.00 25,372.50 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
22,000.00 11,275.00 22,000.00 10,423.52 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00
450,000.00 372,662.00 500,000.00 326,826.45 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
[y
N

Page 9 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3230-4170
001-3230-4180
001-3230-4210
001-3230-4260
001-3230-4510
001-3230-4810
001-3230-4820
001-3230-5310

Department

001-3240-1010
001-3240-1012
001-3240-1080
001-3240-1090
001-3240-1110
001-3240-1115
001-3240-2010
001-3240-2020
001-3240-2030
001-3240-2090
001-3240-3050
001-3240-3110
001-3240-3120
001-3240-4011
001-3240-4020
001-3240-4030
001-3240-4033
001-3240-4040
001-3240-4070
001-3240-4080
001-3240-4090

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

: 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
TRIAL EXPENSE 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
JUVENILE - CPS Fees 0.00 10,085.50 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
JUVENILE - EXPERT WITNESS 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRANSPORTATION 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 700.00 59.84 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRAINING 1,500.00 450.40 3,000.00 880.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
JUROR EXPENSE 25,000.00 39,840.79 47,000.00 36,644.35 47,000.00 0.00 47,000.00
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 2,500.00 429.82 3,499.00 2,988.29 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
Department : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total: 1,045,466.41 804,775.09 1,234,740.37 770,439.16 1,526,091.28 0.00 1,526,091.28
ELECTED OFFICIAL 80,875.60 81,242.65 83,301.87 74,971.73 129,000.00 0.00 129,000.00
State Stipend 84,000.00 84,323.09 84,000.00 75,600.02 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00
COURT REPORTERS 88,374.54 78,729.14 100,865.76 89,079.43 105,910.00 0.00 105,910.00
OFFICE AND LABOR 62,380.80 62,663.89 64,252.18 57,827.00 67,465.00 0.00 67,465.00
LONGEVITY 50.00 50.00 100.00 100.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
Phone Stipend 900.00 903.58 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 24,218.44 22,450.25 25,506.62 22,007.24 31,248.25 0.00 31,248.25
GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 29,760.48 30,829.91 33,573.96 29,734.88 33,023.04 0.00 33,023.04
RETIREMENT 17,095.37 16,667.45 18,138.04 20,231.90 29,777.75 0.00 29,777.75
OTHER INSURANCE 3,000.00 2,212.13 3,000.00 2,212.13 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,100.00 240.00 1,100.00 313.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00 3,226.07 4,500.00 1,964.45 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
POSTAGE 3,000.00 1,006.38 1,500.00 999.98 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITUR... 8,000.00 6,210.00 10,000.00 10,960.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00
VISITING JUDGES 25,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 250.21 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
VISITING COURT REPORTERS 5,000.00 18,144.36 17,000.00 6,380.40 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIPT... 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,800.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
EXPENSE OF APPEAL 4,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
GUARDIANSHIP INVESTIGATOR... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EXP... 2,000.00 1,510.62 2,000.00 676.57 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
ADULT - INVESTIGATIONS 2,000.00 5.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
=
w

Page 10 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3240-4150
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4180
001-3240-4189
001-3240-4200
001-3240-4210
001-3240-4510
001-3240-4810
001-3240-4820
001-3240-5310

Department

001-3251-1010
001-3251-1040
001-3251-1110
001-3251-2010
001-3251-2020
001-3251-2030
001-3251-2070
001-3251-3050
001-3251-3110
001-3251-3120
001-3251-4110
001-3251-4260
001-3251-4810
001-3251-4820

001-3251-5310
Department : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total:

ADULT - EXPERT WITNESS
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEY ...

JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTORNE...

JUVENILE - ATTY LITIGATION E...
JUVENILE - INVESTIGATIONS
JUVENILE - EXPERT WITNESS
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total:
: 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2

001-3252-1010
001-3252-1040

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 1,500.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
200,000.00 136,182.38 175,000.00 138,030.03 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
45,000.00 33,642.00 45,000.00 32,260.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
1,200.00 8.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00
400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00
1,850.00 512.00 4,500.00 2,222.70 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
7,500.00 5,039.05 7,500.00 8,220.00 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
3,000.00 1,554.46 2,000.00 929.03 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
722,705.23 587,352.41 722,338.43 580,080.81 836,724.04 0.00 836,724.04
56,907.80 57,166.29 58,615.00 52,753.66 61,546.00 0.00 61,546.00
77,000.62 79,443.83 81,148.01 73,512.57 89,242.00 0.00 89,242.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 200.00 500.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
10,174.98 9,593.15 10,703.35 8,150.50 11,581.12 0.00 11,581.12
29,760.48 30,285.76 31,644.48 29,153.15 32,195.78 0.00 32,195.78
7,182.34 7,448.11 7,611.27 8,572.46 11,036.13 0.00 11,036.13
100.00 171.00 100.00 155.57 50.00 0.00 50.00
160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 175.00 0.00 175.00
2,750.00 2,270.69 2,500.00 1,176.38 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
600.00 662.86 700.00 375.04 600.00 0.00 600.00
300.00 260.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
3,500.00 1,846.38 3,500.00 333.83 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 1,065.26 2,000.00 710.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
1,500.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 110.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
195,936.22 191,373.33 202,882.11 175,663.16 218,426.03 0.00 218,426.03
56,907.80 57,166.29 58,615.03 52,753.66 61,546.00 0.00 61,546.00
78,491.10 76,938.38 80,845.87 72,761.41 89,242.00 0.00 89,242.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
=
~

Page 11 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3252-1110
001-3252-2010
001-3252-2020
001-3252-2030
001-3252-2070
001-3252-3050
001-3252-3110
001-3252-3120
001-3252-4170
001-3252-4260
001-3252-4420
001-3252-4510
001-3252-4810
001-3252-4820

001-3252-5310
Department : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total:

LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRIAL EXPENSE
TRANSPORTATION
TELEPHONE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3

001-3253-1010
001-3253-1040
001-3253-1110
001-3253-1115
001-3253-1150
001-3253-2010
001-3253-2020
001-3253-2030
001-3253-2070
001-3253-3050
001-3253-3110
001-3253-3120
001-3253-4260
001-3253-4410

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

UTILITIES

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
250.00 50.00 150.00 150.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
10,377.15 10,055.82 10,680.25 9,466.95 11,554.35 0.00 11,554.35
29,760.48 29,874.57 30,265.92 27,250.68 30,265.92 0.00 30,265.92
7,325.05 7,261.47 7,594.85 8,509.37 11,010.61 0.00 11,010.61
200.00 121.00 200.00 185.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
230.00 230.00 260.00 160.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
3,000.00 2,962.98 3,000.00 2,324.63 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
1,500.00 1,459.00 1,500.00 511.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
4,000.00 1,373.44 3,000.00 1,577.48 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00
2,000.00 1,058.00 2,000.00 2,286.40 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
4,000.00 -236.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
2,500.00 7,050.82 4,000.00 3,738.97 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
204,791.58 195,365.77 208,361.92 181,675.55 224,468.88 0.00 224,468.88
56,907.80 57,166.29 58,615.00 52,753.66 61,546.00 0.00 61,546.00
78,489.09 78,156.04 80,845.87 72,761.46 89,242.00 0.00 89,242.00
1,100.00 1,200.00 1,300.00 1,150.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00
900.00 903.58 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
10,511.03 9,969.00 10,821.78 9,229.66 11,695.87 0.00 11,695.87
29,760.48 31,183.39 31,644.48 28,492.78 31,644.48 0.00 31,644.48
7,419.55 7,438.99 7,695.49 8,618.17 11,145.48 0.00 11,145.48
250.00 50.00 250.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
115.00 84.00 115.00 115.00 160.00 0.00 160.00
4,500.00 4,599.30 4,500.00 2,204.78 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
1,905.00 860.44 906.00 876.00 1,905.00 0.00 1,905.00
2,500.00 1,176.70 3,499.00 3,076.15 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
3,500.00 3,636.50 3,500.00 3,841.31 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
[
a1

Page 12 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-3253-4510
001-3253-4610
001-3253-4810
001-3253-4820
001-3253-5310

Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total:

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4

001-3254-1010
001-3254-1040
001-3254-1045
001-3254-1110
001-3254-1115
001-3254-2010
001-3254-2020
001-3254-2030
001-3254-2070
001-3254-3050
001-3254-3110
001-3254-3120
001-3254-4260
001-3254-4510
001-3254-4810
001-3254-4820
001-3254-5310

Department : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total:

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
PART-TIME CLERICAL
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

JUROR EXPENSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF

001-4300-1010
001-4300-1030
001-4300-1031
001-4300-1032
001-4300-1033

ELECTED OFFICIAL
CHIEF DEPUTY
CAPTAINS
SEARGANTS
DISPATCHERS

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
2,000.00 977.00 2,500.00 1,797.60 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
500.00 -36.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
4,772.00 3,621.78 4,772.00 1,874.64 4,772.00 0.00 4,772.00
205,829.95 200,987.01 213,064.62 187,651.32 230,360.83 0.00 230,360.83
56,907.94 57,166.29 58,615.18 52,753.66 61,546.00 0.00 61,546.00
39,623.15 39,803.12 40,812.20 36,730.74 89,242.00 0.00 89,242.00
0.00 192.36 25,000.00 9,385.57 35,010.00 0.00 35,010.00

50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
900.00 913.27 1,320.00 1,188.02 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
7,457.30 6,971.21 9,252.85 7,179.27 11,643.85 0.00 11,643.85
19,840.32 21,206.50 21,555.84 19,409.22 30,660.00 0.00 30,660.00
5,263.98 5,308.29 6,810.52 6,789.02 11,095.90 0.00 11,095.90
100.00 50.00 100.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
150.00 220.00 250.00 190.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
4,500.00 4,324.52 4,800.00 3,574.64 4,800.00 0.00 4,800.00
2,000.00 908.00 2,000.00 530.36 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00
2,500.00 2,446.34 3,500.00 3,762.29 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
500.00 250.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
2,500.00 1,793.57 3,500.00 3,206.10 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
5,000.00 2,870.53 6,200.00 0.00 6,200.00 0.00 6,200.00
147,792.69 144,424.00 184,766.59 144,798.89 265,217.75 0.00 265,217.75
91,107.70 91,521.13 93,840.87 84,456.68 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
77,518.99 78,741.39 85,270.90 76,743.81 85,270.00 0.00 85,270.00
146,809.56 152,168.77 165,894.76 149,305.10 165,894.00 0.00 165,894.00
361,897.46 366,737.82 477,100.80 362,769.52 408,936.00 0.00 408,936.00
433,607.30 419,054.66 446,615.52 399,451.37 509,049.00 0.00 509,049.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
[
(o}

Page 13 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4300-1034
001-4300-1035
001-4300-1036
001-4300-1040
001-4300-1051
001-4300-1081
001-4300-1089
001-4300-1091
001-4300-1110
001-4300-1115
001-4300-1150
001-4300-1155
001-4300-1156
001-4300-2010
001-4300-2020
001-4300-2030
001-4300-2070
001-4300-2090
001-4300-2140
001-4300-3050
001-4300-3120
001-4300-3130
001-4300-4260
001-4300-4510
001-4300-4610
001-4300-4810
001-4300-4850
001-4300-5310

Department

001-4310-1040

Department : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total:

14310 - COUNTY JAIL

DETECTIVES

PATROL DEPUTIES

OTHER DEPUTIES

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LEUTENANT

ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER
Corporal

VICTIM COORD. & LIAISON
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME
LOC-CITY-COUNTY PATROL-OT
LUL-City-County Patrol OT

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

OTHER INSURANCE
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
POSTAGE

OPERATING SUPPLIES
TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
225,761.87 152,296.94 255,111.24 94,854.06 255,708.00 0.00 255,708.00
698,332.05 553,131.45 807,426.15 478,666.77 803,127.00 0.00 803,127.00
109,344.35 109,980.79 123,559.35 61,739.15 125,959.00 0.00 125,959.00
186,888.60 187,736.69 192,495.00 209,035.74 202,120.00 0.00 202,120.00
66,763.34 60,328.46 75,442.57 67,618.37 150,884.00 0.00 150,884.00
90,845.79 91,444.53 93,571.00 65,677.79 97,056.00 0.00 97,056.00
112,880.91 109,767.09 127,555.62 68,070.47 116,266.00 0.00 116,266.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 17,076.96 0.00 0.00
14,100.00 12,400.00 15,000.00 11,800.00 13,050.00 0.00 13,050.00
13,500.00 12,482.18 13,500.00 11,728.60 16,620.00 0.00 16,620.00
100,000.00 137,737.48 130,000.00 159,224.23 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00

0.00 19,694.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 6,177.87 0.00 17,251.92 0.00 0.00
217,292.46 193,730.16 235,346.60 175,722.08 256,556.17 0.00 256,556.17
396,806.40 370,396.41 452,171.52 282,302.92 500,930.00 0.00 500,930.00
153,382.91 140,039.64 167,357.58 159,199.25 244,482.94 0.00 244,482.94

0.00 0.00 0.00 847.50 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 7,292.15 0.00 0.00
23,555.00 23,555.00 28,600.00 19,470.00 29,250.00 0.00 29,250.00
0.00 0.00 79,800.00 100,956.28 133,817.50 0.00 133,817.50
854.40 854.40 2,000.00 249.52 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
36,000.00 36,443.42 23,820.00 22,022.78 23,820.00 0.00 23,820.00
140,080.49 140,080.49 180,000.00 130,776.88 180,000.00 0.00 180,000.00
18,013.28 18,013.28 32,500.00 33,254.97 32,500.00 0.00 32,500.00
207.45 207.45 1,200.00 414.90 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
28,291.39 26,890.39 30,000.00 28,389.33 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 279.70 0.00 0.00
249,414.39 250,826.39 104,515.00 62,543.43 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
3,993,256.09  3,762,439.12  4,439,694.48  3,359,192.23  4,748,495.61 0.00  4,748,495.61
177,386.17 173,351.23 182,708.00 108,438.41 202,088.00 0.00 202,088.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
[y
\l

Page 14 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4310-1050
001-4310-1051
001-4310-1052
001-4310-1053
001-4310-1054
001-4310-1055
001-4310-1056
001-4310-1057
001-4310-1059
001-4310-1062
001-4310-1110
001-4310-1115
001-4310-1150
001-4310-2010
001-4310-2020
001-4310-2030
001-4310-2070
001-4310-2140
001-4310-3050
001-4310-3100
001-4310-3130
001-4310-4110
001-4310-4122
001-4310-4135
001-4310-4145
001-4310-4260
001-4310-4270
001-4310-4410
001-4310-4510
001-4310-4810

CHIEF JAILER
LEUTENANT

JAILERS

KITCHEN LABOR
SERGEANT
COMMISARY OFFICER
TRANSPORT OFFICERS
JAIL CORPORAL
TRANSPORT CORPORAL
MAINTENANCE
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend
OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...
GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE

RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
UNIFORMS STIPEND
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
FOOD SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INMATE MEDICATION
EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS
SCAAP GRANT
TRANSPORTATION
EXTRADITION

UTILITIES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

2023-2024
Total Budget

73,404.78
130,260.60
1,041,323.23
204,939.09
361,925.27
52,459.88
161,845.46
209,830.94
53,931.71
50,571.35
12,650.00
5,640.00
225,000.00
218,971.19
416,646.72
154,567.90
0.00
5,640.00
0.00
435,000.00
83,600.00
753,922.44
20,000.00
6,000.00
4,488.00
20,000.00
4,000.00
145,000.00
89,600.00
20,000.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

73,907.30
131,152.30
934,474.53
175,107.03
378,894.19
52,846.83
163,143.74
226,390.78
52,683.06
29,467.58
13,100.00
6,060.22
199,321.54
195,351.29
419,796.28
142,510.10
142.00
22,370.00
0.00
443,912.90
56,608.45
794,684.14
-3,521.25
4,270.00
4,488.00
13,340.53
3,437.50
135,239.73
62,511.81
7,717.12

2024-2025
Total Budget

82,947.38
147,194.39
1,205,421.61
209,874.52
390,878.65
56,656.74
174,793.23
226,617.83
58,246.34
50,571.35
13,800.00
7,320.00
225,000.00
216,694.64
498,590.88
166,333.97
0.00
27,300.00
0.00
495,000.00
77,280.00
743,825.27
-4,387.27
6,000.00
0.00
20,000.00
4,000.00
145,000.00
101,090.00
20,000.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

74,652.55
132,474.88
1,032,083.34
183,814.72
368,965.56
50,991.16
159,206.65
218,934.71
52,911.59
45,611.54
12,800.00
6,009.17
193,020.99
197,263.55
404,695.99
179,174.75
71.57
22,255.00
0.00
495,192.17
44,573.60
728,197.23
-5,043.96
2,620.00
0.00
13,799.21
185.00
148,952.48
70,310.21
18,979.72

2025-2026
Total Budget

95,825.00
163,528.00
1,282,192.00
222,605.00
439,552.00
59,093.00
184,766.00
236,243.00
69,651.00
54,616.00
14,600.00
6,900.00
225,000.00
272,622.00
504,827.28
270,197.00
0.00
26,650.00
9,832.00
440,000.00
50,000.00
728,785.00
20,000.00
5,000.00
0.00
20,000.00
4,000.00
145,000.00
122,800.00
25,000.00

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

95,825.00
163,528.00
1,282,192.00
222,605.00
439,552.00
59,093.00
184,766.00
236,243.00
69,651.00
54,616.00
14,600.00
6,900.00
225,000.00
272,622.00
504,827.28
270,197.00

26,650.00
9,832.00
440,000.00
50,000.00
728,785.00
20,000.00
5,000.00

20,000.00
4,000.00
145,000.00
122,800.00
25,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
=
oo

Page 15 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4310-5310

Department

001-4321-1010
001-4321-1036
001-4321-1070
001-4321-1115
001-4321-2010
001-4321-2020
001-4321-2030
001-4321-2070
001-4321-2100
001-4321-2140
001-4321-3050
001-4321-3110
001-4321-3140
001-4321-4260
001-4321-4510
001-4321-4810
001-4321-4850
001-4321-5310

Department

001-4322-1010
001-4322-1036
001-4322-1115
001-4322-1150
001-4322-2010
001-4322-2020
001-4322-2030
001-4322-2070

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department :4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total:
14321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1

ELECTED OFFICIAL

Deputy Constable (employee)

CSP-CONSTABLE SECURITY PR...

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
DEPUTY CONSTABLE
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS-Expenses
TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total:
14322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2

ELECTED OFFICIAL

Deputy Constable (employee)
Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE BONDING

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
217,000.00 217,000.00 45,000.00 1,557.39 160,000.00 0.00 160,000.00
5,355,604.73  5,129,758.93  5,593,757.53  4,962,699.18  6,061,372.28 0.00 6,061,372.28
40,594.30 40,852.12 45,000.00 40,326.45 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
96,985.00 35,505.32 99,894.55 41,350.35 106,889.40 0.00 106,889.40
0.00 135,625.92 0.00 101,823.30 0.00 0.00
900.00 903.58 0.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
10,649.41 16,335.70 3,317.20 15,248.59 19,503.00 0.00 19,503.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 6,596.34 30,660.00 0.00 30,660.00
7,512.99 11,548.52 2,358.90 13,003.25 19,294.00 0.00 19,294.00
2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 287.00 59.50 0.00 59.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 15,346.14 96,000.00 0.00 96,000.00
750.00 652.50 850.00 585.00 950.00 0.00 950.00
8,400.00 5,350.00 8,900.00 5,496.95 18,100.00 0.00 18,100.00
3,000.00 1,819.44 3,000.00 2,941.64 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
2,000.00 1,859.74 3,000.00 2,138.34 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
12,000.00 8,870.19 12,000.00 9,890.65 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
5,000.00 272.50 2,500.00 665.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
4,000.00 1,334.62 3,000.00 1,338.71 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
1,000.00 497.67 500.00 194.51 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
14,000.00 12,203.03 13,000.00 10,381.92 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00
208,891.70 273,630.85 199,420.65 268,424.25 382,355.90 0.00 382,355.90
40,594.30 40,852.12 45,000.00 40,326.61 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
61,604.00 60,441.66 63,452.12 33,892.82 66,625.00 0.00 66,625.00
1,320.00 903.58 1,320.00 844.73 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
9,367.23 7,854.27 3,317.20 6,716.99 16,476.19 0.00 16,476.19
9,920.16 9,958.19 10,088.64 12,408.09 30,660.00 0.00 30,660.00
6,912.16 5,602.08 2,358.90 6,124.29 15,700.84 0.00 15,700.84
0.00 0.00 0.00 237.00 59.50 0.00 59.50

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
=
©

Page 16 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4322-2100
001-4322-2140
001-4322-3050
001-4322-3110
001-4322-3140
001-4322-4260
001-4322-4510
001-4322-4810
001-4322-5310

Department

001-4323-1010
001-4323-1036
001-4323-1090
001-4323-1105
001-4323-1110
001-4323-1115
001-4323-1150
001-4323-1160
001-4323-2010
001-4323-2020
001-4323-2030
001-4323-2070
001-4323-2100
001-4323-2140
001-4323-3050
001-4323-3110
001-4323-4260
001-4323-4510
001-4323-4810
001-4323-4970

DEPUTY CONSTABLE
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS-Expenses
TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total:
14323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3

ELECTED OFFICIAL

Deputy Constable (employee)

Chief Deputy Constable-OFFICE...

Payroll Account Adjustment
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

River Patrol

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
DEPUTY CONSTABLE
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

Constable 3-River Patrol Equip...

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

0.00 0.00 0.00 15,346.15 96,000.00 0.00 96,000.00
1,200.00 1,305.00 1,200.00 683.94 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
6,300.00 3,420.00 6,300.00 4,200.32 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00
3,000.00 1,352.21 2,500.00 2,093.57 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 577.09 1,500.00 1,286.17 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
8,000.00 6,654.83 9,000.00 7,969.88 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00
2,500.00 352.42 2,500.00 938.47 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
3,000.00 1,203.47 3,000.00 1,955.42 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
18,000.00 16,066.13 10,000.00 4,140.11 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
173,717.85 156,543.05 161,536.86 139,164.56 334,841.53 0.00 334,841.53
40,594.30 40,852.12 45,000.00 40,500.02 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
35,000.00 19,080.02 36,050.00 26,907.85 37,853.00 0.00 37,853.00
42,000.00 42,352.11 43,260.00 39,121.35 48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,500.00 0.00 31,500.00
100.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
1,320.00 1,325.09 1,320.00 1,188.02 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
5,000.00 1,977.80 5,000.00 4,462.09 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
69,200.00 44,011.12 67,540.00 32,223.10 70,917.00 0.00 70,917.00
9,566.73 13,650.23 9,783.75 13,724.08 18,051.93 0.00 18,051.93
19,840.32 19,764.09 21,555.84 18,707.26 40,354.36 0.00 40,354.36
6,752.98 9,992.84 6,957.33 12,582.19 17,202.43 0.00 17,202.43
100.00 50.00 50.00 237.00 59.50 0.00 59.50
38,734.59 40,157.28 40,000.00 36,826.92 96,000.00 0.00 96,000.00
1,300.00 1,305.00 1,300.00 1,170.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00
5,670.00 5,670.57 5,670.00 4,140.00 18,090.00 0.00 18,090.00
1,200.00 1,178.22 1,200.00 864.89 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
16,000.00 13,283.46 16,000.00 12,150.68 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00
5,000.00 1,398.59 5,000.00 817.99 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,000.00 1,627.32 2,000.00 1,367.47 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
o

Page 17 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-4323-5310

Department

001-4324-1010
001-4324-1036
001-4324-1070
001-4324-1090

001-4324-1110
001-4324-1115
001-4324-1150
001-4324-2010
001-4324-2020
001-4324-2030
001-4324-2070
001-4324-2100
001-4324-3050
001-4324-3110
001-4324-3120
001-4324-3140
001-4324-4260
001-4324-4510
001-4324-4810
001-4324-5310

Department
001-4325-1040

001-4325-2010
001-4325-2020
001-4325-2030
001-4325-3110

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

14324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4

14325 - HIGHWAY PATROL

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 20,000.00 16,916.53 8,000.00 2,218.15 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
Department : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 327,878.92 274,592.39 324,386.92 249,409.06 482,148.22 0.00 482,148.22
ELECTED OFFICIAL 40,594.28 40,852.12 45,000.00 40,500.02 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
Deputy Constable (employee) 40,000.00 23,086.03 41,200.00 32,949.32 43,260.00 0.00 43,260.00
CSP-CONSTABLE SECURITY PR... 20,000.00 135,731.53 0.00 122,595.75 0.00 0.00
Deputy Constable Full Time 48,000.00 48,217.91 49,440.00 45,242.68 99,913.68 0.00 99,913.68
LONGEVITY 100.00 150.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
Phone Stipend 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00
OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 12,693.93 21,092.50 10,189.96 20,811.60 18,101.71 0.00 18,101.71
GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 19,840.32 22,198.50 11,467.20 26,825.95 40,354.56 0.00 40,354.56
RETIREMENT 8,960.42 15,371.83 7,246.20 18,599.40 17,249.87 0.00 17,249.87
EMPLOYEE BONDING 100.00 100.00 100.00 237.00 59.50 0.00 59.50
CONSTABLE'S OFFICE SECRETA... 35,689.44 35,926.28 40,000.00 36,000.07 42,000.00 0.00 42,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,020.00 4,698.33 5,620.00 5,330.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,100.00 3,932.16 3,200.00 3,189.45 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 102.20 120.00 0.00 120.00
UNIFORMS-Expenses 3,600.00 3,291.99 5,600.00 4,528.82 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
TRANSPORTATION 8,000.00 11,206.38 11,000.00 14,691.50 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,600.00 369.26 3,500.00 3,470.80 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
TRAINING 4,000.00 3,398.20 3,400.00 2,555.51 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 8,900.00 10,272.42 8,900.00 5,203.40 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
Department : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total: 263,098.39 379,895.44 247,113.36 383,083.47 376,709.32 0.00 376,709.32
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 0.00 44,000.00
SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00
GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,220.00 0.00 10,220.00
RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,208.00 0.00 3,208.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,500.00 1,217.18 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL Total: 2,500.00 1,217.18 2,500.00 0.00 62,678.00 0.00 62,678.00

Department :

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
[y

Page 18 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Department : 4330 - DRIVER LICENSE

001-4330-1040
001-4330-2010
001-4330-2030

Department

001-6510-2040
001-6510-2050
001-6510-3050
001-6510-3110
001-6510-3200
001-6510-3220
001-6510-3300
001-6510-4100
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4123
001-6510-4133
001-6510-4134
001-6510-4153
001-6510-4165
001-6510-4260
001-6510-4425
001-6510-4510
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4825
001-6510-4841
001-6510-4845
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4851
001-6510-4853
001-6510-4860

Clerical and Assistants
Social Security & Medicare Tax

Retirement

Department : 4330 - DRIVER LICENSE Total:
: 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL

WORKERS' COMP.
UNEMPLOYMENT

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
DONATIONS

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Lobbyist - Current
MEDICAL DIRECTOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUTOPSY

ADULT PROB - PRE-TRIAL BOND...

ADULT PROBATION

FIRE DEPARTMENT

RADIO SYSTEM MAINTENANCE
TRANSPORTATION

FAX & INTERNET

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

Tax Abatement

Lease-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
INSURANCE

MISCELLANEOUS

Vehicle Leases

County Fleet-Tags-Titles
CONTINGENCY

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
18,805.99 15,481.05 19,370.00 15,957.66 25,428.00 0.00 25,428.00
1,396.76 1,184.23 1,396.76 1,220.74 1,945.24 0.00 1,945.24
1,015.52 837.37 1,045.98 1,087.03 1,853.70 0.00 1,853.70
21,218.27 17,502.65 21,812.74 18,265.43 29,226.94 0.00 29,226.94
220,000.00 253,824.75 250,000.00 120,444.00 270,000.00 0.00 270,000.00
20,000.00 8,555.61 20,000.00 6,034.49 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
15,000.00 12,331.35 15,000.00 15,026.69 28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00
2,300.00 2,077.47 2,700.00 2,683.99 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
4,950.00 3,900.00 7,950.00 9,103.75 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
30,000.00 10,000.02 60,000.00 50,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00
0.00 0.00 41,500.00 24,500.00 41,500.00 0.00 41,500.00
12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 10,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
1,221,075.03  1,172,535.73  1,191,500.00  1,012,285.19 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00
160,000.00 141,554.00 145,000.00 133,807.00 160,000.00 0.00 160,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00
12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,600.00 0.00 12,600.00
60,000.00 87,500.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00
140,000.00 138,715.80 140,000.00 108,717.75 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00
350.00 3,449.23 350.00 232.93 0.00 0.00
300,000.00 175,320.52 250,000.00 159,257.79 190,000.00 0.00 190,000.00
1,700.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140,000.00 107,109.33 140,000.00 115,413.59 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
89,885.00 5,215.10 102,000.00 73,643.69 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00
20,000.00 55,227.12 20,000.00 17,433.13 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
462,066.25 557,645.40 470,000.00 454,254.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
0.00 -2,955.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
853,568.00 793,927.15 750,000.00 596,635.41 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00
2,000.00 600.85 0.00 623.75 600.00 0.00 600.00
23,869.73 -267,740.45 4,459.09 -4,874.50 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
N

Page 19 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6510-4864
001-6510-5310

001-6510-5920

Department
001-6520-1020

001-6520-1040
001-6520-1046
001-6520-1110
001-6520-1115
001-6520-1150
001-6520-2010
001-6520-2020
001-6520-2030
001-6520-3105
001-6520-3110
001-6520-3130
001-6520-3140
001-6520-3500
001-6520-3510
001-6520-3530
001-6520-3540
001-6520-3550
001-6520-3560
001-6520-3570
001-6520-3580
001-6520-3590
001-6520-3600
001-6520-3610
001-6520-3620
001-6520-3630

Medical Contingency
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
COURTHOUSE IMPROVEMENTS

Department : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total:
16520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
CUSTODIAN

LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

STATE INSPECTION FEES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS

JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXWELL
LULING ANNEX

MARKET ST. ANNEX-LOCKHART
L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHART
JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHART
JP1/DRC BUILDING-LOCKHART
SLATER BUILDING-LULING
JUVENILE DETENTION CTR.-LO...
CALDWELL CO. MUSEUM-LOC...
BUILDING MAINTENANCE-LOC...

COUNTY BARN-DALE/LULING/F...

UNIT ROAD/SANITION
UNIT ROAD MAINTENANCE BL...

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

157,298.00 0.00 32,250.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
20,000.00 34,458.77 347,040.00 26,188.98 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 131,975.57 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00
4,018,062.01  3,367,252.19  4,204,749.09  3,215,387.20  3,990,700.00 0.00  3,990,700.00
52,113.22 52,349.87 53,676.62 48,309.07 56,361.00 0.00 56,361.00
167,235.74 135,482.51 172,252.81 155,027.81 222,865.78 0.00 222,865.78
111,386.59 99,712.45 120,000.00 104,000.18 126,000.00 0.00 126,000.00
2,400.00 2,400.00 2,150.00 2,150.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
3,840.00 3,351.89 3,840.00 3,416.72 4,260.00 0.00 4,260.00
0.00 68.76 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
26,008.14 22,121.20 26,963.93 23,656.51 28,271.83 0.00 28,271.83
79,361.28 67,189.17 70,620.48 63,037.80 102,200.00 0.00 102,200.00
18,358.69 15,880.83 19,018.16 21,218.95 26,941.39 0.00 26,941.39
2,000.00 1,181.00 8,475.00 7,225.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
300.00 69.89 200.00 144.35 300.00 0.00 300.00
20,000.00 15,202.78 20,000.00 17,313.03 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00
7,000.00 2,789.22 4,000.00 3,573.51 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
2,500.00 4,781.03 5,250.00 5,453.23 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
3,000.00 3,197.81 3,000.00 2,977.61 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,000.00 286.86 2,000.00 949.29 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
4,000.00 3,592.98 2,500.00 2,016.50 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
40,000.00 30,874.93 45,700.00 50,477.85 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
2,000.00 519.76 4,520.00 4,495.84 42,000.00 0.00 42,000.00
3,000.00 5,721.16 1,000.00 1,080.39 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
8,000.00 8,250.73 8,000.00 5,600.92 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
620.00 334.67 50.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
2,000.00 1,385.56 3,170.00 3,878.53 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
1,000.00 408.90 400.00 337.10 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,346.37 153,000.00 0.00 153,000.00
1,000.00 121.51 600.00 780.36 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
w

Page 20 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6520-3640
001-6520-3660
001-6520-3665
001-6520-4260
001-6520-4410
001-6520-4430
001-6520-4440
001-6520-4510
001-6520-4610
001-6520-4810
001-6520-5119
001-6520-5120
001-6520-5310

Department

001-6550-1020
001-6550-1040
001-6550-1045
001-6550-1110
001-6550-1115
001-6550-1116
001-6550-1150
001-6550-1151
001-6550-2010
001-6550-2020
001-6550-2030
001-6550-2070
001-6550-3010
001-6550-3050
001-6550-3110
001-6550-3115

Department : 6520 -
1 6550 - ELECTIONS

FENTRESS TOWER

Lytton Springs Annex
EVACUATION SHELTER
TRANSPORTATION
UTILITIES

SECURITY

GROUNDS UPKEEP
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

IRON MOUNTAIN
CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSE

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total:

APPOINTED OFFICIAL

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
Temp ElectionPoll Workers
LONGEVITY

PHONE STIPEND

DELIVERY FEE

Temp Election Poll Workers-Ov...

OVERTIME-EMPLOYEE

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE BONDING

Temp Election Workers-non-pa...

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES
Ballot Supplies

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
2,000.00 4,573.99 2,440.00 2,178.09 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
14,000.00 10,007.55 11,000.00 9,813.07 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
170,000.00 106,506.30 195,000.00 168,470.49 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 8.72 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 415.40 3,000.00 2,971.56 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
152,817.90 141,915.82 133,566.00 98,828.41 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00
4,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 817.13 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 338.20 1,400.00 1,375.70 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12,200.00 14,445.37 77,694.00 51,847.81 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
20,000.00 4,089.07 2,775.00 2,654.06 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
939,141.56 759,567.17  1,008,762.00 867,431.96  1,441,700.00 0.00  1,441,700.00
62,314.86 62,597.70 64,184.30 57,765.94 67,394.00 0.00 67,394.00
114,051.90 107,506.21 121,478.96 109,346.61 177,554.00 0.00 177,554.00
90,000.00 84,312.62 60,000.00 74,652.50 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00
200.00 150.00 300.00 300.00 450.00 0.00 450.00
900.00 880.49 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
5,000.00 6,494.46 7,000.00 6,225.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 10,878.00 10,000.00 9,853.50 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 1,780.83 5,000.00 11,492.19 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
20,292.69 20,819.26 14,295.05 18,869.98 25,730.59 0.00 25,730.59
39,680.64 35,254.28 40,354.56 36,580.55 52,373.06 0.00 52,373.06
14,324.11 9,751.54 10,165.37 12,082.91 24,519.74 0.00 24,519.74
250.00 140.00 250.00 270.00 170.00 0.00 170.00
8,000.00 791.00 8,000.00 1,253.15 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
8,000.00 18,230.87 15,000.00 6,857.41 23,500.00 0.00 23,500.00
8,000.00 7,294.59 8,000.00 8,340.44 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
60,000.00 53,952.09 40,000.00 36,139.82 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
~

Page 21 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6550-3120
001-6550-4124
001-6550-4260
001-6550-4310
001-6550-4420
001-6550-4510
001-6550-4610
001-6550-4810
001-6550-4850
001-6550-5310

Department

001-6560-1000
001-6560-1015
001-6560-1017
001-6560-1090
001-6560-1110
001-6560-1115
001-6560-2010
001-6560-2020
001-6560-2030
001-6560-2070
001-6560-3050
001-6560-3110
001-6560-3120
001-6560-4260
001-6560-4310
001-6560-4420
001-6560-4810
001-6560-5310

POSTAGE
Site Support
TRANSPORTATION

ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NOTI...

TELEPHONE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6550 - ELECTIONS Total:
: 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT

COUNTY JUDGE
COMMISSIONERS

PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NOTI...

TELEPHONE
TRAINING
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
15,000.00 14,616.39 8,000.00 4,873.93 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,885.63 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,500.00 2,546.80 2,500.00 1,828.97 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
7,000.00 6,000.77 14,000.00 6,176.22 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
2,000.00 -856.41 2,000.00 2,246.45 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
10,000.00 884.76 46,000.00 45,342.81 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00
5,000.00 5,135.27 6,000.00 5,119.38 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
7,500.00 4,162.50 7,500.00 6,417.76 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,018.70 0.00 0.00
37,000.00 36,998.91 47,000.00 -10,332.89 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
522,014.20 490,322.93 542,928.24 459,417.07 752,091.39 0.00 752,091.39
91,151.09 91,564.74 93,885.59 84,496.93 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00
233,057.44 234,115.48 240,049.48 216,044.72 252,052.00 0.00 252,052.00
52,000.00 53,026.83 54,370.90 48,934.53 57,090.00 0.00 57,090.00
99,464.36 99,975.13 105,012.38 94,511.28 118,014.00 0.00 118,014.00
650.00 650.00 800.00 800.00 950.00 0.00 950.00
5,940.00 5,965.99 5,940.00 5,346.21 5,940.00 0.00 5,940.00
36,893.11 34,769.94 38,254.46 32,726.57 42,384.42 0.00 42,384.42
79,361.28 83,758.53 85,395.36 75,403.31 83,741.52 0.00 83,741.52
26,042.20 26,267.82 27,203.17 30,476.88 40,389.86 0.00 40,389.86
450.00 421.00 1,200.00 812.44 350.00 0.00 350.00
4,900.00 3,675.00 5,000.00 2,659.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
5,450.00 5,294.64 3,650.00 2,229.39 3,650.00 0.00 3,650.00
300.00 228.33 200.00 97.50 200.00 0.00 200.00
1,100.00 165.81 1,200.00 169.63 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
2,800.00 2,771.61 2,800.00 1,091.19 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
14,100.00 12,056.42 15,000.00 10,406.36 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
200.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
653,859.48 654,707.27 680,961.34 606,205.94 764,761.80 0.00 764,761.80

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
(631

Page 22 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Department : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER

001-6570-1020
001-6570-1040
001-6570-1110
001-6570-1115
001-6570-2010
001-6570-2020
001-6570-2030
001-6570-2070
001-6570-3050
001-6570-3110
001-6570-3120
001-6570-4260
001-6570-4810
001-6570-4850
001-6570-5310

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MISCELLANEOUS

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total:

Department : 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES

001-6580-1020
001-6580-1040
001-6580-1110
001-6580-1115
001-6580-2010
001-6580-2020
001-6580-2030
001-6580-2070
001-6580-3110
001-6580-3120
001-6580-4118
001-6580-4260

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS/RECOGN...

TRANSPORTATION

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
47,412.85 46,064.28 58,656.00 52,790.40 61,589.00 0.00 61,589.00
24,658.20 0.00 25,400.00 14,662.63 28,579.20 0.00 28,579.20
300.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
900.00 903.58 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
5,582.28 3,535.89 6,502.96 5,130.71 6,975.69 0.00 6,975.69
9,920.16 9,385.88 10,088.64 9,083.56 10,220.00 0.00 10,220.00
3,940.44 2,541.20 3,242.57 4,601.48 6,646.15 0.00 6,646.15
100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 1,100.00 990.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
1,400.00 1,078.51 2,000.00 1,363.47 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
350.00 63.64 350.00 117.85 350.00 0.00 350.00
750.00 458.34 2,500.00 1,275.71 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
2,250.00 2,179.73 4,000.00 2,504.69 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 1,435.20 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
1,500.00 1,382.25 1,500.00 1,517.32 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
99,063.93 67,593.30 119,390.17 96,333.13 129,860.04 0.00 129,860.04
56,309.42 56,565.05 57,998.70 52,198.85 62,000.00 0.00 62,000.00
46,350.00 46,612.44 50,000.00 45,000.09 57,000.00 0.00 57,000.00
500.00 500.00 600.00 600.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
1,320.00 1,307.78 1,320.00 1,188.02 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
7,923.83 7,963.91 8,408.79 7,511.19 9,173.78 0.00 9,173.78
9,920.16 9,958.19 10,088.64 9,083.56 10,220.00 0.00 10,220.00
5,593.29 5,682.76 5,979.58 6,696.19 8,742.07 0.00 8,742.07
0.00 1,400.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
2,500.00 2,499.65 2,000.00 1,390.40 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
200.00 119.09 300.00 43.47 650.00 0.00 650.00
5,280.82 -36,582.51 5,000.00 -1,481.58 0.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
(o]




Budget Worksheet

001-6580-4810

Department

001-6590-1020
001-6590-1040
001-6590-1110

001-6590-1115
001-6590-2010
001-6590-2020
001-6590-2030
001-6590-2070
001-6590-3050
001-6590-3110
001-6590-3120
001-6590-4110
001-6590-4260
001-6590-4310
001-6590-4510
001-6590-4810
001-6590-5310

Department
001-6600-1020

001-6600-1040
001-6600-1115
001-6600-2010
001-6600-2020
001-6600-2030
001-6600-3110
001-6600-3120
001-6600-4110

Department : 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES Total:

16590 - PURCHASING

Department : 6590 - PURCHASING Total:

TRAINING

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION
ADVERTISING

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

16600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

Professional Services

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
2,000.00 830.00 1,000.00 507.70 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
137,997.52 96,856.36 143,495.71 123,437.89 154,005.85 0.00 154,005.85
64,890.00 65,436.33 66,836.70 51,936.04 0.00 0.00
86,520.00 82,493.37 90,127.61 72,281.65 96,400.00 0.00 96,400.00
150.00 200.00 250.00 150.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
1,740.00 1,679.68 1,740.00 1,203.67 840.00 0.00 840.00
11,735.09 10,925.14 12,159.99 9,280.52 7,442.69 0.00 7,442.69
29,760.48 24,743.38 33,023.04 24,025.35 20,440.00 0.00 20,440.00
8,283.59 8,109.21 8,647.10 8,412.82 7,092.44 0.00 7,092.44
525.00 525.00 525.00 375.00 225.00 0.00 225.00
600.00 290.00 650.00 385.00 650.00 0.00 650.00
4,000.00 3,110.59 3,000.00 2,785.03 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
500.00 579.53 1,000.00 315.80 500.00 0.00 500.00
14,000.00 3,268.99 14,000.00 4,272.00 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00
500.00 433.12 1,000.00 1,653.27 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
3,000.00 4,723.64 5,000.00 3,284.68 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 151.78 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 1,955.23 3,000.00 4,379.73 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
5,000.00 2,494.00 3,000.00 194.06 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
236,204.16 210,967.21 243,959.44 185,086.40 174,640.13 0.00 174,640.13
0.00 0.00 115,000.00 22,803.20 89,250.00 0.00 89,250.00
0.00 0.00 51,500.08 4,939.07 69,076.00 0.00 69,076.00
0.00 0.00 1,320.00 274.64 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
0.00 0.00 11,261.00 2,058.51 10,601.00 0.00 10,601.00
0.00 0.00 20,017.28 2,147.13 20,440.00 0.00 20,440.00
0.00 0.00 8,980.00 2,042.38 10,102.00 0.00 10,102.00
0.00 0.00 978.24 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
221,057.83 164,508.95 99,021.76 10,964.43 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
\l

Page 24 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6600-4260
001-6600-4510
001-6600-4610
001-6600-4810
001-6600-5310

Department

001-6610-1020
001-6610-2010
001-6610-2020
001-6610-2030
001-6610-3110
001-6610-4185
001-6610-4260
001-6610-4420
001-6610-4510
001-6610-4810
001-6610-4840
001-6610-5310

Department

001-6630-1020
001-6630-1040
001-6630-1110
001-6630-1115
001-6630-2010
001-6630-2020
001-6630-2030
001-6630-2070
001-6630-3050
001-6630-3110

TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
RENTALS

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION Total:
16610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY

APPOINTED OFFICIAL

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

COMPUTER SUPPORT
TRANSPORTATION
TELEPHONE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

Outside Services

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY Total:
: 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
221,057.83 164,508.95 308,078.36 45,229.36 1,036,489.00 0.00 1,036,489.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,300.00 0.00 15,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,440.00 0.00 20,440.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,580.00 0.00 14,580.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
219,000.00 216,311.92 526,295.00 491,538.17 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,508.15 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
276,120.00 280,188.26 329,500.00 285,907.24 330,000.00 0.00 330,000.00
169,441.00 161,836.09 100,000.00 101,982.31 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
678,561.00 658,336.27 967,295.00 891,935.87 1,306,320.00 0.00 1,306,320.00
73,812.38 73,400.46 88,574.86 79,717.48 93,004.00 0.00 93,004.00
44,780.71 28,495.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
1,320.00 1,115.85 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
9,173.35 7,308.72 6,844.83 5,495.11 7,191.28 0.00 7,191.28
19,840.32 15,272.25 11,467.20 10,325.66 11,467.20 0.00 11,467.20
6,475.31 5,578.43 4,867.43 5,456.80 6,852.86 0.00 6,852.86
150.00 150.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
800.00 505.04 1,600.00 235.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00
2,500.00 2,163.89 2,500.00 1,655.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
(00}

Page 25 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-6630-3120
001-6630-4260
001-6630-4810
001-6630-5310

Department

001-6650-1020
001-6650-1040
001-6650-1110
001-6650-1115
001-6650-1150
001-6650-2010
001-6650-2020
001-6650-2030
001-6650-3050
001-6650-3110
001-6650-3120
001-6650-3140
001-6650-4260
001-6650-4420
001-6650-4510
001-6650-4515
001-6650-4800
001-6650-4810
001-6650-4820
001-6650-4830
001-6650-4840

001-6650-5310
Department : 6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC Total:

Department :

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN Total:

: 6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
Clerical and Assistants
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend
OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

UNIFORMS
TRANSPORTATION
TELEPHONE

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Repairs & Maintenance - Trailer

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CEN...

TRAINING

CERT

LEPC

Awards to Responders

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
387.34 257.92 400.00 188.38 400.00 0.00 400.00
1,000.00 298.82 2,000.00 1,786.46 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00
2,750.00 2,302.66 3,000.00 2,943.41 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00
2,762.66 2,762.66 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
165,752.07 139,611.92 123,754.32 108,763.41 130,615.34 0.00 130,615.34
70,535.43 70,855.52 72,651.46 65,386.38 76,285.00 0.00 76,285.00
51,015.45 53,895.74 52,545.84 47,796.43 55,174.00 0.00 55,174.00
350.00 350.00 450.00 250.00 450.00 0.00 450.00
1,320.00 284.24 1,320.00 377.91 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
5,000.00 6,201.61 5,000.00 6,532.84 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
9,426.38 9,979.23 9,628.85 8,936.66 10,115.38 0.00 10,115.38
19,840.32 17,245.60 20,177.28 18,679.93 21,555.84 0.00 21,555.84
6,653.92 4,886.43 6,847.18 6,597.41 9,639.36 0.00 9,639.36
1,322.00 0.00 1,500.00 30.93 0.00 0.00
3,500.00 145.26 3,500.00 2,651.79 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
2,500.00 1,384.90 2,500.00 1,311.40 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
8,500.00 6,188.91 8,500.00 7,316.09 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
0.00 1,852.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14,500.00 5,570.44 14,500.00 27.14 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00
3,000.00 4,298.30 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
16,800.00 7,603.98 15,000.00 15,049.98 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
4,200.00 1,477.78 4,500.00 2,676.16 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
2,500.00 402.13 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00
2,000.00 1,170.75 2,000.00 450.30 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
6,000.00 325.00 7,000.00 6,538.91 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
231,313.50 194,118.75 235,470.61 190,610.26 248,389.58 0.00 248,389.58

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
N
(]

Page 26 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Department : 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL

001-7600-4114

Department

001-7610-1020
001-7610-1040
001-7610-1110
001-7610-1115
001-7610-2010
001-7610-2020
001-7610-2030
001-7610-2070
001-7610-2140
001-7610-3050
001-7610-3110
001-7610-3120
001-7610-4260
001-7610-4310
001-7610-4810
001-7610-5310

ANIMAL CONTROL EXPENSES

Department : 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL Total:
17610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
Clerical & Assistants (1) (P/T)
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

TRANSPORTATION

ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NOTI...

TRAINING
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT Total:

Department : 7620 - COUNTY WELFARE

001-7620-4312
001-7620-4320
001-7620-4330
001-7620-4340

Department

001-7630-4155

Department

001-8700-1020

SANITY HEARINGS
INDIGENT FUNERAL
LOCKHART EMS
LULING EMS

Department : 7620 - COUNTY WELFARE Total:
17630 - INDIGENT HEALTH CARE

1115 WAIVER PAYMENTS

Department : 7630 - INDIGENT HEALTH CARE Total:
: 8700 - COUNTY AGENT

APPOINTED OFFICIAL

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
250,000.00 180,309.22 250,000.00 165,651.97 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00
250,000.00 180,309.22 250,000.00 165,651.97 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00
77,868.00 78,221.30 80,203.96 72,183.62 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00
125,260.00 78,393.80 131,938.00 118,283.07 140,534.98 0.00 140,534.98
1,050.00 1,050.00 1,100.00 2,100.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00
1,320.00 913.27 1,320.00 1,188.02 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00
15,738.19 12,060.73 16,431.58 14,480.12 17,512.32 0.00 17,512.32
19,840.32 20,145.30 20,177.28 27,250.68 30,265.92 0.00 30,265.92
11,109.31 8,617.97 11,684.68 13,131.50 16,688.21 0.00 16,688.21
100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
860.00 652.50 860.00 585.00 860.00 0.00 860.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
5,300.00 5,270.80 3,500.00 1,534.13 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
1,100.00 1,871.74 1,800.00 1,122.00 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00
1,200.00 1,271.24 3,500.00 6,575.37 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
1,000.00 143.82 1,000.00 402.42 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,800.00 2,183.95 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00
1,000.00 579.96 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
262,745.82 209,192.43 278,915.50 263,519.88 331,481.43 0.00 331,481.43
8,000.00 4,446.50 8,000.00 2,513.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
21,000.00 8,361.00 21,000.00 12,185.00 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00
400,000.00 349,999.92 100,000.00 87,499.98 0.00 0.00
417,139.44 442,229.18 104,250.00 33,591.58 0.00 0.00
846,139.44 805,036.60 233,250.00 135,789.56 29,000.00 0.00 29,000.00
320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.00 320,000.00
320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.00 320,000.00
27,037.54 27,160.37 27,848.66 25,063.97 29,242.00 0.00 29,242.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
w
o

Page 27 of 80



Budget Worksheet

001-8700-1029
001-8700-1047
001-8700-1090
001-8700-1110
001-8700-2010
001-8700-2020
001-8700-2030
001-8700-2070
001-8700-3050
001-8700-3110
001-8700-3120
001-8700-3175
001-8700-4251
001-8700-4260
001-8700-4810

Department

001-9000-4910
001-9000-4920
001-9000-4930
001-9000-4940
001-9000-4945
001-9000-4961
001-9000-4970
001-9000-4975
001-9000-4980
001-9000-4991

FAMILY/CONSUMER HEALTH A...

EXTENSION AG AGENT
OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

STOCK SHOW EXPENSE
MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY/CO...
TRANSPORTATION-AG/4H/NR
TRAINING

Department : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total:
: 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT
TRANSFER TO JUVENILE PROBA...

Transfer To Justice Court Tech...

TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJEC...

TRANSFER TO UNIT ROAD

TRANSFER TO RECORDS PRESE...
TRANSFER TO COURTHOUSE SE...

TRANSFER TO GRANT FUND
TRANSFER TO LAW LIBRARY
TRANSFER TO 911

TRANSFER TO RECORDS MANA...
Department : 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT Total:

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
27,037.54 27,160.37 27,848.66 25,063.97 29,242.00 0.00 29,242.00
47,982.82 48,200.24 49,421.95 44,479.66 51,893.00 0.00 51,893.00
41,018.74 41,205.43 42,249.73 38,024.77 44,363.00 0.00 44,363.00
850.00 850.00 950.00 950.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
11,025.71 11,040.56 11,346.42 10,185.68 11,917.76 0.00 11,917.76
19,840.32 19,916.38 20,177.28 18,167.12 20,440.00 0.00 20,440.00
7,782.86 4,885.60 8,068.57 5,639.37 11,356.93 0.00 11,356.93
50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
500.00 93.00 500.00 41.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
6,550.00 6,448.11 2,000.00 1,740.01 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
550.00 381.85 800.00 288.66 800.00 0.00 800.00
3,600.00 3,415.54 5,000.00 1,324.10 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
7,600.00 6,874.30 8,000.00 7,889.95 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
5,000.00 6,012.58 10,000.00 7,117.34 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 2,991.40 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
206,425.53 203,694.33 218,261.27 189,017.00 231,554.69 0.00 231,554.69
1,337,060.05 0.00 0.00 76,350.08 668,574.32 0.00 668,574.32
39,720.00 29,790.00 36,918.50 3,076.54 41,950.00 0.00 41,950.00
45,467.40 34,100.55 0.00 -173,571.91 0.00 0.00
3,546,608.89  2,659,956.57  4,925,826.07 410,485.51  5,762,484.59 0.00  5,762,484.59
22,079.91 16,560.00 0.00 -2,174.97 60,737.40 0.00 60,737.40
539,600.19 404,970.12 433,811.00 36,150.92 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
2,896,262.76 2,172,197.07 0.00 -17,906.99 -124,988.00 0.00 -124,988.00
8,880.00 6,660.00 0.00 0.00 -21,500.00 0.00 -21,500.00
5,300.00 3,975.03 0.00 0.00 -19,048.79 0.00 -19,048.79
16,000.00 11,999.97 0.00 1,333.33 -7,000.00 0.00 -7,000.00
8,456,979.20  5,340,209.31  5,396,555.57 333,742.51  6,981,781.24 0.00 6,981,781.24
-3,900,486.52  1,184,351.60 -54,874.39  7,674,220.42  -2,378,013.15 0.00 -2,378,013.15

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
w
=

Page 28 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
002-1000-0100

002-1000-0110
002-1000-0130
002-1000-0160
002-2000-0240
002-2000-0260
002-2000-0280
002-3000-0395
002-6000-0820
002-6000-0900
002-6000-0910
002-6000-0921
002-6000-1010
002-7000-0102

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES
DELINQUENT AD VALOREM TA...
PENALTY & INTEREST

$10 LICENSE FEES

MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION
WEIGHT & AXLE FEES

OTHER LICENSE & PERMITS
LATERAL ROAD FUNDS
Donations

INTEREST INCOME
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

REIMB REVENUE - CITY OF LOC...

BOND PROCEEDS
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

002-1101-1020
002-1101-1024
002-1101-1025
002-1101-1027
002-1101-1040
002-1101-1110
002-1101-1115
002-1101-1150
002-1101-2010
002-1101-2020
002-1101-2030
002-1101-2050
002-1101-2070
002-1101-3106
002-1101-3116

APPOINTED OFFICIAL
FOREMEN

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR
ROAD WORKERS

CLERICAL AND ASSISTANTS
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT

EMPLOYEE BONDING
PAVING

CULVERT PIPE

2023-2024
Total Budget

4,965.00
200.00

50.00
390,000.00
340,000.00
70,000.00
16,000.00
23,555.00
0.00

0.00
500,000.00
625,000.00
0.00
3,546,608.89

68,180.50
108,069.70
0.00
1,078,198.59
50,485.25
8,850.00
1,740.00
25,000.00
104,061.15
238,083.84
73,454.93
0.00

0.00
300,000.00
35,000.00

2023-2024
Total Activity

5,001.86
134.15
152.52

435,665.88
0.00
66,713.24
42,415.00
26,652.79
0.00
184.33
100,498.50
0.00
128,987.57
2,659,956.57

68,490.06
108,859.49
0.00
1,108,428.48
50,714.33
8,300.00
1,746.60
21,807.52
101,656.22
251,272.46
74,061.84
-1.54

0.00
326,502.22
18,501.30

2024-2025
Total Budget

5,000.00
200.00

75.00
390,000.00
340,000.00
70,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
0.00

0.00
50,000.00
0.00

0.00
4,925,826.07

70,225.92
111,311.79
51,000.00
1,184,124.84
52,000.00
9,750.00
1,740.00
25,000.00
92,016.41
245,710.68
78,800.55
0.00

50.00
400,000.00
35,000.00

2024-2025
Total Activity

5,526.42
162.37
70.28
390,146.00
0.00
64,703.41
44,400.00
26,641.95
337,850.00
103.37
1,165.30
0.00
-116,764.72
410,485.51

63,203.43
100,849.96
14,478.20
1,036,445.25
46,300.05
8,700.00
1,565.93
12,502.86
95,476.36
230,325.10
87,027.17
-1.61

50.00
290,913.78
13,832.50

2025-2026
Total Budget

11,946.00
200.00

80.00
390,000.00
0.00
70,000.00
45,000.00
30,000.00
0.00

100.00

0.00

0.00
200,000.00
5,762,484.59

73,738.00
116,878.00
53,550.00
1,243,331.00
54,600.00
9,000.00
1,740.00
25,000.00
122,007.40
296,153.88
116,139.03
0.00

50.00
400,000.00
35,000.00

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

11,946.00
200.00
80.00
390,000.00

70,000.00
45,000.00
30,000.00

100.00

200,000.00
5,762,484.59

73,738.00
116,878.00
53,550.00
1,243,331.00
54,600.00
9,000.00
1,740.00
25,000.00
122,007.40
296,153.88
116,139.03

50.00
400,000.00
35,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
w
N

Page 29 of 80



Budget Worksheet

002-1101-3130
002-1101-3135
002-1101-3137
002-1101-3139
002-1101-3140
002-1101-3141
002-1101-3143
002-1101-3153
002-1101-3163
002-1101-3170
002-1101-3181
002-1101-3190
002-1101-3205
002-1101-4410
002-1101-4530
002-1101-4610
002-1101-4620
002-1101-4630
002-1101-4640
002-1101-4810
002-1101-5310

Department

002-1102-1028
002-1102-1038
002-1102-1039
002-1102-1110
002-1102-1150
002-1102-2010
002-1102-2020
002-1102-2030

OPERATING SUPPLIES
Designated for Road Const.

Lateral Road Expense

Kinder Morgan Equipment Don...

UNIFORMS

Centex Monte Sagrado for Roc...
FLEX BASE MATERIALS
AGGREGATE / GRAVEL

FUEL

LUBRICANTS

SIGNS

TIRES

BRIDGE REPAIR / REPLACEMENT
UTILITIES

TIRE DISPOSAL

RENTALS

DUST CONTROL

SEAL COATING

VEGETATION MANAGEMENT
TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total:
11102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

MECHANICS
LEAD MECHANIC
Mechanics - Asst.
LONGEVITY
OVERTIME

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
50,000.00 48,481.86 49,950.00 31,794.04 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 23.07 0.00 0.00
23,630.00 23,600.00 23,630.00 0.00 23,600.00 0.00 23,600.00
196,740.06 -378,252.79 551,487.45 318,040.67 218,929.45 0.00 218,929.45
45,000.00 43,095.01 49,500.00 29,022.10 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600,000.00 567,308.54 700,000.00 686,574.37 725,000.00 0.00 725,000.00
600,000.00 637,355.94 700,000.00 519,148.34 725,000.00 0.00 725,000.00
250,000.00 246,470.48 340,000.00 177,050.55 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00
15,000.00 5,269.59 15,000.00 3,140.49 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
40,000.00 21,628.09 50,000.00 43,228.20 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
50,000.00 45,745.41 55,000.00 39,348.73 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00
35,000.00 20,495.02 30,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00
8,500.00 7,706.12 8,500.00 10,785.61 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
15,000.00 10,766.56 15,000.00 12,078.30 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00
120,000.00 119,984.83 200,000.00 200,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
700,000.00 595,746.06 750,000.00 634,770.81 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 9,996.70 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00
2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 19,563.88 20,000.00 16,512.01 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00
4,872,394.02  4,275,303.58  5,924,797.64  4,733,682.97  5,780,216.76 0.00 5,780,216.76
47,388.13 47,603.21 48,809.77 43,952.37 100,456.00 0.00 100,456.00
51,279.94 51,586.80 52,818.33 47,663.67 55,460.00 0.00 55,460.00
44,147.29 44,347.91 45,471.90 40,946.60 45,471.90 0.00 45,471.90
1,200.00 1,200.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
2,000.00 3,252.38 5,000.00 2,740.51 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
10,664.38 11,245.41 11,356.43 10,399.82 11,930.57 0.00 11,930.57
29,760.48 29,874.57 30,265.92 27,250.68 30,660.00 0.00 30,660.00
7,527.80 8,010.26 9,722.15 9,249.26 11,369.13 0.00 11,369.13

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
w
w

Page 30 of 80



Budget Worksheet

002-1102-2050
002-1102-3136
002-1102-4510
002-1102-5310

Department

002-1103-1038
002-1103-1039
002-1103-1110
002-1103-2010
002-1103-2020
002-1103-2030
002-1103-2050
002-1103-3110
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3140
002-1103-3165
002-1103-3190
002-1103-4510

UNEMPLOYMENT

SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total:
11103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE

LEAD MECHANIC
MECHANICS
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS

OIL & LUBRICANTS

TIRES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Department : 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE Total:
Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 -0.15 0.00 -0.14 0.00 0.00
50,000.00 31,086.15 50,000.00 47,437.06 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
150,000.00 133,879.42 200,000.00 160,800.01 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
50,000.00 48,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
443,968.02 410,517.96 454,794.50 391,789.84 511,847.60 0.00 511,847.60
49,442.40 49,666.31 50,925.67 45,833.18 53,472.00 0.00 53,472.00
44,408.51 44,610.08 45,740.50 41,166.76 48,028.00 0.00 48,028.00
500.00 550.00 650.00 650.00 750.00 0.00 750.00
6,885.46 7,142.62 7,444.69 6,603.83 7,822.17 0.00 7,822.17
9,920.16 9,958.19 10,088.64 9,083.56 10,220.00 0.00 10,220.00
4,860.32 5,132.86 5,842.82 5,927.71 7,454.06 0.00 7,454.06
0.00 -0.10 0.00 -0.10 0.00 0.00
500.00 84.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
45,000.00 45,006.43 50,000.00 42,958.61 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
4,500.00 3,769.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,000.00 4,477.20 6,000.00 5,735.90 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
25,000.00 24,809.11 25,000.00 14,661.19 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
3,000.00 175.00 2,000.00 1,906.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
200,016.85 195,381.81 203,692.32 174,526.64 217,746.23 0.00 217,746.23
0.00 -1,414,840.94 -742,183.39  -4,135,509.56 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
w
s

Page 31 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND

003-4000-0400
003-4000-0410
003-4000-0450
003-7000-1000

Department

003-3000-1090
003-3000-1110
003-3000-2010
003-3000-2020
003-3000-2030
003-3000-2050
003-3000-4520
003-3000-5615
003-3000-5616

Fund: 003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND Surplus (Deficit):

COUNTY CLERK FEES

DISTRICT CLERK FEES

COUNTY CLERK ARCHIVES FEE
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

: 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

OFFICE AND LABOR
LONGEVITY

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT
SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
County Clerk Binding

District Clerk Binding

Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
86,000.00 106,417.60 86,000.00 86,365.00 86,000.00 0.00 86,000.00
1,000.00 180.00 1,000.00 130.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
80,000.00 102,919.00 80,000.00 83,660.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00
22,079.91 16,560.00 -26,099.64 -2,174.97 60,737.40 0.00 60,737.40
37,046.40 37,336.89 40,000.00 36,000.09 44,000.00 0.00 44,000.00
150.00 150.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
2,850.93 2,837.68 3,075.30 2,742.34 2,769.80 0.00 2,769.80
9,920.16 9,958.19 10,088.64 9,083.56 10,260.00 0.00 10,260.00
2,112.42 2,029.07 2,735.70 2,449.06 3,207.60 0.00 3,207.60
0.00 -0.06 0.00 -0.06 0.00 0.00
42,000.00 27,542.75 42,000.00 47,680.08 42,000.00 0.00 42,000.00
65,000.00 2,399.26 65,000.00 16,957.00 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00
30,000.00 28,530.92 30,000.00 29,893.50 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
189,079.91 110,784.70 193,099.64 145,005.57 227,237.40 0.00 227,237.40
0.00 115,291.90 -52,199.28 22,974.46 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
w
a1

Page 32 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND

004-3000-0355
004-3000-0403
004-3000-0650
004-4000-0503
004-6000-0900
004-6000-0991
004-6000-4600
004-7000-1000

Department

004-5400-1022

Department
004-5401-1021

004-5401-1064
004-5401-1090
004-5401-1095
004-5401-1110
004-5401-1115
004-5401-2010
004-5401-2020
004-5401-2030
004-5401-2050
004-5401-3110
004-5401-3185
004-5401-3195
004-5401-3210
004-5401-4104
004-5401-4116
004-5401-4126
004-5401-4136

TJID - GRANT A SALARIES
Grant R - Regionalization
Diversionary
PROBATION FEES
INTEREST INCOME
RESTITUTION

OTHER REVENUES

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...
: 5400 - ADMINISTRATION

A-GRANT SALARIES

Department : 5400 - ADMINISTRATION Total:
: 5401 - LOCAL EXPENDITURES

SALARIES

CSR SUPERVISOR
OFFICE AND LABOR
Per Diem Allowance
LONGEVITY

Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL FEES
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
AUDIT
COUNSELING/GROUPS
EVALUATIONS/ASSESSMENTS
ELECT. MONITORING
EQUIPMENT/FURNITURE

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
403,561.21 591,486.52 278,026.20 533,258.27 601,161.91 0.00 601,161.91

5,364.24 0.00 5,364.24 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 122,618.39 104,828.09 5,721.78 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00

0.00 2,657.86 5,390.69 15.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 10,139.77 6,000.00 11,494.83 0.00 0.00

0.00 251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

100,085.00 20,908.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,337,060.00 0.00 916,200.91 76,350.08 668,574.32 0.00 668,574.32

542,947.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
542,947.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
77,372.00 627,732.02 562,932.00 603,538.88 591,078.03 0.00 591,078.03
0.00 0.00 54,500.08 0.00 57,225.00 0.00 57,225.00
0.00 0.00 53,150.10 0.00 56,339.00 0.00 56,339.00
1,500.00 405.00 1,500.00 495.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
7,400.00 7,400.00 7,600.00 7,600.00 7,750.00 0.00 7,750.00
4,085.00 4,275.66 4,260.00 3,833.39 4,260.00 0.00 4,260.00
40,850.00 45,334.79 49,785.34 43,558.50 52,219.00 0.00 52,219.00
76,678.00 85,238.17 86,498.64 79,129.61 87,877.20 0.00 87,877.20
33,000.00 34,634.47 35,402.91 41,583.91 49,760.00 0.00 49,760.00

0.00 -0.42 0.00 -0.36 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 4,882.58 5,000.00 4,480.19 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
3,000.00 2,915.95 3,000.00 2,530.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
26,000.00 20,611.79 1,000.00 412.92 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
17,000.00 12,235.00 17,000.00 7,497.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
5,000.00 3,100.00 6,550.00 5,250.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,500.00 1,773.60 2,500.00 1,682.08 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
53,100.00 52,030.03 1,500.00 1,802.41 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
w
(o]

Page 33 of 80



Budget Worksheet

004-5401-4154
004-5401-4161
004-5401-4252
004-5401-4260
004-5401-4275
004-5401-4410
004-5401-4420
004-5401-4850
004-5401-5113
004-5401-5114
004-5401-5115
004-5401-5130
004-5401-5140

Department

004-5405-3185

Fund: 004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND Surplus (Deficit):

MEDICAL & DENTAL SERVICE
DRUG TESTING
LODGING/MEALS
TRANSPORTATION

YOUTH CARE - TRANSP. & RECR...

UTILITIES

TECHNOLOGY
MISCELLANEOUS

POST NON-SECURE

POST SECURE - Local
RESIDENTIAL MENTAL HEALTH
DETENTION

Diversionary Placement

Department : 5401 - LOCAL EXPENDITURES Total:
: 5405 - JB-03-J20-13328-06

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-RISK ...
Department : 5405 - JB-03-J20-13328-06 Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
2,000.00 818.37 2,000.00 140.96 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
2,500.00 2,525.75 3,250.00 2,463.25 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
7,500.00 5,231.92 7,500.00 2,843.48 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
7,500.00 4,321.25 7,500.00 3,066.86 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
200.00 4431 200.00 65.93 200.00 0.00 200.00
11,000.00 13,740.72 12,500.00 14,653.03 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00
2,000.00 1,801.26 2,000.00 15.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
500.00 320.49 500.00 188.55 500.00 0.00 500.00
54,655.00 54,655.00 48,728.00 0.00 52,028.00 0.00 52,028.00
51,373.00 51,300.00 80,000.00 31,800.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00
2,400.00 2,400.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00
200,000.00 188,850.00 200,000.00 166,825.00 230,000.00 0.00 230,000.00
100,000.00 106,335.88 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
794,113.00  1,334,913.59  1,410,357.07  1,034,455.59  1,369,736.23 0.00 1,369,736.23
0.00 5,364.24 5,364.24 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,364.24 5,364.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
509,010.45 -592,216.29 88.82 -407,615.63 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
W
~

Page 34 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND

005-4000-0500 CC LAW LIBRARY FEES
005-4000-0501 DC Law Library Fees
005-7000-1000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
005-1000-5910 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total:

Department : 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT
005-9000-49501 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

Department : 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT Total:
Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
15,000.00 25,888.49 15,000.00 10,796.79 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 13,407.07 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00
8,880.00 6,660.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,120.00 5,444.00 6,500.00 4,283.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
6,120.00 5,444.00 6,500.00 4,283.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
8,880.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 21,500.00 0.00 21,500.00
8,880.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 21,500.00 0.00 21,500.00
8,880.00 27,104.49 0.00 19,920.86 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
W
oo

Page 35 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 006 - HOT CHECK FUND

006-4000-0501 HOT CHECK REVENUES
006-6000-0900 INTEREST INCOME
Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
006-1000-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES
006-1000-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
006-1000-4850 MISCELLANEOUS

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total:
Fund: 006 - HOT CHECK FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026

Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed

Budget

1,000.00 655.00 1,000.00 460.40 800.00 0.00 800.00

500.00 867.27 500.00 701.08 680.00 0.00 680.00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -136.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 2,138.17 5,000.00 3,221.34 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

4,000.00 2,002.00 5,000.00 3,221.34 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

-2,500.00 -479.73 -3,500.00 -2,059.86 -3,520.00 0.00 -3,520.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
w
(]

Page 36 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND

008-4000-0400 CC COUNTY CLERK FEES
008-4000-0401 DC County Clerk Fees
008-4000-0410 CC DISTRICT CLERK FEES
008-4000-0411 DC District Clerk Fees
008-6000-0925 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

Fund: 008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
8,000.00 5,088.88 8,000.00 2,541.21 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.73 0.00 0.00
8,000.00 2,703.67 8,000.00 526.83 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,011.06 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
16,000.00 11,999.97 16,000.00 1,333.33 -7,000.00 0.00 -7,000.00
32,000.00 19,792.52 32,000.00 5,413.16 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
~
o

Page 37 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND
009-4000-0400 COUNTY CLERK FEES 10,500.00 7,214.21 10,500.00 1,998.57 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0410 DISTRICT CLERK FEES 5,000.00 885.46 5,000.00 373.78 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0510 J P #1 FEES 4,500.00 5,038.12 4,500.00 3,925.53 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0520 J P #2 FEES 6,000.00 9,948.68 6,500.00 9,614.64 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0530 J P #3 FEES 6,000.00 7,948.31 6,000.00 5,165.59 0.00 0.00
009-4000-0540 J P #4 FEES 2,000.00 5,248.96 2,400.00 5,186.76 0.00 0.00
009-7000-1000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU... 539,600.19 404,970.12 433,811.00 36,150.92 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
009-1000-1101 COURT DEPUTY 442,855.13 406,209.43 464,998.72 393,370.21 464,992.92 0.00 464,992.92
009-1000-1110 LONGEVITY 2,750.00 2,000.00 1,950.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
009-1000-1115 Phone Stipend 420.00 421.51 420.00 377.91 420.00 0.00 420.00
009-1000-1150 OVERTIME 5,000.00 2,527.29 5,000.00 7,227.60 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00
009-1000-2010 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 33,914.47 30,996.98 36,151.51 30,431.47 41,983.65 0.00 41,983.65
009-1000-2020 GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 59,520.96 52,576.88 51,821.76 43,690.56 62,767.20 0.00 62,767.20
009-1000-2030 RETIREMENT 23,939.63 22,506.14 28,221.11 27,634.20 40,007.95 0.00 40,007.95
009-1000-2050 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 -0.28 0.00 -0.28 0.00 0.00
009-1000-2140 UNIFORMS 5,200.00 4,567.50 5,200.00 4,395.00 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00
Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total: 573,600.19 521,805.45 593,763.10 509,126.67 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
Fund: 009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 -80,551.59 -125,052.10 -446,710.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 38 of 80
N

VN



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
010-0000-2526

010-3000-0030
010-3000-0205
010-3000-0225
010-3000-0260
010-3000-0340
010-3000-0350
010-3000-0361
010-3000-0370
010-3000-0380
010-3000-0383
010-3000-0384
010-3000-0385
010-3000-0430
010-3000-0495
010-3000-0507
010-3000-0510
010-3000-0520
010-3000-0550
010-3000-1111
010-3000-1115
010-6000-0820
010-6000-0900
010-7000-1000

Department

010-1000-4850
010-1000-5113

Department

010-2000-4074

DEFERRED REVENUE

FERAL HOG GRANT
GLO-CDBG-INFRASTRUCTURE P...
CES CAPITAL MURDER TRIAL G...
GLO LHMPP GRANT

TOBACCO SETTLEMENT

OPIOID SETTLEMENT
CO-MORBIDITY INITIATIVE GR...
TXDOT STEP GRANT- PCT3
INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT
SB22- SO RURAL LAW ENFORC...
SB22- DA RURAL LAW ENFORC...
CJI VICTIM SERVICES MATERIAL...
SAVNS/VINE GRANT

CAPCOG- SOLID WASTE PROGR...
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND

TVC- GENERAL ASSISTANCE GR...
TVC- HOUSING TEXAS HEROES ...
SCAAP GRANT

TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT- PCT3
TX WATER DEVELOPMENT BOA...
DONATIONS

INTEREST INCOME

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...

11000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header

MISCELLANEQUS- FERAL HOG ...
BOUNTY- FERAL HOG GRANT

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total:
: 2000 - DIST CLERK EXPENSES

BIGGS ROAD

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
-2,896,262.76 4,376.30 97,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100,000.00 95,947.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85,334.61 6,904.66 83,660.34 84,860.34 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 -300,000.00 6,250.00 81,250.00 0.00 81,250.00
0.00 37,022.78 38,000.00 53,280.80 54,000.00 0.00 54,000.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 25,745.74 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00
0.00 27,860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 614.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
36,000.00 33,851.00 36,000.00 0.00 37,988.00 0.00 37,988.00
0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00
0.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18,030.39 18,030.39 18,000.00 13,928.49 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00
0.00 12,131.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 41,580.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 14,707.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
18,000.00 15,005.70 15,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 56,437.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 72.90 0.00 173.86 0.00 0.00
2,896,262.76 2,172,197.07 -214,883.92 -17,906.99 -124,988.00 0.00 -124,988.00
0.00 0.00 1,283.92 1,283.92 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,000.00 0.00 1,283.92 1,283.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 57,353.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

)
~
N

Page 39 of 80



Budget Worksheet

010-2000-4080

Department

010-3000-0551

Department

010-3200-1042
010-3200-2010
010-3200-2020
010-3200-2030
010-3200-4958
010-3200-4959

Department

010-3201-1042
010-3201-2010
010-3201-2020

010-3201-2030
Department : 3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE Total:

Department

010-4300-1052
010-4300-1053
010-4300-2010
010-4300-2020
010-4300-2030
010-4300-2050
010-4300-4960

Department

010-4301-5310

GLO LHMPP GRANT

Department : 2000 - DIST CLERK EXPENSES Total:

: 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP
SCAAP GRANT

Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total:

: 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY
SB22- DA STIPENDS

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

CES CAPITAL MURDER TRIAL G...
CES CAPITAL MURDER TRIAL G...

Department : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total:

13201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE

SB22- ENVIRONMENTAL TF STI...
SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

14300 - COUNTY SHERIFF
SB22- SO LT POSITION
SB22- SO STIPENDS

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT
SAVNS/VINE GRANT

Department : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total:

14301 -S0O
SB22- SO MACHINERY & EQUI...

Department : 4301 - SO Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 18,750.00 81,250.00 0.00 81,250.00
0.00 57,353.44 100,000.00 18,750.00 81,250.00 0.00 81,250.00
0.00 0.00 4,400.00 3,235.54 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,400.00 3,235.54 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
156,489.00 84,253.76 156,489.00 64,154.84 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
0.00 3,261.40 1,500.00 4,790.14 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,816.88 2,000.00 7,138.92 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,321.79 1,000.00 4,220.27 0.00 0.00
22,941.25 4,900.00 55,665.00 98,428.61 0.00 0.00
68,823.75 2,004.66 27,995.34 47,532.60 0.00 0.00
248,254.00 101,558.49 244,649.34 226,265.38 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
13,511.00 6,917.15 13,511.00 2,109.99 0.00 0.00
0.00 172.43 150.00 163.43 0.00 0.00
0.00 124.87 250.00 107.73 0.00 0.00
0.00 124.11 100.00 138.56 0.00 0.00
13,511.00 7,338.56 14,011.00 2,519.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
66,763.38 32,554.82 75,442.62 68,043.51 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,184.02 57,004.22 48,573.60 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00
0.00 2,480.50 5,100.00 8,921.85 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,732.13 9,028.00 14,089.27 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,845.40 3,600.00 8,122.62 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.05 0.00 0.00
18,030.39 18,030.39 18,000.00 13,928.49 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00
84,793.77 60,827.26 168,174.84 161,679.29 369,000.00 0.00 369,000.00
281,000.00 199,961.72 166,821.28 116,615.83 0.00 0.00
281,000.00 199,961.72 166,821.28 116,615.83 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
~
w

Page 40 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Department :4310 - COUNTY JAIL
010-4310-1053 SB22- JAIL STIPENDS 0.00 678.60 33,003.88 30,340.27 0.00 0.00
010-4310-2010 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 0.00 51.26 0.00 2,581.24 0.00 0.00
010-4310-2020 GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 0.00 100.17 0.00 4,977.48 0.00 0.00
010-4310-2030 RETIREMENT 0.00 37.03 0.00 2,372.51 0.00 0.00
010-4310-4011 CO-MORBIDITY INITIATIVE GR... 20,573.61 13,340.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department :4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 20,573.61 14,207.06 33,003.88 40,271.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department :4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
010-4323-1165 TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT- PCT3 18,000.00 10,080.00 15,000.00 10,308.20 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
010-4323-1170 TXDOT STEP GRANT- PCT3 0.00 642.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
010-4323-2010 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ... 992.00 825.68 1,000.00 773.86 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
010-4323-2020 GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE 0.00 1,134.96 1,200.00 1,155.01 0.00 0.00
010-4323-2030 RETIREMENT 0.00 584.88 600.00 679.25 600.00 0.00 600.00
010-4323-4515 TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT OPE... 3,268.00 2,200.00 2,400.00 2,200.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00
Department : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 22,260.00 15,467.88 20,200.00 15,116.32 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00
Department : 5000 - FINES AND FORFEITURES
010-5000-3145 CJI VICTIM SERVICES MATERIAL... 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 5000 - FINES AND FORFEITURES Total: 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6000 - DEBT SERVICE
010-6000-3200 DONATIONS 0.00 775.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6000 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 0.00 775.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER
010-6570-0510 TVC GENERAL ASSISTANCE GR... 0.00 0.00 0.00 644.61 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
010-6570-0520 TVC HOUSING TEXAS HEROES ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
Department : 6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 644.61 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
Department : 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN
010-6630-4998 TWDB GRANT- ENGINEERING S... 151,413.93 -123,250.00 0.00 -44,750.00 0.00 0.00
010-6630-4999 TWDB GRANT- PROFESSIONAL ... 50,471.31 20,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN Total: 201,885.24 -102,750.00 0.00 -44,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 41 of 80
N
NG

N



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Department : 6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR
010-6640-3162 CAPCOG- SOLID WASTE PROGR... 13,500.00 16,294.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR Total: 13,500.00 16,294.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): -628,412.62 2,635,222.67 -429,767.84 215,987.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 42 of 80
N
~

ol



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 011 - 911 FUND

011-3000-0300
011-7000-1000

Department

011-3000-1037
011-3000-1110
011-3000-1115
011-3000-2010
011-3000-2020
011-3000-2030
011-3000-2050
011-3000-3110
011-3000-4510
011-3000-4810
011-3000-5310

Department

011-9000-4901

CAPCO GRANT

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...
: 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

911 COORDINATOR-APPOINTED..

LONGEVITY
Phone Stipend

SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE ...

GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
UNEMPLOYMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRAINING

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total:

: 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

Department : 9000 - TRANSFERS OUT Total:
Fund: 011 - 911 FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
101,990.85 101,990.85 103,321.40 77,491.05 105,374.16 0.00 105,374.16
5,300.00 3,975.03 23,754.64 1,979.55 0.00 0.00
55,697.27 55,950.02 57,368.12 51,631.43 60,237.00 0.00 60,237.00
150.00 150.00 200.00 200.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
900.00 903.58 900.00 810.11 900.00 0.00 900.00
4,217.07 3,892.56 3,612.00 3,555.95 4,696.08 0.00 4,696.08
9,920.16 11,248.31 10,088.64 10,325.66 11,467.20 0.00 11,467.20
3,551.44 3,085.47 3,098.00 3,562.79 4,475.09 0.00 4,475.09
0.00 -0.04 0.00 -0.04 0.00 0.00
1,300.00 815.44 1,300.00 254.97 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
2,000.00 753.61 1,000.00 542.04 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
79,735.94 76,798.95 79,566.76 70,882.91 86,325.37 0.00 86,325.37
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,048.79 0.00 19,048.79
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,048.79 0.00 19,048.79
27,554.91 29,166.93 47,509.28 8,587.69 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
~
o

Page 43 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
012-1000-0100

012-1000-0110
012-1000-0130
012-1000-0140
012-6000-0900
012-7000-1002

Department : 6000 - DEBT SERVICE

012-6000-4885
012-6000-4932
012-6000-4934
012-6000-4935
012-6000-4940
012-6000-4945
012-6000-4951
012-6000-4990

Department : 6000 - DEBT SERVICE Total:
Fund: 012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND Surplus (Deficit):

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES

DELINQUENT AD VALOREM TA...

PENALTY & INTEREST

REFUNDS & DISCOUNTS
INTEREST INCOME

TRANSFERS FROM CAPITAL PR...

C O Bonds Series 2018
REF. BONDS, SERIES 2019
CO - SERIES 2020

ROAD BOND 2025

REF BONDS 2014 SERIES
2024 SIB LOAN

PAYING AGENT FEES
INTEREST

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
1,588,300.11  1,821,160.45  1,700,000.00  2,007,209.62  4,373,840.00 0.00  4,373,840.00
45,000.00 8,107.25 45,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
23,000.00 70,033.72 37,000.00 88,184.36 180,000.00 0.00 180,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00
4,000.00 9,296.93 4,000.00 6,461.95 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00
45,467.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80,000.00 80,000.00 95,000.00 291,412.50 291,412.50 0.00 291,412.50
485,000.00 485,000.00 510,000.00 540,112.50 539,912.50 0.00 539,912.50
190,000.00 190,000.00 190,000.00 217,648.00 217,648.00 0.00 217,648.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,943,728.13 0.00 2,943,728.13
505,000.00 505,000.00 520,000.00 669,793.76 669,218.76 0.00 669,218.76
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 157,485.95 0.00 157,485.95
2,000.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
443,767.51 231,613.63 403,191.76 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,705,767.51  1,494,013.63  1,720,591.76  1,718,966.76  4,819,405.84 0.00  4,819,405.84
0.00 414,584.72 65,408.24 383,089.17 -44,565.84 0.00 -44,565.84

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

)
~
\l

Page 44 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
013-7000-1000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU... 45,467.40 34,100.55 -2,106,617.50 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP
013-3000-4020 DO NOT USE SIB 2024 LOAN EX... 0.00 0.00 2,106,617.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total: 0.00 0.00 2,106,617.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit): 45,467.40 34,100.55 -4,213,235.00 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 45 of 80
N
N~

oo



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 014 - HAVA GRANT

014-6000-0900 INTEREST INCOME
Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

014-1101-3106 2020 ELECTION SECURITY GRA...

Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total:
Fund: 014 - HAVA GRANT Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

0.00 33.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 4,548.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 4,548.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -4,514.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
~
©

Page 46 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 015 - LEOSE-Constables

015-3000-0511 LEOSE-Constable #1

015-3000-0512 Constable 1 - Commission

015-3000-0521 LEOSE-Constable #2

015-3000-0531 LEOSE-Constable #3
015-3000-0541 LEOSE-Constable #4
Department :4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1

015-4321-4810 Training-LEOSE-Constable #1

Department : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total:

Department :4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2

015-4322-4810 Training-LEOSE-Constable #2

Department : 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total:

Department :4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3

015-4323-4810 Training-LEOSE-Constable #3

Department : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total:

Department : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4

015-4324-4810 Training-LEOSE-Constable #4

Department : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total:
Fund: 015 - LEOSE-Constables Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 1,973.16 1,973.16 1,462.21 1,973.16 0.00 1,973.16

0.00 64.35 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,437.18 1,437.18 1,462.21 1,437.18 0.00 1,437.18
0.00 2,620.96 2,620.96 2,286.57 2,620.96 0.00 2,620.96
0.00 1,975.21 1,975.21 1,881.04 1,975.21 0.00 1,975.21
2,302.13 525.00 1,877.13 150.00 3,339.34 0.00 3,339.34
2,302.13 525.00 1,877.13 150.00 3,339.34 0.00 3,339.34
3,856.20 0.00 3,856.20 1,775.38 4,818.41 0.00 4,818.41
3,856.20 0.00 3,856.20 1,775.38 4,818.41 0.00 4,818.41
4,031.22 0.00 4,031.22 445.00 5,872.79 0.00 5,872.79
4,031.22 0.00 4,031.22 445.00 5,872.79 0.00 5,872.79
2,933.48 315.00 2,618.48 0.00 4,499.52 0.00 4,499.52
2,933.48 315.00 2,618.48 0.00 4,499.52 0.00 4,499.52
-13,123.03 7,230.86 -4,326.52 4,721.65 -10,523.55 0.00 -10,523.55

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
a1
o

Page 47 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND

016-4000-0400 COUNTY CLERK FEES
016-4000-0410 DISTRICT CLERK FEES
016-4000-0510 J P #1 FEES

016-4000-0520 J P #2 FEES

016-4000-0530 J P #3 FEES

016-4000-0540 J P #4 FEES

016-7000-1000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FU...
016-7000-1005 Transfer from Justice Court Tec...

Department : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1

016-3251-4520 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
Department : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total:

Department : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2

016-3252-4520 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
Department : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total:

Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3

016-3253-4520 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
Department : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total:

Department : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4

016-3254-4520 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
Department : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total:

Fund: 016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
1,000.00 468.50 1,000.00 119.76 500.00 0.00 500.00
50.00 9.94 51.50 13.05 50.00 0.00 50.00
4,000.00 4,193.80 4,000.00 3,250.58 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
4,000.00 7,749.18 5,000.00 7,648.70 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
4,000.00 6,535.54 4,500.00 4,257.14 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
1,700.00 4,142.62 3,000.00 4,185.56 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
39,720.00 29,790.00 36,918.50 3,076.54 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,950.00 0.00 41,950.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
0.00 -1,187.14 0.00 20,546.21 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
a1
[

Page 48 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT
017-6000-0900 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT Total: 0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 49 of 80
N
Ul

N



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 018 - Unclaimed Moneys
018-6000-0990 Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00
Fund: 018 - Unclaimed Moneys Total: 0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 50 of 80
N
Ul

w



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund

019-0000-2526
019-6000-0900

Department
019-1000-4854

019-1000-5163
019-1000-5165
019-1000-5166
019-1000-5167
019-1000-5168
019-1000-5169
019-1000-5173
019-1000-5174
019-1000-5176

Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund Surplus (Deficit):

DEFERRED ARPA REVENUE

INTEREST REVENUE
: 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header

VETERANS ASSISSTANCE
COMPUTER UPGRADE

TX WATER DEVELOPMENT BOA...

ODYSSEY

UNIT ROAD EQUIPMENT
MAXWELL SUD
BROADBAND

LCRA- RADIO SYSTEM

PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING PO..

INTEREST EXPENSES

Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 1,392,213.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 283,617.51 107,213.94 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
98,050.63 19,088.76 78,961.87 22,842.83 56,378.31 0.00 56,378.31
46,885.47 46,885.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
226,000.00 226,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
959,522.47 959,522.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
804,674.14 477,881.50 481,066.64 326,792.64 0.00 0.00
50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
624,585.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,807,500.00  1,785,000.00 430,000.00  1,322,500.00 0.00 0.00
300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 476,803.00 0.00 0.00
5,917,217.89  3,514,378.20 990,028.51  2,148,938.47 56,378.31 0.00 56,378.31
-5,917,217.89  -3,230,760.69 509,399.31  -2,148,938.47 -6,378.31 0.00 -6,378.31

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
(8]
>

Page 51 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

020-3000-1040
020-3000-1041
020-3000-1045

Department

020-1010-5123
020-1010-5124
020-1010-5125
020-1010-5126
020-1010-5127
020-1010-5128
020-1010-5129
020-1010-5130
020-1010-5135
020-1010-5140

CDBG-MIT EMERGENCY SHELT...
CDBG-MOD EMERGENCY SHEL...

CDBG-MOD-LULING EMERGEN...
11010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

CDBG-MIT-ACQUISITION
CDBG-MIT-ADMIN
CDBG-MIT-CONSTRUCTION
CDBG-MIT-ENGINEERING
CDBG-MIT-ENVIRONMENTAL
CDBG-MOD-ADMIN
CDBG-MOD-ENGINEERING
CDBG-MOD-CONSTRUCTION
EMERGENCY SHELTER COUNTY...

CDBG-MOD-LULING-ENGINEER...
Department :1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Total:

Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
15,853,295.86 980,528.61 15,807,981.00  4,272,220.44  9,797,416.59 0.00  9,797,416.59
0.00 0.00 3,499,500.00 0.00 3,261,534.00 0.00 3,261,534.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,527,800.00 0.00 1,527,800.00
2,000,343.76 302,898.30 1,697,101.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
437,687.92 320,829.85 559,305.09 34,843.46 209,060.79 0.00 209,060.79
12,200,000.00 0.00 12,268,214.43  7,577,362.91  5,166,872.88 0.00  5,166,872.88
1,183,650.42 525,749.76 1,156,649.48 315,449.86 315,449.86 0.00 315,449.86
30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 279,960.00 237,966.00 41,994.00 0.00 41,994.00
0.00 0.00 419,940.00 356,949.00 62,991.00 0.00 62,991.00
0.00 0.00 2,799,600.00 0.00 2,799,600.00 0.00 2,799,600.00
0.00 1,613.76 5,000.00 21,648.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,527,800.00 0.00 1,527,800.00
15,851,682.10  1,151,091.67 19,215,770.70  8,544,219.23  10,123,768.53 0.00 10,123,768.53
1,613.76 -170,563.06 91,710.30  -4,271,998.79  4,462,982.06 0.00  4,462,982.06

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
9]
(631

Page 52 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's
021-6000-0900 INTEREST INCOME

021-6000-4020 PRAIRIE LEA PID REVENUE
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

021-3000-4020 PRAIRIE LEA PID EXPENSES

Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total:
Fund: 021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 332.87 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 688.00 34,312.00 0.00 34,312.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 688.00 34,312.00 0.00 34,312.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 34,644.87 -34,312.00 0.00 -34,312.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
(o)l
(o]

Page 53 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan
022-6000-0935 SIB Loan 2024 0.00 2,106,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP
022-3000-4020 SIB 2024 Loan Expenditures 0.00 57,229.48 0.00 256,240.60 2,106,617.50 0.00 2,106,617.50
Department : 3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP Total: 0.00 57,229.48 0.00 256,240.60 2,106,617.50 0.00 2,106,617.50
Fund: 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 2,049,370.52 0.00 -256,240.60 -2,106,617.50 0.00 -2,106,617.50
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 54 of 80
N
Ul

\'



Budget Worksheet

Fund: 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond

024-3000-1040

024-6000-0900
Department

024-0001-5122
024-0001-5126

Department

024-0002-5126

Department

024-0003-5126

Department

024-0004-5126

Department

024-0005-5126

Department

024-0006-5126

Department

024-0007-5126

Department

024-0008-5126

Department

024-0020-5126

ROAD BOND 2024 REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME

: 0001 - W. San Antonio St.

2025 ROAD BOND ADMINISTR...
West San Antonio Street - ENG...

Department : 0001 - W. San Antonio St. Total:
: 0002 - Borchert Dr./Loop

Borchert Drive/Loop - ENGINEE...
Department : 0002 - Borchert Dr./Loop Total:

: 0003 - City Lane Rd.

City Line Road - ENGINEERING

Department : 0003 - City Lane Rd. Total:
: 0004 - SH 142 West

SH 142 West - ENGINEERING

Department : 0004 - SH 142 West Total:
: 0005 - SH 142 EAST

SH 142 East - ENGINEERING

Department : 0005 - SH 142 EAST Total:
: 0006 - FM 20 REALIGNMENT

FM 20 Realignment - ENGINEER..
Department : 0006 - FM 20 REALIGNMENT Total:

: 0007 - UNKNOWN

William Pettus Road (CR 238) - ...
Department : 0007 - UNKNOWN Total:

: 0008 - UNKNOWN

US 183 Turn-Lane Addition - E...

Department : 0008 - UNKNOWN Total:
: 0020 - Bridle Path

N. Magnolia Avenue(US 183)Tu...
Department : 0020 - Bridle Path Total:

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 17.20 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 279,379.01 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 279,379.01 2,200,000.00 0.00 2,200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000,000.00 0.00 7,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000,000.00 0.00 7,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
(9]
0o

Page 55 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026

Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed

Budget

Department : 0021 - FM 2720 @ Gristmill

024-0021-5126 Northwest River Road(CR103) ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00

Department : 0021 - FM 2720 @ Gristmill Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00

Fund: 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.00 -279,361.81 1,760,000.00 0.00 1,760,000.00

Report Surplus (Deficit):  -9,837,213.54  1,021,776.93  -4,879,022.57 -3,732,234.87  1,639,051.71 0.00  1,639,051.71

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 56 of 80

N
()]

©o



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Group Summary
Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
31,863,973.10 31,706,578.56  34,048,996.91 31,484,210.76  36,993,916.34 0.00 36,993,916.34
1101 - ADMINISTRATION 0.00 -1,845.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 79.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2120 - COUNTY TREASURER 224,217.27 214,973.41 236,883.42 197,042.01 242,259.13 0.00 242,259.13
2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR 519,641.30 513,717.83 594,221.80 516,503.79 721,246.80 0.00 721,246.80
2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR 1,169,002.89 1,171,687.61 1,332,165.59 1,045,306.82 1,437,481.27 0.00 1,437,481.27
2150 - COUNTY CLERK 540,720.40 506,143.20 587,919.88 479,376.14 690,327.89 0.00 690,327.89
3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY 1,419,908.71 1,414,664.09 1,599,911.33 1,377,838.92 1,621,138.90 0.00 1,621,138.90
3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE 338,894.29 305,497.66 275,968.79 195,147.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
3220 - DISTRICT CLERK 438,069.48 415,167.21 444,597.29 380,668.77 456,968.40 0.00 456,968.40
3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE 1,045,466.41 804,775.09 1,234,740.37 770,439.16 1,526,091.28 0.00 1,526,091.28
3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW 722,705.23 587,352.41 722,338.43 580,080.81 836,724.04 0.00 836,724.04
3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 195,936.22 191,373.33 202,882.11 175,663.16 218,426.03 0.00 218,426.03
3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 204,791.58 195,365.77 208,361.92 181,675.55 224,468.88 0.00 224,468.88
3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 205,829.95 200,987.01 213,064.62 187,651.32 230,360.83 0.00 230,360.83
3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 147,792.69 144,424.00 184,766.59 144,798.89 265,217.75 0.00 265,217.75
4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF 3,993,256.09  3,762,439.12  4,439,694.48  3,359,192.23  4,748,495.61 0.00  4,748,495.61
4310 - COUNTY JAIL 5,355,604.73  5,129,758.93  5,593,757.53  4,962,699.18  6,061,372.28 0.00  6,061,372.28
4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 208,891.70 273,630.85 199,420.65 268,424.25 382,355.90 0.00 382,355.90
4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 173,717.85 156,543.05 161,536.86 139,164.56 334,841.53 0.00 334,841.53
4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 327,878.92 274,592.39 324,386.92 249,409.06 482,148.22 0.00 482,148.22
4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 263,098.39 379,895.44 247,113.36 383,083.47 376,709.32 0.00 376,709.32
4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL 2,500.00 1,217.18 2,500.00 0.00 62,678.00 0.00 62,678.00
4330 - DRIVER LICENSE 21,218.27 17,502.65 21,812.74 18,265.43 29,226.94 0.00 29,226.94
6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL 4,018,062.01 3,367,252.19 4,204,749.09 3,215,387.20 3,990,700.00 0.00 3,990,700.00
6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 939,141.56 759,567.17 1,008,762.00 867,431.96 1,441,700.00 0.00 1,441,700.00
6550 - ELECTIONS 522,014.20 490,322.93 542,928.24 459,417.07 752,091.39 0.00 752,091.39
6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT 653,859.48 654,707.27 680,961.34 606,205.94 764,761.80 0.00 764,761.80
6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER 99,063.93 67,593.30 119,390.17 96,333.13 129,860.04 0.00 129,860.04
6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES 137,997.52 96,856.36 143,495.71 123,437.89 154,005.85 0.00 154,005.85
6590 - PURCHASING 236,204.16 210,967.21 243,959.44 185,086.40 174,640.13 0.00 174,640.13
6600 - ENG. & SUBDIVISION 221,057.83 164,508.95 308,078.36 45,229.36 1,036,489.00 0.00 1,036,489.00
6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY 678,561.00 658,336.27 967,295.00 891,935.87 1,306,320.00 0.00 1,306,320.00
6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN 165,752.07 139,611.92 123,754.32 108,763.41 130,615.34 0.00 130,615.34
6650 - EMERG MGNT / HOMELAND SEC 231,313.50 194,118.75 235,470.61 190,610.26 248,389.58 0.00 248,389.58
7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL 250,000.00 180,309.22 250,000.00 165,651.97 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00
7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT 262,745.82 209,192.43 278,915.50 263,519.88 331,481.43 0.00 331,481.43
7620 - COUNTY WELFARE 846,139.44 805,036.60 233,250.00 135,789.56 29,000.00 0.00 29,000.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 57 of 80
N
(o))

o



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

7630 - INDIGENT HEALTH CARE
8700 - COUNTY AGENT
9000 - TRANSFERS OUT

Fund: 001 -

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026

Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed

Budget

320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.00 320,000.00

206,425.53 203,694.33 218,261.27 189,017.00 231,554.69 0.00 231,554.69

8,456,979.20  5,340,209.31  5,396,555.57 333,742.51  6,981,781.24 0.00  6,981,781.24

GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit):  -3,900,486.52  1,184,351.60 -54,874.39  7,674,220.42  -2,378,013.15 0.00 -2,378,013.15

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
(o)}
[

Page 58 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
5,516,378.89  3,466,362.41  5,841,101.07  1,164,489.89  6,509,810.59 0.00  6,509,810.59
1101 - ADMINISTRATION 4,872,394.02  4,275,303.58  5,924,797.64  4,733,682.97  5,780,216.76 0.00  5,780,216.76
1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 443,968.02 410,517.96 454,794.50 391,789.84 511,847.60 0.00 511,847.60
1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE 200,016.85 195,381.81 203,692.32 174,526.64 217,746.23 0.00 217,746.23
Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 -1,414,840.94 -742,183.39 -4,135,509.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 59 of 80
N
(©))

N



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND
189,079.91 226,076.60 140,900.36 167,980.03 227,237.40 0.00 227,237.40
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP 189,079.91 110,784.70 193,099.64 145,005.57 227,237.40 0.00 227,237.40
Fund: 003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 115,291.90 -52,199.28 22,974.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 60 of 80
N
(o))

w



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND

5400 - ADMINISTRATION
5401 - LOCAL EXPENDITURES
5405 - JB-03-J20-13328-06

Fund: 004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

1,846,070.45 748,061.54  1,415,810.13 626,839.96  1,369,736.23 0.00  1,369,736.23
542,947.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
794,113.00  1,334,913.59  1,410,357.07  1,034,455.59  1,369,736.23 0.00  1,369,736.23
0.00 5,364.24 5,364.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
509,010.45 -592,216.29 88.82 -407,615.63 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
o
Y

Page 61 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND
23,880.00 32,548.49 15,000.00 24,203.86 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00
1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header 6,120.00 5,444.00 6,500.00 4,283.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
9000 - TRANSFERS OUT 8,880.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 21,500.00 0.00 21,500.00
Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND Surplus (Deficit): 8,880.00 27,104.49 0.00 19,920.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 62 of 80
N
(0))

o1



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 006 - HOT CHECK FUND
1,500.00 1,522.27 1,500.00 1,161.48 1,480.00 0.00 1,480.00
1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header 4,000.00 2,002.00 5,000.00 3,221.34 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
Fund: 006 - HOT CHECK FUND Surplus (Deficit): -2,500.00 -479.73 -3,500.00 -2,059.86 -3,520.00 0.00 -3,520.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 63 of 80
N
(o))

(o3}



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND
32,000.00 19,792.52 32,000.00 5,413.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND Total: 32,000.00 19,792.52 32,000.00 5,413.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 64 of 80
N
(0))

\'



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND

1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
Fund: 009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

573,600.19 441,253.86 468,711.00 62,415.79 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
573,600.19 521,805.45 593,763.10 509,126.67 620,571.72 0.00 620,571.72
0.00 -80,551.59 -125,052.10 -446,710.88 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
(*)]
0o

Page 65 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL

1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
2000 - DIST CLERK EXPENSES
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP

3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY

3201 - ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE
4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF

4301 -SO

4310 - COUNTY JAIL

4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3

5000 - FINES AND FORFEITURES
6000 - DEBT SERVICE

6570 - VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER
6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN
6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

287,365.00 3,016,256.86 322,776.42 757,619.24 898,250.00 0.00 898,250.00
20,000.00 0.00 1,283.92 1,283.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 57,353.44 100,000.00 18,750.00 81,250.00 0.00 81,250.00

0.00 0.00 4,400.00 3,235.54 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
248,254.00 101,558.49 244,649.34 226,265.38 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00
13,511.00 7,338.56 14,011.00 2,519.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
84,793.77 60,827.26 168,174.84 161,679.29 369,000.00 0.00 369,000.00
281,000.00 199,961.72 166,821.28 116,615.83 0.00 0.00 0.00
20,573.61 14,207.06 33,003.88 40,271.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
22,260.00 15,467.88 20,200.00 15,116.32 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 775.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 644.61 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
201,885.24 -102,750.00 0.00 -44,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,500.00 16,294.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-628,412.62 2,635,222.67 -429,767.84 215,987.14 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
(*)]
(]

Page 66 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 011 - 911 FUND

3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP
9000 - TRANSFERS OUT

Fund: 011 - 911 FUND Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

107,290.85 105,965.88 127,076.04 79,470.60 105,374.16 0.00 105,374.16
79,735.94 76,798.95 79,566.76 70,882.91 86,325.37 0.00 86,325.37
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,048.79 0.00 19,048.79
27,554.91 29,166.93 47,509.28 8,587.69 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
~
o

Page 67 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
1,705,767.51  1,908,598.35  1,786,000.00  2,102,055.93  4,774,840.00 0.00  4,774,840.00
6000 - DEBT SERVICE 1,705,767.51  1,494,013.63  1,720,591.76  1,718,966.76  4,819,405.84 0.00  4,819,405.84
Fund: 012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 414,584.72 65,408.24 383,089.17 -44,565.84 0.00 -44,565.84
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 68 of 80
N
\l

[EnY



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
45,467.40 34,100.55 -2,106,617.50 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP 0.00 0.00 2,106,617.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit): 45,467.40 34,100.55 -4,213,235.00 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 69 of 80
N
\l

N



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 014 - HAVA GRANT
0.00 33.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1101 - ADMINISTRATION 0.00 4,548.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 014 - HAVA GRANT Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 -4,514.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 70 of 80
N
\l

w



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026
Defined Budgets
2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 015 - LEOSE-Constables

0.00 8,070.86 8,056.51 7,092.03 8,006.51 0.00 8,006.51
4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 2,302.13 525.00 1,877.13 150.00 3,339.34 0.00 3,339.34
4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 3,856.20 0.00 3,856.20 1,775.38 4,818.41 0.00 4,818.41
4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 4,031.22 0.00 4,031.22 445.00 5,872.79 0.00 5,872.79
4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 2,933.48 315.00 2,618.48 0.00 4,499.52 0.00 4,499.52
Fund: 015 - LEOSE-Constables Surplus (Deficit): -13,123.03 7,230.86 -4,326.52 4,721.65 -10,523.55 0.00 -10,523.55

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
\l
N

Page 71 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND
54,470.00 52,889.58 54,470.00 22,551.33 62,000.00 0.00 62,000.00
3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 13,617.50 13,519.18 13,617.50 501.28 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00
Fund: 016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 -1,187.14 0.00 20,546.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 72 of 80
N
\l

ol



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT
0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT Total: 0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 73 of 80
N
\l

(o3}



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 018 - Unclaimed Moneys
0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund: 018 - Unclaimed Moneys Total: 0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 74 of 80
N
\l

\l



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund

1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
Fund: 019 - American Rescue Plan Fund Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget  Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget

0.00 283,617.51 1,499,427.82 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
5,917,217.89  3,514,378.20 990,028.51  2,148,938.47 56,378.31 0.00 56,378.31
-5,917,217.89  -3,230,760.69 509,399.31  -2,148,938.47 -6,378.31 0.00 -6,378.31

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
~
(00]

Page 75 of 80



Budget Worksheet

Departmen...

Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

1010 - EMERGENCY SHELTER
Fund: 020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER Surplus (Deficit):

2023-2024
Total Budget

15,853,295.86
15,851,682.10

2023-2024
Total Activity

980,528.61
1,151,091.67

2024-2025
Total Budget

19,307,481.00
19,215,770.70

2024-2025
Total Activity

4,272,220.44
8,544,219.23

2025-2026
Total Budget

14,586,750.59
10,123,768.53

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

2025-2026
YTD Activity

0.00
0.00

Defined Budgets

2025-2026
Proposed
Budget

14,586,750.59
10,123,768.53

1,613.76

-170,563.06

91,710.30

-4,271,998.79

4,462,982.06

0.00

4,462,982.06

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
~
(o]

Page 76 of 80



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's
0.00 0.00 0.00 35,332.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 688.00 34,312.00 0.00 34,312.00
Fund: 021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,644.87 -34,312.00 0.00 -34,312.00
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 77 of 80
N
(0]

o



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan
0.00 2,106,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000 - COUNTY CLERK EXP 0.00 57,229.48 0.00 256,240.60 2,106,617.50 0.00 2,106,617.50
Fund: 022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 2,049,370.52 0.00 -256,240.60 -2,106,617.50 0.00 -2,106,617.50
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 78 of 80
N
(00]

[



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Departmen... Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
Fund: 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond
0.00 0.00 0.00 17.20  25,000,000.00 0.00 25,000,000.00
0001 - W. San Antonio St. 0.00 0.00 0.00 279,379.01 2,200,000.00 0.00 2,200,000.00
0002 - Borchert Dr./Loop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00
0003 - City Lane Rd. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00
0004 - SH 142 West 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000,000.00 0.00 7,000,000.00
0005 - SH 142 EAST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00
0006 - FM 20 REALIGNMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00
0007 - UNKNOWN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00
0008 - UNKNOWN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800,000.00 0.00 800,000.00
0020 - Bridle Path 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
0021 - FM 2720 @ Gristmill 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00
Fund: 024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.00 -279,361.81 1,760,000.00 0.00 1,760,000.00
Report Surplus (Deficit):  -9,837,213.54  1,021,776.93  -4,879,022.57 -3,732,234.87  1,639,051.71 0.00 1,639,051.71
9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM Page 79 of 80
N
(0]

N



Budget Worksheet

Fund

001 - GENERAL FUND

002 - UNIT ROAD FUND

003 - RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND
004 - JUVENILE PROBATION FUND
005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND

006 - HOT CHECK FUND

008 - RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND
009 - COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUND
010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
011-911 FUND

012 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

013 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

014 - HAVA GRANT

015 - LEOSE-Constables

016 - JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND
017 - FUND FOR VETERANS' ASSISTANCE GRANT

018 - Unclaimed Moneys
019 - American Rescue Plan Fund
020 - EMERGENCY SHELTER

021 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS PID's

022 - Caldwell County SIB 2024 Loan
024 - 2024 $150M Road Bond

Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2026

Defined Budgets

Fund Summary

2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025 2024-2025 2025-2026 2025-2026 2025-2026
Total Budget  Total Activity  Total Budget  Total Activity  Total Budget YTD Activity Proposed
Budget
-3,900,486.52  1,184,351.60 -54,874.39  7,674,220.42  -2,378,013.15 0.00 -2,378,013.15
0.00 -1,414,840.94 -742,183.39  -4,135,509.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 115,291.90 -52,199.28 22,974.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
509,010.45 -592,216.29 88.82 -407,615.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,880.00 27,104.49 0.00 19,920.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
-2,500.00 -479.73 -3,500.00 -2,059.86 -3,520.00 0.00 -3,520.00
32,000.00 19,792.52 32,000.00 5,413.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -80,551.59 -125,052.10 -446,710.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
-628,412.62  2,635,222.67 -429,767.84 215,987.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
27,554.91 29,166.93 47,509.28 8,587.69 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 414,584.72 65,408.24 383,089.17 -44,565.84 0.00 -44,565.84
45,467.40 34,100.55  -4,213,235.00 -175,551.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 -4,514.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-13,123.03 7,230.86 -4,326.52 4,721.65 -10,523.55 0.00 -10,523.55
0.00 -1,187.14 0.00 20,546.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 468.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 205.84 0.00 1,646.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
-5,917,217.89  -3,230,760.69 509,399.31  -2,148,938.47 -6,378.31 0.00 -6,378.31
1,613.76 -170,563.06 91,710.30  -4,271,998.79  4,462,982.06 0.00  4,462,982.06
0.00 0.00 0.00 34,644.87 -34,312.00 0.00 -34,312.00
0.00  2,049,370.52 0.00 -256,240.60  -2,106,617.50 0.00 -2,106,617.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 -279,361.81  1,760,000.00 0.00  1,760,000.00
-9,837,213.54  1,021,776.93  -4,879,022.57 -3,732,234.87  1,639,051.71 0.00 1,639,051.71

9/8/2025 10:40:03 AM

N
(o0]
w

Page 80 of 80



_
Notice About Tax Rates

(current year)

Caldwell County

(taxing unit’s name)

Property Tax Rates in

2025 property tax rates for Caldwell County
(current year) (taxing unit’'s name)

This notice concerns the

This notice provides information about two tax rates used in adopting the current tax year’s tax rate. The no-new-revenue tax rate would Impose the same
amount of taxes as last year if you compare properties taxed in both years. In most cases, the voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate a taxing unit
can adopt without holding an election. In each case, these rates are calculated by dividing the total amount of taxes by the current taxable value with
adjustments as required by state law. The rates are given per $100 of property value.

This year’s no-new-revenue taxrate........ ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... $ 0.4299 /$100
This year’s voter-approval tax rate ................ ... .. ... .. .. ... . .. ... $ 0.5326 /$100
To see the full calculations, please visit caldwell fruthintaxation.com for a copy of the Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet.

(website address)

Unencumbered Fund Balances

The following estimated balances will be left in the taxing unit's accounts at the end of the fiscal year. These balances are not encumbered by corresponding
debt obligation.

Type of Fund Balance

General Fund $7,148,863

Debt Service $912,507
Unit Road $0

Current Year Debt Service

The following amounts are for long-term debts that are secured by property taxes. These amounts will be paid from upcoming property tax revenues (or
additional sales tax revenues, if applicable).

Principal or
Contract Payment Interestto be
to be Paid From Paid From Property Other Amounts Total
Description of Debt Property Taxes Taxes to be Paid Payment
Series 2014 $535,000 $133,394 $500 $668,894
Series 2018 $120,000 $191,513 $500 $312,013
Series 2019 $520,000 $13,213 $500 $533,713
Series 2020 $195,000 $25,184 $500 $220,684
SIB Loan $82,117 $75,370 $500 $157,986
Road Bond 2025 $0 $2,943,728 $500 $2,944,228
(expand as needed on the last page)
Form developed by: Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, Property Tax Assistance Division For additional copies, vis™

84

comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-ta
50-212 + 05-22/19



Notice of Tax Rates Form 50-212

Total required for 2025 debtservice. . ... ... $ 4,837,518
(current year)
— Amount (if any) paid from funds listed in unencumbered funds .......... $ 0
— Amount (if any) paid from otherresources ... .......... ... ... .. .... $ 0
— Excess collections lastyear. .. ................. ... ... ... ... ... $ 228,449
= Total to be paid from taxes in 2025 $ 4,609,069
(current year)
+ Amount added in anticipation that the taxing unit will collect
only _ 101.0000 o ofjts taxesin 2025 L. $ -45,635
(collection rate) (current year)
= Total Debt Levy . .. ... $ 4,563,434
Voter-Approval Tax Rate Adjustments
State Criminal Justice Mandate
The County Auditor certifies that County has spent $ (minus any amount
(county name) (county name) (amount)

received from state revenue for such costs) in the previous 12 months for the maintenance and operations cost of keeping inmates sentenced to the Texas

Department of Criminal Justice. County Sheriff has provided information on these costs,
(county name) (county name)

minus the state revenues received for the reimbursement of such costs. This increased the voter-approval tax rate by $ /$100.
(amount of increase)

Indigent Health Care Compensation Expenditures

The Caldwell spent $ 1,860,512 from July 1 2024 to Jun 30 2025
(county name) (amount) (prior year) (current year)

on indigent health care compensation procedures at the increased minimum eligibility standards, less the amount of state assistance. For the current tax
year, the amount of increase above last year's enhanced indigent health care expenditures is $ 122,391 . This increased the voter-approval tax

rate by $ 0.0022 /$100.

Indigent Defense Compensation Expenditures

The Caldwell spent $ 542,486 from July 1 2024 {5 June 30 2025
(county name) (amount) (prior year) (current year)

to provide appointed counsel for indigent individuals, less the amount of state grants received by the county. In the preceding year, the county spent

$ 436,557 for indigent defense compensation expenditures. The amount of increase above last year’s indigent defense expenditures is
(amount)
$ 105,929 . This increased the voter-approval rate by $ 0.0004 /$100 to recoup

(amount of increase) (amount of increase) (use one phrase to complete sentence: the increased
expenditures, or 5% more than the preceding year’s expenditures)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 9o
50-212 + 05-22/



Notice of Tax Rates Form 50-212
Eligible County Hospital Expenditures

The Caldwell County Spent $ 320,000 from JUIy 1 2024 to June 30 2025
(name of taxing unit) (amount) (prior year) (current year)

Caldwell County

on expenditures to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital. In the preceding year, the
(taxing unit name)

spent $ 320,000 ¢4 county hospital expenditures. For the current tax year, the amount of increase above last year’'s expenditures is

$ 0 . This increased the voter-approval tax rate by 0.0000 /$100 to recoup
(amount of increase) (use one phrase to complete sentence: the increased
expenditures, or 8% more than the preceding year’s expenditures)

This notice contains a summary of the no-new-revenue and voter-approval calculations as

certified by Vicki Schneider, Deputy Tax Assessor/Collector, 08/07/2024

(designated individual’s name and position) (date)

Unencumbered Fund Balances Extended Table

The following estimated balances will be left in the taxing unit's accounts at the end of the fiscal year. These balances are not encumbered by
corresponding debt obligation.
Type of Fund Balance ($)

Current Year Debt Service Extended Table

The following amounts are for long-term debts that are secured by property taxes. These amounts will be paid from upcoming property tax revenues (or
additional sales tax revenues, if applicable).

Principal or
Contract Payment Interestto be
to be Paid From Paid From Other Amounts Total
Description of Debt Property Taxes ($) Property Taxes ($) to be Paid ($) Payment ($)
For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 286

50-212 ¢ 05-22/



2025 NO-NEW-REVENUE AND VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE

INFORMATION
CALDWELL COUNTY
GCA FTM
2024 TAX RATE 0.4390/$100 0.0001/$100

2025 NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE

2025 VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE
2025 VOTER-APPROVAL ADJUSTMENT
FOR UNUSED INCREMENT RATE

2025 DE MINIMUS TAX RATE

2025 PUBLISHED DEBT RATE 0.0796/$100

NS

SUBMITTED TO CALDWELL COUNTY THE 1 DAY OF

SHANNA RAMZINSKI é
CHIEF APPRAISER

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

R

Received and Approval from Taxing Entity

0.4299/$100 0.0000/$100

TOTAL

0.4391/$100

0.4299/$100

0.5006/$100
0.5326/$100

0.4888/$100

0.0796/$100

W 2025.

?/_?/202 -

Date

287



Hoppy Haden

County Judge
512 398-1808

Gloria Garcia

County Treasurer
512 398-1800

Danie Teltow

County Auditor
512 398-1801

Caldwell County Courthouse
110 South Main Street

Lockhart, TX 78644
Fax: 512 398-1828

Caldwell County, Texas

Taxpayer Impact Statement
Section 551.043 (c) Texas Government Code

September 9th) 2025

B.J. Westmoreland
Commissioner Precinct 1

Russell “Rusty” Horne
Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward “Ed” Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

The Caldwell County Commissioners’ Court is considering adopting a property tax
rate for the fiscal year 2025-2026 budget.

Impact on Average Homestead:
Based on the average homestead taxable value of $262,425, the proposed tax rate
will remain the same. This represents neither an increase/decrease compared to the

prior year.

Impact on Total County Revenue:
At the proposed rate, Caldwell County expects to collect an additional $505,519 in
revenue. This is a 2.14% increase from the previous year.

Purpose of the Rate:

Current Fiscal Year Tax Rate: $0.4391 per $100 of taxable value
Proposed Tax Rate: $0.4391 per $100 of taxable value

No-New Revenue Tax Rate: $0.4299 per $100 of taxable value
Voter Approval Tax Rate: $0.5326 per $100 of taxable value

The proposed tax rate will fund general government operations, law enforcement,
road and bridge maintenance, as well as debt obligations.

288



Hoppy Haden Caldwell County Courthouse B.J. Westmoreland

County Judge 110 South Main Street Commissioner Precinct 1
512 398-1808 Lockhart, TX 78644
Fax: 512 398-1828 Rusty Horne

Gloria Garcia

County Treasurer
512 398-1800

Commissioner Precinct 2

Edward “Ed” Theriot
Commissioner Precinct 3
Danie Teltow
County Auditor
512 398-1801

Dyral Thomas
Commissioner Precinct 4

Run the following public hearing notice on 9/11/2025 & 9/18/2025

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

REGARDING THE 2025-2026 CALDWELL COUNTY TAX RATE

A public hearing will be held concerning the proposed 2025-2026 tax rate of Caldwell
County, Texas on September 23, 2025, at 9:30 A.M. at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main St., Lockhart, Texas.

Caldwell County Commissioners Court will hold a public hearing on a proposal to
increase total tax revenues from properties on the tax roll in the preceding year by
$505,519 or 2.14%. Your individual taxes may increase at a greater or lesser rate, or
even decrease, depending on the change in the taxable value of your property in
relation to the change in taxable value of all other property.

289



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.5

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: September 9, 2025
Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision
Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Little Acres

Subdivision, Replat of Lot 2-B consisting of two lots on
approximately 6.76 acres located at Westwood Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

290



1 Thisrscluy, Besgent 1, P25

PusLic NoTices

PUBLIC NOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES PUBLIC HOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES PUBLIC ROTICES
ADVERTISEMENT AND Crama, dimmion, Lot 28 located ol Al persons inlevesied in sad 11, 2025 a1 2 PM CST at Aln:
INVITATION FOR BIDS Waastwood Rasd Bt ane hiveby cited 15 ap-  Tanya Homarn, Lockhan 130,

Bidl D v G- ponr balore said Homoratdy 419 Bom DArc Swoesl, Lock-
The City of Lockhan wall re-  Bon Demwings oo B project MOTICE TO Court ot smed above montoned  Farl, TX 78844, Eletirorsc
cewe sealed bids lor oo may be viewsd and down- UNKNOWH HEIRS time and place by Slng & writ:  peoposal can be found and
struction of the Arimal Shelier  loaded fres of Charge (with the Ien answer conbesiing such submited &l  hEperaon
Impiovirents, untd 1000 AM  cpion 10 puithise hand cop-  Notion i§ Fivedry ghein tht 80 apphcaton should they desine  wendomigistny comBide View'
on 11, 2025, &3 8] B wwwWChCRMUIL OO, Applcation 8 Deteeming Hr- 10 00 80 Bidal 192 ?Buywe IduBBO 20 141
dressad o the City Manager, Bidders musi regisier on this  ship has besn fied in e Es-  The officer suscutng thiswit 1 Se3.41dc-B23 8«
City of Lockhar City Hal, 308 website in order fo view and’  tate of Gordon Wayrs Woody  shall promptly senve the same 80684600063 Lockhart 150
West San Amorio, Lockhad, or downicad specdications, By Moka Woody. acoordng o regunsments of  ressrees the ght 1o mject any
Texns THE44, I which place  plans and other related docu- Al pavions clisming b be &0 Live. and the mandates hemeol, o & proposals
bics will b publecly openad mants for ®es project s e Hew of Goedon Wayne Woody  and mshir dos neturn s the
and read sloud. Ay bed ree  sols responsidiy of all plan s hersby served with notos L dinecis. MHOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE
cewed after ciosing time wil  holders, whether they have  of the mequiesd lopresent them  ISSUED UNDER MY HAND
b d panisd, Bt rend chgptal downibad of 80 The undeviigned within the  AND THE SEAL OF SAID Pussuant b Chapter 50 of
Bhy e 7 beeEl BT PApGT COPE of thi pland and BTe BSd B the maaned phe- COURT al office i Lockhai, o Tioad  Peopidty Dodd,
mnd guansibes ol work &8 kol apecitatena, B0 penodnally  soribsd Byl Teans, s e 1500 diy of Ay Locksman Cimals  Storsgs
L5 by chack for Addsnda which w Nisled befosw will hold & pub-
may have besn posted on oo David Glicicler SA RODIMGUEZ, ke auction of properdy being
Nirw congtruction ol beg (2] W SheRrime M SAmerney ol Line COUNTY CLERK ok o eatinty o landioed's B
3000 EF  Pre-Erginmsensd 121 Hall Peodessacnal Contet,  Probate Court Hugcton will Degin ol noGn on
Metsl Busiding (PEME) out Plesse submdl guesbons for  Swile A Caldwel  Tenas August 18, 2005 a1 waew sion
door kennal shads with metal  this profect seven (7] days pri-  Kyle, TX 78880 By: Lydia Alsxander. Depuly ageaucions com Property
caropy panel mol and e or 10 bid opening www.  DATED the 15 day of A Clerk il (o ol 1yt Pigghest -
work Tl includes 52 5Y ol o con in the O&A guit __  20E5 chie et o right io
o Skl poriad. All addends isusd Tor AUCTION-NOTICE OF Popsl Ay Bad and b0 wathonew
this project will bo posted on /%' David Cilckier PUBLIC SALE property o sake
Add ARerates nchade: www chastusa com. Itisthe  David Glickler
responsibiity of the Contracion  Amonmiry for Mora Waoody To satitfy Lancliond's Lmsn  Onling sucton Beging &1 noon
Mg 1 - Exigting kpnngl Eulld:  bigkding 10 use proper scaling. St Bar Mo DOTETS49 ot ConTex Siornge, 1414 5§ on Aupasl 18 and ends &
ng paper width and kength, elc.  Glick Law and Asscciabes Colomdo S, Lockhat, TX  moonon o
Mo 2 - 1,000 5F of synihetc  Falure to do 5o mary result in 121 Hall Professional Conter, 78644 on Tuesday, Seplem- Onine suctonser © wiw.sio-
grass bateasn T new Sheds.  emor in the Uing Bd Quantties  Suie A ber &, 2025 at 10000 am. Prog-  ageaucions com
Ne 3 — 1,200 5F qapangion  andior Bid Amauets, Wyte, TX 78840 oty includes corpnty of 1)
ol ey guisting PEME keresl Telephore: (512) 2620232 Soott Linmas: et Pousehold  Manin Busnn

bulding and covered sally The City ol Lockiar reserves  Facsimile: (512) 5581585 goods 2} Heclor Garcia, Jr.  Hellena Toague
port. ther rightt 1o refect any or all bids  E-mal: dered @'glcidawtscom  fumiture, misc housshold 3] Desima Winn

il 1wk ind i, Mo By Do gh: cutsics
Ench bad must be scoofmps:  bid may b withcrewn within CITATION BY aqugTInt 4] ok Ahdracy LEGAL ROTICE
nied by & oortified of cashisr's  ninety (90 days ahor e date PUBLICATION chin saw, femsbare 5) James
approved biddens  om which bids ars - housetold ilems, apps- has besn made

]
3
r
¥

the  City of Lockhan, Teoas [FEARL JONES, DECEASED, misc housefold tems 8] An.  Mized Beversge Permit &
City of Lookhari, Teums with.  Lew Whits, Mayor CAUSE NO. 25PR-D0461, ® Kemmeedener: booss and

e
ﬂ'ai%;ﬁ
L
F ii”"
il
)
fgasgee
i
:

i

5

291



Thorsday. Augest 3, 2025

PusLic NIITI(:ES

PUBLIC

PUBLIC

PUBLIC ROTICES

PUBLIC NOTICES

S I
it ﬁmm it il
mmmmmm,mm b mmmmmmmmmm
a1
-
W.mamwwﬂmm,.mmmm ﬁ mmmwmmwm :
i
wwwmm il il | mww_amm Mmmm
et S ket &)
i

292



Thericay, Septomber 4, 20005

PusLic HIITII‘:ES

PUBLIC HOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES

PUBLIC NOTICES

RTH LN e L T
min
mmmmmmmﬂ i, i
g o, il
iikyisaiated £ 0 mmm bl
i3 RS B T H R R
m m m.ﬁu u_m 3z umm 2 m
L A
meNmmmmMWN@mnﬁm mwmmmmumnmmmmhﬂmmmmn
.,n._um S TS EIENEE "R o
i
_ i ZdEetesla;
(A mzm: Mokl
.mmmm BeRaajags mmmmMm m mMmmmmmmmmm
i i mmm m“ il mwmwmﬁmmm
mm 8572525510 mmhMMMwumm S45g8- mWHMMMMmmm
N w; . m& §ed : 3
mmmmw mmmm% m mm u wmm%_
: mmm IR R Em el |

293



LITTLE ACRES SUBDIYISION
REPLAT OF LOT 2

A Replat of Lot 2—B of Little Acres Subdivision in Caldwell
County, Texas according fo the map or plat recorded in Plat
Cabinet C Slide 101 of the Plat Records of Coldwell County,Texas.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

All of a certain tact or parced of land situated in the Esther Bery Survey A-1, Caldwell County, Texas and beng also all of Lot 2-8 of LITTLE

ACRES SUBDIVISION according 1o the map or plat thereof recorded in Plat Catxnet C Siide 101 of the Plat Records of Caldwedll County, Texas and

also conveyed o Eric Aaron Richardson and Blanco Evangelina Richardson by deed recorded in Instrument 22018-003055 of the Official Public

Records of Caldwell County, Texas and being more particularty described as follaws:

BEGINNING at a V2" iron pin found used for basis of bearing in the East comer of the above mentioned Lot 2-B and the intersection of the W

fine of Westwoed Road (County Road #215) and the West line of State Highway 2183 for the East comer this tract.

THENCE with the SE line of the said Lot 2-8 and the NW line of Westwood Road for the following Four (4) courses:

1) 5 60 degrees 39 minutes 15 sewnds W 234.97 feet to a 2-1/2" iron fence post found for an angle point this tract.

2) 5mmmmmﬁmwmqaemwazm'mmmrummunmﬂmsm

3) N 75 degrees 38 minutes 00 seconds W 59.83 feet Lo & 2-1/2" iron fence post found for an angle point this.

4 SHMHHMZDMWS‘TAk«mnwh‘mmmmmﬂmmmhmm:wndmm
Lot 2-B and the SE comer of Lot 2-A of the said Littie Acres Subdivision for the SW comer this bract.

THENCE N 11 degrees 23 minutes 11 seconcs W with the West line of the said Lot 2-B and the East ne of the said Lot 2-A 386.76 feet to a

capped ¥2” iron pn set in the NW comer of the said Lot 2-B and the NE comner of the said Lot 2-A and the SE Ine of a tract of land called 15.000

acres and conveyed to Keith E. Zmmerman by deed recorded in Instrument #118934 of the said OMaal Public Records for the NW comer this

tract.

THENCE N 60 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds E with the NW lin of the s3id Lot 2-B and an apparent SE line of the said 15.000 acre tract 766.47
feet to a ¥” iron pin found used for basis of bearing in the North comer of the said Lot 2-B and the West line of State Highway #183 for the
North corner this tract.

THENCE S 11 degrees. 07 minutes 55 seconds W with the NE line of the said Lot 2-8 and the West fine of State Highway #183 650.07 feet to the
place of beginning containing 6. 757 acres of land more o less.

SUBVEYORS NOTES
H mmmhh!\mmm

WARNING: Tha food Sukenent. a5 Determeed oy 8 HLLD. ~ £1A. FLOOD 3 o the Imorovements
thereon will be Free from Fooding o Aood Demage. mmmmmwwmmmmmmnmwmhmw
Natural Causes.

2)  Thus Subdivision 's located within the boundaries of the Lockhart Incependent Schoal Distriet.

7) In order 1o promote sale we of rosdeays and the concatons of be permted
St onig 3 PRl BaceaE Garey 1oAY 2 o SatE iy bt 3 ORIVEWAY PERMEE has bar et b the soproorts oty Fosd s B
Department ad or TXDGL

8, focordeg o e Cldneid oty Derbocbint Oriircn S .00 4 Soom o P -0 Pl P et 1) Comirs o oo R 5. ) ey i e
2ha dedcain f new séroes; (3) ichoes o ercre Legal Toc (4 does ok QP e etenion Aol o T L of g, SRt hat

PIaY 18 Dproved; (3) Plats of 4 Iots o less that are & minmum of one-acre m..um.an:

greater than 20% wmmmmmmua
lots or less that Perma on Frovce s ‘Ciearing of
ot
9)  Ha LOKS are to be oatupied it QSSF Permitted or public sewer, pubik s well wih 4 Copy Of Ue mater avadabity
n 10, and 1o serve letters for electnoty (3.6.3.G) is completed ard 2pproved by
chwell County Sanitation Departmert,

10 muww
CTRICITY: Butbonnet Bectric Cooperative, [nc.  WATER: Aqua Water Supply, Corp.
RELDD DVERS OF LavGs Ene e e and Richardson
DESIGNER OF PLAT:  Hirklie Surviyorl, PO BSx 1027, Lockhart TX 78644 (512) 198-2000
DATE OF PREPARATION: May 2025
SURVEYOR: Jery L. Minkie, LP.LS. 45459 PO Box 1027, Lockhan TX 78644 (512) 196-2000
12) The monumented SE ine of Lot 2.8 ms used for basis of bearmg (GPS OB4€nations could nok be e dus 1o Gancpy and mullyaath Russ oy
comentiondl Ml emert

froncage
Private Uelity Easerments (P.U.E}-25' aking a2 Street frontage, 20 3kng State Highveay ontages and 15" 3kong i side nd rear lal
bouncnes

ErauE M1 10 SOME

295 6.757 203 3 s on s plat desred 1 Lot 78 of e Acres Sutchsion ok Cnity,
Texas according to the map or it thereof rectrded i Pt Catanet C Side 101 of the Pat Records and comveyed o Enc Aaon Richartson and Bianco
Evargeing flctacton by deed tcoded n osmanent: 2018-003055 of the Offil Puskc Recorcsof ket Uy, T 0o ey subckce sad Lot 1o

mmmeFlW?ﬂudﬂEwmmhlhmmfﬂmm&rmbu‘m
u‘hmmmmmmmm further reserves o the public al easements for the mutual use of all public WEEDES desinng o
use the same; Tat ny pUBEC ULty shal Rave the right to remove and keep removed all or any part of any Growth or consiruction for mainterance or efficient
use of &S respective: SyStem in such easements, and further shal have full and uninterrupted access along such exsemnents.

DATE ERIC ARRCH RICHARDSON
104 ROAD

104 WESTWOOD ROAD
LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644 LOCKHART, TEXAS 78644
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
This mistnament was scknowledges! before me on the day o, , by ERIC ARROM RICHARDSOM.
Hotary Publc in and for the Sate of Texas
Thes instrument was acknowledged before me on the. day of 20 by BLANCO EVANGELINA RICHARDSON.
Notary Public in and for the State of Texurs
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

1, Jerry L. Hinkle, registerest peofessional tind surveyor, State of Texss, hereby certify that this plat & 2 bue and correct representation of  survey made on the
Mwﬂemm and T3t Al NECESTArY MONUMENTS 3re COMMectly Show 3nd COMpbES with 3l Survey mqurements of the Caldwell
‘Subdwisson Ordinance and is true and correct to the best of my knawledge.

IN WITHESS THEREOF, my hand snd sesl, this the. cayof_ 10, R

Jerry L. Hinkle

Regrstered Professional Land Surveyor #5459
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

1, Teresa Rodngues, County Clerk in and for Cakiwell County, Texas da hereby certify that this map or plat, with flekd notes shown hereon, has been fuly
presented and approved by the Commissioners Court of Cakdwedl County, Texas on the ___ day of

20___, o be recorded in the Plar
Records of Caldwedl County, Texas.

Teresa Rodriguer
Caldwel County Cerk
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL
1, Teresa Rodnguez, County Cerk in and for Caidwell County, Texas 6o hereby certify that the foregoing instrument with its cerficates, of authentication was.
féed for record in my office the ___ day of w_a oidock __ M. and duly recorded on the ___ day of 0
1 in the Piak Recarcis of Caltwell County, Texas i Plat Caviner ____ at Side
Teresa Rodrguez
Caiewell Courcy Clerk

%
AL BOUNDATY s N
= 14" PUL & BBT 1) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE WERECH THE
) A | FOLLOWING BULDNG SETBACK UMES (351 ) %, @
Fl < SHALL AFFLY e RS
a- q FRCHT STREET SOE— 28 % e e
- H *
g5 - FE] 2) UMESS shomn OTHERISE LEREN T o
2 = LLOWNG FRIVATE UTIUTY EASEMENTS (PUE) & %
g= gE BLEDoCT ELERTG XSS (BEE) SHALL APRLY. - o '-'~
B : o sTeeeT e 25 ;
= R | W STATE HGHWAT r .‘_\f: z ,‘f
s rue & moc S08 VA 2 3 Vicinity Map
— - % H
SREET seE FRGNTIGE S Not fo Scale
Pl &5 =
XKeltn E. ITimmerman
Imstrumant 118934 ac. Official Public Racords
eallad 15.000 ee.
)
/ ;
E N S0'DOCO" E 43425 i
WRUEROEE - .. P e g XX AT T O B a
15 PUE & BEE  1/3% yan Pin Found 7 5 v
1 is af
LEGEND
©  waveR weTR
® /2" wON P FoUND
a 3/8° FOM PIN FOUND
O PR /2" man PN sET
STAMPED “HINQLE
@ 2-1/7" RN PIPE FOUND
a a eas
CRIGMAL DEEDED CALLS
—— FENCE NOT OM BOUNDARY LINE

— —@-._._‘_
—e
g gl ¥ O ol iy
i ‘ = as :

Lecknart vrw

Past fEoz7 1 e
¥ol. 380 Pg. 34 e
0aed Recoras / 4
catied 6.28 ge. Vs
/
rinka Surceyors, 2023

LOT INTERNAL BUUNDARY LME

13" PRIVATE UTIUTY EASEMENT & BUUEBONNET
ELECTRIC EASEMENT (PUL & BEE)

257 BULOMG SETEACK LNE PRVATE LTLTY
EASEMENT & BUUEBONNET ELECTRIC EASEUENT
(BSL, PUE & BEE)

— e ADJOINER BOUNOARY UNE
— POUMARY LME
— X e FENCED BOUNDARY LNE

— — . —  APPACOUATE CONTERLINE OF ROAD

Feid Boome_d.c. Joreen B an_ws

[t wo. 20132541 —Zb—reoit [Orawing: 20132541 —25—rwplat
Date: soml 2018 Ilau Disk:_Bogin 04012018
Surveyed By AH_ 008 Mtoood Disc_Begin 04012018

"~ HINKLE

B
\/ SURVEYORS
P.Q. Box 1027 1109 §. Main Streat Lockhar, TX 78644
Ph. {512) 388-2000 Fax(512) 398-7681 Email: contact@
hinklesurveyors.com  Firm Registrahon No. 100886-00

294



-
' 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160

Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600

D o U c E T DoucetEngineers.com

A Kleinfelder Company

August 18, 2025

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Little Acres Replat of Lot 2-B
Project No. 01911446.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,
Doucet has completed our review of the replat application for Little Acres Replat, a 2-lot subdivision of a 6.76-acres
located at 1405 Westwood Road Lockhart, TX 78644. The subdivision will be served by Aqua Water Supply for Water

and OSSF for Wastewater.

Doucet has not performed calculations or other detailed work to check the performance of the professional services
of the sealing engineer and / or surveyor.

Based on Doucet’s review, the plat appears to comply with the rules, regulations, and applicable ordinances of
Caldwell County. Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration.

Please note that state law and the subdivision rules of Caldwell County call for a 30-day notice and public hearing to
be held prior to approval of a replat.

Per Texas Local Government Code §232.009(d):
(d) During a regular term of the commissioners court, the court shall adopt an order to permit the revision of the subdivision
plat if itis shown to the court that:

(1) the revision will not interfere with the established rights of any owner of a part of the subdivided land; or

(2) each owner whose rights may be interfered with has agreed to the revision.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.

=

Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins
Planner, Land Development

TBPELS Surveying Firm No. 10194551
TBPELS Firm No. F-3937
https://kleinfelderl-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Little Acres Replat of Lot 2-B.docx

295



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.6

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: September 9, 2025
Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision
Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the Final Plat for

Bollinger Subdivision, Phase 3 consisting of 46-lots on
approximately 6.696 acres located at FM 2720 and Bob White

Road.
Costs: $0.00
Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot/Kasi Miles
Backup Materials: Attached
Total # of Pages: 4

296



SCALE: 1" = 100’

LEGEND

COMCRETE MONUMENT FOUND

2.5 IN METAL FENCE POST FOUND
UNLESS OTERWISE NOTED

1/2 INCH CAPPED RON ROD
FOUND STAMPED ‘08D SETSTONE
(UNLESS CTHERWSE NOTED)

1/2 INCH CAPPED RON ROD

SET STAUPED °CBO SETSTONE®
MAGNETIC NAIL FOUND

e}
A
Ty CALCULNTED POINT
1
®

o®

LOT NUMBER
BLOCK

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
APPROXMATE SUREY LINE
LOT LNES

ROM. UNES

BOUNDARY UINES
ADJOINER UNES
CENTERLNE ROADS

PUBLIC UTLITY EASEMENT
BUILDING SETBACK LINES

0S  OPEN SPACE
DR DRAINAGE
GETE  GAS, ELECTRIC AND

TELECOMMUNICATICNS EASEMENT
BSL  BUILDING SETBACK UNE
ROM.  RIGHT OF WAY

RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION

DATE: AUGUST 6, 2025
ACREAGE: 6.596 ACRES
SURVEY: IRA BISBEE SURVEY, ABSTRACT KO. 53

QOWNER:

RANCH ROAD BOLLINGER, LLC ET AL
2113 ESTES PARK DRNE
SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092

(949) 680-5494 PHOKE

ENGINEER & SURVEYOR:

CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, IC.
5501 WEST WILLAM CAWCN DRNVE
AUSTIN, TX 78749

(512) 280-5160 PHONE

FEMA AP NO. 48055(0100€
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEMS DATED JUNE 18, 2012

BEARING BASIS: TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEW,
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD 83
DATE OF SURNEY: MAY &, 2023

BENCHMARKS:
BM 13 1/2 INCH FON ROD SET
STAMPED "CONTROL:
NORTHING 138939115, EASTING 23614350,
ELEVATION 58457 (KD '88)

BM § 2 1/2 INCH FOH ROD SET
STAMPED "CONTROL"

NORTHING 138892202, EASTING 23800755,
ELEVATION 604.19" (WD '88)

FINAL PLAT

BOLLINGER SUBDIVISION PHASE 3

i

005568
—_— T

i %

T s

ALL LANE

(s, M0, 2004

;

L TEE ERN

VARNEP, WAY (50° R.O.V.
— . Na. Zoae-0EESE)

¢ |3, 2
B ‘ég | IR BISBEE SURVEY,
| B | asTaicr do. 59

s 13 =g 5 | 5
3-— —§ - — @
s g | 842
AT — “3PE
E s || g7
i ‘ 3 SUEDMSON [
S e 1 ASE 1 1
L — — B . 2074-00EEER ,
& =

¥ PARTNERGHP, LTD.
CALED 6303 AC.
3 TR TRCT
[ WOL 536, PC. 157
/ DAALETL
BENG FURTHER DESCRIBED N
VOL 283, PG. 58S

S - o L RAIER 25T 46 * |
P ‘ 2 i = 0411 AC 35" ROM. DEDICATON - " ~— - o
[y et NAL20'447W 174.32'
BOAD — R
) s PR~ MEKET Snn zr0
I e, f—’/—r/""#‘“’ " (PDOT CSUf 805°2-337)
) S A s w0 T i
- Y D s e
CHLE 4566 AL . —
L AL T
P PR
TOTAL OF LOTS 43
NO. OF SINGLE FAMILY LOTS: 46 4.443 ACRES
NO. OF OPEN SPACE, ESWT, & DRANAGE LOTS: 1 0513 ACRES
HO. OF OPEN SPACE & DRAINAGE LOTS: 1 0.127 ACRES
L[ MO OF BLOCKS: 3
i]4 i
i E =
12 iliy 1= | 8
e 5B
=t l ] SHEET MNDEX;
i I = @0
1 SHEET | - PLAT, OWNERSHIP, DETALS, STREET TABLE & B.SL DETAL
SHEET 2 - CURVE TABLES, LINE TABLES, LOT AREAS NOTES & NETES AND BOUNDS
SHEET 3 - SIGNATURES, SEALS & CERTIFICATICNS

FRONT STREET
" TYPCAL BUILDING SETBALK AND PUBLC UTLTY
EASEMENT DETA

RANCH RGAD

DEVELOPMENT

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

FIRM [0 #F3701 * REG.

D

Suzvering
\ussin, Texas 757
Fax No (512) 250

FIGHT=0F -WAY TABLE
UNEAR DESIGN

ROMW. W )T PA TYPE QF . N
PORTER DRVE 50' RON. 47 30" FOC-FOC 25 MPH. CURB AND GUTTER
JACKSON STREET 50' RON. 137 30 FOC-FOC 25 MPH. CURB AND GUTTER  LOCAL
KENDALL LANE 50' RON. 260 30" FOC-FOC 25 MPH. CURB AND GUTTER  LCCAL
A 2720 B)' RON COUNTY ROAD
TQTAL 1.613 ACRES 1,000

SHEET NO. 1 OF 3

JAAC3D\5553.3\Survey\BOLLINGER SUBOIVISIDN-PHASE 3 I

297



FINAL PLAT
BOLLINGER SUBDIVISION PHASE 3

M kil
BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 6636 ACRE TRACT OF LAND STUATED IN THE IRA BISBEE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 53, IN CALDWELL
COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTON OF A CALED 96.35 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD BOLLINGER, LLC, AR
INVESTMENTS, LLC. AND RVERWALK COMPANY, LP, BY DEED RECGRDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2022-005250, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
?&L%M“DNELL COUNTY, TEXAS (DP.R.C.CTL), SAD 6.636 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED 8Y METES AND BOUNDS AS

BEGNNING, AT A CONCRETE MCHUMENT FOUND AT A POINT OF CURVATURE ON THE WEST LINE OF SAD 96.35 ACRE TRACT AND THE EAST
UNE OF FARM-TO-MARXET (FW) 2720 (80" ROM.), FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREN DESCRIBED TRACT, BENG AT THE
BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT,

THENCE, WITH THE WEST UNE OF SAID 95.35 ACRE TRACT AND THE EAST UNE OF SAD FM 2720 ALONG SAD CURVE 10 THE LEFT, HAVING
A RADIUS OF 1185.85 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 155.55 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N4S'C4'1B'W, A DISTANCE OF 15544 FEET T0 A
CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRCN ROD SET STAMPED 'CED SETSTONE™ AT A POINT OF TANGENCY ON THE WEST LNE OF SAD 86.35 ACRE TRACT,
BEING THE EAST LINE OF OLD KYLE-UHLAND ROAD (NO RECORD INFORMATION FOUND),

THENCE, N4T'20'+4°W, WTH THE WEST LNE OF SAD 96.35 ACRE TRACT AND THE EAST LINE OF SAD OLD KYLE-UHLAND ROAD, A DISTANCE
OF 174.32 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 MCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED 'CBD SETSTCNE" FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREN
DESCRIBED TRACT, FROM WHICH A 2.5 BCH METAL FENCE POST FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAD 9635 ACRE TRACT, BENG
THE SOUTHWEST CORMER OF A CALLED 236.38 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD BOLLINGER, LLC, ARWA INVESTMENTS, LLC,
AND RNERWFNEJE(I_ COMPANY, LP, BY DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2022-005249, OPRCCTX, BEARS NATZO'44W, A DISTANCE
OF 504.42 L

THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAD 96.35 ACRE TRACT THE FCLLOWING TWD (2) COURSES AND DASTANCES, NUMBERED 1 AND 2,

)
)

N70'41°06°E, A DISTANCE OF 43.60 FEET T0 A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED 'CED SETSTONE", AND

N&T02'06°E, A DISTANCE OF 62402 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON RCD FOUND STAMFED "CED SETSTONE™ AT THE NORTHWEST
CORMER OF LOT 13, BLOCK D OF BOLLNGER SUBDMSION PHASE 1, A SUBOMSION RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER
2024006868 0P.R.CLTX., FOR THE WORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT,

THENCE, CONTINUNG CVER AND ACROSS SAID 96.35 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE EAST UNE OF SAD BOLLINGER SUBOMSION PHASE 1 THE
FOLLOWING FOURTEEN (14) COURSES AMD DISTANCES, NUMSERED ! THROUGH 14,

SAZ5T'SH'E, A DISTANCE OF 160.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBO SETSTONE',

N4TO2'06'E, A DISTANCE OF 15.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTOKE',

SATST'S4’E, A DISTANCE OF 11000 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBO SETSTONE',

S4TOZ'06°W, A DISTANCE OF 315.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED 'CBD SETSTONE',

SATST'SHE, A DISTANCE OF 16000 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED °CED SETSTONE',

NATO2'06°E, A DISTANCE OF 1484 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CED SETSTONE',

SATSTSAE, A DISTANCE OF 125.00 FEET 10 A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED 'CEQ SETSTONE™ FOR THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREN DESCRIBED TRACT,

SATO2'06'W, A DISTANCE OF 7300 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE',

S2T42'25°W, A DISTANCE OF 4258 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH [RON RCO FOUND STAMPED °CBD SETSTOHE',

S50°59°28°W, A DISTANCE OF 209.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON RCD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSICKE',

SHIIB4QE, A DISTANCE OF 1358 FEET T0 A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED 'CBO SETSTOME', AHD

SAT44'35W, A DISTANCE OF 6500 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CED SETSTONE™ ON THE WEST LINE
OF SAID 96.35 ACRE TRACT AND THE EAST LIKE OF SAD FM 2720, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREN DESCRIBED TRACT,
FROM WHICH A MAG NAL FOUND ON WOODEN STUMP AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SMD 9635 ACRE TRACT, BENG THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALFD 630.5 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO OPEN R. FAMLY PARTNERSHIP, LTD. BY DEED
RECORDED IN VOLUME 536, PAGE 157, OPRCCTX, BENG FURTHER DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 288, PAGE 585, DEED RECORDS OF

PLAT NOTES:

1. THIS FINAL PLAT IS LOCATED WITHM THE CLEAR FORK PLUM CREEK WATERSHED. NO PORTION OF THIS SITE IS LOCATED OVER THE
EDWARD AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE

2. EROSICN CONTROLS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRUCTICN ON EACH LOT, INCLUDING SINGLE FAMILY CONSTRUCTICH.

3. MO PORTION OF THIS FINAL PLAT IS LOCATED WTHN THE BOUNDARES OF THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAN AS SHOWN ON FEMA FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) 480SSCO10DE, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS EFFECTVE DATE JUNE 19, 2012

THIS FLOCO STATEMENT, AS DETERMINED BY A H.UD.-FIA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, DCES NOT INPLY THAT THE
PROPERTY OR THE IMPROVEMENTS THEREON WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING CR FLOOD CAMAGE. ON RARE OCCASIONS,
GREATER FLOODS CAN AND WILL OCCUR, AMD FLOGO HEIGHTS MAY INCREASE BY MAN-MADE OR NATURAL CAUSES.

THIS STATEMENT SHALL NOT CREATE LWBILTY ON THE PART OF ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR.

4. ML STREETS SHALL BE PUBLIC AND WILL BE DEDICATED TO THE COUNTY WITH THE EXCEPTION OF PRNATE DRVES OR ALLEYS SERVING
THE MUD OR HOA FACILMES OR THE MIXED-USE PORTION OF THE PROVECT. ALL STREETS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED USING CALDWELL
COUNTY URBAN DESIGN STANDARDS.

THE MUD OR HOA SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MANTENANCE OF THE FOLLOWING FACIUTIES:

5.1  SIDEWALXS, TRAILS, AND STREET ILLUMIKATION

STORM DRANAGE SYSTEMS (INCLUDING PIPES AND STRUCTURES), PCNDS, BASINS, ROADSIDE DICHES AND CHANNELS
53 AL OPEN SPACE AREAS

THE STREAM AREA BETWEEM THE PLUM CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT DAM AND THE COLLECTCR ROAD WHICH CROSSES THE STREAM

SHALL BE MAINTANED ANO KEPT FREE OF DEBRIS AND WOODY VEGETATION BY THE MUD OR HOA.

ANY UGHT FIXTURE USED FOR EXTERIOR ILLUMINATION WUST BE FULLY SHIELDED, POINTED DOWNWARD, AND PLACED IN A MANNER SD

THAT THE UGHT SOURCE IS NOT DIRECTLY VISIBLE FROM ANY OTHER PROPERTIES OR PUBLC RCADWAYS. IN ORDER 10 REDUCE GLARE

AND UGHT TRESPASS INTO NEIGHBORING LANDS AND TO REDUCE NEGATVE IMPACTS TO WILDUFE, EXTERICR ILLUMINATION SHALL BE

RESTRICTED TO LGHT SOURCES WITH A CORRELATED COLOR TEMPERATURE OF 2,700K OR LESS. AS USED HEREM, FULLY SHIELDED®

MEANS NO DIRECT UPLIGHT (LE, NO LIGHT EMITTED ABGVE THE HORIZONTAL PLAKE RUNNING THROUGH THE LOWEST POINT ON THE

FIXTURE WHERE THE UGHT IS EMTED). THE USE OF STREETLGHTS SHOULD BE HELD TO A MINMUM. THE USE OF REFLECTME

SURFACES SHOULD ALWAYS BE CONSIDERED AS AN ALTERMATVE TO STREETUGHTS. LGHTING REQUIRED BY A GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY

SHALL BE EXEMPT. MAJOR AND MINOR PROJECT MOWUMENTATION MAY BE BACK LIT.

NO LOT 1N THIS SUBDMSION SHALL BE OCCURIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY AND WASTEWATER COLLECTICN

SYSTEMS.

9. PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND/OR STORM SEWER EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND
SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY COVERNMENTAL AUTHORMIES,

10, NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPNG OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PERMITTED N DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND/CR STORM SEWER
EASEMENTS EXCEFT AS APPROVED BY CALDWELL COUNTY.

11. THE QWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INSTALLATON CR TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL, REVEGETATICH AND TREE REMOVAL THAT
IS WTHIN TEN FEET OF THE CENTERUNE OF THE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC FACIUTES DESIGNED TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERWICE 10 THS
PROJECT. THE OWNER SHALL INCLUDE BLUEBOHNET ELECTRIC COOP WORK WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT.

12. ALL FINISHED FLOOR FLEVATICNS IN THIS SUEOMSION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT.

13. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUEDMSION, DRANAGE PLANS WILL BE SUEMITTED TO CALDWELL COUNTY FOR REVIEW.
RANFALL RUNOFF SHALL BE HELD TO THE AMOUNT OF EXISTNG CONDICNS BY THE USE OF PONDING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS.

14, ALL DRAMAGE EASEMENTS ON PRNVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTANED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR ASSIGNS.

15. A TEN FOOT GAS, FLECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EASEMENT ADJACENT T0 THE RO, SHALL BE DEDICATED ON THIS FINAL FLAT.

16. AT THE TIME OF RECORDING OF ANY FINAL PLAT, A DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS, SHALL BE RECORDED IN
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

17. POSTAL FACILITES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE COMMON OPEN SPACE AREAS AND/OR GREENBELT AREAS AT THE THME OF FINAL PLAT.

18. THE OWNER OF THIS SUBDMSION AND HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ASSUMES RESPONSIEILITY OF PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION
OF SUBOMSON IMPROVEMENTS WHICH COMPLY WITH APPUCABLE CODES AND REQUIREMENTS OF CALDWELL COUNTY. THE CWNER
UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT PLAT VACATON OR RE-PLATTING MAY BE REQUIRED, AT THE OWNER'S SOLE EXPENSE, IF THE
PLANS TQ CONSTRUCT THIS SUBCMSION DO NOT COMPLY WITH SUCH CODES AND REQUIREMENTS.

o

~ o

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEARS SA1'18'40°E, A DISTANCE OF B5.00 FEET, 19, UTILTY PROVIDERS:
ELECTRC: BLUEBONNET FLECTRIC CO-0P
THENCE, N4I'1B'40W, WITH THE WEST UNE OF SAD 96.35 ACRE TRACT AND THE EAST LNE OF SAD FM 2720, A DISTANCE OF 257.42 s TEXAS GAS SERVICE
FEET 0 THE PONT (F GEGINKNG OF THE HEREN DESCRBED TRACT AND CONTANNG 6,696 ACRES OF LAND. CABLE/FIBER: CENTREC
WATER: COUNTY LN SUD
WASTEWATER: COUNTY LINE SUD
SCHOOL OISTRICT: FAYS CONSOLDATED LS.
EMERGENCY SERVCE DISTRCT: No. 1
BLOCK A BLOCK B BLOCK D CALDWELL COUNTY ELECTION PRECICT:  DISTRICT 303
CALDWELL CCUNTY COMMISSIONER PRECINCT: PRECINCT 3
LOT § [SQWARE ARES | |LOT §[SQUARE acREs | (L0 fsawee FEET] acRes 70. THE SUBOVISION SHOWH 1S WTHI UNINCORPORATED CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
TR ) o 380 008 | 3% 008 21, THIS TRACT IS LOCATED WITH THE BOLUINGER MUNICIPAL UTLITY DISTRICT.
22, NO COMMERCAL CONSTRUCTION CR CONSTRUCTION OF RESIDENTAL HONES [MCLUDING INSTALLATION OF MOBILE HOMES) MAY BEGN
12 4,375 0.100 11 3851 0.088 15 [ 3850 0083 UNTIL THE APPLICABLE RESIDENTIL OR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS OBTANED FROM THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTICN.
13| 447 0112 1] 38 0.089 16 | 3850 0.08 25. IN ORDER T0 PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE CONDTIONS OF PUBLIC ROADHAYS, NO DRVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON
ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUEOMSION SHALL BE PERMITED ACCESS ONTO A PUELICLY DEDICATED ROADAY UNLESS A DRVEWAY PERMIT HAS
1| 4 0102 3] 3 0.088 7| e 0.083 BEEN ISSUED BY THE APPROPRIATE ENTITY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE ROADWAY.
1 5289 0121 | 3 0.088 1B | 3850 0.083 4. DRANAGE EASEMENTS:
2 ] 1. KO STRUCTURES SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHIN DRANAGE EASEMENTS EXCEPT:
18 6129 014 15 | 3850 0.088 19| 380 0.088 4) STORM CONTROL STRUCTURES SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND APPROVED BY THE REGULTING BCDY(ES) OR
17 | son 0133 16 | 380 0.088 w | 380 0.08 B) FENCES OF OPEN DESIGH TO ALLOW THE FREE FLOW OF WATER
- =3 3 o 2. EACH OWNER OF ANY PORTION OF THE PROPERTY OVER WHICH A DRANAGE EASEMENT 15 LOCATED SHALL HAVE THE OBUGATION AND
18 | 4516 Ll n / 0.088 u 250 L WABILTY TO CONTINUOUSLY AINTAN THE FACITIES LOCATED N THAT OWNER'S PROPERTY IN ACCORQANCE WITH THE REDUIRENENTS
19| 423 0101 ] 0.088 2 | 389 0.088 OF THE COUNTY AND IN GOOD AND FUNCTONING CONDTION, AT THAT CWNERS COST AND EXPENSE. RESPONSIBLITY FOR MANTAINING
= 5 G MPROVEMENTS IN THE DRANAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON IS THE RESPONSIELITY OF LOT OWNER. BLOCKING, FILUNG, OBSTRUCTING
n i 0037 19 | 380 0.088 D] 2.088 FLOW, OR ALTERING DF A DRANAGE EASEMENT 1S PROMIEED WITHOUT EXPRESS APPROVAL OF CALDWELL COUNTY. THE COUNTY AND
2| 387 0093 0| 380 0.088 2% | 38% 0088 OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORTIES SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO, AND ARE HEREEY GRANTED AN EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF ENTRY TO,
INSPECT, MONTOR, AND OTHERWSE ACCESS N, UFON AMD ACROSS ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT. I THE EVENT
2| 388 0092 2| 3 0.088 B | 648 0148 OF THE FALURE OF LOT OWNER 10 MEET THEIR CUGATONS UNDER THE PRECEDNG PARAGRAPH, THE COUNTY CR OTHER
5| sen 0093 7| 380 0088 GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORTY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT T0 PERFORM THE CELIGATONS OF SUCH OWNER AND THE OWNER DEFAULTING IN
SUCH OBLIGATION SHALL BE WWBLE AND QEUGATION FOR THE COSTS AND EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE COUNTY OR OTHER
% 393 0094 23 3850 0.083 RIGHT-0F ~WAY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY.
5| 405 0095 | 3% 008 T e | SOWRE FEET | RS 25. AL LOTS ARE FOR SINGLE FAMLY RESIDENTWL USE UNLESS OTHERWSE DESIGNATED.
% | 4080 0097 % | 9546 0.127 ORI DRVE | B 0579 o The e T
7 | 4% 0097
JACHSON STREET| 4991 o115 Line § | Length | Grection | | Line § | Length | Direction | | Line § | Length [ Dicection
8| 4 0089 YENDALL LANE | 22123 0.508
u 438 | NTO41'08TE 54 025 | WS w 5907 | 4T02'08™W
D == 2 ] el adl w | nm x| [ ws e | | e | o |z
3| 0 | osis el i b L aliila
11000 | SATSIE L4 025 SIS s 3500 | HF630W
" 1454 | M4TOZOST Ls RSO0 | SATIEW0T s 3503 | MS1T20
e “Toble e T 5 |00 |srsrsr | | us | B |werzw| | w | = |wesirw
Curve | Length | Redius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent | DELTA Curve § | Length | Radius | Chard Direction | Chord Length | Tangent | DELTA 5 | 7300 | sarozosw 7 | oz | srsreT 2 | %18 | ey
cl 15555 | 1185.95 NASTIEW 1354 Red-:] T <1 955 znm NSFS0'S6'E. 949 53 2s301” [+ 4288 | T (S]] BER | KSFEHW w B | NSres4ew
(-] 3626 | 2500 NST BT s 216 BS0E 4" ¢7 &8 32500 ST 581 14 e 1] 138 | AMEWE us 1646 | NSTIBHIW X Bal | 4w
cy By | 500 SOTWEW B¥% 2500 | $00000" ca 1053 | 32500 SAET4'1BW 1083 547 558" &) 6500 | SaTHE uo 1882 | MATSH25'E w B8 | NTITW
4 nn | 7500 H4EZVW un 1658 | 653%6" c1e Lxrg paste ] 4TI 476 38 U uo 8000 | S4F41'10W ot 546 | MISSE
[+ 7003 | 2500 SATTENTE (=X 1815 |1z o A5 | 70 HATSSTS'W BH 1418 | g5 8] 025 | SOFO7SIW m 07T | MTO20SE
[+ 526 | 71500 SATOEITE E--AC) nn 172008 [~} 604 5.0 ST B04 im st
a 325 | A00 KBFITRE pral) Fib) BI4E'S3 22 Ban 1500 SATOT0E nn 1157 £
a no3 | 300 NITLT00W 24 113 gy (=1 883 | 12500 S5TASSEE V.18 HAs S05'30"
] 2105 | 00 SITEHY 2041 n18 iy [~} L1} 000 SITSU0SE 647 1523 TEY
cio 15480 | 50.00 NaSITRE ns7 WTST | 1Treee” s nn 50.00 SINTHTE hrATY 1687 Rig 1174 ME T
(3]} 17 | 2500 SASIEIEW 17 37 | Jor4r” 25 BT | sa00 SEEMBE 2500 1291 | 275718 BEVELﬂP N
c2 1501 | 7500 SASTIEW 1501 5 Fora” =28 %7 | W0 KBS 500 1291 | EsTiEt
C13 | Mm% | 12095 | e ma | wa |sew @ | mos | wm | wsmenT B8 s | e Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
cie 145 | 2500 | S2TIVIEW H T4 | iy 9 | %83 | %00 NFIWRT 3807 B | wun D FIRM 10 #E3 79 ¥ REG }
cis %71 | 00 SBAISTTE 5 11| sgsysr” (2] 647 | BM SOSOTISW (X4 125 | 1eee }
hone N

SHEET NO. 2 OF 3

J:\AC30\5553.3\Survey\BOLLINGER SUBDIVISION-PHASE 3 I

298



FINAL PLAT

BOLLINGER SUBDIVISION PHASE 3

STATE OF TEUAS }

COUNTY OF CALDWELL |

RANCH ROAD BOLUNGER, LLC, APA INVESTMENTS, LLC, AND RNERWALK COMPANY, P, BEING THE OWNER OF 9635 ACRES OF LAND OUT
OF THE IRA EISBEE SUVEY, AESTRACT NO. 51, SITUATED N CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, COMVEYED BY DFED RECORDED N INSTRUMENT
NUMBER 2022-005250, OFFICIA PUBLIC RECORDS CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY SUECWUE 6696 ACKES OF LAND, TO BE KNOWN
as:

"BOLLINGER SUBDIVISION PHASE 3"

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT SHOWN HEREH, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFCRE GRANTED, AND DO
HEREBY DEDICATE T0 THE PUBUC THE USE OF THE SIREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC PLACES
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

RANCH ROAD BOLLINGER, LLC DATE
SCOTT MILLER

2113 ESTES PARK DRAE

SOUTHLAKE, TX 76032

STATE OF TES |
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

BEFORE ME, THE UNDFRSIGNED AUTHORMY, PERSONALLY APPEARED SCOTT MILLER, KNOWN TO ME T0 BE THE PERSCN WHOSE NAME IS
SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING DOCUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SANE FOR THE PURPOSE AND
CONSIDERATIONS STATED HEREDH.

NOTARY PUBUC, STATE OF TEXAS

RVERWALK COMPANY, 1P DATE
SCOTT MILLER

11301 W OLYMPIC BLVD. 545

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNA 00084

gMEee ]
COUNTY OF i}

BEFORE ME, THE UNCERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED SCOTT MILLER, KNOWN TO ME 10 BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME 1S
SUBSCRIBED TQ THE FOREGONG DOCUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURFOSE AND
CONSIDERATIONS STATED HERECH.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF

ARIA INVESTMENTS, LLC DATE
SCOTT MILLER

11301 W OLYMPIC B, §545

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 0084

SWEOF____ |
COUNTY OF _ }

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORTY, PERSONALLY APPEARED SCOTT MILLER, KNOWN TO ME TQ BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS
SUBSCRIBED TQ THE FOREGONG DOCUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSE AND
CONSIDERATIONS STATED HEREOK.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF

SHEET NO. 3 OF 3

STATE. OF TEXAS |
COUNTY OF CALDWELL |

|, CHARLES R. BRIGANCE. JR, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE CF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER
ENGINEERING CONSIDERATIONS HAVE BEEN GVEN TO THE OESIGN OF ENGNEERING ASPECTS OF THIS SUBDIVSION 1N COMPLIANCE WITH
APPUICABLE CITY AND STATE STANDARDS AND REGULATICNS.

IN WITHESS THEREOF, MY HAND AND SEAL, THIS DAY OF 0

CHARLES R. ERIGANCE, JR., P.E. NO. B4346
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.

5501 WEST WILLIM CANNON
ST, TEXAS 78749 [y ‘s{fgﬂﬁ?
(512) 280-5160 H.(L =
Bm & DOERNG, NC.
o F7a1
STATE OF TEWS |

COUNTY OF CALDWELL |

|, ERIC J. DANNHEM, A REGISTERED PROFESSICNAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT
1S TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION CN THE
GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION.

[N WITHESS THEREOF, MY HAND AND SEAL, THIS DAY OF 20,

SURVEYED BY:

ERIC J. DANNHEM, RP.LS 6075
CARLSCH, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC
5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNCN

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78743
edannheim@cbdeng.com

| TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTFY IHAT THE FOREGOING DOCUMENT WITH M5
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD N WY OFFICE ON THE ____

0_____, AD, AT M AND DULY RECOROED OM THE DAY OF 20. AD, N
THE PUAT RECGHDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, IN PLAT CABINET ____ | SUDE
TERESA RODRIGUEZ BY: DEFUTY

COUNTY CLERK, CALOWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

RANCH ROAD

@ DEVELOPMENT

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

FIRM LD #F3741 & REG, #1023

D,

J: \AC3ID\5553.3\Survey\BOLLINGER SUBDIVISION-PHASE 3

299



' 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160

Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600

D 0 U c E T Fax: 800.587.2817

Doucetengineers.com

August 20, 2025

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Bollinger Subdivision, Phase 3 Final Plat
Project No. 1911-207-15

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the final plat application for Bollinger Phase 3 Subdivision, a 46-lot subdivision
of a +/- 6.696 acres located at Farm to Market 2720 and Bobwhite Road. The subdivision will be served by County
Line SUD for Water and Wastewater.

The final plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County. Therefore, we
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.

b

Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins
Planner, Land Development

TBPE Firm #3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT.
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED.
PEOPLE YOU TRUST.
https://klemfelderl-my.sharepoint.com/persona\/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfeIder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Dewberry Point Final Plat
Letter.docx

300



AUTHORIZING RECOGNITION OF SEPTEMBER 22 - 26, 2025
AS FALLS PREVENTION AWARENESS WEEK

WHEREAS: The ten-county Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) region is home to more than 399,000
citizens aged 60 years or older who may be at risk of falls; and

WHEREAS: Falls are the leading cause of fatal and nonfatal injuries among older adults; and

WHEREAS: Falls are the most common cause of traumatic brain injuries; and can lead to depression, loss of
mobility, and loss of functional independence; and

WHEREAS: The financial toll for older adult falls is expected to increase as the population ages and may reach $101
billion nationally by 2030; and

WHEREAS: The fear of falling can cause many older adults to limit their activity level, which leads to reduced mobility
and loss of physical fitness, and in turn increases their risk of falling; and

WHEREAS: Comprehensive clinical assessments, exercise programs to improve balance and health, management
of medications, correction of vision, and reduction of home hazards all help to reduce the occurrence
and severity of falls; and

WHEREAS: The Capital Area Council of Governments in its efforts to increase awareness and promote multidisciplinary
strategies to prevent falls encourages older adults in the region to take steps to protect those who are at
increased risk of falling to participate in evidence-based programs such as Matter of Balance; and reduce
falls by utilizing strategies such as exercise programs to improve balance and strength, medication
management, vision improvement, reduction of home hazards, in partnership with the Area Agency on
Aging.

WHEREAS: The Executive Committee of the Capital Area Council of Governments declares the week of September 22 -
26, 2025, to be Falls Prevention Awareness Week in the CAPCOG region to support awareness of falls and
encourages our citizens to commend its observance.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT, it
does hereby declare September 22 — 26, 2025 as:

Falls Prevention Awareness Week

PROCLAIMED this 9t day of September, 2025.

Hoppy Haden
Caldwell County Judge

B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4
ATTEST:

Teresa Rodriguez, Caldwell County Clerk

301



AUTHORIZING RECOGNITION OF SEPTEMBER 2025
AS SENIOR CENTER AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS: The ten-county Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) region is home to more than 399,967
citizens aged 60 years or older who may be at risk of social isolation and nutrition insecurity; and

WHEREAS: The surgeon General has identified loneliness as a national epidemic; and
WHEREAS: Senior centers are places where people gather, support one another, and build community; and

WHEREAS: Continued funding authorized by the Older American Act of 1965 for the Senior Centers in the region
support services and benefits for older adults, caregivers, family members, and the community at large; and

WHEREAS: The Capital Area Council of Governments in its efforts to increase awareness and promote strategies to
increase senior participation, to increase the number of senior centers throughout the region, and in support
of efforts to reduce loneliness in the aging population, in partnership with the Area Agency on Aging.

WHEREAS: The Executive Committee of the Capital Area Council of Governments declares the month of September
2025, to be Senior Center Awareness Month in the CAPCOG region to support awareness of the positive
impact Senior Centers have within the communities throughout the CAPCOG region and to promote the
2025 theme, Powering Possibilities: Flip the Script, which invites us to challenge outdated perceptions
of aging and senior centers. It celebrates the dynamic role that centers play in fostering creativity,
connection, purpose, and resilience in later life.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT, it
does hereby declare September 2025 as:
Senior Center Awareness Month

PROCLAIMED this 9t day of September, 2025.

Hoppy Haden
Caldwell County Judge

B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4
ATTEST:

Teresa Rodriguez, Caldwell County Clerk

302



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.9

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: September 9, 2025
Type of Agenda Item: Resolution
Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding Resolution 19-

2025 for the Texas Department of Agriculture Texans Feeding
Texans: Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program.

Costs: $2,153.75

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kelly Franke
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

303



19-2025

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
TEXANS FEEDING TEXANS: HOME-DELIVERED MEAL
GRANT PROGRAM

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY GRANT
PROGRAM YEAR 2026

A resolution of the County of Caldwell (County) Texas certifying that the County has made a grant to
Combined Community Action, Inc. (Organization), an organization that provides home-delivered
meals to homebound persons in the County who are eldetly and/or have a di